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We enable-the risk-taking that is
essennal to enterprise and progress..

What we do How we do it
Wa cifer a comprehensive Our success is founded on
range of rensurance and expertise, dialogue with chants
inancial solutions to manage  and sound governance. We
isk and capital. Qur aim atiract, develop and inspire

s 10 create sustainable the best talent to advance
abue for both clients and our performance and deliver
innovatve solutions.

- Whe we arma
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Corporate highlights

Strong net income of CHF 4.2 billion with excellent underlying performance:
earnings per share of CHF 17.95; book value per share of CHF 92,00

Property & Casualty reported its best performance evar with aperating incoma of
CHF 5.9 billion and a combined ratio of 90.2%, despite an increase in natural
catastrophe evants compared to the previcus year

Life & Health improved on a very strong prior year result with operating income of
CHF 2.7 billion and a return on eperating revenues of 14.7%

Financial Markets activitias delivered a sclid return of investments of 4.9%
Mark-to-markat loss on structured credit default swaps of CHF 1.2 billion reported
in fourth quarter

Sharehelders’ equity increased 3% to CHF 31.9 billien on strong earnings

Return on equity remains abave target at 13.5%

Tetal capital returned 1o shareholders in 2007 through dividend and share buy-back
was CHF 3.7 tillion

2007 dividend increased to CHF 4.00 per shara

Share buy-back programme increased to CHF 7.75 billion and expecited tc be
completed over the next 24 months

Financial highlights

CHF mullons unless otherwise stated 2006 2007 Change in%
Proparty & Casualty

Premiums eamed 18541 18999 2
Combined ratio. traditional business in % 905 80.2°

Life & Health .

Premiums earned 10974 12665 15
Return on operating revenues in % 9.2 147

Financial Markots .

dperatlng income 7021 ’ 7332 4
Return on investments in % ) a9

Group .

Premiums earned 29515 31664 7
Net income 4560 4162 -9
Earnings per share in CHF 13.49° 1195 -1
Dividend per share in CHF 340 400" 8
Shareholders’ equity 30884 31867 3
Return on equity in % 163 135

Number of employess? 10894 11702 7

1 Subjact to approval at the Annual General Meeting on 18 Apnl 2008

2 Permanent staff
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Letter to shareholders

From left:

Petar Forstmaoser

Chairman of the Board of Directors
Jacques Algraln

Chief Executve Officer

2  Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report

Dear shareholders, ladies and gentlemen

As you are well aware, 2007 was a year of contrasts. Your company delivered the second-best
result in its 144-yaar-history, with net income of 4.2 billion (CHF 11.95 per share) and out-
standing performance acrass almost alt areas of our business. Howaver, in Novembear wa
suffered an isolated. yet very significant. loss from our credit underwriting activities. There is
no deubt that wa failed to live up 10 your expectations, a fact we take very sariously.

But befora we review the year in more detail and explain our outlook for your company’s future
suceass, allow us to recognise our employees for their achievernants in dalivering our 2007
results.

Outstanding results across the business

Qur Property & Casualty segment had its best performance ever, achieving a combined ratic

of 90.2%. This resulted in an outstanding operating income of CHF 5.9 billon. We would

like to underline that this success reflects the guality of cur underwriting and is not simply the
result of good luck. in 2007, the level of weather events was highar than in the previous year,

despite the low intensity of natural catastrophes in the US. Wintar storm Kyrill in Germany,

a saries of floads in the UK. storms in Australia. and Cyclone Gonu in the Middle East, among
others, caused industry-wide clairms of USD 23 billion. While there is no room for complacency,
our undarwriting and ¢lient taams ¢an be very proud of their contribution to our success.

Life & Health alsc impreved on an already vary strong prior year result. Tha raturn on gperating
revenues increased fraom 9.2% to 14.7% as we leveraged cur position as the leading reinsurer
in this segment. We also banefited from gur geographic diversity, as well as greater diversi-
fication by lines of business following the intagration of the portfolic acquired from General
Etectric. Operating income grew to CHF 2.7 billion. a 76% increase over 2006. New mortality
and critical iliness business was slightly lower as a result of increased competition, but this
was more than oiisel by growth in our Admin Re® segment and the excellent development of
our variable annuity and longevity businessas.

Tha Financial Markets segment developed positvely, despita a genarally difficult market envi-
ronment. In 2007, we generated cperating income of CHF 7.3 billion and a solid return on
invastments of 4.9%. The quality of this result is demonsirated by the fact that it does not rely
on capital gains: net realised losses in 2007 were CHF 1.2 billion, compared to net realised
gains of CHF 0.8 Lillion in 2006. The investment portfolio quality is strang and impairments
waere modest at 37 basis points of assets under management. New business written, in
particular in the Admin Re® and langevity areas, led to a sharp increase in managed assets to
CHF 176.0 billion, a rise of 9% sinca the end of 2006. In addition. we benefited from the credit
market distocation, reinvesting our cash flow in higher-yielding but very high quality assets.
thus ensuring enhanced returns for the future.

Qur insurance-related capial market capabilities enabled us to respond to clients’ needs with
broader, more comprehensive products. We leveraged our established strengths in this area
by extending our Suecessor pragramme, issuing the first-ever securitisations of Mediterranean
and Central American earthquaka risks, and acting as an underwriter of catastrophe and

life securitisations for clienis such as Allianz. Groupama and the Savings Bank Life Insurance
Company of Massachusetts (SBLI).
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Letter to shareholders

In addition, we extended our capabilities by establishing the first catastrophe bond indices in
association with Standard & Poor's, and by developing solutions for variable annuity, longevity
and environmental risks. Cur capital market capabilities are a key part of our business, allowing
us [0 assign mora capacity to natural catastrophe risks and improving our asset perfarmance
with a wide range of hedging and equity overlay tachniques, without increasing the volatility
of our earnings.

The integration of GE Insurance Solutions has advanced well. with synergies on track. Business
ratention at the end of 2007 was 77%, significantly exceeding our expaciations, and tatent
retention was also strang, with 85% of targeted exacutives staying with Swiss Re. The quatity
of the assets acquired was borne out by our ability to significantty reduce retrocession recover-
ables from CHF 10,2 billion at the date of acquisition 1o CHF 5.1 billion at the end of 2007, The
acquisition not only extended our market reach. it also allowesd us to strengthen our expertise
in several areas, including health, engineering and marine.

The strong performance across almost all busingss segments clearly demonstrates the under-
lving strength of your company. In 2007, we deliverad a return on equity of 13,5% and increased
your sharaholders” equity by CHF 1.0 billion to CHF 31.9 billion. Book value per share also rase
1o CHF 92.00. a 7% increase over the end of 20086, despite the return of CHF 3.7 billion to you
in 2007, in the form of dividends and through our share buy-back programme. Based on the
Group's strong capital posnion, the Board of Directors will propoese an increasad dividend of
CHF 4.00 per share.

Thess results show the significant cash value we added for you. our shareholders. but are also
a reflection of our success in sarving clients across the world, helping them manags complex
risks and protecting them against uncertainty.

Actions in responsa to the loss in credit underwriting

As mentioned earlier, our fourth quarter result was impacted by a significant loss in our struc-
turad credit activities. This was triggered by two related transacuons providing cradit risk pro-
tection against the default of a basket of US mortgage-backed securities — a risk that was
considered 1o be remote atincaption. Unprecedented action by the rating agencies in October
led to a rapid wave of downgrades of these securitias. This resulted in a mark-to-market loss
for Swiss Ra of CHF 1.2 billion before tax.

Regrettably, we remain exposed 10 continued fluctuation in the market value of the underlying
securities. We are working hard 10 mitigate the resulting risks. As of 31 December 2007, the
mark-te-market loss had nat changed materially, Based on market movements as of 20 Febru-
ary 2008. we estimate a furthar mark-to-markes impact of CHF 240 million, This change in
valug is curiently offset by positive developments in Swiss Re's investment portfolio.

The siructured credit activities of aur Credit Solutions business had been successful for more
than a decade. While guidelines were respected. in this undarwriting case, the business model
was pushed beyond its limit. tn retrospect, the decision 10 underwrite this risk was unfortunate.
The wider impact of this event was far greater than the actual size of the write-down, and the
rasulting less of confidence has been plain to see. The respoensibility for this uitimately lies with
the leadership of the firm.

Swizs Re 2007 Annual Report 3
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The business unil in which the 10ss occurrad is marginal to our credit reinsurance business
and we have ceased writing structured credit derivative transactions, putting the existing port-
folio into run-off. We have learned from the mistake and are confident that we have a stronger
organisation as a result.

We took immediate action to strengthen tha risk taking and supervision processes by intro-
ducing a more ngorous product approval procass, and furthar enhancing our risk manitoning
and stress testing. We are focused on restoring trust in Swiss Re through decisive acticns and
trangparency,

It is a reflaction of Swiss Re’s scale and quality that such a significant loss impacted our fourth
quarter earnings only — now a profit of CHF 170 million — and had no impact on the superior
ratings or capital strangth of the firm.

Qutlook for 2008 and beyond

Your company is strongly positionad to deliver centinuous improvement in its earnings per
share over the near future, New product development. in particular in our life and health busi-
ness, is supporting the positive Mamantum in aur revenues.

With property and casualty rates softening and ¢lient ratentions increasing. the industry is en-
tering a more challenging businass environmeant compared to the very favaurable markets of
2006 and 2007. In thesa conditions. Swiss Re will not pursue premium growth; instead, we
will strictly apply the same approach 1o underwriung that has delivered the successiul resulis
we are now sharing with you. Our disciplined underwriting and careful risk selection were re-
flected in a 12% reduction in valume during the January 2008 renawals. Qur focus continues
to be on achieving attractive margins and delivering strong eafnings per share for you,

We have already taken steps to prepare for the changing property and casualty market by
extending our approach to the trading of insuranca risk. tn January 2008, we entered into a
significant quota share arrangemant to increase your company's operational leverage by
ceding a 20% share in our new and renewed property and casualty businass. The agresment
includes a ceding commission of 14% after acquisition costs. [t offars Swiss Re both downside
protection and upside flexibility, enabling us to further advance our capital managsment

and allowing us to increase capacity rapidly should underwniting conditions improve. This is
further evidance of our commitment to actively manage the insurance price cycle in the bast
interest of our shareholders.

In 2007, we also accelerated cur werdwita efforts to simplify 2nd aptimise our cosporate
structura. In Europe, we are benefiting from the new Reinsurance Directive by consolidating
our EU business (excluding Admin Ra®} into two entities in Luxembourg. Together with tha
capital ralsased by the quota share arrangement, these efforts will deliver significant imprave-
ments in the Group's capital flexibility, allowing us to incraase our share buy-back or invest
the capital elsewhere for higher returns at a moment in the cycle when capital is in surplus,

With these opportunities in mind, we ara confident in your company’s growth prospects. We
remain focused on our medium-term objective of 10% growth in earnings per share and have
increased our return on equity target to 14% over the cycle. Our earnings power is strang

and wa look to the future with conlfidence.
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Talent is at the centre of our perfermance. Swiss Re can only deliver on its earnings ambition

through the skills and innavation of the professienals in its midst. In 2007, we daunched

graduates@swissre, our new global training programme. attracting 49 ocutstanding university [~
graduates from Asia, the Americas and Eurppe. In 2008, we are targeting an influx of 150

graduates. This is the future of your company. Swiss Re could not have succeeded over its

144-year history without constantly nurturing fresh talent and ideas. Graduates@swissre

advances this proud tradition and extends it 1o a global level. Together with a strong intake of

new employees in 2007, our focus on talent will ensure the success of your firm aver the

decades to come.

In the context of attracting talent. we are pleased to welcome Raj Singh. our new Chief Risk
Officer. to our Executive Commities. Raj joins us from Allianz, where he held the position of
Chief Risk Officer for more than five years. He takes owver from Christian Mumenthaler. who
has moved to the frontline of our business and assumed worldwide raspansibility for our Life
& Health segment.

We are also pleased that Raymond K.F. Chien and Mathis Cabiallavetta have made themselves
available to join the Board of Directors. Their election will be proposed at the Annual General
Meeting on 18 April 2008. Mr Ch'ien is chairman of CDC Corporation and chairman of

the board of Hang Seng Bank. Among others. he also sarves on the board of directors of the
Hongkeng and Shanghai Banking Corporation, Mr Cabiailavetta is vice chairman of Marsh &
McLennan Companies and chairman of Marsh & McLennan International. He is also a former
chairman of the board of UBS AG.

Finally, we would like to thank aur more than 11 000 employees around the world. The strang
result for 2007 would not have baen possible without their hard work. dedication and exper-
tisa. We arg confident that their commitment to performance will continue to deliver strong.
sustainable value to our clients and, ultimately, to you, our shareholders in the year ahead.

Zurich, 29 February 2008

e ——
7L a = @,ﬁ, »3'?0-«“-“7

Pater Forstmoser Jacques Aigrain

Chairman of the Board of Directors Chief Executive Officer

Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report 5
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Nordic fisk and Insurance Summit. Steckhalm

6 Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report

China Knowledge Fair, Beying

2007

Product & Knowledge Fair. Zunch

4 January

CO; reduction programme

COyauz programme launched worldwide to
suppart private emission reduction measuras
by employees

16 January

Securitisation of extreme mortality risk
USD 705 million of extreme martality risk
securitised and transferred to capital markets
via Vita Capital programme

13 February

2007 renawals

Successful renewals grow non-life reinsur-
ance portialio by CHF 1.3 pillion

22 February
Sale of 30 St Mary Axe
Londen bu:lding sold for GBP 800 million

1 March

2006 annual rasults

Record earnings for 2006, with net income
up 98% to CHF 4.6 billion, earnings per
share {EPS} of CHF 13.49 and return on
equity of 16.3%

1 March

Share buy-back

Buy-back programme launched with a value
of CHF 6 bilion over three years

13 March

Optimisation of EU entities

EU business (excluding Admin Re®) 1o be
cansolidated into two Luxembourg-based
legal entities by 2009

27 March

LK hybrid securities

First placement of sterling hybrid securities
with total value of GBP 500 million

3 April
2006 embedded value

Life and health embedded value earnings
grow 38% tc CHF 2.4 billion; embedded
value increases 13% to CHF 22.6 billion

20 April

143rd A ] r‘ 1 Moot g
Shareholders approve share buy-back pro-
gramme and dividend of CHF 3.40 per share

27 April

Australian hybrid securities
Placement of Australian dollar hybrid
securities worth AUD 750 million

B8 May

First quarter 2007 results

Nat income of CHF 1.3 billion far the first
quarter (EPS: CHF 3.86)



Profile Key events

2008

1 June

Mediterranean earthquake hond

USD 100 million issued in first securitisation
of Mediterranean earthquake risk

4 June

Admin Re® longevity transaction
Agreement with Zurich Financial Services
10 acquire a closed boak of 220000
annwity policies in taturn for assets worth
CHF 9.1 billion

20 June

Heatthcare in India

Healthcare advisory company founded

to assist insurers in the rapidly expanding
Indian market

28 June

Swiss Re Cat bond indices

First performance indices for catastraphe
bonds developed in cooperation with
Standard & Poor’s

7 August

Second gquarter 2007 results

Nat income of CHF 1.2 nillion for the second
quarier (EPS: CHF 3.50}

27 September

Waeather risk protection

Climate Adaptation Developmant Programma
launched io establish a weather risk transfer
market for emerging countries

28 September

Admin Re® tr ion with G 0
Total assets ot USD 3 billion acquired under
transaction with Conseco Insurance Group

6 November

Third quarter 2007 results

Netincome of CHF 1.5 billion for the third
quarter (EPS: CHF 4,20)

19 November

Crodit underwriting loss

CHF 1.2 billion mark-to-market loss from
credit underwriting aciivitigs

31 December

New husiness activities of GE Life UX sold
New business operations of the farmer

GE Lifa LK sold 1o Liverpool Victoria (L=}

7 January

Strategic partnership in Vietnam
Acguisition of 25% staks in Vigtnam’s
leading reinsurance provider, Vietnam
National Reinsurance Corporation

11 January

“Regulation JOUX™ transaction with SBLI
Agreement announced to fund up to

USD 175 million of peak “Regulation X0{
reserve requiremants far the Savings Bank
Life Insurance Company of Massachusetis
{SBLI) through a private sacuritisation

22 January

First Central Amarican earthquaks bond
USD B85 million issued in multi-peril securiti-
sation covering windstorm avents in the US
a5 well as earthquakes in Califorria and
Central America

23 January

P & quata share arangement
Five-year quota share agreemant with
Berkshire Hathaway covering 20% of the
Group’s new and renewad P&C businass;
the capital released by the contract will
be used 10 increase the share buy-back by
CHF 1.75 billion

Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report 7
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Swiss Re at a glance

Our mission

We enable the risk-taking that is essential
to enterprise and progress.

Who we are

What we do

How we do it

Swiss Re is a leading and highly diversi-
fied global reinsurer. We combine out-
standing financial strength and unparal-
leled insurance expertise with a commit-
ted client focus.

Founded in Zurich, Switzerland, in 1863,
Swiss Ra is a global reinsurance company,
providing risk anc capital management solu-
tions to clients around tha world.

We aim 10 be the port of call for all insurable

risks by offering our clients:

» Sacurity = based on financial strength,
diversification and resilienca

» Ability - based on established market ca-
pability, proven experignce and innavation

» Dedication = based on tailored solutions,
persanal sarvice and a passion for ra-
spanding 16 the needs of clients

» Trust - based on openness, integrity and
respact

8 Swias Re 2007 Annual Report

Woa offer a comprehensive range of rein-
surance and financial solutions to man-
age risk and capital. Our aim is to create
sustainable value for both clients and
sharehaolders.

Qur core business activities ara; risk wransfer.
risk finance and proprietary asset manage-
ment.

Reinsurance is an indispansable part of the
insurance system. Our clients bensfit from
the expertise, coverage and capital relief that
Swiss Re provides.

We diversify risk portiolios through our glo-
bal reach. allowing exposures io be covered
more efficiently and securaly.

Swiss Re is also a leader in risk securitisation
and trading. Wa transfer exposures 1o the
capital markets to provida a new source of
capacity for the industry.

Our success is founded on expertise, dia-
logue with clients and sound governance.
Wae attract, develop and inspire the best
talent to advance our performance and
deliver innovative sclutions.

Swiss Re applies an integrated risk model to
ensure prudent risk taking and an efficient
altocation of capital. Cur expertise in risk and
capital allows us to mitigate exposures and
identify business apportunities across the
risk landscape.

Wa work closely with cliants to understand
their needs and develop effective solutions
that grow their business.

Wa are committed to best practice and con-
tinually advance our corporate governance
10 ensure transparency for all stakeholders.

Qur people drive our success. Their skills,
performance and commitment halp us Stay
ahead in the industry and deliver exceptional
solutions for our clients.




Profile Swiss Re at a glance

What makes us unique

Swiss Ra's combination of scale, integrated risk and capital management. and broad
insurance expertise is unparalleled in the industry.

Superior scale and financial ¢apacity

to take on risk

We have a unique ability to write ang diver-
sify all types of insurable risk. This is based
on the size and strength of our balance
shest, our comprehensive product range
and our worldwide reach.

Wa combine the broad expertise of a globat

leadar with a deap understanding of local
needs,

Qur brand

Integrated approach to risk and capital
management

We blend our risk expartise with capital
market capabilities to develop comprehen-
sive and creative insurance solutions for our
clients.

We are a leader in structuring and trading
insurance risk. Since 1887, we havé led the
deployment of insurance-linked securities,
ungerwriting 30% of all issues.

Expertise in anticipating and
understanding risk

Our experts analyse a braad range of trends
and apply the expertise of an industry leader
10 understand risks. identify opportunities
and deliver powerful solutions for cliants.

We have been an acknowledged pioneer
inidentitying and tackling tha challenges ot
climata change for almost 20 years.

Swiss Re's success is built on a powaerful, trusted brand, as woll as a strong global

client franchise.

Over the past 144 years, we have built a reputaticn that stands for strangth, expertise, innova-

tion, leadership and. most of all, reliability, Our leadership in managing risk and our strong
client-focused approach are the foundation of our clients’ trust.

Swiss Re’s market presence is unified under a single brand. expressing our Group-wide cohe-

sion and our global position. This is reflected in our common values and behaviour, as well
as in a distinctive visual design. Qur brand is our most valuable assaet and a powarful promise

10 all our stakeholders.

Swiss Ra 2007 Annual Repart 9
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How we add value

Swiss Re is committed to delivering value for
clients and attractive returns for shareholders.

Global reach

Swiss Re is a global company cperating
from 79 offices around the warld. Qur clients
include leading insurers, Fortune Global 500
companias, goverrnmants and non-govern-
mental organisations in over 160 countries.
Understanding local market needs is key

to our success as a leading global reinsurer.

Powerful client focus

Proven experience in risk and
capital management

Comprehensive product and
service offering

We engage closely with clients to under-
stand their priorities and needs across all
markaets and lines of business.

Together, we develop integrated solutions
that deploy Swiss Re's expertise in risk and
capitel managemant 1o help clients achiave
their business goals,

We never forget that our clients’ success is
the key to ouf succass.

10 Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report

Over 144 years, we have built comprehen-
sivg expertise in managing risk and capital.
QOur specialists combine their experience
with Swiss Re's wealth of data, powerful
modelling tools and market insights to deliver
innavative solutions for clients.

We have a decade ot axperiance in risk
securitisation and Admin Re® transactions.
This allows Swiss Re to offer new sources of
capacity and enables clients 10 optimise the
capital they require for their business.

As a recognised industry leader, we share
our experience and expertise with industry
bodies, regulators and governments.

Swiss Re offers a range of products and
salutions that is second 0 none. We support
clients across their entire risk landscape:

« Traditional reinsurance for property.
liability, motor, accident. agriculture.
anginearing, marine, aviation

» Life and health preducts, as well as
Admin Re® for closed life books

u Multi-line, multi-year solutions

« Risk secuntisation and capital market
solutions

w Carbon emissions trading

a Assat management and advisory services

s Risk financing services
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Diversification across regions and lines of business

Diversification is at the tare of Swiss Re’s value preposition. As a feading global reinsurer,
we are able 10 bensfit from the diversification of business and investment risks across all
gecgraphical regions and lines of business. This ansures a more efficient use of capital and
offers greater security and reltabiiity for cliants.

Net premiums earnad by region’ Net premiums eamed by product line’
47% Amencas
42% Europe 38% Life and health
{inclucing Middle 24% Casualty
East and Africa) —— 20% Property
16% Specialy
11% Asia

4% Admin Re*
2% Non-rraditienal

'Asol 31 Decemnber 2007

Financia! strength

Swiss Ra's products and services are backed by superior finangial strength ratings, These
are among the best in the industry. reflecting cur very strong capital base, business position,
financial flexibuity and franchise, as well as prudent risk anc capital management.

as of 27 February 2008 S&P Moody's AM Best
Raung AA~ Aa2 A+
Cutlook stable stable under review, negativa

Resilience over the long term

‘We are in the business of taking and managing risks. Over our 144-year history, Swiss Re has
always dalivered on its obligations to clients, aven in the face of extreme loss events, Recog-
nising the potential for exceptional events and maintaining the financial capacity to absorb
them is the foundation of our long-term stability and success. This resilience in times of adver-
sity has allowed us to emerge stronger and even better prepared 10 seize the opportunities
that e ahead.

[ I i T T i ! -

1863 19086 1992 1995 1999 2001 2008

Swiss Re San Francisco Hurricane Typhoon Mirgille  Winter storms Tersorist attack Hurricanas

founded earthguaka Andraw in Japan Lothar and in New York Katrina, Rita
and firg Martin in Europe and Witma

Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report 11
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Group structure

Swiss Re is focused on delivering powerful
solutions to clients, responding boldly

to changing market needs and ensuring
profitable growth for shareholders.

In 2007, the Group realigned its Financial Services activities. integrating them into the Group's

Client Markets and Products functions.

Board of Directors

Chairman
Vice Chairman
Members of the Board of Directors

Executive Committee and Executive Board

Chief Executive Officer
Mombers of the Executive Committee
Members of the Exacutive Board

Business Functions

Client Marknts Products

a Europe {Re}insurance Products Fi ial Services Prod

=« Americas » Property & Specialty » Credit & Rates

o Asia o Casualty + a Equities

o Globals & Large Risks o Life & Health - Alternative Investments

o Global Admin Re® a Claims & Liablity o Third-party Asset

& Run-pff : Management ! Maragement ¢

Corporate Functions

Finance Risk Management Oporations

= Communications & HR
1 Global IT
= Group Legal
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Profile Swiss Re at a glance

Client Markets

Products

The Client Markats business function oflers
clients a single point of access to the entire
range of Swiss Re’s solutions and capabilities.

Building on close relationships, it combines
a powerful client focus with global reach and
local knowledge.

Client Markets aims to ba the por1 of call

for bath the insurance and financial market
needs ¢f our clients, delivering solutions
ranging from traditional reinsurance to insur-
ance-based capital market products.

Corporate functions

The Products businass function supporis Client Markets by developing innovative solutions
to meet the increasingly complex requirements of cliants, It integrates Swiss Re's traditional
reinsurance and financial expertise, and ansuras excellence in underwriting and claims

management.

{Relinsurance Products

{Re)insurance Products is Swiss Ra's centre
of competence for risk underwriting and
claims managament. It actively steers the
Group’s insuranca risk portfolio and manages
the insurance cycle o ensure sconamic
prafit growth across markets and lines of
business.

Financial Services Products

Financial Services Products manages the
assets genaratad by our insurance business.
It also facilitates the securitisation and trans-
fer of insuranca risks to the capital markets,
and develops derivative sciutions for life
and health assets. as well as for specialised
non-life insurance.

Tha Finance, Risk Management and Oparations functions provide shared services to support
the business functions. The corporate funciions manage Swiss Re’'s common resources in-
cluding: capital, the risk partfolio, brand reputation. infermation technology. human resources,

a5 wall as knowledge and skills.

Various corporate functions fulfii obligations to regulatory autharities and other stakehclders.
pravide legal and compliance support. and ensure the protection of the Group by establishing
the corporate governance rules and processes under which Swiss Re operates.

Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report 13




Profile Swiss Re ata glance

Executive Committee

From left

Apger W, Farguson
Head of Financial
Services Products

Stafan Lippe
Head of {Re}insurance
Products

Georgs Quinn
Cheef Financial Officer

Jacquas Aigrain

Chief Exacutrve Oficer
Andrass Baerli

Chiet Operating Gilicar
Michel M. Lids

Head ol Client Markets

Christizsn Mumanthaier
Chief Risk Officer
until 31 Decomber 2007
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Profile Swiss Re at a glance

Executive Board

Client Markets

Michel M. Lida"
Head of Client Markets

Products

Stefan Lippe*
Head of {Re)lnsurance Products

8rlan Gray
Property & Speciaity

Roger W. Farguson®
Head of Financial Services Products

Benjamin Mauli
Chist Invesimam Qificer

Plerre L. Ozando
Amarcas

Martin Osasterreicher
Casualty

Agostino Galvagni
Globals & Large Aisks

W, Waldon Wilson
Global Admin Re® & Run-off

Christian Mumenthalar
Lfe & Health
as af 17 September 2007

Jonathan Isharwood
Claims & Liability Management

David Godfrey
Financial Services Markals

as of 22 November 2007

Corporate functions

George Quinn*
Chief Financial Officer

Christian Mumanthaler”
Chief Risk Otficer
until 31 Decamber 2007

fla) Singh*
Chief Rsk Officer
as ol 1 January 2008

Andreas Baer*
Chie! Operating Olficer

Charlotte A. Gubler
Communicancns AHR

Yury Zaytsev
Global IT
unzit 31 December 2007

Markus Disthelm
Group Legal

* Member of the Executrve Committea

Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report
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Profile

Strategic direction and vision

Swiss Re is extending its leading position in
the risk transfer industry by enhancing its ability
to seize profitable opportunities across the

risk landscape.

16 Swiss Re 2007 Annua! Report

Swiss Re’s strategy defines the building blocks for advancing the Group's performanca to the
advantage of clients and shareholders. and sets out Swiss Ra’s long-term vision for benefiting
from the changing risk transfer landscape.

Strategic direction
Swiss Re's ability 10 provide best-in-class customer service and higher sustainable returns for
shareholders rests on the four building blocks of the Group’s strategic direction:

Building blocks Deliverables
Generate economi¢ profit growth !
X Best-in-class
customer service

Reduce earnings valatility

Enlarge market scope

Higher sustainabla

Foundation of success
sharsholder returns

Talent, culture and organisational excellence

Generate economic profit growth

Swiss Re constantly seeks to redeploy its capitel to areas of profitable growth, based on its rig-
orous ccmmitment to prafitability throughout the insurance price cycle. The Group 1s commit-
1ed to delivering sconomic profit growth for its shareholders by remaining a strong and relia-
ble partner for clients,

Reduce earmnings volatility

On the basis of its disciplined underwriting practices, Swiss Ra utilises a wida variaty of toals
10 reduce earnings volatility. These include issuing insurance-linked securities, hedging finan-
cial market risks and anterprise risk management.

Enlarge markst scope

The changing risk landscape requires Swiss Fe 1o grow new markets, work with naw clients
and develop new products. Solvency Il requirements, insurance risk trading, the demographic
shitt and climate change are some of tha most prominent developments that will create op-
portunities for the Group to implemant its axpaertise through innavativa solutions.



Profile Staategic cirecuion and visien

Talent, culture and organisational excellence

Swiss Ao aspires te be the preferred employer in its industry by offering an exciting, interna-

tional environmant for employees to develop their careers, as well as by praviding attractive

rewards {or personal achievement, innovation and teamwark. The Group strengihans its per-

formanca cultura by continuously developing employee talent in an efficient cross-functional I
organisation.

Tha following tabla highlights examples of how Swiss Re advanced its suratagic diraction in
2007:

Admin Re® transactions

Accelerated growth in large corparate and

commercial business

Large-line underwriting uthsing capital market solutions

Generate economic profit growth

Active cycle management

Expanded hedging for natural catastrophe and extremne
martality fisks

Launch of catastrophe bond indices with

Standard & Poor’s to advance risk securitisation market

Reduce earnings volatlity

Enlarge market scope

Broadened longevity and variable annuity transactions
Healthcate partnership in Asia
» New product offerings for governments and NGOs

Talent, culture and organisationel Launch of graduates@swissre programme

excellence » Organisational realignment te further strengthen focus on
dlients and integrated sclutions
= Higher synergies and lower restrusturing costs from
GE Insurange Solutions integration
Vision

The insurance industry is changing: the boundaries betwesen risk assessment, nsk bearing and
risk transfer ara becoming increasingly blurred. Swiss Re sesks to build upon its leadership
position in the insurance industry and its ability to adapt 1o — and benefit from - the changing
sk sransier landscape.

Swiss Re will extend its Isadership in risk management solutions by accelerating its origina-
tion. transformatien and trading of insurance risks. as well as by strengthening its ability to
seize profitable opporiunities across the entire risk landscape.

The resulting business model advances the Group’s two fundamental objectives: providing
best-in-class service to insurance clients, and delivering higher sustainable returns 10 share-
holders. This i$ achieved by increasing the speed with which risks move onto the Group's bal-
ance sheat and are either held by Swiss Ra, transformed ar transferred 1o professional coun-
terparties, t¢ increase capacity. reduce nat exposure and enhance profitable growth.
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Profile Stratagic directon and vision
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Four key elerments drive this mode! and work togather to achiave Swiss Re's vision:

SoteIdEDe: mugi -

alll enfidille S, FE s - Establish leadership

[odougiatiookchaprell . in insurance risk
y transformation,
syndication and
trading
Talent N
and .
culture
Be a bolder principal -
10 ensure focus on 7
profitable business and .

investment opportunities -

Port of call for all insurable risks

Swiss Re aims 10 be the partner of choice for cliens and brokers, providing a reliable and
integrated resource for their insurance needs. Being the port of call also means creating new
opportunities for managing insurable risks. Based on its long-standing experience in a broad
range of {relinsurance and specialised capital market solutigns, Swiss Re i ideally positionag
10 deliver solutions across the entire risk landscape and expand its successful partnerships
with clients,

Leadership in insurance risk tronsformation, syndication and trading

A unique combination of financial strength. reinsurance expertise and capital market capabili-
ties anables Swiss Re to deploy its capital and insurance underwriting capacity actively. flexibly
and efficiently. The Group’s experience in structuring insurance risk provides further opportu-
nities to optimisa its awn capital and risk management, and act as an insurance securitisation
intermediary for clients.

Bolder principal

The Group will extand its focus on sgeking attractive opportunities and generating profitable
busineass. As a leading and highly diversified reinsurar, Swiss Re is in a unique positign 1o cre-
ate value and pursue innovation through new products and business oppertunities for insura-
bla risks. Technical experiise and financial strangth allow the Group to operate proactively
through all channels. accosding to tha needs of clients and local markets.

Swiss Re’s scale, strength and expertise enable the Group to offer larger, more scphisticated
and more tailored sotutions for our ¢lients. This gives the Group tha scope to operate competi-
tively across a broad product range, addressing clients’ changing capital requirements and
seizing opportunities for aconamic profit throughout the insurance price cycle.

Talent and culture

Employses arg the central force that drives Swiss Ra's vision. The Group's culture promotes
craativity and a strong focus an delivering solutions. Bringing together expertise from all araas
of insurance and financial services enables Swiss Re to act as one team to deliver integrated
clignt solutions.



Talent and expertise

Swiss Re attracts, develops and rewards
the best talent in a culture that promotes
performance, innovation and teamwork.

Net income generated per employee
n CHF thousands

437

2003 2004 2005 2008' 2007

' Extiuging 463 emplovees transferred from GE Life UK
1n tha kgurth quaner of 2008

2 Expiuthing 987 employees ranstered from Norwich
1Jnion (n the fourth quarter of 2007

Employees by region
As of 31 Dacamber 2007

67% Eurcpe

28% Amencas

Swiss Ra's paople are excepitional in their expertise, performance and commitment 10 clients.
In 2007, net incoma generatad per employee was clgse 10 CHF 0.4 million. This strong rasult
clearly reflects the expertise and value of the company's employees, and confirms the perform-
ance of the previous four years, in which tha Group’s workforce consistently ranked among
the top 10% of all Fortune Global 500 companies.

As a global arganisation, Swiss Re is committed 10 exiending the diversity of its workforce,
which cusrently includas over B0 nationalities based in 29 countries acrass the warld. At the
end of 2007, the Group employed 11 702 people, including 887 Norwich Union employees
wha joined Swiss Re as part of an Admin Re® agreement. Europe remains the largest region
with §79% of Swiss Re’s global workiorce. while the Americas account for 28% and Asia for
5%. Staff workng for the Eurgpean region increased 12%. due o the transfer of s1aff as part
of tha agreement with Norwich Union, In the Americas and Asia regions. overall numbers
remained stable, despite higher recruitment in emerging countries: the Latin Amarican work-
farce increased by 7% to support projected market growth.

Attracting and recruiting talent

Swiss Re's future performance is based on its ability to employ the best minds in the financial
services industry, Attracting ialanted graduates and skilled spacialists is a vital priority, and the
Group's senior management dedicates significant efforts to expanding Swiss Re's pool of ex-
pests and potential leaders from a broad range of regions, experiences and educational back-
grounds.

The graduates@swissa global training programme recruits outstanding young people who
hava distinguished themsslves through excellent academic performance. international experi-
ence, extracurricular activities and language skills. Participanis come from leading universities
around the world and undergo an intanse 18-month programme with rotating assignments
that expose them to different regions. functions. product lines ang operational units across the
Group. They have opportunities to mest with senior leaders. allowing them 1o explore the
company and find the most fitting career opportunities across the organisation {for mora infor-
mation, see pages 40-41).

Swiss Re alsc recruits experienced professionals and experts from outside the company to
reinforce 1ts strong knowledge base and performance-driven culture. This combination of new
talent and established industry expertise helps 10 create an excellently qualified, innovative
and diverse workforce,

Devaloping talent

Swiss Re fosters a learning culture that is based an a partnership batween the individual and
the compary. Employees a1 all levels are anccuraged 1o develop the skilts that advance the
Group's strategy. By aligning business needs and personal goals, Swiss Ae aims tc enable
both employes and company o realisa their full potential.
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In 2007, the Swiss Ra Acadamy (see box befow) launched a new lgarning and development
landscape that offers employees a roadmap of courses to suit individual career levels and ob-
jectives. The new landscape aligns the curriculum more closely to business needs: it takes a
solution-focused appreach 1o business training and intagrales employee courses with client
workshops and seminars.

Swiss Ae recognises that successful exports and leadars require a mix of businoss know-how
and human skills such as interpersonal, leadership and multi-cultural abilities. This mix is re-
flacted in the Academy's courses and curriculum, The Group also provides an expert develop-
maent path 1o facilnate high-leval promotion and career advancement for experienced under-
wiritars, actuarias and financial rmarket spacialists, enabling them 1o advance in the organisa-
tion without taking on leadership responsibility.

As a diverse global company. Swiss Re ancourages employees o broaden their professional
and parsonal experience by working outsids their home countries and building an internation-
al career. This alse {osters the sharing of knowledge and expertise across the company. To en-
courage global mobility, the Group has a ¢onsistant compensation structure across all regions
as well as an international assignment programme 1o suppart employaes and their families
with the moving process.

Swiss Re continually strengthens the guality of its management through a permanent Group-
wide process to identify, assess and develop high performers with leadership poiential. In
2007, nearly 700 employees attended leadership training, Successful participants are added
to talent pogls from which candidates for management positions are selected.

Promoting a performance cultuse

The Group's success is built on the performance of teams and individuals across the organisa-
tion. Swiss Ra fosters a warking environment that emphasises individual responsibility and
rewards personal achievernents. innovation and teamwork.

Swiss Re Academy

The Swiss Re Acaderny combines the Group's staff and client training under a single global
provider. Tha Academy offers a broad curriculum to equip employaeas with the business
and lpadership skills they neaed 10 advance their careers and deliver value for Swiss Ra and
its clients.

Courses are held at five state-of-the-art training centres acrass the world: Zurich, Munich,
Hong Kong. Kansas City and Armonk. This regional training focus reflects the Group’s
commitment to developing local walent for local market needs. All locations are staffed by
dedicated training specialists and courses are given by experts from Swiss Re's business
units as well as external speialists. A virtual campus extends this expertise beyond the
five physical locations, delivering web-basad seminars to participants across the world.

The Swiss Re Academy is unique in providing a joint curriculum for employees and clients,
helping to build networks and promote effective knowledge transfer not only within the
Group but throughout the insurance industry.



Profile Talent and expertise

The Group's performance management process systematically defines team and individual
ohjectives, angd providas employees with regular feedback on their progress. Individual objec-
tives are aligned 10 the overall objectives of the business unit, and ulumately of the Group (for
mera information, see section 5 of the corporate governance and compensation report, on
pages 110-115}. This ansures that employee efforts contribute directly to the success of
Swiss Re's business strategy, Systematic performance management helps employees focus
and develop their career, and also provides tha basis for performance-related compensation.

Rewarding and retaining talent

To recruit, reward &nd retain the best talent in the financial services industry. Swiss Re offers
attractive financial compensation and benefits. The Geoup provides exceptional performers
with potantial averall compensation that matches or exceads tha top tier of tha industry. All
compensation includes a significant incentive component 1o reward innovaton. and foster a
strong performance-based and team-focused culture.

A major portion of senior management compensation is tied 1o the organisation’s long-term
performange and is designed 1o correspond with the multi-yaar dynamics of Swiss Re's busi-
ness, This ensures that compensation reflects sustainable achievements rather than short-
term results.

Currently. 85% of all employess worldwide participate in a voluntary stock compensation plan
that combines regular savings with the purchase of shares or tracking options. This promotes
enireprengurial behaviour by giving employees a stake in the company’s succass. and also
strengihens their identification with Swiss Be and its shareholders.
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Knowledge and solutions

Swiss Re's reputation is based on its ability
to extend its knowledge and apply its expertise
for the benefit of clients.

Success in the risk transfar business depends an strong know-how in risk management and
underwriting. Swiss Re has accumulated unique knowledgs in all markaets and lines of busi-
ness during its long expariance as an industry leader. By applying and sharing that knowledge,
the Group creates inngvative solutions for clients and valua for shareholdars.

Building knowledge

Swiss Ra's most valuable rasource, its employees, inciudes experts from a broad range of
scientific and financial backgrounds. They pursua individual research and also work together
in Group-wide Knowledge Natworks, such as DRIVE, a multi-disciplinary network studying
motor markets acress the world.

Swiss Re gains a compatitive advaniage from i1s proprietary know-how. but it also collabg-
rates with external exparts to further exiend its knowledge and gain outsida perspectives. The
Group has established close relationships with leading research institutions, such as the Swiss
Federal Institute of Tachnology (ETH) in Zurich, Beijing Narmal University and Rice University
in Houston. In 2007, Swiss Ra worked with the Earth Institute at Columbia Liniversity to devel-
op innovativa triggers for waather risk transfer sclutions in emerging markets (for mora infor-
maticn, see pages 38-39).

Dialogua with clients remains Swiss Ra's most important source of external expertise. The
Group's experts engage with industry pariners 1o learn more about market trends and risk de-
velopments. Swiss Re's executive management also devotes a significant amount of its time
0 maating clients and understand:ng thair priarities.

Sharing knowledge

Swiss Re shares its knowledge through events, publications and tools, helping clients to man-
age their risks and grow their business. In 2007, Swiss Re held various client events tailored 10
specific industries and regions. These included the second Nordic Risk and Insurance Summit
{NORIS) in S1eckholm, where over 100 participants discussed the impacis of ckimate change
on Northern Europe and the transformation of social sacurity systems. In Canada, a Swiss Re
roundtable brought together more than 20 chief financial officers of the Group's largest clients
to share insights on financial market solutions and discuss new challengas for insurance
CFOs. A Product and Knowledge fair in Beijing presented Swiss Re's region-specific product
development capabilities to 400 clients.

Swiss Re also shares knowladge through training workshaps at the Swiss Re Acadery cen-

tres in Zurich, Munich, Hong Kong. Kansas City and Armonk (sea box on page 20), as well as
events at the Swiss Ra Centra for Global Dialogue in Ruschlikon, Switzarland. Both organisa-

tions provide an cpen forum for exchanging views and ideas, fostering collaboration and dis-
seminating expertise.
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Prefile Knowledge and solutions

Swiss Re’s publication series — covering emerging risks, industry issues. analytical studies and
economic irends ~ help to stimulate dialogue and reinforce partnerships with industry associ-
ations, learning institutions, regulators, governments and intarnational organisations. They
aiso position the Group as a thought teader in the broader risk transfer business. For example,
in 2007, China’s regulators invited Swiss Re 1o undertake an independent review of the na-
tion's healthcare system and offer best practice recommendations for its future development.

Applying knowledge

Swiss Ra works closely with clients to leverage its wide expertise in order 1 develop tangible
solutions for spacific markets and client needs. In 2007, the Greup farmed a dedicated taam
to help Chinese insurars increase profitability in motor insurance by improving risk and ¢laims
management. This will enabla these companies to fully benefit from growth in the Chinese
motor sector, where premiums are predicted to double to USD 25 billion by 2012, Swiss Re is
well positioned in the market and axpects to bansfit from the resulting increase in reinsurance
CBsSioNs,

Swiss Re has also combined its global markst knowledga with in-depth expertise in marine
and liability lines to provide a naw preduct for Asian companies exporting to the US and
Europe. Comprehensive Exporters” Cover is an innovative solution that combines cargo and
product liability coverage for the first time. It offers significant poatential in the fast-growing
Asian export markets and has alsc been adapted for use in other emerging markets. particu-
larly in Latin America.

In addition to applying its knowledge to create new products and solutions, Swiss Re offers its
cliants a range of tools to help develop and expand their business. One example is Ricasso®, a
proprietary software that lets insurers madel different reinsurance sirateqies and calculate the
amount of risk capital required for their portfolios. Another is Life Guide, an onlina underwriting
manual that represents the industry’s mest comprehensive and up-to-date life underwriting
reference. This has now been translated and adapted for use in eight languages including.
most recently, Chinesa.

Swiss Re launches Chinese version of Life Guide

In July 2007, Swiss Ae launchad the Chinese varsien of Life Guida, a comprahansive anlina
raferance for life and health undarwriting. More than 90 clients attendad presantaticns in
Shanghai and Beljing, where Swiss Re axperts introduced the key features ang benefits of
the Chinese version.

Produced by Swiss Re's global team of medical direciors, researchers, statisticians and un-
daerwritars, Life Guide has become an invaluabla refaerence and decision-making toal for life
and health insurers. It includas the latest research results as wall as rating calculatars. More
than 10 000 users from clients around the world currently use it in one of 1ts eight available
languages: English. German, French, Spanish, ltalizn, Dutch. Japanese and Chinese.
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Issue management at Swiss Re
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Swiss Ra's business opporiunities deriva from the world's changing risk landscapa. Identifying
emaerging issues and industry trends — and sharing Swiss Re’s knowledga tc develop innova-
tive sclutions — is essential for the Group's success. The table below lists a selaction of Swiss
Re's Top Topics, with the Group's related activities.

Climate change

Insurance-linked securities

Industry relevance n

Scientists and economists
predict that climate change
will have a severa impact

on society and the global
8conomy

Climate change represents
2n opportunity as well as

a risk far the insurance indus-
try and capital markets alike
Climate change has becoma
an important slement in
many companies’ long-tarm
risk managemanit strategies

Insurance-linked securities
{ILS) are an affactive risk
management 100l to increase
capacity and transfer peak
and volume insurance risks
to the capital markets

ILS help reduce capital re-
quirements and increase
capital efficiency; they re-
duce sarnings volatility and,
in the case of life insurance,
can monetise intangibles

Swiss Re’s actions »
and solutions

Swiss Ra has been a leading
voice in the climate debata
for almost 20 yaars

Swiss Re has daveloped
innovative selutions related
to climate changs, such as
risk secuntisation, weather
derivatives and carbon fnsur-
ance

Swiss Re factors climate
change risks in its risk selec-
tion, pricing and capacity
deployment

Swiss Re is the first major
financial services company
1 commit to becoming
graenhousa nautral

Swiss Re has been a pioneer
in developing the ILS market,
having underwrittan over
USD 13 billicn of risks for
itself and third parties
During the recent financial
market turbulence, Swiss Re
undarwrota over LISD 1
biltion in ILS; investors con-
tinua 1o be attracted to this
diversitying asset class with
only limited corralation w the
broader financial markeis




Nanotechnology

Natural catastrophes

Solvency 1l

Profile Knowledge and solutions

Terrorism

Nanoctechnology has become
a major engine for economic
growth; as an anabling tech-
nclogy it encompasses many
disciplines and industries
The challengs is to masiar
an increasing variety of
nano-enabled products, and
identify potantially harmful
properties that are currently
neither well analysed.
described or understood, nor
regulated and differantiated
from safe properties

a Claims are increasing, mainky
due to higher insurance
penetration, technelogical
vulnerability and value con-
centrations in exposed areas

s There is increasing evidence
that climate variability and
clhimate change are atlecting
the catastrophe perils market

s Theinsurance industry has
the financial sirength 10
raspond to natural catastro-
phes:; there is usually no
need far government action
10 increase capacity

s Solency Il is a regulatory
project for enhanced insur-
ance solvency rules in the EU

a The new ragulation is ex-
pacted 1o have a signilicant
impact on the industry by re-
defining capital requirements
and risk management prag-
tices

n Primary insurers will benefit
from apprapriate credit for
thair risk transfer to reinsur-
ars based on the reinsurance
company’s capital strength

Terrorism rigk is only privately
insurable to the extent that it
can be assessed and control-
led. and liabilities are limited
and adequately priced
Transparency is key for risk
management and pricing
Public-private partnership is
needed to provide meaning-
ful coverage

The challenge is to find the
most efficient way 1o achiove
such a partnership

Swiss Re has dedicated re-
sources 1o assess the poten-
tial risks and manage possi-
ble exposuses to nanotech-
nology

Based an its large know-how
and expertisa, Swiss Re
promaotes the developmant
of tailered risk management
principles and actively steers
its business accordingly
Swiss Re supports regulatery
etforts to prevant increased
nanotechnology exposure
and ensure a balanced
public dialogue on possible
new risks

» A5 aleading reinsurer,
Swiss Re diversifies the year-
on-year loss varability inher-
entin natural catastrophe
businass

» Swiss Re's strong capital
base and knaw-how enable
tailor-made solutions for our
clients

u Swiss Re regularly adapts its
pricing models to raflect
changes in risk assgssment
and ecanomic development

w Swiss Re welcomes the
introduction of Solvency 1)
and encourages the use of
risk-managemant technigues
based cn economic pringi-
ples and internal models

» Swiss Re is working with
regulatcrs, analysis and
clients to help implement
appropriate capital models.
achieve meaningful disclo-
sure and promote the bene-
fits of reinsurance solutions

Swiss Re supports perma-
nant market solutions based
on arisk partnership among
insureds, insurers, reinsurers,
capital markets and govern-
ments

Swiss Re is strongly engaged
in lobbying actinties for long-
term public-private partner-
ships

Standalone covers maximise
Swiss Re's capacty, since
they enable betier accumula-
tion control and transparency
of coverage and premium
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Corporate responsibility

Swiss Re is committed to creating sustainable
value for its stakeholders. In 2007, the Group
continued to launch innovative products

and initiatives that address key environmental
and social challenges.

For Swiss Re, being a responsible company means creating sustainable value for shareholders,
clients and society at large. The Group’s corporate responsibility framework is founded on tha

three pillars of corporate governance, corporata sustainability and corporate citizenship. In all

three areas. Swiss Re pursues the highest standards.

Corporate sustainability

Many environmental and social risks currently threaten sustainable economic pragress. Swiss
Re deploys its expertisa in risk and capital management to prevent thess risks from weakening
its own financial position. as wall as to davalop effective business solutions for private and
public sector clients,

Climate change

On a glabal scale. climate change is the biggest enviranmental challenge facing society.
Scientific evidence on its development and impact has been further strengthened by the recent
publication of the Fourth Assassmenz Report by the Intergovernmental Panet on Climate
Changa. 2007 was one of only four years on record 10 see two category five Atlantic hurricanes.
Although the US was not impacted, the storms caused significant damage in Mexico and
Central America. Swiss Re’s own research clearly confirms a fising trand in the frequency and
intensity of weather evanis over the past two decades.

The Group has bean an acknowledged leader in recognising and tackling the challanges of
climate change for aimost 20 years. In 2007, Swiss Re launched two major initiatives: the
COvauz Reduce and Gain Programme and the Climate Adaptation Devalopment Programme.
Both were announced in the context of the Clinton Global Initiative, which Swiss Re was invited
ta join in 2005, and which aims to address the world's mast pressing problems by Dringing
together feading minds and problem-solvers in 8 shared commitment (0 concrete action.

Swiss Re Group CO; amissions per employee {FTE)'

2003 2007 Change from

basa year

kg/FTE Shara n % kg /FTE Share in % 2003 n%

Power 3848 55.8 1907 37.0 ~50.4
Heating 741 107 585 11.3 -21.1
Business travel 2314 335 2667 51.7 15.3?
Total 6903 100.0 5159 100.0 -25.3

' Employee numbers ara based on full-bma equivalents (FTE}.
? The ssgruficant resa i emissions ralatng 10 business travel is party due 10 InCreased traval actly follkowing the
acquisibon of GE Insurance Solutons.
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In 2003, Swiss Re became the first large financtal services provider to commit itseli to becom-
ing fully greenhouse neutral. Tha Group pledged to reduce per-capita CQO; emissions by 15%
within tan years. with investments to offset the remainder.

In 2007, Swiss Re reviewed and refined its CO, reporting methodology o reflect the impact of I
recent acquisitions, an increasa in the number of non-permanent employees and new, more
accurate convarsion factars recommended by the 2004 Greenhouse Gas Protocol for the cal-
culation of emissions. The review was independently assured by the auditers Pricewaterhousa-
Coopers, whose Assurance Report will be published as part of Swiss Re’s 2007 Corporate
Responsibility Raport. As a result of this review, all previausly reported emissions have been
restatad. Basad on the refined methodology, the CO; basaline for 2003 was readjusted 10
6903 kilograms per full-time equivalent employas {FTE). while revised emissions for 2006
were 5 702 kilograms per FTE, a reduction of 17.4% since 2003, The effect of the Group's
large-scale switch to renewabla enargy and of its various energy-saving measures, inctuding
the consolidation of office locations, has thus been significantly larger than praviously calcu-
lated. In 2007, emissions were reduced by a further 543 kilograms per FTE, 1o 25.3% against
the 2003 baseline.

Having achieved its 15% reduction earlier than expacted, Swiss Re has deciced to double
its 2013 target to 30%. In addition, the Group has bought and retired high-quality voluntary
emissions reduction certificates (VERs) for 230000 tonnes of CO; to compensate all emis-
sions caused since the start of the reduction programme. This effectively makes Swiss Re
greenhausa nautral from Qcwober 2003,

Carbon markets

Recentty, several market mechanisms have been establishad to achieve cost-aeffective CO;
emission reductions. Undear tha Kyoto Protocal, the Clean Developrment Mechanism (COM)
and Joint Implementation (JI} allow investors 10 gain carbon credits for emission-cutiing
projects in developing and industrialised countries, respectively — so-called Certified Emission
Reductions (CERs) and Emission Reduction Units (ERUs). In Europse, the emission trading
systern established by the EU also permits the trading of allowances issued to industry. In ad-
dition to these "compliance™ markats, voluntary emigsion reduction {VER) markets have also
been established.

Climate Adaptation Development Programme

Even if carbon emissions were ended immediaitely, the process of glebal warming would
continue due to the effects of past emissions. Climate change adaptation measuras are
therefore essantial. The poorest nations are most ai risk as they often lack infrastructure
and institutonal frameworks, have limitad financial rasources and depend on agriculturaf
5ectors 1hat ara strongly exposed 1o weather-relatad disastiers.

Since 2004, Swiss Re has pioneerad weather risk transfer instrumants for emerging mar-
kets. In 2007, the Group launchad the Climats Adaptaton Development Programme. which
will provide structuring and pricing for weather risk wransfer schemes, support research
activities, and develop and promote solutions. In a first phase, the Group entered into &
partnership with the Millennium Promise Alliance and Columbia University to develop thiee
innavative products providing drought cover for several African villages {for more informa-
tion, see pages 38 - 38}.
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Swiss Ra strives to benefit fram the opportunities offered by these rew marketis and has buil;
up a dedicated team. In 2007, it closed saveral COM transaciions in the end-user business,
which included project origination, distributron and the sale of structurad insurance products
to guarantee carbon credits. The Group was also active in the trading of CERs, EU allowances
and VERs.

Asset management

Swiss Re has managed a dedicated sustainability portfolio for a number of vears. It seeks out
investmant opportunities in alternative energy, water. resousce etficiancy, carbon, faresiry and
agriculture, drawing on know-how from an internal and externat network of specialist partners.
Tha amaunt of invested and committed assets continuad to grow strongly in 2007, including
investments in Brazil. China and Eastern Europe. Tha total value of the portfolio has increased
more than tenfold since 2004,

wn CHF mdlions 2004 2005 20068 2007

Investments (at market value) 49 59 122 286
Closed but unfunded commitments 5 8i 254 330
Totel portfolio 54 150 376 616

Through its Conning Asset Management subsidiary, Swiss Re developad and successfully
closed the European Clean Energy Fund for third-party institutional clients. This mezzanine ve-
hicla irvasts in graen ¢rergy prajects across Europe - such as wind. solar. hydro-elactric, gea-
tharmal and wasta-to-anergy initiatives — many of which genarate carbon credits or tradable
renewablg energy certificates. At its closing, commitmants to the fund totalled EUR 354 mil-
lion, with Swiss Re as a major Limited Partner.

Swiss Re has inceaasingly used anvironmenta), social and governance-related {ESG) informa-
ton to guide investment decisions in its main equity portolio, In 2007, a framawork was
established to formally integrate ESG information inta the equity analysis process. Underlining
Swiss Re's commitment to incorporate ESG in its asset management. the Group signed the
United Nations Principles for Responsible Investment, which was developed by a group of
major institutional investors in cooperation with stakeholders from civil society and academia,

First yaar of the COy,,; Programme

The COy,,2 Reduce ana Gain Pregramme was announced in autumn 2006 as Swiss Ra's
annual comrmitment 1o the Clinton Slobal niiative and is the first global corporate indtiative
to suppart carbon-reducing investments by employees. Swiss Re employees are eligible
for a 50% subsidy up to a maximum of CHF 5000. or the equivalent adjusted to the loecal
cost of living, for projects such as buying a hybrid car. installing solar panels or heat pumps.
or paid days off for participating in climate-related volunteor activities.

The programime was launched at the beginning of 2007 and has gained highly positiva
reactions from Swiss Re staff. As of 22 February 2008. mors than 530 employees had
been granted payouts, with subsidies for hybrid cars ang public transport tha most popular
measures. The COyz Programme also attracted strong interest from external audiences.
including extensive madia coverage in Europe, North America and Australia, as wall as
anquiries frorn 8 number of major carperatons and other organisations interested in estab-
lishing similar schemes,
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High-lavel dialogue

Swiss Ra is an influantial voice in the international debate an climata change. In 2007, the
Group's experts and exacutive management wara frequently asked to participate in high-level
meetings and conferences. In June, CEC Jacques Aigrain attended a meeting of business
leadsrs with British Prime Minister Tony Blair and California Governor Arnold Schwarzeneggar I
to discuss action on climate change, In September, Jacques Aigrain was one of four business
representatives invited by the United Nations Secretary-General to address a gathering of
world laaders on climate adaptation. In Octebar. Swiss Re's CEQ toek part in the Mayar of
Shanghai's 'nternational Business Leaders Adwisory Council”, where he spoke on Swiss Re's
experience in building a resource-conserving and environment-friendiy enterprise, Executive
Commitiee member Roger Ferguson presented the Group's perspactive on the risks and op-
portunities of climate change at the C40 Larga Cities Climate Summit in New York, an event
co-sponsarad by Swiss Re.

Corporats citizenship
Swiss Re has racently tightened the focus of its corporate citizanship programma, structunng
its actmwtias in bwo categaries: solution building and community building.

Solution building

Swiss Re strives to promote workabla solutions 10 major sccial and snvironmental challenges
by contributing risk management expertise as well as financial aid to key partnerships with
highly respected arganisations. The target areas of the programme include natural catastro-
phes, water and climate change, with a view both 1o providing relief and improving preven-
tion.

After the devastating earthquakes :n North-East Pakistan in 2005, Swiss Re entered into a
partnarship with Caritas Switzerland to provice effective practical assistance. The building of
earthgquake-proof schools was identified as a key target and substantial progress was mads in
2007. A new project was lzunched in the Atitlan region of Guatamala, in cooperation with the
Vivamos Mejor foundation. The initiatve aims 10 empower local communitias 1o cope with
natural catastrophes, by providing sducation on risk awarengss, supporting mitigation strate-
gies and helping to develop emergency plans.

In 2007, Swiss Re presanied its fifth annual ReSource Award for Sustainable Watershed Man-
agement, The first prize went 1o a project in Ethiopia that will set up rainwater harvesting 10
secure local water supplies. The runner-up award went 1¢ a project in Jamaica © eliminate
harmful river poisoning from local fishing practices. The ReSource awards are now firmly es-
tablished and draw a large number of innovative entrias frem across the world. On Internation-
al Water Day. Swiss Re donated CHF 1 million from the corporate bonus pool to the Interna-
tional Committes of the Red Cross for a project in North-Wastern Nepal to restore ¢lean water
supplias 10 the rural population.

In the climate change area, Swiss Re sstablished the Climate Adapiaton Development

Programma and provided funds for its research actvities (for more information, see box on
page 27).
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Community building

With its community building initiatives, Swiss Ra strives 10 supper: local institutions and foster
employesa-initiated charity projects in the communitias where it operates. One highlight in
2007 was an auction of art works to Swiss Re statt in Munich. Germany. The proceeds were
donated 10 the “Anna” association. a charity founded in 2003 by a Swiss Re emplayee 10
improve conditions in Russian orphanages. 580 paople, including 120 Swiss Re employees.
have since joined the associatian.

Employees in Switzerland donated mora than CHF 140 000 during their annal Christmas
collaction. This represents the largest amount since the collection was launched in 1933. The
proceads collectad are matchad by an equivalent company cantribution and used for various
charitable causes across Switzerland.

In the US, employeas donated more than USD 270 000 10 the United Way, a non-profit
umbrella organisation that halps fund over 1300 local charities. Mare than 200 colleagues in
Fort Wayne volunteered for the Habitat for Humanity initiative, which builds houses for tami-
lies in need. The project was also supported by a financial contribution from Swiss Re. The
Boy Scouts of America also recognised Swiss Re's support of the organisation by henouring
Executive Committee Membar Roger Ferguson and Executive Board Member Pierre Ozendo
at two regional events.

In Mexico, 120 employees planted moare than 400 trees in the Tlaipan Forest as part of a re-
{orestation efiost. Mexico Ciyy employees also donated food and water to vietims of flooding in
tha state of Tabasco and Chiapas and pravided schoo! supplies to a state schoot and hospital.
Employees in Canada donated gifts and food 1o the Salvation Army during an annual holiday
toy and focd drive. Canada alse provided a corporate donation te the George Hull Centra for
Children and Families, a leading childzen’s menial health centre in Ontario.

Staff in Bangalore continued their support for a loca initiativa to aid the vicums of the 2004
Indian Ocean tsunami. This involves building a small township for the affected families to
help them re-establish their livelihood. Swiss Re volunteers helped to set up the project, and
employees visit the families on a regular basis to provide personal support. They also donated
funds and time 1o organise a Christmas party for 100 disagvantaged children together with
S0S Children’s Villages of India.
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Advancing performance — The CEQ’s view

Jacques Aigrain shares his views on Swiss Re’s
strategic direction and explains how the new vision
will position the company for future success.

The theme of the 2007 Annual Report is “Advancing performance™. How has

Swiss Re's performance advanced over the past twelve manths?

2007 was year of contrast. We made significant progress in many araas of our strategy and
are building a powerful foundation for the future, but we also experienced a setback when wa
reported a signiticant lgss which impacted our fourth quarter earnings. This was the result of
an isolated mistake, for which wa have taken corrective action.

Let’s talk about the positive reinsurance rasults first. Was Swiss Ra just lucky because
of a benign hurricane season?

Qur results speak for thamselves: 2007 saw a higher level of natural catastrophes than 2006,
yet bur praperty and casualty teams significantly improved their profits and combined ratio
over the prewvious year. So. clearly, this was more than just luck. Wa are reaping the fruits of
years of disciplinec underwriting and our fecus on actively managing the insurance price cy-
cla. More importantly, our perfgrmance is not just driver: by property and casualty business:
our life and health segment also had a great year.

How are you advancing performance on the life and heatth side?

I'd like to highlight the example of aur Admin Re® business, which buys ¢losed lifa insurance
portolios. This area continues to offar great opportuniues for economic profit growth. In 2007
alone, we signed three large transactions adding almast CHF 17 billion to our balance shest.
including one of the largest-ever longevity deals with Zurich Financial Services. Another suc-
cess is the developmant of new risk transfer solutions for cur clients in the fisld of variabla an-
nuities, a fast-growing market segment.
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In November, Swiss Re reported a gignificant loss in credit underwriting.

How did this happen?

That was our major disappointment in an otharwise excellent year. Like much of the financia!
services industry, we ware surprised by the unprecedented credit downgrades in October.
Thesa led us to write down two structured cradit default swaps by CHF 1.2 billion. The trans-
actions were at best marginal 10 the core business ¢f Swiss Re.

Although the ¢redis loss was significant, we have the financial strength and diversification 1o
absorb such impacts. In fact, it is no larger than our natural catastrophe claims in past years.
We also have the humility to learn from this tactical mistake and have ceased underwriting
new transactions. Ye have further strengthened our risk-taking and risk managemeni proc-
esses in the credit and financiat market acaas by implementing & more rigorous approval proc-
ess and enhancing our monitoring. And we are working 10 restore investoers’ trust in Swiss Re
through our actions and transparancy.

Is risk trading still a viable strategy given the current market turmaoil?

Yes. the recent financial market turbulences confirmed that insurance-linked securities, of which
Swiss Ra is the leading underwriter. have only limited correlation to broader credit and liquidity
risks. This makes them a particularly effective tool for diversifying risks and reducing volatility.
Catastrophs bonds are now widely accepted as an integral part of risk transfer programmes and
have a strong growth potential as the trend to securitise insurance risks accelerates.

Howavar, insurance risk trading is not limited to the securitisation format. Wa recently an-
nounced a guota share arrangement with Berkshire Hathaway which is also a form of risk
trading. providing operauonal leverage and capital efficiency.

Where do you see other growth opportunities?

In the lite segmant, variable annuity solutions and the entire value cha:n relatad to ratirament
savings offer broad growth patential, as does the heaith business. Swiss Re has already com-
pleted variable annuity transactions in Japan, the US and the UX, and is looking at apportuni-
ties in other countries. Wa are also strengthening our position in the rapidly expanding health

Catastrophe bOl‘]dS markets of India and China.

areanl nteg ral We are enlarging our market scope with new praducis for — ang partnerships with — govern-

part Of riSk tra nsfer ments and non-governmental organisations. In 2007, we cencluded a transaction where we
used ous waather risk transfer expertise 10 pionaer parametric crop coverage for rural commu-

programmes and nities in Kenya, Ethiopia and Mali.

have S’(I'Oﬂg grOWth In all instances, the most important growth opportunities for Swiss Re lie in anticipating long-

p Ote n t | a | ." term changes in tha insurance industry.

What are the key drivers for change?

On the regulatory side. the European Solvency Il initiative is developing a new risk-based re-
gime founded on economic pringiples. This will affect the whole insurance industry and ofler
new opportunities for Swiss Ae, as clients gptimise thair reinsurance to meet changed capital
requirements. We also expect a greater need for our expertise and risk services, Scivency !l
will also increase demand for capital market risk transfer, such as hedging and securitisation.

Swiss Ra is also responding to another regulatory changse. the Eurapean Reinsurance Dirac-
tive,, by consolidating the business of our EU entities (with the exception of Admin Re®) into
twi legal entities in Luxembourg. This witl result in more etficiont capital management. while
raducing our administrative burden and advancing our organisational efficiency.
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“We aim to become
the leading company
in sourcing, taking,
transforming and

trading insurable risks.”

On the business side. we are seeing continuing interaction between banking, reinsurance and
capital markets. We have new competitors in Barmuda, and hedge funds and irvastment
banks are selactively entgring :he reinsurance space. At the same time, ¢lients are retaining
mare risk becausa they have stronger balance shests. While this craates challanges, 1 atso in-
dicates that the reinsurance space is economically attractive: we must strive o apply our com-
patitive advantage and build oniit.

How is Swiss Re responding to these challenges?

Over the last year wa have been developing a visicn to support Swiss Ra's earnings growth
over the medium term. We aim tp became the leading company in sourging. taking, transform-
ing and trading insurable risks. To achieve this. wa ara combining all our expertise and skills in
an integrated approach that will help us seize aitractive epporstunities in the market.

What does Swiss Re’s vision mean for clients?

Clients are at tha cantra of our business. We want to offar beld, comprehensive solutions that
add value for them across their insurance risk landscape. You can see this in our regent 17ans-
action with Allstata Corporation. Qur leadership in risk securitisation allowsd us take on a very
large share in Allstata’s property catasirophe programme: we were able to securitise half the
exposura and pass it on to capital market investars,

As part of our vision, we have integrated Financial Services into our Client Markets and Prod-
ucts organisations. Now, ous ¢lient managers offer comprehensive access 10 alf Swiss Ra's ex-
pertise. This will allow them to create more powerful and innovative solutions for clients.

And what doas the vision mean for your employeas?

Great cppertunities! Qur strateqic vision relies on outstanding talent. creativity and a culture of
teamwork. Through aur new training centres in Switzerland, the US and China, we are invest-
ing in the future of our company. As a global leader, Swiss Ra offers exciting prospects for em-
ployees to develop their careers across regions and functions.

We go to great lengths to attract the right peopla and develop them. Asia is a key growth area
for us and that is why it plays an importan? rola in the launch of our graduates@swissre pro-
gramme, in which we recruit and develop the best young talents worldwide to build a founda-
tion for Swiss Re's future success.

Swiss Re’s share price doesn’t mirror the interesting opportunities you are talking about...
It definitely does not — and we are very intent on addressing this! Qur announcement of a
mark-to-markat loss on 19 Novernber combined with tha continuing tuemoil in the financial
markets has resulted in a fack of canfidence. We need 1o work haid 1o restore this confidance.

We also need 1o increase trangparency and explain our business model bettar. Wa have to show
investors how wa are reducing our earnings volatility by taking risks off our balance sheet and
placing them with professional counterparts - such as the recently announced quota share
arrangement with Berkshire Hathaway, the continuation of cur Successer programme, which
wae initiated in 2006 for natural catastraphe risks. and our Vita Capital programmae for martali-
ty risks. W are also expanding our hedging activities in our investment portfolio. Thase meas-
ures will all help 1o make our capital and earnings positions more predictable.

Our results show that our strategy is firmly on track and delivering sustainable benefits for cli-
ents and sharshalders. With our new vision we are building a powerful feyndation 1o benefit
from the changing dynamics of the risk transfer business — and accelerate our performance in
the years ahead.

Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report 33




Advancing performance

Performance for Swiss Re

Admin Re® is a key element
of Swiss Re’s growth strategy.
In 2007, we completed one of

the largest-ever longevity deals,

adding significant scale and
embedded value to the Group.
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Swiss Re 15 a lsading player in offenng solutions
for closed life and health books, having cornplet-
ed over 50 Adrmin Re® transactions in the US
and UK over the past 10 years. Since 1998,
these deals have added mare than CHF 75 bil-
lion in assets 10 the Group's batance sheet.

On 4 June 2007, Swiss Re signed an agree-
ment with Zurich Financial Services 10 acquira a
closed boek of 220 000 annuity policies in re-
turn for assets waorth CHF 9.1 billion. As one of
the largest-ever fongevity transactions, this
transfer damonstrates Swiss Re’s abibty ta re-
spond 10 strong market damand and prowide so-
lutigns for clients in this ares.

The deal offerad a win-win outcome for both
companies, as it gpumised their respactive capi-
tal and nsk structures. Zurich was able 10 re-
duce 11s longewity exposure and free up regula-
tory capital. At the same tumae, Swiss Re gained
substantial embeddec value. captured a signifi-
cant poo! of assets, and boosted the scale and
profitability of its Admin Re® operations,

——pmm— -

From teft Stuart Brown {London), Adrnian Ricketts
(Landon), Richard Eilis {Teltard), Man Chung Li (Armank),
M:chaet Mitchel {London}
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Performance for our clients

Swiss Re’s financial strength
and capital market capabilities
enabled Allstate to grow its
business and reduce exposure
to natural catastrophe risks.

36 Swiss Re 2207 Arr s Fepo it

The Allstate Corporation is the largest puby-
licly held personal lines insurer in the US,
A Fortune 100 company. it provides insur-
ance products 10 mere than 17 mullion
households. Since 2005, Allstate has in-
creased its reinsurance in order to reduce
exposure to natural catastrophe risk while
maintairng coverage for policyholders.

In earky 2007, Allsiate awarded Swiss Ra
an axceptionally large USD 400 million
shara in 115 two-year property catastrophe
programma. Tha transaction was placed
through Benfield, a global risk broker.
Swiss Ra won the largest part of the USD
2 billion layer due 10 its superior financial
strength ang capital market capabilities,
as wall as the trustit has earned through
previous transactions with Allstata.

The caverage enables Allstate to grow its
businass while reducing earthquake and
windstarm exposures in 2 single transac-
tian.

It also demonstrates Swiss Re's ability to
hatiar sarve cliants through & combination
of closa cooperauon with brokers. large-
line underwr:ting and capital market solu-
tions.

From left. Darigl McEtvany (Swiss Re). Jeff Coopar
{Allstate), David Cameron {Benfiald Group)
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Performance for partnerships

Swiss Re is expanding its !

market reach by partnering

with governments and r —

NGOs to deliver innovative '
solutions for weather risks in
1‘ emerging markets.

torera
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Weather volatility poses a senous nsk for the
economies of emerging markets. which are
strongly depandant on agnculture, Although
these countnes produce 70% of the glebal food
supply. thay only account for 20% of total agr-
cultural premiums. Swiss Re s leveraging s ex-
peruse in weather risk transfer by pioneering cli-
mata nsk solutions for law-income markets.

In 2007, Swiss Re and Millennium Promise, a
non-governmantal organisaton (NGO). agreed
ta provide weather risk protection for rural com-
munities in Kenya, Mali and Ethiopia. The cover
1s based on a chmate index developed by the
Eartty Institute at Columbia Uiniversity. This uses
a hlend of satsliite and weather data as an ob-
jective measura of crop production,

By protecting smallholders and communities
against drought-related crop failure. such trans-
actions facilitate access to credit and support
businesses along tha agricultural value chain.
This ¢an only be achieved through effective
public-private partnarships. Swiss Re 1s working
an a senes of related solutions in other parts of
Alrica, Asta and Latin America,

From left Chnstina Ulardic {Swrss Re), Jeff Flug
{CEQ, Millennium Promise) Swiss Re 777
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Performance for the future
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Our graduate programme attracts
the brightest talent worldwide,
offering young professionals

a unique opportunity to shape
the future of a global leader

In reinsurance.
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As Swiss Re’s business grows in size. speed and
scope. we are seeking the best graduates from
a broad rangs of sducational backgrounds to
shape the future of our indusiry and seize the
opportunities that le ahead.

tn 2007. 48 young talents from Europe. Asia
and the Amencas joined graduates@®swissre,
our global training programme. In 2008. we are
extending the programmae to attract 150 gradu-
ates, offering them a unigue opportunity to real-
1se thair potenital and develop a career 1n one of
the broadest, most exciting companies in the fi-
nancral sarvices industry. Over 18 menths, par-
ticipants undergo Intanse training. combining
business skills with personal development. They
arg inspired by a culture that rewards innovation
and teamwaork, and encourages dynamic, bold
and integrated thinking to move Swiss He for-
ward,

As a majos growth area for Swiss Re’s business.
Asia plays a key rola in our efforts to attract and
foster puistanding talent. We actively seek peo-
ple who understand the region and can connect
Swiss Re's global expertise to the changing
needs of local clients.

Patticipants of the 2007 graduate programme at

tha Swiss Re Centre lor Global Dalogua in Ruschlikon,
Switzerand From laft. James Xu (Beipung). Omn Zhau
[Hong Kong), Yuyin Ge (Beijing), Leo Poon [Hong Kong}
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Economic environment and industry trends

2007 was a good year for the global insurance
industry. Non-life underwriting results remained
solid, profiting from a below-average catastrophic
event burden. Life insurance saw robust growth.

Economy and financial markets

The subprime crisis, which arose from a steep rise in US mortgage defaults, has led to major
turmoil in global financial markaets. Demand for securitised credit, which is vary importanit

in financing US mortgages, has practically dried up, leading to a banking crisis of systamic
nature. Nevertheless, non-life and life insurance are not expected te be significantly alfected
by the current financial market turmoil. Losses from subprima invastments will not threaten
tha indusiry and will ba small relative 1o assets and shareholder capital.

The market turmoil, combined with a weakening housing market. slowed down the US econo-
my {rom an inflation-adjusted growth of 2.9% in 2006 to 2.1% in 2007 Qutside the US. econ-
omies continued to grow at solid rates in 2007, although growth in the Evrozone and Jfapan
eased slightty. Emerging markets grew at around 8%. led by the Chinese and Indian economies.
in China, rapid growth continued for most of 2007, whils price pressurs also intansified: to-
wards the end of tha year consumer inflation exceaeded 6%. In the other major markets, infla-
tion was stable during 2007,

Figure 1: Stock markets 2003 - 2007
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Figure 2: lnterast ratas for ten-year government bonds 2003 - 2007
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Interest rates and stocks both rose initially but declined in the second half of the year. Except
for US government bond vields, year-end figures for equities and fixed intarast were closs to
tha leve's o 12 months earlier.

Tha LS dollar continuad 1o weaken against the major Eurapean currencies during 2007, de-
clining 10% against the Euro, 7% against the Swiss franc and 1% against the British peund.

Table 1: Economic indicators 2006 - 2007

usA Eurozone UK Japan
2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2000 2008 2007
Real GDP growth! 29 21 29 26 29 32 24 21
Inflation' a2’ 28 220 20 33 23 02 01
Long-term interest rates! ) a7 . 4.2. 39 4.0 4.7: 4.7 ' 1.7 . 1.7
Exchange rate, USD? - -0 3 147, 19 193 084 030
Exchange rate, CHF? 122 113 161 167 239 225 102 1.0

1 Yearly gverage. Source Swiss Ra
* as of 31 December 2007. Par 100 units of loreign curtency Source. Datasream

Property and casualty insurance

The global property and casualty insurance industry fared well in 2007, As in 2008 {although
10 a lgsser extent), insurers profitad from a low tevel of catastrophic loss evants. Globally, prop-
erty insurers had a slightly bettar-than-average loss year in 2007 with only five évents in the
billion-dollar range and total insured natural catastrophe claims of LJSD 23 billion, slightly be-
low the recent trend. Although Europe was hit by several costly catastzophas, including winter
storm Kyrifl and UK floods, the US was spared major hurricang fosses, as it was narrowly missed
by two category five storms that went an to cause damage in Mexico and Central Amarica.
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Despite increased competition. underwriting results in the largest markets werg mostly posi-
tiva. The UK, howaever, suffered from the costliest floods in its history. and is expected to post a
negative resuit, Without the exceptional flood losses, the 2007 combined ratio woulkd only
hava risen slightly. In Germany, winter storrs Kyrill generated significant claims, increasing the
cambined ratio by approximately 6%. Also in Germany, the most competitive segments —
motor and industrial fire — are expected to post deteriorating underwriting results dus to falling
rates. In other major European markets, preliminary infarmation suggests much better resylts
with combined ratios near 35%. Tha US experiencad a similar industry-wide combined ratio
of around 94%. up only slightly from 92% in 2006,

Figure 3: Insured loases 1970 - 2007
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The reinsurance sactor enjoyed a comparably quist year, with an industry-wide combined ratio
below 930%. similar 1o the low leval of 2006. Full-year results are leading to lower ROE lavels
than in 2006. due to a slight decrease in rate adequacy, strong capital growth, and the impact
of the credit crisis on investment results. Thanks to the sustained underwriting discipline of
recent years. the quality of currant non-life profits is far suparior to those sean in tha second
half of the 1850s. when excellent results were driven by a booming stock market rather than
sound technicat pricing.

Maost mature markets experiencad sluggish growth at lower rates than GDP, due 10 a gradual
waeakening of premium rates. Premiums in the US, UK, and Continental Eurcpe grew in the
low single-digit ranga. This contrasts with growth in emerging markets, whera rising wealth
and incomes are leading consumars and corporations 1o discover the value of insurance.
Pramium growth was aspecially firm in China, mainty reflecting robust consumer demand and
capital investmant. In india, growth slowed to 6% on an inflation adjusted basis because of
datariffication in the non-life sectar. implemented on 1 January 2007. Most Southeast Asian
markats also reported strong growth in premiums, as did Central end Eastern European coun-
tries. Latin America’s non-life insurance markets continued to grow at a rapid paca in 2007,
up almost 10% on an inflation-adjusted basis. While premiumn volumes in Mexico and Chile
soared, the Brazil market lagged behind GDP growth.
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The strong 2007 operating resuits further increased non-ife capacity. Primary insuranca com-
panies were able to release loss reserves. supparting earnings and adding 1o equity capital.

In 2007, insurers in the six largest markets increased their shareholders’ equity by about 7%,
whilg the major reinsurers saw an increase of 9%, Many companies accelarated their capital
managemaent plans with share repurchases and special dividends. This will slow, but not pre-
vent, a further increase in capitalisation, bringing solvency ratios (capital funds as a percentage
of net pramiums) up 1o levels last seen in the late 1990s.

Life insurance
Life insurance continued to expand in 2007: inflation-adjusted premium growth was around
4%, down 2% compared 10 2006

In the US, new business saw high single-digit growth, supported by strong sales of combined
savings-psotection products with secondary guarantees and moderate demand for term life.
Sales of annuity products increased at a healthy pace, as robust demand for variable annuities
with guarantees more than cfiset the decline in fixed annuities. Guarantee preducts are ex-
pected to ba espacially atiractive due 10 capital-market uncertainty.

Economic Research & Consulting and sigma

Swiss Re’s team of 20 economists based in Zurich, New York and Hong Kong constitutes |
the Group's centre of competence for economic analysis of risk transfer and nsk financing

solutions, global bissinass cycles and financial markets. Thair flagship publication series,

the sigma studies. analyses market trends in the insurance and financial services industries

and has been a recognisad source of markat information for more than 30 years.

The recent sigma study on "Annuities: a private solution to longevity nsk™ discusses longevity
nsk and the solutions currently offerad by the insuranca sector — primarily annuity products
- 10 help individuals provide for their financial needs in old age.

Current demographic prejections suggest that over the coming decades pecple will in-
creasingly five to age 90 or above. This is good news in one respect, but anyone expecting
te live that long will also face the need 10 ensure that current savings and anticipated
pension income are sufficiant to pay for late-life needs.

Insurers play a major ol in providing private solutions for longevity. Contrary to common
beliaf. longer lives can offar enormaous potential for profitable business. as long as tho asso-
ciated risk management ehallenges are suitably masterad.

The sigma study analyses the risks insurers assume when wriung annuwity busingss — the
most relevant being the long-term interplay between financial and mortality/longevity
risks. It also considers how to mitigate such risks without stripping products of their core
protection against fongevity risk. which is the insurance industry’s key compettve advan-
tage aver ather providers of financial sotuticns.

All the sigma studies can be downloaded electronically or ordered as a print copy in Eng-

lish, German, French, Spanish, Italian, Japanese and Chinese from Swiss Re’s hamepaga
at wwaw Swissra com,
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In Europe, growth reached double digits in the UK. In Germany and France, aiter having been
boosted by one-off factors in 20086, premium income decreased by 1% and 4% respectively.
Sales of annuity and pensien products moderated somewhat in 2007, although they are ex-
pected 1o be robust in the long-term as private customers become increasingly aware of their
old age protection gap. Term insurance sales ware sluggish in the UK, but strong in Southern
Europe, where mastgage-related products profited from the continuing buoyancy of the hous-
ing market.

Life premium growth remained weak in Japan, where a volatile financial market undercut
demand for investment-linked products.

Growth of g insurance business in emerging Asian markeis and Laiin America continued 1o
be robust. In 2007, premiums are estimated 10 have risen by around 15%. The booming equity
markets in tha first half of 2007 helped sustain life insurance demand in maost markets.

Life and health reinsurance experienced robust growth in 2007, The market for the manage-
ment of ¢clesed blocks of business benefited from the continuing restructuring of the primary
life industry. particularly in tha UK. Thera is also a developing market in reinsurance and capital
market solutions for longevity risk, variable annuity secondary guaraniees, and various health
covers, On the other hand, premium growth in traditional mostality reinsurance was waak in
2007, In tha US, cession rates declined slighily, as insurers cantinued to shift from quota share
to excess of loss covers and increased their use of alternative solutions. such as securitisation,

Insurance-linkad sacurities

Issugnce of insurance-linked securities (ILS) grew robustly, unaffected by global credit prob-
lems. Total issuance for 2007 was USD 14 billion, 40% above the 2006 figure. The outstand-
ing notional value of LS at the end of 2007 was USD 38 Gillion, up from USD 26 billion in
December 2006. Spreads between ILS bonds and gavernmant securities were essantially
unaffectad by credit market turbulence, bacause ILS only have limited correlation 1o the credit
and equity markets. This undarlines their value 1o both sponsors and investors.

Qutiook

Currently prevailing trends are expeacted to continua in 2008, In the absence of extraordinary
catastrophic tosses. non-life underwriting results for the mast impartant markets will ramain
solid in most segments, despite sustained price pressure in many areas. Price pressura may.
however, keep primary insurance premium volumes subdued in industrialised countrigs,
although premium increases in emerging markets should ouipace overall economic growth.

Barnng an unexpecied worsening of the financial markets leading to a widespread recession,
life insuranca will continua to expand with robust growth rates. Growth in traditicnal mortality
reinsurance premiums is expacted to lag slightly behind primary market premiums, dua to
lowwer cession rates in the US and sluggish term salas in the UK, Other markets are expected 10
grow in line with primary market growth. Howevar, significant growth is expected in particular
segmenits. including the purchass of closed life books, as well as annuity and health reinsur-
ance.
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Group results

Net income of CHF 4.2 billion and earnings per
share of CHF 11.95 were supported by an out-
standing performance in the Property & Casualty
and Life & Health businesses, as well as a solid
investment result. The fourth quarter was impacted
by a significant mark-to-market loss in credit
underwriting activities.

Swiss Re reported annual net income of CHF 4.2 billion in 2007, down 9% compared 10 3
recard result in tha previous year. Earnings per share were CHF 11.95, 11% lower than 2006,

In the fourth quarter, net income was CHF 170 miflion, compared to CHF 1.3 billion in the prior
year period. The decrease was due t¢ a significant mark-to-market loss in the credit ungerwrit-
ing business. Earnings per share for the quarter were CHF 0.49. |

The following discussion reflects changes in Swiss Re's financial reporting segmentation due
10 the realignment of the Group's Financial Services activities.!

In 2007. premiums earned increased 7% to CHF 31.7 billion. Property & Casuaity premiums
grew 2% to CHF 19.0 bitlion. largely due to the inclusion of the acquired GE Insurance Sotu-
tions business for the full year?, partially offset by a raduction in new business as a result of un-
satisfaciory price levels. mainly in certain US casualty lines, as well as higher client retentions.
The Property & Casualty result for 2006 and 2007 also inctudes credit reinsurance actiwities.
which wera formerly part of the Financial Services segmant. In the Lite & Health business, pre-
miums and fee incoma from policyholders increased 15% to CHF 13.8 billicn. aiso 2s a result
of the inclusion of GE Insurance Solutions for the {ull year. combined with tha acquisiton of
GE Life UK and a rise in new business written in North Amarica.

The Group's net investment income and net realised gains include the investment result from
assets backing unit-linked policies. These returns are ¢radited to policyholders” accounts and
therafore excluded from the following commants on the investment performance of the Group,

11n 2007, the Group realigned its Financial Services actvities, integrating them into the Client Markets and Prod-
ucts lunctions. As a result, all returns drom nsk taking in propnetary assets ame includad in the investment resuit
whila secuntisation-refated incorme and Insurance or reiNsurance revanues are eclassihed to the relevan prod-
uct ling in Property & Casuatty or Life 8 Health. Other activities related to ife and health business, such as vanable
annuity solutions, are now included in the results for tha Life 8 Health segment. Trading revenues have bean
reciassiied 10 nel realised investment gains of 10 net imvesiment income. as approprate. Intarest expense related
to the tunding of trading activity is now included in interest expensas Detaled informaton on changes in Swiss
Re's inancial freporiing segmentanon can be found in Note 18 to the Group financial statements

2 Tha GE Insurance Sclutions acquisilion was cempleted on 9 June 2006 and is included in 2008 earrungs as of
the date of acquision,
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Nat investment incoma was CHF 2.9 billion, a 36% increase over the previcus year. This rise
was due 10 growth in tha overall pertfolio resulting from acquisitions and new Admin Re®
transactions in 2007, as well as measures to tzke advantage of tha market diglocation in the
second half of tha year, increasing yields on fixed income securities.

Net realised imvestment kossas for 2007 wera CHF 1.3 billion, driven by the mark-to-market
loss on two related credit default swap transactions anncunced on 19 November, as well as
by lossas from the effect of selling lower yielding investrments and reinvesting ia higher yielding
assets in order to increase future net income. These effects were partly offset by reafised
gains from the sale of eguities.

Cther revenues weare CHF 302 million, an increase of 8% compared 10 prior yaar.

Claims and claim acjustment expenses increased marginally by 2% to CHF 12,1 billion. despite
the first full-year inclusion of GE Insurance Solutions in 2007. This is the result of strict under-
writing and favourable claims experience. Losses from natural catastrophes were slightly lower
cocmpared to 20086, with a very low claims burden from weather evenis. including recovery,
claims from natusal catastrophes amounted to CHF O.6 billion, or 3.1% of premiums, compared
10 CHF Q.7 billion or 3.8% of premiums in the prior year.

Life and health benefus increased 16% 1o CHF 11.1 billian. reflecttng both the full-year inclusion
of GE fnsurance Solutions and the acquisition of GE Life UK at the end of 20086.

Inzerest credited to policyholders decreased 25% to CHF 2.1 billion, This reflects lower realised
gains an the unit-linked assats, mainly in the secand haif of 2007

Acquisition costs increased 7% to CHF 6.5 billion. The acquisition cost ratio was 20.5% in
2007 compared to 20.6% in 2006.

Other expenses were CHF 4.1 billion in 2007, an increase of 14% aver 20086. This rise was
mainly due 1o the businesses acquired from General Electric in 2008 and their full-year inclu-
ston in 2007, resulting in a 15% increase in the Group's expense base compared to 2006.
Varnable compensation in the Property & Casualty and Life & Health segments was marginally
up compared to 2006. reflecting continuing outstanding parformance in these businesses.

Interast expenses were CHF 1.8 billion. an increase of 77% cver the prior year period. The
increasa reflects costs related 10 the funding of the Insurance Solutions acquisition and two
hybrid sacurities issued in 2007,

The 1ax expensa in 2007 was CHF 1.0 billion. This represents an effective tax rate of 19.8%.
compared to 22.1% in the grior year. The decreasa in the tax rate in 2007 was primarily due
to a reduction in the lagislated tax rates in both Germany and the UK, as well as tha impact of
foreign exchange movements offset by the change in unrecognised tax benefits.

The Group’s operational activities resultad in a net cperaticnal cash outflow of 3.8 billion in
2007 compared to a net oparational cash inflow af 1.5 billion in 2006. Increased funding of
discrete pools of operational leverage and financial intermediation assars resulted in an out-
flow in the operating cash flow for purchased assats. as wall as an inflow in the financing cash
flow from dabts issued to match the acquired assets.

Shareholders’ aguity rose 3% to CHF 31.9 illion. despite the return of CHF 3.7 billion to share-
holders during tha year through the dividend payment in April 2s well as through the share
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Income raconciliation

CHF miTions. 2006 2007 Change n %
Operating income
Property and Casualty 5613 5948: 5]
Life andHealth ) 1546 2719 76
Financial Markets T ©o702i 7332 4
Altocation ) -7001 -B639 23
Total operating income 7179 7360 3
Corporate centre expenses -324 -377 i8
Items excluded from the segments:
Net investment income i ) 184 238 28
Net realised investment gains/losses ) 299 =202 -168
Foreign exchénge gains/lbsses ‘ -196 -7 ) -96
Financing costs -1026  -1649 61
Restructunn'g costs ) o ) —‘I‘I?V; -3 -97
Cther income/expenses -143 =Yl 20
Net income bafore tax 5858 5187 -1t

buy-back programme and shares rapurchased from General Electric in March. This amount |
was more than offset by earnings generated during the year and an increase in unrealised

gains. Shareholders’ equity was also impacted by the weaker US dollar exchange rate and the

conwersion of a mandatory convertible bond during 2007,

Return on equity decreased 10 13.5% from 16.3% in 20086, resulting from lower earnings
compared to the racord result in 2006.

Income reconciliation

The above 1able reconciles the incorne from Swiss Re’s segments and the operations of its
Corporate centre with the Group's consclidated net incorne before tax, Net realised gains or
losses on certain financial instruments, certain currency exchange gains and losses and other
income and expenses — such as indirect taxes, capital taxes and intarest charges - hava been
axcluded from the assassment of each segment’s performance.
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Summary of financial statements
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Income statement

CHF millions 2008 2007 Changa in %
Revenues

Premiums easned 29535 31664 7
Fee income from policy hoiders 879 a55 k2]
Net investment income - 7991 10692 34
Net realised investment gains/losses 2106 =739 -135%
Qther revenues 280 302 a
Total revanues 407N 42874 5
Expenses

Claims and claim adjustment expenses -11799  -12085 2
L and health benetizs -9534 -11112 6
Interest credited to policyholders -2827 -2120 -25
Acquisition cosis ) -6079 -6499 7
Other expenses -3580° -a077’ 14
Interest expénses -1026 -1814 17
Total expanses ~34315 -37687 2]
Incoms before income tax expense 5856 5187 -11
Income tax expense C 1296 1025 -21
Nat income 4560 4162 -9
Earnings per share in CHF

Basic 1349 1185 -11
Diluted 1253 1123 -10
Changes in shareholders’ equity

CHF millipns 2008 2007 Changa in %
Balance as of 1 January 24393 30884 27
Net income 4560 4162 -9
Change in unrealised gains/losses on securities, net 322 889 176
Change in loreign currency translation T -1 76 -2349 100
Dividends 7 -776°  -1162 50
Purchase/sale of treasury shares and shares issued

under empioyee plans -63 ~1268 1913
Qther changes in equity 3624 711 -80
Balance as of 31 December 30884 31867 3
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Summary balance shoet

CHF mallions 2008 2007 Changan %
Aszets

Investments .

Fixed income securities 137789 159603 6
Equity securities 33347 32882 -1
Palicy loans, mortgages and other Yoans ' 8074 7414 -8
Investmen: real estate 4227 2682 -37
Short-term investments, at amortised cost which' ’
approximates fair value 9 757 B8 786 -10
Other invested assets 11044 16 465 49
Total investments 204 238 227812 12
Cash and cash equivalents 13606 11531 -15
Reinsurance assets 47681 42778 -10
Deferred acguisition costs and other intangible assets 12820 11021 -7
Goodwil 4838 4897 1
Other assets 8117 8348 3
Tota! assets 291300 307 287 5
Liabilities

Unpaid claims and ctaim adjustment expenses 95011 8B 528 -7
Liabilities for life and health policy benetits 44893° 50026 TN
Provisions far linked liabilities 42634 41340 -3
Unearned premiums ' a5 ri2z i
Funds held under reinsurance treaties 10531 8377 -20
Reinsurance balances 'pava-bie ’ ’ 6832 5384 o -21
Income taxes payable o BE6 679 T Im
Deferred B‘I“l‘d_‘DlhB} non-current taxes 2685 3817 ‘42
Short-term debt o 9118 12688 39
Accrued expenses and otherliabilites ' 24877 33552 " 38
Long-term dett o ) 14738 23337 58
Total liabilities 260416 275420 6
Tota! shareholders” aquity 30884 31867 3
Total labilities and shareholders’ squity 291300 307287 5

Summary cash flow statement

CHF mdlicns 2008 2007 Change n %
Cash flow from operating acuvities 1516 -3764 -348
Cash flow from investing activities T 2965 -868 ~129
Cash flow from financing activities ' _3_'35“7 2972 ) T2
Reclassification to short-term investments -2 451 - -

Effecs of foreign currency translation -159° -416 61
Change in cash and cash equivalents 5238 -2075 -3140
Cash and cash equivalents as of 1 January 8368 13606 63
Cash and cash equivalents as of 31 December 13606 11531 -15
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Property & Casualty

Operating income increased to CHF 5.9 billion,
representing the best-ever result for Swiss Re's
P&C segment. This reflects an excellent under-
writing performance as well as the full-year
inclusion of the Insurance Solutions acquisition.
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Business developments

2007 was a strong year for the proparty and specialty lines of business, despite a higher level
of natural catastrophes than 2006. Significant events included winter storm Kyrill in Germany,
a sarias of floods in the United Kingdom, storms in Australia in both June and December,
fleeding in Indonesia. and a categoery five cyclone in the Middle East which affected Oman
and the United Arab Emirates. Swiss Re continued 10 manage its natural catastrophs exposure
using various hedging instruments 1o reduce earnings volatility.

The valug of a stable public-private partnership for terrorism risks was reconfirmed in discus-
sions between the insurance industry and political leaders. To complement insurance products,
state support has been extended for seven years in the USA {Terrorism Risk Insurance Program
Reauthorization Act. TREPRA) and for two years in Germany. In Belgium. a legal framework
has been established for an enhanced terrorism risk-sharing pool to become operative during
2008.

All specialty lines of business produced strong results, based on disciplined underwriting in
recent years and modest claims activity. Howaver, downward price pressure was avident in all
threa lines.

In the casualty segment. pressure on bath primary and reinsurance rates increased throughout
tha yaar as compatition continued to intensify. In addition 1o Bermudan carriers and start-up
companies diversifying into casualty lines, established players are also adopting an increasingty
aggressive stance, Competition was most intense in emerging rmarkats and large treaty
business. So far, the focus has primarily been on prices, whereas terms and conditions have
remained generally stable. The saftening cycle requires strong negatiating and undarwriting
skills. and Swiss Re maintains a disciplined and active cycle management focus, leveraging
tha Group's capacity and fisk appetite where ecangmics remain attractive.

Swiss Re has encouraged stakeholders in Europaan markets 1o davalop insurance-based salu-
tions covering features of the new liability regime based on the EU Directive on Environmental
Liability {ELD}. Such solutions have been introdiced in some of the nine member states that
have already transposed the ELD into national law, including Germany and Spain. Swiss Re is
parceived as the leading expert and process drivar in the European markets.
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Although US tort cast developments showad favourable signs from 2006 an, they remained
under close scrutiny, as no clear trend was astablished. Factors retating to tha subprime and
credit crisis, issues such as the backdating of options and potential liability effects stemming
from global warming are expected 1o influence futura devalepments. In the Americas and
European markats. medical costs continued 1o rise, In Asia, the liability cultura is still develop-
ing in various directions and at different speads. Swiss Ra aciively seized opportunities in
emerging marksts and adaptad products to accommodate liability trends, in order to establish
an advantageous position when demand picks up.

Swiss Re applied its active ¢ycle management across all property, specialty and casualty seg-
ments, in order 10 tackle tha insurance price cycle and create result differentiation from markat
ingfficiency and the "raive™ capacity it generatas. Tha Group maintained a discinlined approach
10 costing accuracy and business origination was characterised by a clear view on the selling
price ir relation to the cost of preduction. Swiss Re took advantage of a trand towards diffes-
antial terms for individual ceinsurers and adjusted capacity where target prices could not be
achieved.

Business results

The figures for 2008 and 2007 are presented according to the new organisational structure.
The specialty sub-segment now includes certain parts of the former Credit Solutions business,
such as credit reinsurance, financial guaranty business, bank trade finance and credit securiti-
sations.

QOperating income increased from CHF 5,6 billion in 2006 1o CHF 5.9 billion in 2007. The
main drivers for the improvement were a strong performance. mainly in the property and spe-
cialty lines of busingss, as well as the full-year inclusion of GE Insurance Solutions in 2007,

Property & Casualty results

CHF miltions 2008 2007 Changa in %
Rovenues .
Premiums earned ‘ © 18541’ 18999 2
Net investment income ' 3753 4458 19
Net realised investment gains/losses 379 -74’ -120
Other revenues 58 97 87
Total revenues 227N 23480 3
Expenses

Claims and claim adjustment expenses -11798°  -12065 2
Acquisition costs -3823 -383a 0
Qther operating costs and expenses ) ] -1496 -1633 9
Total expenses -17118 -17532 2
Qparating incomae 5613 5948 ]
Clairrjs ratio in %, including unwind of discount §3.2 62.2

Expense ratio n % UETIgInw oo ) 373" 280

Combined ratio in %, including urwind of discount 905 902

Combined ratio in %, excluding unwind of discount 896 889
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Premiums earned 2007 by region
Total CHF 19.0 billion

43% Amercas

A3% Europa

14% Asia
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Despita a higher level of events, the impact of natural catasirophe claims, gross of retrocassion
racovery, was lower in 2007 compared to 2008. Including racavery, ¢laims from natural
catastrophes amounted to CHF Q.6 billicn. or 3.1% of premiums, compared to CHF 0.7 billion
or 3.8% of premiums in the prior year. Underlying partfolic profitability increased as a result of
the tightar tarms and conditions introduced in previous years. The credit reinsurance business,
included in the specialty segment for both years presented, favourably impacted the traditional
business in 2007. The combined ratic for tha cradit reinsurance unit was 81.0%, compared

10 89.9% in 2008.

Tha nat investrment rasult increased 6% to CHF 4.4 billion, reflecting the increase of the asset
portfolic due to the acquisition of GE Insurance Solutions. Claims davelopment from prior
years was broadly neutral during 2007,

Pramiums earned

Pramiums earned increased 2%, reflecting the full-year inclusion of GE Insurance Soluuens in
2007. The segment also banehted from the growth of the credit reinsurance portfolio, included
for both years. Credit reinsurance contributed 6% of the Property & Casualty premiums earned
in 2006 and 2007.

Prem:ums for non-traditional business decreased 28%. mainly reflecting the commutation of a
maijar contract in the US and the continuing weak demand for non-traditional products,

Traditional volumes were affactad by a 7.3% increase in facultative business. The trend from
praportional 1o non-preportional business continued in 2007. Tha share of non-proparticnal
businass in the overall book increased from 36% in 2006 to 43% in 2007.

Despite an abundance of capacity in the market, Swiss Re was able to renew its book profitably.
All markets reflected the trand towards higher client retentions due to better capital positions
and strong profitability levels. The Group’s renewals were marked by ovarpropaortional growth
in the most profitable lines of business, particularly in the property and specialty areas.

Combined ratio

Excallent underwriting performance further improved the combined ratio for traditional busi-
ness from 90.6% in 2006 10 90.2% in 2007, Natural catastrapha claims. before retrocession
recovary, wara slightly higher in 2007 compared ta 2006. Unfavourable liahility experience
in 2007 negatively impacted the combined ratio compared to the previous year. This was par-
tizlly olfset by positive development in specialty business, including credit reinsurance.

The discount of Property & Casualty reservas applied foliowing the acquisition of GE Insurance
Solutions in 2006 was further amortised in 2C07. The amartisation increased the combined
ratio by 1.3 percentage points in 2007, which was more than cffset by the investment returns
on the assets backing the liabilites. The discount. net of capital cost. unwinds over the esti-
mated average duration of the reserves.
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Property & Casualty results by line of business

2008 Propesty Casualty  Specialty Total Non-

CHF millons tradiional  tradinonal  vadmonal  wadwonal  radional Total
Revenues

Premiums earned 6096 7542 4223 17861 680 18541
Net investment income 620 2232 552 3404 349 3753
Net realised investment gains/

losses -48 305 74 331 48 379
Othe: revenues -20 52 32 26 58
Total revenues 5648 10079 4901 21628 1103 22731
Expenses

Claims and claim adjustment

expenses -2779 -6220 -2290 -11289 -510 -11789
Acquisition costs -1074 -1404 -1015 -3493 =330 -3823
Cther ::Béraling' cests and o ) ’ ' ’

expenses -487 -820 -282 -1389 ~107 -1496
Total expensas -4340 -8244 -3587 -168171 ~947 -17118
QOperating income 2308 1835 1314 5457 156 56813
Claims ratio in % 45.6 825 54.2 63.2 —
Expense ratio in % 266 268 307 273

Combined ratio in % 712 1093 849 905

2007 Propeety Casualty  Specialy Totai Non-

CHF miflions tradiional  tradikonal  fraditonal  wadimional  radibonal Total
Revenues

Premiyms earned " B4a64 7446 4600 18510 489 18999
Netinvestment income 533 320% 372 4110 343 4458
Net realised investment gains/ '

losses -171 52 3 -113 38 -74
Other revenues ) =7 104 97 97
Total revenues 6819 10703 5082 22604 876 23480
Expenses

Claims and claim adjustment

expenses -2800 -6634 -2063 -11497 -568 -1206%9
Acquisf[ion COSIS -1143 1417 -1102 -3662 -172 -3834
Other opérating costs and ' '
expenses -510 -732 -292 -1534 -89 -1633
Total axpentas -4453 -8783 -3457 -16693 -839 -17532
Operating income 2366 1920 1625 5911 37 5948
Claims ratio in % 433 89.1 448 5§22

Expense raynin % 258 289 303 230

Combined ratio in % | B89 180 751 90.2
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Lines of business
Active cycle management ang a diversified business mix contributed to excellent results in
2007. Most lines of business, except for liability and accident, contnibuted to the combined
ratio improvement.

Praperty

Prermium growth was mainly due 10 the full-year contribution ¢f GE Insurance Solutions in 2007,
Higher retentions by ceding companies in Europe and the US as well as softer market candi-
tions in the US parualty offset this increase in valume.

An excellent underwriting performance and favourable claims exparience in tha US were the
main drivers of tha improved combined ratéo.

Casuaity
Premium volume decreased, mainly drivan by higher client retentions and softening market
conditions. This was mostily offset by the full-year inclusion of Insurance Solutions in 2007.

Liability claims rose to CHF 4.1 billion, resulting in a combined ratio of 123.9% cempared to
107.4% in 20086. An increase in asbestos and environmental resarves, as well as an adjustment
1o the tail factors applied 10 workers compensation business negatively impacted the second
half of the year. This, combined with unfavourable development in product liabitity claims, re-
sulted in anincrease of 15 percentage points in the combined ratio, which was partially offset
by a continuing improvement in the performance of the motor business.

Spacialty lines
Pramium volume for the specialty lines of business increased 9% to CHF 4.6 billion. reflecting
tha full-year contnbutien of GE Insurance Solutions in 2007.

Owerall, operating income grew significantly 1o CHF 1.6 billion compared to CHF .3 billion in
the pravious year, also banefiting from tha perfarmance of the cradit reinsurance business. In
2007. underwriting rasults for the credit reinsurance business were CHF 93 million higher
than the previous year, due 10 a low claims ratio. Continued strang underwriting and positive
resarve development led 10 an improved combined ratio for traditional speciality business of
75.1%, compared to 4.9% in tha prior-year pericd. Advarse development related to prior un-
derwriting years in the US negatively impacted the performance of the marine business. Avia-
tion volumas benefited from the inclusion of GE Insurance Solutions for the full year 2007.

Non-traditional business

The combined retio is not a suitable measurs for some non-traditional treaties, since the source
of profits typicalby arises from a combination of investment performance and underwriting
performanca.

The reduction in non-traditional operating income fram CHF 158 million in 20086 1o CHF 37
miflion in 2007 rellecis continuing weak demand for such covers and the commuiation of
axisting business.




Life & Health

Financial year

Operating income rose 76% to CHF 2.7 billion.
The business benefited from the successful
integration of GE Insurance Solutions and

GE Life UK.

Business developments

Swiss Re's e and health segment continued to grow profitably, despite a reinsurance market
that remained very competitive. Although insurers have been reassessing their reinsurance
strategy and structures as a result of the recent regulatory changes. Swiss Re is not experienc-
ing any material reduction in overall cessicn rates.

In Europe, Swiss Re has maintained its sirong market position. Specific areas of growth were
focused on life protection products linked to loans and morigages, products sold through
banks and other financial institutions, and eading the market towards enhancing the segmen-
tation of insured lives. Throughout 2007, strong progress was achieved on these initiatives in
Italy. Germany and France. In the UK, the traditional reinsurance market is closely aligned with
the primary market as a rasult of high cession rates. Primary market protection sales were rela-
tively flat, due 1o a depressed mortgage market, uncertainty regarding the impact of regulatory
changes on the distribution of preducts and reduced confidence in equity markets returns.

In tha US, Swiss Re continued to reclaim market share while Iife reinsurance cessicn rates
generally decreasad. Overall pricing levels and treaty terms in this market have migrated 10-
wards a more sustainable equilibrium gver the past few years and, in the current environment,
Swiss Re’s financial strength, capacity and expertisa ara valuad by clients,

Swiss Re supported clients by providing customisad underwriting suppert and analysing
insured livas experiance for the older-age life market, an increasingly important segment given
demographic trends. The Group alse broadened its product offering by praviding variable
annuity reinsurance and placing its first private life insurance-linked securitisation in the US in
early 2008. This transaction covered the “Regulation XXX reserves of the Savings Bank Lile
Insurance Company of Massachusetts {SBLI).

Tha Canadian market maintained stable cession rates, however Swiss Re continued its strang
showing in this ¢compaetitive environment, achieving growth in both volume and profitability.

Growth in Agian markets continued at a solid pace. In Japan. Swiss Re closed a number of
variable annuity transactions. At the same time, sales of increasing term life products were
negatively affected by proposed tax changes, with a correspending impact on the volume of
new reinsurance business.

In January 2007, Swiss Re transterred a furthar CHF B85 million of extremea mortality risk to
the capital markets through its Vita Capital secuntisation programme. Interest was strong in
Swiss Re's third mortality catastrophe bond, enabling peak mortality exposures to be managed
in 3 susiainable and capital-efficiant manner. Part of the issuance was used to replace cover
providad by the first Vita Capital securitisation, which expired at the end of 2006,
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In February 2007, the Group finalised the purchase of a 26% share in TTK Healthcare Services
Pwt Ltd, a regulated third-party administrator in Ind:a. Swiss Re also acquired Prestige Health-
care Services Pvt Lid. which subsequently became Swiss Re Healthcare Services {India} Pvt
Ltd. a healthcare services advisory company. This infrastructure enabled Swiss Re to success-
tully write new medical insurance business in the indian market.

In 2007. Swiss Re concluded seven Admin Re® transactions in the UK and the US. These
include an agreement with Norwich Union in the UK to provide administration services for
approximately 3 million policies refating to lepacy business; this was further extended 10 a
reinsurance contract incepting in 2008, which covars the majority of risks relating 10 the non-
profit and unit-linked policies covered by the administration agreament. In the US, Swiss Re
completed an Admin Re® transaction with Conseco to reinsure a block of deferred annuities
with total assets of CHF 3.7 billion.

In addition. Swiss Re concluded its first Admin Re® agreements to manage substantial Jon-
gevity risk. The transactions were carriad out in the UK, where assets and risks for large blocks
of annuity business ware transferred to Swiss Re from arimary insurers who had accumulated
significant longewvity exposure. Transactions with Friends Provident, Zurich Financial Services
and Co-operative Financial Sarvices resulted n the transter of UK annuity portfolios with a
total value of CHF 17 billion.

In December 2007, Swiss Re sold the new business operations of Tomorrow [the racantly re-

branded GE Life UK) to L= {formerty known as Liverpoal Victoria). Lv'= will invest in the people
and products required to grow these lines of business. This agreement hanours the Group’s com-
mitment 10 the market, employess and customers to maintain the business as a going concera.

Business reaults

The figures for 2006 and 2007 are presented according to the new grganisational structure.
The Life & Health segment now includes part of the insurance-linked secutities {ILS) business
as well as tha variabla annuity business. Togather with ths new grganisational structure,

the allocation of the invastment return to the segments has changed and is now based on the
technical reserves and other infarmation including duration of the underlying liabilities.

Cperating income rose 10 CHF 2.7 billion in 2007, an increase of 76%. The overall Life & Health
rewsn gn operating revenues of 14.7% exceeded the previous year's raturn by 5.5 percentage
points, reflacting the successful integratior: of the GE Insurance Solutions and GE Life LiK busi-
ness.

in the traditional life business, cperating income rose CHF 773 million 1o CHF 1.6 billion. The
underlying business parformaed in lina with the Group's higher expectatians based on the full-
year inclusion of GE Insurance Solutions. The good resul: was also boosted by a favourabla
changa in claims assumptions in the UK, where the reserving practice was refined on a treaty-
by-treaty basis, resulting in a higher cansistency in such practices across the Group, These
positive affects were partially offset by unfavourable actuarial raserve changes in the US,
where Swiss Re adjusted the valuaticn of its US life policy benefit reserves to a policy-by-policy
approach for certain blocks of business,

Operating income from the traditional health business improved by CHF 267 million. or 74%,
1o CHF 628 million. This was partially due to the successful integration of GE Insurance Sclu-
tions. as welt as better-than-expected morbidity levels and improved termination rates. In addi-
tion, the result was positively impacted by a favourable ons-off change in claims assumptions
in the UK, which relatas 10 the refined raserving practice in the Life 2 Haalth sagmant,
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Life & Health results

CHF millions 2006 2007 Change in %
Revenues

Premiums earnec S © 10974 12665 15
Fas ncorne e es @
Net investment income 3686 5441 " 48
Net realised investment gaing/losses ' S 1667 863 -48
Fees commissions and other revenues T 5 -
Total revenuas 17 206 19929 16
Expenses

Claims and claim adjustment expenses;

life and haalth benafis -9594 -11112 16
Interest credited ta policyholders. ' " -2827 -z1200 -5
Aeaic qﬁ}:d'sﬁ  PRALYTIOLES, e ! 2 655:“ . i
Other 6§ératm§ casts and ex'pe.h"ses ' 113 3z
Total expenses -15660 -17210 10
Operating income 1646 219 76

Operating result, luding non-partici

net realised investment gains 1381 2744 99
Netinvestmentincome - unit-linked L 570 743 12
Net realised investment gains/losses — unit-linked 1319 512 -61
Net realised investment gains/los_ses - n_qn-pa(gg:iga:ir]g ) _ ‘!65 . -25‘ ~ -318
Operating revenues' 15082 18693 24
Management expense ratio in % . .. B 70,

Return on operating revenues in % 9.2 14.7

' Operaling reveniues exclude net investment income and net realised investment gains from unit-hnked business
as these are passad through 10 contract holdars via interest credited to policyhelders and therafore do not hava
animpact on the operating result.

Admin Re® operating income increased 39% to CHF 473 million, mainly due 10 higher realised
imvestment gains. growth in the businass porttolio dniving higher net investmeant income and
contribution from GE Life UK in 2007. These effects were partially offset by less favourable
mortality in the US in the first half of the year.

Net investrnent income in 2007 was CHF 6.4 billion, an increase of 48% compared to the pre-
vious vear, reflecting the larger volume of invested assats as a resuit of the GE Insurance
Solutions and GE Life UK acquisitions. as well as the new allocation of the investment return to
the segments. Unit-linked contracts have no impact on the operating result. as the investment
resuit on such contracts is passed through to contract holders as interest credited to policy-
holders.

Acquisition costs increased to CHF 2.7 billion, due to the increased amortisation of the present
value of future profits {PVFP) recognised for the acquired policies.
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Pramiums sarnad and fee income
bry ragion
Total CHF 13.6 billion

59% North Amenca

32% Europe

9% Rest of the warkd
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The managsment expense ratio incraased to 7.0%, partly due ta one-aff integration costs for
the GE Life UK business, as well as Admin Re® transactions completed in 2007.

Premiums eamed and fea income
Premiums and fees increased 15% w0 CHF 13.6 billion. The incraase was mainly driven by the
full integration of the GE Insurance Solutions and GE Life UK acquisitions.

Traditional life premiums and fees totallad CHF 8.4 hillion in 2007, an increase of 6%, reflacting
naw business written in all regions as well as the European lifs business acquired as part of
GE Insurance Solutions. Traditional health premiums grew from CHF 2.2 hillion in 2006 to
CHF 3.0 biltion in 2007, largely due 1o the full-year impact of the GE Insurance Solutions ac-
quisition. Admin Re® premiums and fees increased from CHF 1.7 billion in 2006 to 2.3 billion
in 2007, primarily reflecting the full impact of the GE Life UK acguisition

Tha premiums and fees earnad by regions remained stable during 2007.

Life & Health results by line of business

2006 ute Health

CHF mdhong traditional waditional Admin Ae® ol
Cperating revenues 3000 27486 33086 15052
Operating income 847 359 340 1546
Qperating result 759 272 350 1381
Return on operating revenues in % 8.4 9.9 106 9.2
2007 Life Health

CHF millions. traditionak tradicnal Admin Re® Total

Operaung revenues 10372 3606 4715 18693

QOperating income 1620 626 473 2719

Operating result 1718 612 422 2744

Return on operating revenues in % ) i85 17.0 9.0 18,7

The return on operating revenuss for traditional life business rose fram 8.4% in 2006 10 16.5%
in 2007, while the raturn for traditional health business graw from 9.9% to 17.0%. The strong
increase in the operating return was mainly driven by investment income. as well as the positive
impact of changes in claims assumptions in the UK. The underlying business without ang-off
effects showed a solid parformanca.

The return on operating ravenues for Admin Re® decreased from 10.6% in 2006 to 9.0% in
2007, mainly due 10 funding costs directly attributabla to Admin Re® transactions. as well as
less favourable mortality in tha first half of the year.
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Financial Markets

Solid Financial Markets performance resulted in a
return on investments of 4.9%.

Investment strategy

Swiss Re's proprietary invesiment and rading activities are a core driver in the Group’s value
creation. Their gbjective Is t0 genarate ecenomic profit growth by actively managing and trad-
ing the investrents of the business units according to a liability-driven banchmark and within
a comprehensive risk limit framework. Particular consideration is given to earnings volatility
management, as well as the impact on rating agency and regulatory capital adequacy.

Investment resuft
Overall. the return on investmeants was 4.9%, compared to 5.0% in the prior year.

The invesiment portiolio grew 9% over the year, from CKF 160.9 billion o CHF 176.0 billion,
mainly due to Admin Ra® transactions. At the end of 2007, Swiss Re's overall gross asset allo-
cation was 87% in credit and rates, and 13% in equities and alternative investments.

Credit and rates —
Swiss Re’s credit and ratas partiolio rose 1o CHF 152.8 billion in 2007 from CHF 141.8 billion

in 2006. reflecung the Admin Re® transactions in 2007, partially offset by the weakening of
tha US doflar compared to the Swiss franc.

Financial Markets results

2008 Egurnes and atter-

CHF mitions. Craditand ratas  natve iwesoments Other Toal
Net investment income 6327 575 -1 6891
qu realised gaing/losses - —1 82 " 904 43 765
Fees. commissions and other revenues 201 pie)
Total revenues 6346 1479 32 7857
Expenses -556 -262 -18 -836
Total dpera'tihg income ’ 5790 1217 14 70214
Return on investments in % 5.0
2007 Equimes and alter-

CHF mulliong Craditand ra1as  Nalve Imvestiments Quher Tewt

Net investment income 8636 698 9392

Net realised gains/losses T 1s18 1631 -1284  -1181

Fees, commissions and other revenues 125 125

Total revenues 7303 2327 -1294 B336

Expenses -697 -283 -24 -1004

Total oparating income 6606 2044 -1318 7332

Returmn on investments in %' 4.9

! Tha retura on investments includes currency exchange rate remeasurements and designated trading portfolios
The designated traging portfolios comprisa traging lixed income secunties denominated in foreign currancy.
which back certamn liabiliies denominated in foreign currency The overal impact of the currency exchange
remeasuraments was CHF -81 million in 2008 snd CHF —476 mulion in 2007.
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Nat invesiment income grew 37% to CHF 8.7 billion. Net realised lasses on credit and rates
investments ware CHF 1.5 billion in 2007, compared to nes gains of CHF 0.2 billion in 2008.
Net realised losses in 2007 included mark-to-market losses on investments classified as trading.
impairmants, as well as the replacement of lower yielding secunties with higher yiefding
investments. Net realised losses relating to assets backing liabilities wers CHF —415 miillion in
2007. The average running viekd on Swiss Re’s portfotio increased from 4.8% in 2006 to
5.2%.

Feas and expensas decreased in 2007 compared to 2006, as the prior year included Fox-Pitt,
Kefton which was sold on 28 June 2006.

Swiss Re provides asset management services for insurance clients under the Conning Asset
Management brand in the US. Canada. Bermuda and Europe. Third-party assets under man-
agement increased to CHF 92 8 billion at the end of 2007 from CHF 85 .4 billion at the end of
2008,

Expenses increased CHF 141 million, in line with the grawth in assets under management and
increased securitias landing actwvity. Expenses in ralation to propriatary assats under manage-
ment wara 25 hasis points in both 2006 and 2007. Net unrealised gains of CHF 1.1 billion at
tha end of 2006 increased 1c CHF 1.9 billion at the end of 2007.

Equities and alternative investments

In 2007, Swiss Re increased its gross exposure fram CHF 19.1 billian at the end of 20085 to
CHF 23.2 billian at the and of 2007, mainly in privata equity investments and a diversified
porifolio of hedge funds, The net exposure was substantially lower as a result of active use of
equity derivative instruments.

Net investment income ang net realised gains increased to CHF 2.3 billion from CHF 1.5 bil-
lion in 2008. This reflects the higher asset base. but also the excellent performance of public
and private equities and hedge funds. as well as the sale of the London office building at

30 St Mary Axe.

Expenses incraased CHF 21 million, in line with the growth in assets under management. Net
unrealised gains on the balance sheet were CHF 3.1 billion at the end of 2006, compared
CHF 3.0 biltion at the end of 2007.

Othar

Net realised logses relale 10 the mark-to-market loss on two relatad credit default swap trans-
actions which was anngunced in Novamber 2007 and is discussed in more detail in the letter
to sharaholders on pages 3=4.

Risk management

Swiss Re actively manages its exposure to financial market risks. At the end of 2007, the credit
spread exposure — as measurad by a stress scanario ~ was reduced by means of credit default
swaps from a gross exposure of CHF 2.2 billion to a net stress exposure of CHF 1.7 billion.

Similarly, Swiss Re’s equity market exposure was actively reduced by means of equity deriva-
tives, Maasurad in tarms of the equity market stress scanario that assumes a 30% falt in equity
marketls with a stmultanepus increase in volatility, the gross stress axposure of CHF 3.9 billion
was reduced to a net stress exposure of CHF 2.7 billion by the end of 2007.
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Asset-liability management at Swiss Ao

Asset-liability management (ALM} is &n integral part of how Swiss Re manitors and man-
ages financial markes risk. I involves sphitting Swiss Re’s economic balance sheet

into two virtual balance sheets: one expasad to insurance risk and the other 10 financial
market risk.

The insurance risk balance sheet shows the market-consistent value of insurance liabilities
and capital on the liability side and a notignal "minimum risk portfolio™ on the assat sida.
This notional portfolio represents investments — typically cash and fixed income instruments
replicating the risk characteristics of future liability cash flows — that minimise financial
market risk relative to thae liabilities.

The market nisk balance sheet shows tha Group’s actual investments on the asset side
and the minimum risk portfolio as a liability, which is then used as the basis for setting the
benchmark for Swiss Re’s investment activities. Combining both balance sheets reproduc-
es the full Group balance shest.

Group balance sheet Insurance risk Market risk
Asacts Liabilities Minimum Liabilities Assats Minimum
risk risk
= portfolic + portiolic

In particular, the Group monitors the potential impact from interest rate changes an it
investment and minimum risk portfolios. Interest rate exposure is measured in terms of the
change in value of interast rate sensitiva instruments from an upward shift of kay interast
rates by 1 basts point. {n addition. intarest rate risk is assessed by scenario analysis. and
quantified in terms of Value at Risk [VaR} and Tall VaR {expected shortfall) for various confi-
dence levels and holding pariods.

The Group manages its interest rate risk relative to the minimum risk porticlio. As of
31 December 2007, assets and liabilites were closely matched rasulting in moderate
interest rate risk for the Group,

Asset-liability match of Swiss Re Group as of 31 December 2007
Pnce value ot 1 basis pont

—
F—— b ——1 ]——l —
| — = | —
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Matunty of key inferest rates invears

O tovestment msk porticte T Minimmrm msk portioho Net
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Business outlook

Active cycle management and a strong focus
on new business opportunities and innovation,
coupled with an efficient capital management
approach, is expected to result in attractive and
sustainable total shareholder returns.

Business developments

Swiss Ra is well prepared for softening property and casualty rates in the reinsurance market.
The Grouwp will not deviate fram its strict focus on underwriting discipline and econamic profit
growth. At the sama time, Swiss Ra will cantinue its share huy-back programme stared in
March 2007 and expanded in January 2008. Due t© current share price levels. combined
with raduced risk capial requirements resulting from lowar pramium volumes, the buy-back is
likely to be complated ahead of the ariginal schedule. At the sarme time. Swiss Re is convinced
that upcoming Admin Re?® transactions and growth in new lines of business. such as longevity
and variabla annuity solutions, will offer further opporiunities for atiractive capital ralurns.

The January 2008 renewals of Swiss Re’s traditienal non-life portiolio showead signs of price
softening in mos! sectors: however, margins in general ara still at satisfactory levels. Overall,
prices on our renewed portfalio decreased 3%, but remained above the technical reference
price for both proportional and non-proportional business, Swiss Re’s disciplined underwriting
and careful risk selection is reflected in a reduction in volume of 12%.

Property and specialty market conditions are expected ta soften further in the near-term. How-
avar. an increased focus on pricing transparency. a rising industry trend towards returning
surplus capital to sharsholdars and volatility in the investment markets might make the current
cycle shorter than in tha past.

The casualty market will remain challanging. In 2008, Swiss Re expects the subprime and
credit crisis, which is currently focused on the US, to deteriorate further, with knock-on effects
outside the US. The crisis will also have an impact on professianal liability insurance, although
it is still difficutt to estimate the extent. and may potantially lead to legal reforms. Swiss Re will
continue to carefully manage exposures and take appropriate pre-emative action. Since 2004,
the Group has materially reduced its exposura 10 US directors’ and officers’, errors and omis-
sions, and professional indemnity business. Swiss Re thus has a low exposure to possible lia-
bility risks from the subprime and credit crisis.

Many EU member states are still reviewing their draft laws for transposing the Environmental
Liability Directive. These will be enacted in the course of 2008 and beyond, leading to an
increased dernand for ervirenmental insurance and reinsurance suppart.

The Group remains fully committed to capturing value across all property, casualty and

specialty lines through active cycle management, and reiterates its emphasis on quality over
quantity.
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In life and health, Swiss Re anticipates a slowdown in sales of mortgage-linked protection
products in developed markets. The Group continues 1o expect lower reinsurance cessicn rates
in the U5 and UK, partly due to changes to regulatory capital requirements for primary insurers.
However, in some markets, natably the UK, the anticipated move to Solvency Il is expecled

10 significantly increase demand for life and health reinsurance. The changing dynamic should
favour reinsurers with strong financial strength ratings, the ability ta offer a variety of reinsur-
ance structures and strong services across the primary insurance value chain. Swiss Re's
strength in these areas makes the Group ideally placed to offer effective solutions and respond
ta the neads of clients in the changing marketplace.

In developed countnies such as the US, Eurcpe and Japan, Swiss Re expects strong sales of
accumulation and retirement products. The Group is actively addressing client needs for varia-
ble annuity solutions by offering reinsurance coverage and developing products that support
clients in entering the market. Swiss Re also offers a range of solutions to assist clients in man-
aging longevity expostre and anticipates centinuing demanda for longevity risk transfer prod-
ucts, not only from insurance companies, but also from defined benefit pension plans which
provide lifetime benefits. In both areas, Swiss Re focuses on hedging the embedded options
of these policies into the financial markets, thus reducing as much as possible its net financial
axpasura in these areas.

Swiss Re continues to see strong demand for its medical insurance business in Asia. In 2008.
Swiss Re expects te further expand its healthcare business in India and plans to bring simitar
capabilities 10 the Chinese market.

The Admin Re® segment will continue to see strong opportunities as primary insurers look 10
find capital- and cost-efficient solutions for managing closed blocks of business.

The outlook for the financial markets is uncertain. Growth in the major aconomies is slowing
in 2008, particularly in the US. As a conseguence, monetary policy has been easing in the
US and UK, substantially lowering vields on government bonds. Most of the decline in interest
rates is already priced into the market. but there 15 a likelihood of further rate reductions. The
European Central Bank may a'so lower rates in 2008, while in Japan, the ongoing threat

of deflation is expectad to restrain any monetary tightening. The credit crisis wilt keep credit
spreads wide and egquity markets volatile.

The greatest threat to global growth stems from a US recession. but this is already mostly priced
into the market, Other potential risks — a hard landing of the Chinese economy. an oil supply
disruption, a housing market collapse in some Eurcpean countries. and a possible surge in
inflation - may also affect markets this year.

Financial targats

Swiss Re’s focus on generating higher sustainable shareholder returns is reflected in an increase
of the Group’s return on equity target to 14% cver the cycle. The target for earnings per share
growth rematns at 10% over the cycle.
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Risk and capital management

Swiss Re’s risk and capital management ensures

controlled risk taking and adequate capitalisation,
maintaining the financial flexibility to benefit from
attractive business opportunities.

Risk management

Controlled risk taking requires a strong and independent risk managamaent organisation and
comprehensiva risk management processes to identify, assess and centrol the Group's risk
axXposures.

Risk management principles

At Swiss Re, risk management is based on four guiding principles that are applied throughout

the Group:

« Controlled risk taking: financial strangth and sustainable value creation are an integral part
of Swiss Re's value proposition, As a result, the Group operates within a clearly defined risk
policy and risk control framework.

s Clear accountability: Swiss Re operates on the principle of delegated and clearly defined
authority. Individuals are accountable for the risks thay take on, and their incentives are
aligned with Swiss Re’s overall business objectives.

» Independent risk controlling: to avoid contflicts of interest, dedicated specialised units moni-

tor risk-1aking activities.

a Qpen sk culure: rigk transparency and responsiveness 10 change are integral to Swiss
Re's risk control process. Swiss Rae has institutionalised knowledge-sharing processes at all
levels,

Risk management organisation

The Board of Directors is uitimately responsible for the Group's risk management principles
and policies. as well as for approving Swiss Re's overall risk tolerance, The Board commitiees
daaling with risk management issues include the Finance and Risk Cammittee as well as the
Audit Committee.

The Executive Committee is respansible for implementing the risk management framawork

through the following two commiitees:

« The Group Capital and Capacity Allocation Committas is responsible for allecating capital
and capacity. and approving the investment risk limits, as well as changes ta the internal
risk and capital methodciogy.

s Tha Group Products and Limits Committee determines the Group’'s product policy and
standards, grants reinsurance limits and decides on large or non-standard transactions.

Tha Chief Risk Officar leads the global Risk Management function, which is responsible far
risk controlling across the Group (sea Figure 1).

The global Risk Management function is arganised by risk catagories with dedicated depart-
ments for ¢radit and knancial market risk. proparty and casualty risk, life and health risk, and
operational risk. Each of these departments is entrusted with Group-wide responsibility for
identifying. assessing and controlling thetr allocated risks.
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Figure 1: Risk management ~ overview of Swiss Re's key bodies and functions

_ Board of Directors ) Group Internal Audit '

| Chief Executive Officer |

Chief Risk Officer ) I Chief Financial Officer
Credit&Financial Market W‘ Life & Health Group Capital

Risk Management ] Risk Management j Managemaent
Property & Casualty Americas Insurance &

Risk Management

Reinsurance Risk Mgmt

Corporate integrated Group Operations|

Risk Management ! Risk Managemant
Corporate Actuarial , Sustainability l
&Emerging Risk Mgmt |

The Corporate integrated Risk Management department is responsible for assessing the com-
bined impact of all risks and reporting on Swiss Ae’s overall risk pesition. The Sustainabilty &
Emerging Risk Management unit coordinates the identification, monitering and management
of emerging risks that may become significant for Swiss Re as well as the Group's sustainability
activities. Finally, the Corperate Actuarial department assesses life and non-life insurance
liabilities from an accounting, statutory and economic perspectiva,

MNone of the Risk Managemaent departments executes business. They overses risk-taking activ-
1ties and set the risk management guidelines and best practice standards that the business
units implement,

Group Internal Audit is an independent, objactive assurance function that assesses the ade-
quacy and effectiveness of the Group’s internal control systerms. It moniters the execution of
processes within the Group. including those in risk management.

In late 2007, two significant changes were made 1o the internal stiructure of the Credit &
Financial Market Risk Management department as part of the realignment of Financial Services
In order to ensure a consistent approach to credit risk, the Credit & Financial Market Risk
Managerment department is now organised by product areas: credit, rates. equity and equity-
linked, and alternative investments. At the same time, the independence of the transaction
gvaluation function for the former Financial Services area was strengthened by separating the
function from the business organisation and integrating it into the Credit & Financial Market
Risk Management department.

In agdition, the unprecedented credit market deterioration and the resulting mark-to-market
loss from two credit default swap transactions highhghted the importance of proactive risk
managemaeant. As a consequence, a review of the risk control and governance framework was
conducted. This led to the implementation of a more ngorous product approval process,

a5 wall as enhanced nsk menitoring and stress testing, which will further strengthen the risk
rmanagement in the financial services area.
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Figure 2: Categorisation of Swiss Re's risk landscape
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Swiss Re’s risk landscape

Risk managemant is essential 1o Swiss Re's stratagic planning and is embedded in the Group's
managemant discipline. In addivon to strategic risks, Swiss Aa distinguishes three types of
risks: core risks, operational risks and ather risks (see Figure 2).

Core risks are split into three broag catagories:

= insurance risk is the risk of incurring a financial loss as a rasult of a property, casualty, life or
haalth insurance event.

s Financial market risk is the risk of assets and/or liabilities being negatively affecied by
movemnents in financial market prices or rates, such as aquity prices. interest rates, credit
spreads, foreign exchange rates or real estate prices.

w Credit risk is the risk of incurring a financial loss due ta diminished creditworthiness {eroding
cradit ratings and. ultimately, counterparty default) among counterparties of Swiss Re and/
or third parties.

The risks classified under operational risks and other risks arise as a consequenca of undet-
taking business.

Cperational risk. defined accordiag to the Basel Il causal catagories. includes potential losses
or reputational damage arising from inadequate or failed internal processes, people, systems,
or fram external events. This includes non-compliance with regulation resulting in ragulatory
penalties. Management of aperationa! risk is designed 10 raduce exposuras tc an accaptable
level. taking into account cost-benefit considerations, and to enhance operational excellence.

Other risks comprise:

» Funding and liquidity risk is the fisk that Swiss Re is unabls 0 meet its shert-term financial
obligations or raise funds in the markets to finance its commitments at a reasonablo cost.

» Reputational risk is the risk that a particular evant or hahaviour damages stakeholders’ per-
ception of Swiss Re, thus impairing its ahility 10 operate effectively.
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Funding and liquidity risk may result from larger than axpecied cash outflows or smaller than
expacted cash inflows and a restrictad ability to raise short-term funds. In addition, sudden k-
quidity requirements may arise if covenants are triggered under specific adverse circumstanc-
es, requiring the collateralisation of debt cbligations and third-party guarantees with assets of
a specified quality.

Maintaining its reputation is key 1o Swiss Re's busingss. Uphelding the clear values defined
in the Group’'s Code of Conduct mitigates reputational risk. Thesa values are supported by pro-
cesses that enable early identification of potential problems.

In addition to the assessment of thesa known risks, the Group has a framework 10 identify,
avaluate and mitigate new or already known but potantially underestimatad risks {so-called
amerging risks}, as well as potential surprise factors affecting known loss potentials.

Integrated risk modelling

Swiss Re uses a proprietary internal integrated risk model to determine the capital required

to support the risks on its books and allecate risk-taking capacity to the different lines of busi-
ness. The modal is continyously updated to reflect current best practice and mest regulatory
requirements. In 2007, Swiss Re tock important staps 1o tailor its internal risk-based approach
1o mee? the spacific reguiraments of the Swiss Solvency Test. the new sclvency regima in
Switzerland.

Swiss Re's risk madel is based on two important prineiplas. Firstly, it uses an asset liabitity
management {ALM} approach, measuring the net impact of risk on the economic value

of bath assets and liabiltias. Secondly, it adopts an integrated perspective, recognising that a
singla risk factor can affect diffarant sub-portfolios and that diffesent risk factors can have
mutual dependencies.

The model generates a probability distribution for the Group’s annual ecoromic profit and
lass. specitying the likelihood that the profit or loss will fall within any given range. From this
distribution a base capital requirement is derived that captures the potential for severe, but
rare, aggregate losses over a one-year time horizan. Swiss Re moniters its capital adequacy
by comparing the ratio of available capital 1o required capital with the target ratio set by tha
Board of Diractors.

Frequenily used measures for surnmarising the risk distribution and defining the base capital
requirement are $9% VaR, 99.5% VaR and 99% Tail VaR (expectad shortfall), 99% VaR meas-
uras the level of loss fikely to ba exceeded in only one year out of a hundred. while 89.5% VaR
measures the loss likely 10 be exceeded in only one year out of two hundred. 29% Tail VaR
estimates the average annual loss likely to accur with a frequency of less than once in one
hundred years. Swiss Ra uses the more conservative 99% Tail VaR measure for assessing its
capital requirarments internally.

Based on exposurae data fgr the end of 2007, the Group's 89% VaR amounted w0 CHF 11.6
billion, a 5% decrease compared to tha end of 2006, while the 99.5% VaR amounted to CHF
13.8 billion. a 6% decrease, and the $9% Tail VaR amounted to CHF 16.6 billion, also a 6%
decrease.
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Table 1 provides information an 99% Tail VaR, a change from the 2006 Annual Repart, where
the equivalent table showed infermation on the 98% VaR measure. In addition to the overall
99% Tail VaR {or Swiss Re Group. the table alse shows the respective figures for the sub-port-
folios property and casualty. life and health, financial market. credit. and funding and liquidity
nsk. This clearly demonstrates the divarsificaticn effect, as the base capital requirament for the
overall partfolio is lower than the sum of the base capital requirements for the individual sub-
portfolios. By tha end of 2007, the funding and liquidity risk was integrated into the overall
liquidity risk assessment. which measures Swiss Re’s ability 1o mee1 funding requiremenis
after a Group Tail VaR event. As a consaquence, the funding and liguidity risk is no longer part
of the risk capital calculation.

Tabie 1: Base capital requiremaent using one-year 99% Tail VaR

CHF buhions, a5 of 31 December 2008 2007
Property and casualty 100 86
Life and health ’ 65 59
Financial market 27 77
Credit ' 2.1 2.8
Funding and liquidity 0.3 -
Simple sum 266 251
Diversification etfect ) ] -8.9 -8.5
Swiss Re Group base capital requirement 177 16.8

Swiss Re's overall risk exposure based on 98% Tail VaR declined from CHF 17.7 billion at the
end of 2006 1o CHF 16.6 billion at the end of 2007, as a result of lower insurance risk. The de-
cline in the praperty and casualty risk was mainly driven by changes in the exposure ta natural
catastrophes. In addition 10 the increased hedging activities. the inward retrocassion portiolio
of GF lnsurance Solutions was discontinued and part of the raditional business was not ra-
newed. Alse, the rather conservative estimation of the risk resulting from the naturat catastropha
beok of GE Insurance Selutions was revised downwards. Finally, improvements in the data
quality revealed that the risk of normal volatility in Swiss Ra’s property and casualty business
was ovarestimated in 20086, leading to an additional reguction of the property and casualty
rigk estimatg. These downward cevelopments were partially offset by an upward correction

of the generic liability exposure data and increasad terrorism risk due ta changes in the US
terrarism nsk insurance act (TRIA).

The declina in life and health risk is mainly dus to the new lethal pandemic mogel introduced
in 2007. which explicitly takes the medical, social and demographic environment into account,
allowing the effect of changes in these areas to be traced (for mera information en the new
model. see box on page 71).

Swiss Re's ovarall financial market risk at the end of 2007 did not change compared to the
prior year, Lower real estate risk was offset by higher credit spread risk refated to the closing of
several Admin Re® wransactions. These transactions were also the main driver of the increase
in credit risk, which measures the risks relating 10 default and migration evenss.

Stress scenario analyses complement the integrated risk model by providing information on
the economic implications of certain adverse situations. Some of these analyses appear in the
following sections.



Governance Risk and capttal managerent

Influenza pandemic modelling

Swiss Rae has developed a sophisticated epidemiological model to improve the undes-
standing of the potential range of cutcomes from an influenza pandemic. In April 2007, the
workings of the model were summarised, akong with some key results, in a brief focus
report: “Influenza pandemics: Time for a reality check?”

in July 2007, a further Swiss Re publication, "Pandemic influenza: A 21st century madel
for mortality shocks,” providad a comprehensive description for the model and 1ts results,
along with an in-depth review of the averall pandemic landscapa. This work and the asso-
ciated publications formed tha basis for disgussions with regulators, clients and profes-
sional associations.

Swiss Ra’s modal works by simulating thousands of pandemic scenarios and producing
an estimate of the resulting excess mortality. The simulations take into account the differ-
ent featuros of the three pandemics that took place in the last century and alsc allow for
advances in pharmaceutical and behavioural interventicns.

Itis possible to estimate the effect of each potential pandemic on an insurer's portiolio by
applying weightings for exposures by ags group and by country. This generates a complete
disribution model of potential additional mortality as well as the probahility for each tevel
of excess mortality, gnabling Swiss Re to calculate relevant risk measures, such as 99% VaR,
99% Tail VaR, and losses for various return periods.

Each simutated pandemic produces its own particular level of excess mortality. lf these
are soried from the lowest value to the highest, it is possible 1o gauge the probability that
movtality over a one-year pericd will excead a certain level.

Basad on 115 model, Swiss Re astimates that. in most developed countries. a 1-in-200 year
pandemic would produce an axcess mortality of between 1 and 1.6 deaths per 100G lives
within an insurance-aged portfotio. This is in line with the 1.5 per mille figure assumed for
mortality catasirophe risk in the third Quanttauve Impact Study {QIS3), a consultaton
exercise conductad by the Committes of Europaean insurance and Occupational Pansions
Supervisars {CEIOPS) to prapare for the proposed Salvency I Diractive.

The model also shows that the influenza pandemic of 1818, the largest event in the past
420 years, would have a much lower impact on mortatity today than it did in 1818, A key
difference is the present-day availability of antibiotics, vaccines and antivirals. Other factors
that would also reduce mortality include clder populations, advances in medical knowl-
edge and treatment and greater capacity 10 implement non-pharmaceutical interventions.
The higher volume and speed of modern iravel only affects the speed of spread. not the
overall level of mortality.
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Risk management per core risk category

Swiss Re's risk tolerance represents the amount of risk the Group is willing to accept within
the constraints imposed by its capital resources, its strategy, its risk appetite, and the regulatory
anc rating agency envirenment within which it operates. Risk tolarance and agpetite at Group
lavel are defined by a set of limits approved by the Executive Committea and the Beard of
Directors. The relevant Group bodies allocate capacity 10 lower levels. In addition te limiis
designed to control risks in relation 1o capital adequacy. thera are targets in place to control
earnings volanlity.

Insurance risk management

Property ang casualty risk arises pragominanily from tha property, casualty {including motor).
and specialty lings of business. The Group Property & Casualty Risk Guidelines in conjunction
with the Group Risk Management Guidelines establishes the risk governance framewark for
property and casualty risk. Limits o prevent excessiva exposure 1o any individual risk, or 1o the
same underlying risk, are monitgrad on a Group-wide basis. In addition, each undenwriter is
given a specified limit per treaty programme and single risk. Thera is a well-defined escalation
process at various lavals up to the Group Products and Limits Committee. These procedures
and limits define the underwriting process and are laid down in the Group Underwriting
Guidelines, which are approved by the Group Products and Limits Committee.

Property & Casualty Risk Managamant is respansible for Group-wide monitoring and reperung
of property and casualty risks. Undarwriting systems across the Group provide timely report-
ing on risks assumed and capacity used. The global Praducts function plays a major rale in
managing property and casualty risks by proposing the annual renewal strategy and closely
monitoring renewal business. Where appropriate, Swiss Re also uses insurance-linked securi-
ties, industry loss warranties, retrocession and risk swaps to balance its portfolio.

Table 2 reports the expecied pra-tax claims of Swiss Re for major natural catastrophe loss
events, allowing for insurance-linked securities, industry loss warranties, retrocession and sisk
swaps. The figures take into account the fact that an avent can trigger claims in various lines
of business. For instance, the European windstarm scenano includes, amaong others, claims
from the mator ling, and the California earthguake scenario also reflects — but is not limited to
- additional ¢laims arising from workers’ compensation and general liability.

The economic impact of the top natural ¢atastrophe loss scenarios has decreased greatly
since the end of 2006. This mainly reflects the above-manticned increase in hedging activities
for Swiss Re’s top natural catastropha risks, as wall as changes in the respective exposure of
the GE Insurance Solutions book and its assessment, The economic impact for European
windstorm risk was reassessed, leading to a further decrease in the estimated impact of a
potenual loss event.

Table 2: Natural catastrophe stress tests

Esumated economic impact of each singla koss eveni in CHF xlkons as of 31 Decembwer 2008 2007
Atlantc hurricane {(200-year return period) =57 -3.7
Europea"n windstorm (20b—vear return period) —5.2__ -22
California earthquake (200-vear return period) -40 -2.8
Jébanese earthauake {200-year return period) 24’ -2.0




Governance Risk and capial management

Swiss Fe 1:akes on ife and health risk in the form of mortality and morbidity covers as well as
through the acquisition of run-off business {Admin Re®). A global limit is in place for the
acceptance of mortality risk, and local business units can write reinsurance within their capital
plans and within clearly defined timits. such as per lifa ratention limits for individual business.
Maximum market exposura limits are in place for life and health catastrophe business_ The
Group pays particular attention 1o accumulation risk in areas of high population density and
applies limits based upon expectad maximum loss for exposures in individual buildings. Limits
are also in force to conirol and monitor business with exposure 10 long-tailed longevity risk.
Ay business that falls gyisida of specified limits must be approved according to the risk
governance framework.

The Group Life & Health Risk Management Guidelines and Group Reinsurance Guidelines
articulato Swiss Re's attitude and approach towards life and health risk 1aking by the business
units with oversight by Life & Health Risk Management. These guidelines include detailed
guidance on refarral proceduras and approval bodies.

All large and complex transactions are subject to independent review by the central Products
weam and by Risk Management. An integrated approach to assurance and audit across the
business provides increased oversight by Swiss Re experts on the appropriateness of technical
processes and decisions.

Life & Health Risk Management is responsible for the Group-wide monitoring and reparting
of life and health risk. Swiss Re also uses insurance-linked securities as a means of reducing
peak exposures, The Vita index-linked security transactions, for example, were arranged 10
provide protection against extrame mortality events. This is now a well-established programme.

Tabla 3 raparts the expected pra-tax mortality elzims of Swiss Re for a major lethal pandermic
loss event based on tha new pandemic model, The scenario assumes that excess mortaliny will
vary with age in accordance with Swiss Re's influenza pandemic model, but is conservative in
that it doas nat allow for tha typically lower mortality experienced among insured populations.
There has been no matarial change over the year due 10 the offsetting effect of increases in US
mortality expgsures and the decline in value of the US dollar relative to the Swiss franc.

Table 3: Life insurance stress test

Esomated econormic impact of a single 1oss event n CHF billions as of 31 December 2008 2007
Lethal pandemic {200-year return pericd) -4.0 -4.0

Financial markst rigk management

Financial market risk arises from three main sources: Swiss Re's investment activities, the
tinancial market sensiivity of tha economic value of liabilities, and the capitat markets trading
activities. The overall risk limits framework is defined by the Group Capital and Capacity Allo-
cation Committes. All activities involving financial market risk are subject to one overall limit
for each major risk ¢lass, expressed in terms of both VaR and stress 1esung.

Financial Services Products, formerty known as Capitat Management and Advisory (CMA) and
Proprietary Asset Management (PAM). detarmines a more detailed set of risk lirnits for their
businesses, including stop koss triggers. The Group Credit & Financial Market Risk Guidelines
dafine minimum standards for managing financial market risk; these are supplemented by
Derivative Guidslines, Investment Guidelines and business-specific guidelines.
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Financial markat risk is idantified using a risk inventory of the varicus risk factors. The business
is responsible for measuring the financial market risk arising from its activities within guidelines
provided by Risk Management; the results are captured in the Market Rigk Aggregation &
Reporting Systemn, which is also used for risk modelling and risk raporting at Group level. The
“Report on Credit, Market Risk and ALM™ surmarises financial market risks at Group level.
Limits for the investment activities are monitored on a weekly basis, whila the capital markets
trading uses a combination of daily and weekly reporting. Thase reports are the primary tools
used to track exposures and monitor usage of limus. Cradit & Financial Market Risk Manage-
ment independently monitors limit usage. The limits are reported 1o the head of the business
unit, whao is also ultimately responsible for risk sieering. The business unit heads seek to
optimise their respective portfotios within their limits, including the use of cash and derivative
instruments.

Table 4 shows the pra-tax impact of market scenarios on available ecanomic capital. The
equity scenario includes treded equities, equity derivatives, alternative investments, guaranteed
minimurn death benefit products and funding obligations arising from equity heldings in
Swiss Re pension funds. The potential Joss from a 30% fa!l in global eguity markets slightly
increased to CHF 3.8 billion in 2007. Higher exposure from altarnative investments were 1o a
large extent offset by lower exposure from listed equities. As Swiss Re’s assets are closely
matched to liabilities (sea box on page 63). shifts in interest rates only have a minor impact.

Table 4: Markat scenarios

Eszmated economic imgact of aach singla loss event in CHF bithons as of 31 December 2006 2007
30% ialt in global equitv_merkms . -3.7 -3.8 )
100 basis point paraflel increase in global yield curves -0 0.2
15% fall in global real estate markets =07 -0.6
Credit risk managamernt

Credit risk exposure within the Group arises directly from Swiss Re’s investment activities as
well as its portfolio of assets and liabilities underwrittan by the businass units. Swiss Re distin-
guishes three typas of exposure: tha risk of issuer default fram instruments in which Swiss Re
imvests or trades, such as corporate bonds; counterparty exposure in a direct contractual rela-
tionship, such as retrocession or over-the-counter (OTC) derivatives; in addition, Swiss Re as-
sumes risk with no direct contractual relationship, such as trade credit and surety reinsurance
business. All contribute to an overall credi risk portiolio governed by Group Credit & Financial
Market Risk Guidaelings that ara aparoved by the Group Capital and Capacity Allocation Com-
mittee.

The guidelines mandate the assignment of aggregate credit limits by business unit, kmits for
corporate counterparties and limits by country, Limits are based on a variety of factors including
the prevailing ecanamic anvironment, the nature af the underlying credit expesures and, in
the case of corpeorate counterparties, a detailed assessment of the counterparty’s financial
strength, industry position and qualitative factors. Tha counterparty assassment generates an
internal counterparty-specific rating in one of 20 categories. Swiss Ae constanthy monitors
counterparty credit quality and exposures, compiling “watch lists™ of those cases that merit
close attention.
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The reporting process is supported by the Group Credit Risk Exposure Reporting Management
and Information Tool that contains all relevant information including counterparty details,
ratings, credit nsk exposures, credit limits and watch lists. It is accessible by all key credit prac-
titioners in the Group, thus providing essential transparency to allow for the suecassful imple-
mentation of active sxposure management strategies for specific counterparties, industry
sectors and geographic ragions.

Table 5 reparts the estimated pre-tax impact of the credit defau't stress test on available eco-
nomic capital. Tha defauit scanario shows estimated unexpected losses due to adversa deval-
opment of defaults. The strass test is basad on corporate default data from Moody's batween
1983 and 2003, and combinas the worst default irequencies observed over 12 months for
each of the individual rating categories.

Table 5: Credit scenario

Espmatad econormie impact n CHF ilions as ¢f 31 Decembar 2007
Ceedit default stress test -2.9
Longevity risk

Swiss Re has exposure 10 longavity risk through its Admin Re® transactions and its own
pension funds. Based on its business analysis, industry data and in-house research, the
Group has begun to take a more active role in the reinsurance of longevity risk. The accept-
ance of this nsk requires detailad analysis of the characteristics of the incoming business
and also of future mortality davelopment.

So far. much of the longewty business written by Swiss Re has been transactional. invalv-
ing the purchase of closed books of business. This business is at the heart of our value
proposition, as it provides solutions which effectively mitigate and manage tha risks that
are of concern to our ¢lients.

Tha Group's in-dapth knowladge of mortality risk and future trends, together wath its so-
phisticated expertise in asset managemaent, enables it to offer both pure longevity protec-
tian as well ag annuity reinsurance including asset rransfer. Swiss Re's Admin Re® platform
completas the solution oftering by providing cost-effective life book administration services
to clients.

Swiss Re gauges longsvity risk using the same analytical technique as for all other life and
health risks: by separately assessing its parameter. trend. shock and volatility components,
Analysis of older age martality shows that the main risk for longevity is misestimating
future improvemant trends. Swiss Re has developed a capital calculation and atlocation
meathodolagy that models future improvements stochastically and is calbrated by under-
lying cause of death. including the possibility of extreme reduction in deaths from cerd:o-
vascular disease and cancer. The resulting associated capital requiremant is used to deter-
mine Swiss Re’s aggregate risk appetite for longevity business.
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Operational risk management

The managemant of aparaticnal risk is an integral part of Swiss Re's risk management frame-
wark. In 2007, Swiss Re has taken significant steps towards focussing and streamlining its
Group-wide operational risk managemant methodology. Top-down and bottom-up assessments
are being integrated into a single process 1o provide comprehensive assessment and manage-
ment of the operational risk landscape. Progress in mitigating the maost significant risks is
momutored regularly. In addition, a formal reterral process allows the Executive Committes to
regutarly reviaw the top operational risks of the Group and their mitigation status.

Experts in specialised areas of operational risk managemant (such as IT Secunty and Business
Continuity Managemeni} have intagratad thair activitias into the averall risk governance
structure. Moregver, Group Internal Avdit makas use of quantfied risk landscapes provided by
operational risk managemant in setting its priorities.

Emerging risk management

Swiss Re has exiended its Group-wida Emerging Risk Management framawork and implement-
ed a process to detact, assess and mitigate such risks as well as 1o identity and evaluate poten-
tial surprise factors affecting known loss potentials. This framework incarporates SONAR (Sys-
tamatic Observation of Notions Associated with Risk), which is a systamatic process to detect
emerging risks at an early stage in order to assess their potential consequences for Swiss Re.

Capital management

The primary task of the Capital Managemant unit is to ensure that Swiss Re is adequately
capitahsed at all times and able to maintain its financial strength, even after a major loss event,
and tha all legal entities comply with their respective capital requirements. In doing this, inter-
nal economic and accounting views. as well as rating agency and regulatory solvancy madels
are taken into account,

Capital management strategy

The Group aims to maximise susiainable risk-adjusted returns, subject to various constraints
arising from the capital adequacy raguiraments of key stakeholder groups. These capital con-
straints use differing calculation methods for defining both the available and required capital,
and are applied to the Group as well as to key legal entties. Figure 3 illustrates the focus areas
of tha main stakeholder groups who have an influence on deafining the Group’s capital position.

Figure 3: Requiremants of key Swiss Re stakeholders
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Figure 4: Available and required capital
at 99% Tail VaR
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Capital views and related targets

Each of the three capital constraints is managed and monitored against Group 1argets set by
the Beard of Directors. The overall risk tolerance target is to maintain the ability 1o continue the
risk transfer business atter a year of extremely adverse 1055 events.

a Rating agency.via.v; w0 maintain superior financial strength ratings that are sutticiently
attractive from a client parspective {i . to maintain an acceptable rating after an extremely
adverse year). The current target rating is AA/Aa/At.

u Group Solvency | view: 1o ensure ongoing compliance with group regulatory capital
requirements after a8 99% Tail VaR loss. The current target is 180% of the minimum regulatory
capital.

s Swiss Re’s internal view: to be able to continue operaticns following an extremely adverse
year of losses. The target is 10 have an econcm:c capital adequacy ratio (available capital
divided by required capital} in the range of 175 - 200%.

Capital Management actively works towards closing the gap between the rating, regulatory
and internal views on capital requirements. [n this respect, Swiss Re has provided active
support for the development of Standard & Poor's new insurance capital model, as well as for
current developments in Solvency |l and the Swiss Solvency Test (SST).

Swiss Re's internal capital adequacy based on 99% Tail VaR

Swisgs Re determines the amount of economic capital it has available to cover adverse events
basad on published shareholders” equity and a number of adjustments net of tax. Thus, no
allowance is made for potentia tax offsets due to fuiure losses ansing from adverse experiencs.
The calculation of available capital is shown in table 6.

Table : Calculation of available capital

2006 2007
CHF bilhons. as of 31 December {estmata)
Shareholders'equity o 309 e
Mark-to-market adjustments _ 18 1.6 NN
Goodwilland intangibles . -5.4. -85
P&C and L&H valuation adjustments ) 14.4 14.3
T i i il P R g 18
Sharsholders’ net worth 38.7 40.4
Hyhrid capital 8.1 7.3
Swiss Re Group available capital 46.8 47.7

The calculation of required capital is shown in table 1 on page 70.

Dividing the available capital of CHF 477 billion by the capital requirements based on 95% Tail
VaR of CHF 18.6 billion results in a capital adeguacy ratic (CAR) of 287% as of 31 December
2007, compared to 264% as of 31 December 2008 (see figure 4}.

Swiss Re’s financial strength 1s central to its value proposition. Therefore, the Group aims to
hold sufficient capital to ensure that it is financially strong. even after an extreme loss event,
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Capital management actions

The Graup's approach to capital managemant is 10 aither reinvest or pay back excess capital.
On 1 March 2007, Swiss Re announced a programma 10 buy back sharas up to a maximum
value of CHF 6.0 biltion over a three-year period. On 23 January 2008, this was increased by
CHF 1,75 billion to a total value of CHF 7.75 billion. The increase was dus to the additional
capital expecied 1o be released over a 24-manth period as a rasuit of a proportional reinsurance
contract with Berkshire Hathaway.

Major legal entity simplificaticn prejects are well advanced in Europe, the US, Canada and
Asia, with an expected combinad capital relief of around CHF 2.6 billion.

In Europe, the project benefits from recent regulatory and legal developments that allow the
Group to simplify its entity structure in the EU {excluding Admin Re®) to two companies: a re-
insurance and a direct insurance carrier based in Luxembourg with branch operations in other
EU countries, Swigs Re will maintain its high level of service in European markets based on
tha same business policies, product offering and financial strength. Loecal branches continue
to be responsible for cliant management. The Group started 1o migrate its legal structure orn 1
January 2008. which wilt result in more efficient capital management, administration and re-
porting.

In the US, Canada and Asia the legal entity simplification process primarily involves the meiger
of existing risk carriers.

Other initiatives 10 optimise the use of capital include the use of surplus notes, guarantees as a
substituta for locally held capital, intra-Group retrccession to concentrate risk in the parent
company and life embedded value securitisations.

Credit ratings
Standard & Poor’s. Moody's and A.M. Best rate Swiss Re’s financial strength based on interac-
tive relaticnships.,

Swiss Re's very strong capitalisation, business position, financial flexibility, as well as its out-

standing franchise, and prudent capital and risk management are reflected in superior insur-
anca financial strength ratings which are among the highest in the industry.

Table 7: Swiss Re's financial strength ratings

As of 22 Fabruary 2008 SEP Moody's AM Bast
Rating AA- Aa2 A+
Qutlock stable stable under review, negative

On 7 November 2007, Moody's affirmed Swiss Ra's Aa2 financial strength rating and revised
the gutlook 10 stable from negative. In Moody's view, Swiss Re’s business and financial char-
actaristics fuily meet the expectations for a Aa2 rating, justifying the revision of the outlook to
stable.
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0On 19 November 2007 and 20 November 2007, following Swiss Re's annguncement of a
CHF 1.2 billion mark-to-market loss arising from its exposure to two credit default swaps,
Standard & Poor's and Moody's affirmed Swiss Re's financial strength ratings as AA- {stable
outlook) and AaZ2 (stable outlook), respectively. On 20 November 20C7. A.M. Best placed
Swiss Re's A+ financial strength rating under raview with negative implications.

On 7 September 2007 and 3 October 2007, S&P and Moody's assigned to Swiss Re Europe
S.A. the Group's AA- (stable outlook) and Aa2 (stable outlook) financial strength ratings. re-
spectively, The rating actions refloct Swiss Re Eurcpe’s core status within the Group. This entity
plays a key role in the lagal entity simplification process for the Group's European reinsurance
business.

On 10 January 2008. Moody's upgraced the financial strength rating of Swiss Ra Internation-
2 SE (formerly SR International Business Insurance Company plc) 1o Aa? (stable outlook) from
Aa3, aligning the company's rating with that af the Group. This cenciuded the review far
possible upgrade initiaied on 3 Octobaer 2007. Swiss Re International SE will continue its role
as a primary insurance carrier for Fortune 2000 clients.
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Corporate governance and compensation report

Swiss Re is committed to meeting the highest
standards of corporate governance and actively
pursues transparency towards shareholders

and other stakeholders.

80 Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report

Corporate governance is the framewark comprising a company’s crganisation, structure, man-
agement and assurance functions, Transparency 1s ap important component of the framework,
designed te protect the interests of shareholders and creata value for all stakeholders.

In tha wake of major corporate failures and breakdowns, corporate governance. as well as
legislative and regulatory developments have been in the spotlight worldwide in recent years.
Swiss Ae takes a proactive approach to aligning investors’ axpectations and interests wath its
own, and cantinues to conduct banchmarking against best practice standards.

Cerporate governance is increasingly linked to corporate sustainability and corporata citizen-
ship. Tha integration cf sustainability principles in core business activities strengthens a com-
pany’s ability to protect its assets and create value. The experzise of privaie sector companies
is becoming more impartant in society's efforts 1o 1ackle sustainabitity and other key issues.
Assuming an active rols in sociaty reinforces the effectivenass of internal responses and cre-
atas goodwill amang varnous stakeholders. Corporate sustainability and corporata citizenship
are tharafore impaortant drivers of continued business success. and are firmly embedded in
Swiss Re's corporate respensibility framework. along with corporate governance (for more
informaticn, see the corporata responsibilty chapter on pages 26 - 30).

As a Swiss publicly listed company. Swiss Re’s governance is measured primarily against the
Swiss Cods of Best Practice for Corporate Governance. issued by economiesuisse in July
2002, and its Appendix 1 from 2007 with updated recommendations on compansation for
Board of Directors and Executive Board. Swiss Re is also subject 1o the Directive on Information
relating to Corporate Governance and its Annex and Commentary, issued by SWX Swiss
Exchange. sffective since 1 July 2002 and amended on 1 January 2007 (also referred 1o as
the “SWX Directiva”).

On 1 January 2007, as an advance part of the ongoing revision of Swiss company law. the
new articles 663b™ and 663¢ para, 3 of the Swiss Code of Obligations came into force.
Above and beyond the SWX Directive in its previcus form, these articles require, among others,
the detailed disclosure of remuneration to members of the governing bedies of listed compa-
nies. All aspects of this information are to be audited by the extarnal auditer. The basic com-
pensation principles are set out in section 5 of this chapter {¢compansation, shareholdings and
Ioans), whila the details are disclosed in note 13 of the Group financial statements on pages
172-177.
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Swiss Re also meets the requirements cf the Provisions on Corporate Governance, Risk Man-
agement and the Internal Control System, issued by tha Federal Office of Private Insurance
and enacted on 1 January 2007, Additionally, the Group complies with the applicable loca!
rutes and regulations of all the countries in which it doas business.

The information provided in this chapter of tha Annual Report follows the structure of the SWX
Diractive:

1 Group structure and shareholders, page 82

2 Capital structura, page B3

3 Board of Directors, page 88

4 Executive management, page 107

5 Compensation, shareholdings and {oans, page 110
6 Shareholders’ partcipation rights. page 116

7 Changaes of control and defence measures. page 117
8 Auditors. page 118

9 Information policy, page 120
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1 Group structure and shareholders

1.1 Group structure Qperstional Group structure
Please refer 1o page 12,

Listed Group companies

Swiss Reinsurance Company, the Group's parent campany. is a joint stock company, listed on
SWX Swiss Exchange. domiciled at Mythenquai 50760 in 8022 Zench and organised in
accordance with the laws of Switzerland, For details on share information, see the chapter on
"Swiss Re shares”, pages 122-126. For the other tisted Group companies, see the Group
financial statements. note 16 on “Subsidiaries, equity investees and vaniable interest antitias”,
pages 186 - 191,

Non-listed Group companies
Please refer to the Group financial statements. note 16 on “Subsidiaries, equity investees and
variable interest entities”, pages 186 - 191.

1.2 Significant shareholders As of 31 December 2007, there wera two shareholders with a participation exceeding the 3%
thrashold of Swiss Re’s share capital.

a. Swiss Reinsurance Company, Mythanguai 50760, P.O. Box, B022 Zunch, Switzerland,

held a twotal of 23 964 732 Swiss Re shares or 6.47% of the share capital. Of these shargs,
6280930 shares were fully paid in shares held far genaral corporate purpases, 11 678802
shares were paid in only at nominal value and reserved for general corporate purposes, and
6005000 shares were acquired under the share buy-back pregramme and subject to cancel-
lation,

b. The Capital Group Companies, Inc., 333 South Hope Street, Los Angeles, CA. USA (Capital
Group), announced on 4 December 2007 that they held, through acquisitions by soma of
their Group companies, in the capacity of investment manager for mutual funds and clients.
19364 301 ragistered shares of Swiss Re. Capital Group thus has 5.23% of Swiss Re's vating
rights, which can be exercised autonomously of the beneficial owners.

After 31 Dacember 2007, ang as of 22 February 2008, two additional shareholders held
mare than 3% of Swiss Re’s share capital sach.

¢. Credit Suisse Group. Paradeplatz 8. 8070 Zurich. Switzerland. notified Swiss Re on

21 February 2008 that, as per 15 February 2008, it held, through acquisitions by a number of
its group companies, registered shares, corwersion rights, share purchase rights and written
share sala rights conferning a totat of 3.40% of the voting rights of Swiss Re.

. Berkshire Hathaway Inc.. 3555 Farnam Street. Omaha, NE 68131, USA. notified Swiss Re
on 22 January 2008 that, as of the same day. it held through its subsidiary Columbia Insur-
ance Company, 3024 Harney Street, Omaha, NE 68131, USA, 11 250 000 tegistared shares
or 3.03% of the voung rights of Swiss Ra.

1.3 Cross-shareholdings There are no cross-shareheldings to report, as Swiss Re does not hold 5% or more of the

shares or voting rights of any company which, in turn, alse owns 5% or more of Swiss Re's
shares or voting rights.
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21 Capital

2.2 Authorised and conditional capital

2 Capital structure

In accordance with the SWX Directive. the following information about Swiss Re's capital
structure is provided for the listed parant company, Swiss Reinsurance Cormpany, Zurich,

Please refer to note 9 on shareholders” equity of the financial statements of Swiss Reinsurance
Company, Zurich, page 161,

With regard to the conditiona! capital created for bonds or similar financial instruments with a
conversion right, shareholders’ pre-emptive rights may be restricted or excluded by decision of
the Board of Directors. in arder to finance or refinance tha acquisition of companies. parts of
companies, holdings, or new investmants planned by the Group, or to issue convertible bonds
and warrants. If pre-emptive rights are excluded., then (1) the bonds are to be placed at markat
conditions, (2) the exercisa periad is not to exceed ten years from the date of issue for options
and twenty years for conversion rights, and (3) the conversion or the exercise price for the
new shares is to be set at least in line with the market conditions prevailing at the date on
which the bonds ara issued.

With regard t0 the conditional capital for employes participation purposes. shareholders” sub-
scription rights are excluded. Such shares may be issued at a price below the current market
prica. The Board of Directors shall spacify the precise conditions of issue.

Swiss Re issued shares reserved for corporate purposes (“Vorratsaktuen™) prior to the revision
of Swiss corporate law in 1992. Thess shares were paid in only at a nominal value of CHF 0.10
for a total arnount of CHF 794 228 and are not entitled ta dividend.

At the Annual General Maeting in 2001, the creation of conditional capital was approved as
follows: a maximum nominal amount of CHF 900 000 for convarsion rights and warrants
granted in canpection with convertible bonds or similar financial instruments issued by the
Group and CHF 700000 for employee participation purposes,

No additional conditional capital and no authorised capital was created or approved in 2002
and 2003.

The Annual General Maeting in 2004 approved an increase of conditional capital from CHF
900000 10 CHF 2000000, reprasanting a maximum of 20 million registered shares, pavable
in full, each with a nominal vatus of CHF 0.10. for the exarcise of conversion rights and war-
rants granted in connection with bonds or similar instrumants issued by the Group.

No additional conditional capital and no authorised capital was created or approved in 2005.
Ai an Extraordinary General Mesting held on 27 February 20086, shareholders 2pproved the
creation of CHF 9000000 of authcrised capital as well as an increase of conditional capital

by CHF 2 000 000. relating to the acquisiton of GE Insurance Solutions Corporation and for
general Corporae purposes.
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The Annual General Meeting in 2007 appraved a reduction of tha conditional capital as par
art. 3a of the Articles of Association reserved for bonds or similar instruments in the maximum
nominal amount of CHF 3 10Q 000 by a nominal amount of CHF 496 072.50, corresponding
1o 4 960 725 registared sharas, sach with a nominal value of CHF 0.10. to CHF 2603 927.50.
Furthermare, the Annual Genaral Meeting 2007 appraoved the cancellation of the conditional
capital as per art. 3¢ of the Articles of Association creatad in favour of General Electric Com-
pany in the maximum nominal amount of CHF 800000, which corresponds 10 9000000
registered shares, each with a nominal value of CHF 0.10.

No additional conditional capital and no authorised capital was created or approved in 2007,

Condiwonal capual Conditional capial

for bonds o nsrumants for amplovee

n CHF Authonsed capital with 8 conversion nght pArCILation purposas
31.12.2001 900C00 682027
31.12.2002 ) 900000 663052
31.12.2003 900000 663052
31.12.2004 2008000 662222
31.12.2005 ' 2000000 "859565
31.12.2006 1105337 4000000 649560
31.12.2007 1105337 2603928 604388

2.3 Changes in capital In 2004, the company's shara capital remained a1 CHF 32 million. Total reserves increased

CHF 795 million to CHF 10.7 billion. The higher profit for she financial year of CHF 1.4 billion
{compared to CHF 1.2 billion in 2003) led to an increasa of disposable profit from CHF 1.2 bil-
lion to CHF 1.5 billion. Total shareholders’ equity before allocation of profit increasad from
CHF 11.2 hillion 1o CHF 12.2 billion. At the Annual General Meeting. shareholders approved a
dividend payment of CHF 497 million. compared to CHF 341 million in the previous year. From
2002 1 2004, the company issued 198 064 shares from conditional capital for employes
participation purposes.

In 2005, the company’s share capital remained at CHF 32 million. Taial reserves increased
CHF 252 million ta CHF 11.7 billion. Tha lower profit for the 2008 linancial year of CHF 1.1 bil-
lion {compared 1o CHF 1.4 hillion in 2004) led 10 a decrease of disposable prefit from CHF 1.5
billion to CHF 1.1 billion. Total shareholders’ equity before allpcation of profit increased from
CHF 12.2 billion 1o CHF 12.8 billion. At the Annual General Meeting, shareholders approved a
dividend payment of CHF 776 million, compared to CHF 497 miillion in the previous year. In
2005, the company issued 26 568 shares fram conditional capital for employee participation
pUrposes.

In 2008, the company’s shara capital increased from CHF 32 million to CHF 37 millien. mainty
due 1o shares issued 1o General Electric (GE) and ‘o capital markets as a result of the acquisi-
tion of GE insurance Solutions. Total reserves increased CHF 4.5 billian to CHF 16.2 billion.
Tha higher prolit for the 2006 financial vear of CHF 2.1 billion {compared te CHF 1.1 billion in
2005 led to an increase of disposable profit from CHF 1.1 billion to CHF 2.2 billion. Total
sharaholders’ equity before allocanon of profitingreased from CHF 12.8 billion 1o CHF 18.4
bitlion. At the Annual General Mesting, shareholders approved a dividend paymaent of CHF 1.2
billion. compared ta CHF 776 million paid in the previous year. In 2008, the company issued
100047 shares from conditional capital for amployee pariicipation purposes.

84 Swiss Re 2007 Anaual Aeport



2.4 Shares

2.5 Profit-sharing certificates

2.6 Limitations on transferability
and nominea registrations

Governance Corpoiate governance and compensaion 1epoit

In 2007, the company’s fully paid-in share capital remained roughly unchanged at CHF 37
million. Total reserves increased CHF 1.0 billion to CHF 17.2 billion. The profit for the 2007
financial year of CHF 1.7 billion (compared to CHF 2.1 billion in 2006} led to a decreass in dis-
pasable profit from CHF 2.2 hillion to CHF 1.8 billon. Total shargholders’ equity before alloca-
tion of profis increased from CHF 18.4 billion 1o CHF 19.0 biltian. At the Annual General
Maeting of 1B April 2008, shareholders wilt vote on a proposed dividend payment of CHF 1.4
bilkon, compared to CHF 1.2 hillion paid in tha previcus year. Tha company issuad 451724
shares from conditional capital for employes participation purposes. bringing the otal of
shares issued for employee participatien purposas to 956 123, fram a total of 7000000
shares available.

In addition. the 2007 Annual General Meeting authorised the Board of Directars to buy back
the company’s own sharas up to a 1otal value of CHF 4 2 bitfion within a three-year period, As
of 31 December 2007, the Company had repurchased a total of 6 005 000 shares sinca the
inception of the secand trading lina in August 2007, at a voluma weightad average price of
CHF 94.22. The Board of Directors will propose to the Annual General Meating of 18 April 2008
the cancellation of the shares repurchased and the correspanding amendmant of the Articles
of Association (reduction of share capital).

As of 31 December 2007, the share capital of Swiss Reinsurance Company, including shares
reserved lor corporate purposes. amounted to CHE 37 038675 or 370 386 755 fully paid-in
registered shares (each with a nominal value of CHF G.10), of which 346 665 966 are entitled
10 dividend. Other than the shares reserved for corporate purposes, which have na voting
power and ara not entitled to dwidend, there are no additional types of shares with a higher or
limited voting power, privileged dividend entitlernent or any other preferential rights: nor are
there any other securities rapresenting a part of the company’s share capital, Swiss Ra's capital
structure ensures equal treatment of all shareholdars in accordance with tha principle of “one
share, one vata”.

Profit-sharing certficatas in the sense of the SWX Durective are particular types of non-voting
securities that substitute or complemaent shares. Thesa do not exist a1 Swiss Re.

Free transferability

Swiss Reinsurance Company’s shares are freely transferable, without 2ny limitations, provided
that the buyers declare they are the beneficial owners of the shares and comply with the dis-
closure requiremenis of the Federal Act on Stock Exchanges and Securities Trading {*Stock
Exchange Act”} of 24 March 1995,

Admissibility of nominee registrations

Trustees or nominees who act as fiduciaries of shareholders are entered without further in-
quiry in Swiss Aeinsurance Company’s share register as shareholders with voting rights up ©
amaximum of 2% of the outstanding share capita! available at the time. Additional shares
held by such nomineas, which exceed the limit of 2% of the outstanding share capitat, are
anterad in the share registar with voting rights only if such nominees disclose the names. ad-
dresses and shareholdings of the beneficial owners of the holdings amounting to or exceeding
0.5% of the outstanding share capital. In addition, such nominees must comply with the dis-
closure requirements of the Stock Exchange Act.
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2.7 Convertible bonds and options

86 Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report

Procedure and conditions for cancelling statutory privileges and limitations
on transferability
This point is not applicable, 8s no statutory privilages or limitations on transferability exist.

Convertible bonds
As stated in note 6 on "Debt” on pages 153-156 of the Graup financial statements. the
following convertible bonds are outstanding:

Tenor Ingtirumant Currency Neminal {rmificns) Exchange terms
2001 -2021 Canvertible bond usp 1150 i
2005 - 2008 Mandatory convertible bond CHF ‘ 1000 ii
2006 - 2009 Mandatory convertible bond CHF 810 jii

{i} Holders may corvert the bonds, due in 2021 and issued in denominations of USD 10000
principal amount and integral multiples thereof. into registarad sharas of Swiss Reinsurance
Company {nominal valua CHF C.10 per share) at any time on and after 22 November 2001,
ang prior 1o the close of business on 21 November 2011, at a convarsion price of CHF 20719
par share and a fixed exchange rate of USD 1 = CHF 1.6641. The exercise of this convertible
bond will not affect Swiss Re's conditional capital, as Swiss Reinsurance Company purchased
a call gprion 10 hedge the undarhying shares. If bond holders exercise this convartible bond.
Swiss Re will exercise the hedge option to obtain the necessary shares without accessing
Swiss Re’s conditional capital.

{ii) The mandatery convertible bond {(MCS). issued as a privata offering to institutional inves-
tars only, may, at the option of sach holder. be convertad into registerad sharas of Swiss Rein-
surance Company at any time from 24 January 2006 until 4.00 pm CET on the business day
before the 20th trading day prior to the matunty date on 15 December 2008. Holders exercis-
ing such earty conversion nght wall be entitled initially to receive 87 168 759 shares, subject to
adjustment, for each MCS of CHF 100000 nominal value. Unless praviously converted, each
MCS will be mandatorily converted on the maturity date into the number of registerec shares
of Swiss Reinsurance Company that equals tha maturity conversion ratie. The maturity con-
varsion ratic equals the arithmatic average of the 15 conversion ratios calculated on the basis
of the CHF closing grices ¢f the shares on the virt-x {"closing price”) on each of the 15 consec-
utive trading days ending on tha third trading day prior to the maturity date. For the purposes
of caleulating the asithmatic average, the conversion ratio for a given trading day is deter-
mined as follows: (a) if the closing price is less than or equal (o the minimum conversion price
of CHF 95.60, the convarsion ratio shall be equal 1o the maximum conversion ratio of initially
10460251 shares per MCS; {b) if the closing price is greater than or equal to the maximurm
conversion price of CHF 114.72, the conversion ratio shal be equal 1o the minimum conver-
sion ratio of initially 87 168 759 shares per MCS: and (¢} if the closing price is greater than the
minimum conversion price, but fess than the maximum conversion price, tha conversion ratio
shall be equal to CHF 100000 divided by the closing price. Based on the closing price, Swiss
Re will be required 0 deliver between 8.7 millian and 10.5 million shares created from condi-
tional capital, shares raserved for corporate purppses of other existing shares.
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{ii} Upon closing the acquisition of GE Insurance Solutions, Swiss Re issued CHF 610 million
of shree-year mandaiory convertibla instruments o Genearal Efectric. The mandatory converti-
ble bond (MCS) issued as a private offering, may. at the option of each holder, be converted
ino registered shares of Swiss Reinsurance Company at any time from 18 July 2006 until
4.00 pm CET on the business day before the 20th trading day prior to the maturity date on

8 June 2009. Holders exercising such eady conversion right will ba entitied initially 1o receive
102 414 923 shares, subject to adjustment, for each MCS of CHF 100000 nominal value.
Unless previously converted, each MCS will be mandatority converted an the maturity date
into the number of registered shares of Swiss Reinsurance Company that equals the maturity
canversion ratio. The maturity conversion ratio equals the arithmetic average of the 15 conver-
sion ratios calculated on the basis of the CHF closing prices of the shares on the virt-x {"clos-
ing price”) on each of the 15 consecytive trading days ending on the third rrading day prior 10
the maturity date. For the purposes of calculating such arithmetic average, the cenversion ra-
tio for a given trading day is determined as follows: {a} it the closing prica is lass than or equal
to the minimum conversian price of CHF 84.90610, the conversion ratio shall be equal to the
maximurm conversion ratio of initially 117 777 168 shares per MCS of CHF 100000 nominal
value: (b} f the closing price is greatar than or equal o the maximum cenversien price of

CHF 97.64202. the conversion ratio shall be equal 10 the minimum conversion ratio of initiatly
102 414 923 shares per MCS of CHF 100000 nominat value; and (¢} if the closing price is
greater than the minimum conversion price, but less than the maximum conversion price, the
conversion ratio shall ba equal to CHF 100000 divided by tha closing price. Based on the
clasing price, Swiss Re will be required 10 deliver batween 6.25 million and 7.18 million shares
created from conditional capital, shares reserved for corporate purpases or cther existing
shares.

Optians

Far details on stock options granted 1o Swiss Re employees, see note 12 an share-based pay-
ments, pages 169-171, and nota 9 on shareholders’ equity, page 161 of the Group financial
statements.
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3 Board of Directors

From left

Raymund Breu

Kaspar Villiger

Rajna Gihson Brandon
Bénddict G.F. Hantsch
Thomas W, Bechtier
Peter Forstmoser

Robert A. Scott
Walter B. Kistholz
Hans Ulrich Maerkd
John F, Smith
John R. Coombier
Jakob Basr
3.1 Members of the Board of Directors lnal Cument
f 31 December 2007 Name Nationality Age  Addiional function alecugn tefm ends
B30 Peter Forstmoser Swiss 64  Chairman of the Board 1990 2010
Chairman of the GC
Walter B, Kietholz Swiss 56  ViceChairmanofthe Board 1998 2010
Member of the FRC anct the GC
Jakab Baer Swiss 63  Chairman of the AC ' 2005 2009
Member of the FRC
Thomas \W. Bechtler Swiss 58 Memberofthe CC ' © 1983 2009
Raymund Breu ‘Swiss 62 Memberoftie ACandtheCC 2003 2011
John R, Coomber British 58 Chairmancfthe FRC 2006 2009
Rajna Gibson Brandon ~ Swiss 456 Member of the AC and the FRC 2000 2008
Bénédict GF Hentsch  Swiss 59 Memberofthe GC 1983 2008
vians Ulrich Maerki  Swiss 61  Memberofthe CCendthe FRC 2007 2011
Robert A, Scett British/ 65 ChairmanoftheCC 2002 T 2010
Australian Member of the AC and FRC
John F. Smith, Jr. US/Swiss 69 Memberofthe ACandthe GC 2003 2008
Kaspar Villiger Swiss 66  Member of the FAC and the GC 2004 2008
AC = Audit Committea FRC = Finance and Fisk Commuttee

CC = Compansatien Commiiee  GC = Governance Commiztee

Independence

Swiss Re requires a majonty of the Board of Directors to be independent. To be considered
independent, a director may net be, and may not have bean in the past three years. employed
as an exacutive officar of the Group. In addition, he or she must not have a material relationship
with any part of the Group - gither directly or as a partner. director ar sharehclder of an
organisation that has a matarial relationship with the Group. Based on Swiss Re's independ-
ence critaria, a sirang majority of elevan of Swiss Re's twelva directors guatify as independent.

Since John R. Coomber was Chief Executive Officer until 31 December 2005, he may not be

considered independent under the applicable criterta, although he no longer has an executive
5tatus.
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Peter Forstmoser
Chairman, non-executive
and independent

Walter B. Kielholz
Vice Chairman, non-executive
and indapeandent
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Information about managerial positions and significant business connections

of non-executive directors

All members of the Board of Directors are non-exaecutive. John R. Coomber was a member of
Swiss Ra’s exacutive managemant and CEO until 31 December 2005. Walter B. Kielholz,
former Exacutive Vice Chairman and non-axecutive Vice Chairman since 2007, was Swiss
Re's Chiaf Executive Officar from 1 January 1397 to 31 Decembar 2002. Of the other tan
non-executive diractors, none has ever held a management position in the Group.,

Mo director has any significant businass connection with Swiss Ra or any of its Group
companies.

Mr Forstmoser, a Swiss citizen born in 1943, received a docterate in law from the University of
Zurich in 1970, becama an attorney-at-law in 1971 and earmad a master's degrea in law from
Harvard Law School in 1972,

Mr Forstmoser has been a taw profassor at the University of Zurich since 1974 and a partner
of Niederer Kraft & Frey, Attorneys, in Zurich, since 1975. Mr Farstmoser was alacted 1o Swiss
Re's Beard of Directors in 1990. His mandate was renewed in 1994 and 1998, aach time for
a further four years. The Board of Directors elected him Chairman on 30 Juna 2000. He was
re-elected as Chairman in 2002 and 2006 for further four-yaar terms.

M: Forstrnoser is also chairman of the board of directors of Hesta AG and Hesta Tex AG, a
member of the boards of Mikron Holding AG, Bank Hofmann AG (untid January 2007}, Ernst
Basler AG. Remer Holding AG, and Hyos Invest Holding AG. as well as Vice Chairman of Ge-
bert Ruf Suftung.

Mr Forstmosar is the author of numerous publications on a variety of law disciplines. such as
business, company, capital markets and data protecticn law. [n the context of corporata and
investment fund legislation, he has been angagad in numerous expert committees, some of
which he presided as chairman.

Mr Kielholz, a Swiss citizen born in 1951, studied business administration at the University of
5t. Gallen and graduated in 1978 with a master’s degraa in businass finance and accounting.

Mr Kielholz's career began at the General Reinsurance Corporation, Zurich, After working in
the US, the UK and I:aly, he assumed responsibility for the company’s European markating. In
1986 ha joinad Credit Suissa, Zurich, wheare he was responsibla for client relations with large
insurance groups in the mulupauonal services department.

At the beginning of 1989. Mr Xielholz joined Swiss Re, Zurich. Ha became a member of the
Exercutive Board in January 1993 and was Swiss Ra's Chief Exacutive Officer from 1 January
1997 10 31 December 2002. In June 1998 he was clacted 10 Swiss Re's Board of Diseciors.
which at the same time appointed him Executiva Director, Mr Kielholz was appointed Execu-
tive Vice Chairman with sffect from 1 January 2003 and Vice Chairman in 2007. His mandate
was renewed for a further four-year tarm in 2002 and 2006.

Mr Kietholz was elected to the board of directors of Cradit Suisse Group in 1999, Since
1 Januwary 2003 he has been Chairman of that company’s board of directors.
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Jakob Baer
Non-executive and independent director

Thomas W. Bechtler
Non-executive and independent director

Raymund Breu
MNon-executive and independent director
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In addition, Mr Kielholz 13 a mamber of the Evropean Financial Roundtabla (EFR). a member of
the board {president in 2006/2007) of the International Monetary Conference and a member
of the Institute of International Finance {IF}. Mr Kielholz is also chairman of the supervisory
board of Avenir Suisse and a member of the board and the committee of the Swiss Business
Federation {(economiesuisse). In 2006, he was elected 10 the Insurance Hall of Fama, which
hanours individuals who have exercised substantial influence on the insurance industry for the
benefit of socioty.

Furthermore, Mr Kielholz is a member ¢f the Society of Zurich Friands of the Arts and chair-
man of the Zurich Art Society.

Mr Baer, a Swiss citizen bornin 1944, becama an attorney-at-law in 1971 and graduated
from the University of Bernin 1973 with a docterate in law.

Mr Baer began his career in the lagal depariment of the Federal Finance Administration. In
1975, he joined Fides Trust Company. Following the successful planning and execution of a
management buyout of Fides’ advisory business, he became a member of the management
board of KPMG Switzerland in 1992. Ha was appointed CEQ of KPMG Switzerland in 1994
and a mamber of KPMG's European and internaticnal management beards. He retired from
KPMG in September 2004, having reached the statutory retirement age.

Mr Baer was elected to Swiss Re's Board of Directers in May 2006. He also serves on the
boards of directors of Adecce S.A.. Rieter Holding AG, Allreal Holding AG. Staubli Holding AG.
ang two small-sized companies.

Mr Bachtler. a Swiss citizen born in 19489, received a doctorate in Jaw from the University of
Zurich in 1973 and a maser's degree in law from Harvard Law School in 1975.

M: Bachtler has been chief executve officer of Hesta AG as well 85 Hesta Tex AG. Zug. since
1982.

Mr Bechtler joined Swiss Re’s Board of Directors in November 1993, His mandate was re-
newed in 1997, 2001 and 20065, each time for a further four years. Mr Bechtler also serves
on the boards of directors of Credit Suisse Group. Zurich, Bucher Industries. Sika AG and
Conzzeta Holding. From 1987 to 1999, he served as chairman of “Swisscontact”, a large
Swiss devaloprmens foundation. and fram 1987 w0 2002 as chairman of tha Zurich Art Society.
Since 2005 he has been chairman of the Zurich committee of Human Rights Waich.

Mr Brau, a Swiss citizen bornin 1945, graduated from the Swiss Federal Institute of
Technology {ETH) in Zurich with a dogiorate in mathematics.

Mr Brou is Chief Financial Officer of the Novartis Group and a member of that company’s
executve committee, positions he assumed when Novartis was created in Dacember 1996.
He joined the group treasury of Sandoz, a predecessor company of Novartis. in 1975. Ten
years later, he was appoinied CFQ of Sandoz Corporation in New York. in 1990, he became
group treasurer of Sandoz Ltd and, in 1993, head of group finance and a member of the
Sandoz executive hoard.

Mr Breu was elected to Swiss Re's Board of Directors in 2003, He was re-alacted in 2007 for
a furthar four-year term of oflica. In addition, Mr Breu serves on tha Swiss Takeover Board.




John R. Coomber
Non-executive directar

Rajna Gibson Brandon
Non-executive and independent director

Bénédict G.F. Hentsch
Non-executive and independent director

Hans Ulrich Maerkd
Non-executive and independent director
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Mr Coomber. a British citizen born in 1949, graduated in theoretical mechanics from
Nottingham University in 1970.

Mr Coomber started his carear with tha Phognix Insurance Company, He joined Swiss Re in
1873. Having qualified as an actuary in 1974, he first specialised in the company’s life reinsur-
ance area. Me was Swiss Re UK's appointed actuary from 1983 o 1990. In 1987, he assumed
responsibility for the lifa division and. in 1993, was made head of the company’s UK operations.
Mr Coomber was appoeinted as a member of the Exacutive Board in Aprit 1995, responsible
for the Group’s Life & Health Division. In June 2000, he became a member of the Executive
Committee. He was Swiss Ra's Chiaf Exacutive Officer from 1 January 2003 unti 31 Decemn-
ber 2005, when he retired after 33 years of emptoyment with Swiss Re.

Mr Coomber was electad to Swiss Re’s Board of Directors at the Extraordinary General
Meating of 27 February 2006 for a term ending at the Annual General Maating of 2009. Mr
Coomber also sarvas as a mamber of tha suparvisory board of Euler Hermes. as a director of
Pansian Insurance Corporation Hodings LLP, MH (GB) Limited. Parhelion Capital Ltd. telent
plc and as a trustee of The Climaie Group.

Ms Gibson, a Swiss citizen barn in 1962. studied business and economics at the University of
Geneva, graduating with a BA in 1982 and a PhD in economics and social sciences in 1987.

Ms Gibson has been a professor of financial economics at the Swiss Banking Institute of the
Univarsity of Zurich since March 2000 and was previously a professcr of finance at the Uni-
varsity of Lausanne. She is also a director of the National Centre of Competence in Research
[NCCR}) “Financial Valuation and Risk Management™ research netwaork, Direcior of Research
of the Swiss Finance Institute (SF1) and an adviser to scientific councils of various educational
institutions. She was a member of the Swiss Fedaral Banking Commission until the end of
2004 . Ms Gibson was elected 10 Swiss Re's Board of Dirsctors in June 2000. Her mandate
was renewad in 2004 for a further four-year term.

Mr Hentsch, a Swiss oitizen born in 1948, studied business administration at the University
of St. Gallan. Switzerland. graduating in 1972 with a master’s degres in business finance and
accounting.

Mr Hentsch was a general partner of Darier Hentsch & Cie, Private Bankers, Geneva from
1985 until 2001. Ha chaired the Swiss Private Bankers Association from 1998 ta 2001. In
2004, he founded GEM - Global Estate Managers — as well as Banque Bénédict Hentsch &
Cia S.A., beth entities dedicated 1o global wealth managemant.

Mr Hentsch was elacted to Swiss Re's Board of Directors in 1993, His mandate was renewed
in 1997, 2001 and 2005, each time for a further four-year term. He is als¢ a member of the
board of the ISC Foundation and the MLE-Foundation, both at tha University of St. Gallen.

Mr Maarki, a Swiss citizen born in 1946, graduated with a master's degree in business admin-
istration at tha University of Basel in 1972.

Mr Maerk: joined 1BM Switzerland in 1973. After somae years in the sales area, he was pro-
moted to a number of managerial positions in IBM's Paris European Headquarters as well as
in IBM Swatzerland, From 1993 to 1995, he led IBM's business in Switzerland as Gereral
Manager, bafora moving to IBM Eurgpe in Paris to build the largest IT services business in the
markat. In August 2001, he was appointed Chairman of the Board of Directors of IBM Europe,
Middle East and Africa {EMEA). From 2003 to 2005 ha was also CEQ of IBM EMEA.
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Mr Maerki was elacted to Swiss Re’s Board of Directars at the Annual General Mesting of

20 April 2007 far a four-year term of office. He is also a member of the boards of ABB, Mettler-
Toledo Intarnational and the Menuhin Festival Gstaad. He sarves on the board of trustees of
the Hermitage Museum in St. Patersburg as wall as on the international advisory boards of
the Ecole des Hautes Etudes Commaerciales {HEC) Paris, the IESE Business School University
of Navarra {IESE). tha IMD Business School in Lausanne and Bocconi University in Milan.

Mr Scott, a British and Australian citizen born in 1942, was educated at Scots Collage,
Wellingtan. New Zealand. He has been a Senior Associate of the Australian and New Zealand
Institute of Insurance and Financea (ANZIF) since 1965 and was made a Cornmander of the
Briush Empire (CBE) in 2002.

Mr Scott is a retired group chief executive of CGNU plc. now Aviva. In the 199Cs. he was
group chief executive of General Accident and, following the merger with Cormmercial Union
in 1998, was appainted group chief executive of CGU plc. Following the merger in 2000 with
Norwich Union, Mr Scott bacame group chief exscutive of CONU ple, retiring in May 2001
Mr Scott was also chairman of the Association of British Insurers in 2000- 2001, and a board
rmember in the previous four years.

Mr Scott joined Swiss Re's Board of Directors in 2002 for a four-year tarm. He was re-electad
for a further four-year term in 2006, Mr Scott is also chairman of the board of directoes of Yell
Group plc, a non-axecutive directar of tha Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc and Jardine Lioyd
Thompson Group ple. In addition, he is an adviser to Duke Street Capital and Pansion Insur-
ance Corporation Holdings LLP.

Mr Smith, a US ang Swiss citizen born in 1938, received a Bachelor of Business Administra-
tion from the University of Massachusetts in 1960 and a Master of Businass Administration
from Boston Liniversity in 1965,

Mr Smith joined General Motors Corporation, Detroit, in 1961. He became the company’s
president in 1982, a position he held until 1998. He served as chief exacutive officer fram
1992 to 2000 and was chairman of the board of directors from 1996 to April 2003.

Mr Smith joined Swiss Ra's Board of Directors in 2003. He was re-slected in 2007 for an
additianal ane-year term ending at the Annual General Maeting 1n 2008, when he will have
reached the statutory retirement age.

Mr Smith is also a director of The Procter & Gamble Company and serves as a member of the
chancellor's executive committea of the University of Massachusents.

Mr Villiger, a Swiss citizen born in 1841, graduated from the Swiss Federal Instituta of
Technology {ETH) in Zurich with a degree in machanical engineering in 1866.

As an entrepreneur, Mr Villiger co-owned and managed two businesses from 1966 unul 1989.
Simultaneously, Mr Villiger had several political positions, first in the parliament of the canton
of Lucerns and, fram 1982, in the Swiss Federal Parliament. He became a Federal Councillor
in 1888, Fa initially served as Dafence Minister, with responsibility for the Federal Military
Depariment. He then bacame Finance Ministar in 1995 as Head of the Faderal Depariment of
Finance unul the end of 2003. Mr Viltiger was President of the Swiss Confederation in 1995
and 2002.

Mr Villiger joined Swiss Re’s Board of Directors in 2004 for a four-year term. He also serves as
non-executive director on the boards of Nestid SA, and the newspaper "Neus Zircher Zeitung”.
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3.2 Other activities and functions

3.3 Cross-involvemant

Changes in the course of the 2007 business year

Dennis D. Dammerman retired from the Board of Directors at the Annual Ganeral Maating of
20 Aprd 2007, At the same time, tha sharsholders re-elected Raymund Breu and John F, Smith,
Jr., as mambers of the Beard of Directors. Mr Breu was elected for another four-year term.

Mr Smith was aelected for a one-year tarm only, as he will have reached the retirament age of
70 by the Annual General Meeting in 2008.

Nominations for the election at the Annual General Meeting of 18 April 2008

The Board of Biractors has decided 10 nominate the following candidates for re-election to the
Board:

» Rajna Gibson Brandon, for a fusther term;

n Kaspar Villiger. for a further term.

The Board of Directars has further decided to nominate the following candidates for first-time
alection 1o the Board:

s Raymond K.F. Ch'ien

s Mathis Cabiallavetia

Raymond K. F. Ch'ien, a Chinese ¢itizen barn in 1952, has been chairman of CDC Corporation
since 1999. He servad as chief executive officer of the company in 2005 and as acting chief

executive cofficer in 2004. From 1984 10 1997, he was group managing director of Lam Soon
Hong Kong Group.

Mr Ch'ien also serves as chairman of the boards of directors of MTR Carporation Limited,
Hang Seng Bank Limited and HSBC Private Eguity (Asia) Limited. He is also a member of the
board of directors of Inchcape plc, the Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corparation Limited.
VTech Holdings Limited. Convenience Retail Asia Limited and Tha Wharf {Heldings) Limited.
In addition, Mr Ch'ien holds pasitions in several public service institutions: he is chairman of
the Hong Kang / European Union Businass Cooperation Committee, a membar of the APEC
Business Advisory Council, Hong Kong, and honorary president of the Federation of Hong
Kong Industrias. Mr Ch'ten has recently been appeinted to the Standing Carnmittee of the
Tianjin Municipal Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consuitative Conferance.

Mr Ch'ien studied at Rockford College and the University of Pennsylvania, gracuating with a
PhD in Economics in 1978. He becama a Trustee of tha Univarsity of Pennsylvania in 20086.

Mathis Cabiallavetta, a Swiss citizen born in 1945, is vica chairman of Marsh & McLennan
Companies. Inc. {MMC) and chairman of Marsh & McLennan International. He has been a
member of MMC's intarnational advisory board since 1994 and sarved as a direcior of MMC
fram 2000 1w 2004,

Prior te joining MMC in 1999, Mr Cabiallavetta was chairman af the board of UBS AG. after
having held several executive positions at the company since i971. He becama president of

the group executive board in 1998 and was elected chairman of UBS AG in 1998.

Mr Cabiallavetta is also a member of the boards of directors of Altria Groug. Inc. and BlackRock,
Inc. In addition, he is 8 member of the advisory beard of General Atlantic Partners in New York.

Piease refer to the information provided in each director's biography on pages 89- 92,

The SWX Directive no longer requires cross-invohvamants ta be listed separately. Pleasa, refer
to the information provided in each director’s biography on pages 89-92.
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3.4 Elections and term of office

3.5 Organisational structure of the
Board of Directors

3.5.1 Allocation of tasks within the
Board of Diractors
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Election procedure
Tha members of the Board of Directors are elected at a General Meeting of shareholders.

The Govaernance Committee evaluates candidates for Board membership and makes recom-
mendations to the Board with regard to thaeir namination for electicn or re-election. The Board
submits nominations for new directors for election at the General Meeting that ensure an ade-
quate size and a well-balanced compasition of the Board and comply with the reguirement
that & majorty of the Board is independent. At the General Meeting, each propesed election
or re-alaction is presented by the Chairman and voted upon separately.

The Chairman ang Vice Chairman of the Board, as well as tha chairpersons and members of
tha Board Committees are elacted by the Board of Diractors.

Term

Tha ragular term of office of a directorship is four years. It usually begins with the dats of alec-
tion by a General Meeting of shareholders and ends on the fourth subsequent Annual General
Meating. Members whose term has expired are immediately eligible for re-election.

The Board of Diractors proposes to the Annual General Meeting of 18 April 2008 1o reduce
the term of office for members of the Board of Directors from four to three years.

The age limit is 70. Members who reach the age of 70 during a regular term of office shall
ender their resignation at the Annual General Meeting following the attainment of that age.

The term of office of a commitee member is one year, beginning with the Board meeting fol-
lowing the Annual General Meeting and ending with the Board meeting fallowing the subse-
quent Annual General Meeting.

First election and remaining term of each director
Please refer 10 the table at the beginning of section 3 of this chapter.

The organisation of the Board of Directors is laid down in the Carporate Bylaws, which define
tha responsibitities of the Board of Diractors, its committees and the executive managemaent,
as well as the reporting procedures. The Corporate Bylaws are reviewed periodically by both
the Governance Committee and the full Board with regard 1o expediency as well as to compli-
ance with domestic and applicabla international laws, regufations and best practice standards.

Chairman of the Board of Directors !
Tha Chairman of the Board of Directors exercises ultimate supervision of the executive man-

agament on behalf of the Board. Ha usually atiends tha meetings of the Executive Commitiee

anc Executive Board and raceives the documentanon and minutes of all the meetings. He

ensures adequate reporting to the Board by the Board Committees, Exacutive Committee and

Executive Board. He is also responsible. with the Chairman of the Audit Committee. for Group

Internal Audit. He appoints the Head of Group Internal Audit subject to confirmation by tha

Audit Cammittas, and detarmines his or her compensation.

In addition, he convenes meetings of the Board and its committees, makes preparations for,
and presides at Board meetings. He coordinates the activities of Board committees and en-
sures the Board is kept informed about their activities and findings. tn cases of doubt. he rmakes
dagisions regarding the authonty of the Board or its committees and about the application
and interpretation of the Corporata Bylaws.
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3.5.2 Committees of the Board of
Directors: responsibilities and
membars

He receives comments from the directors as to the Board's performance, reports annually 1o
the Board with an assessment of its performance and ensures that newly elected Board mem-
bers receive a suitable introduction 1o their role.

He presides at General Meetngs and represents the Group 1o shareholders.

If the Chairman of the Board is prevented from parforming his duties. they are performed by
the Vice Chairman or anather member of the Board,

Vice Chairman

The Vice Chairman liaises between the Board and executive managemant in masters not re-
served 1o the Chairman, supervises management's preparation and execution of Board resolu-
tions in operatignal matters as well as management’s development of Group strategies. and
oversees management develcpment for the Group's senior executives,

Committeas of the Board of Directors

The Board has delegated certain responsibilities. including the preparation and executicn of
its resolutions. to four committees: Audit Committae, Compensation Committee, Finance and
Risk Committea and Governance Committee. Any such committee must keep tha Board ap-
priseg on a umely basis of actions and determinations.

The committees may conduct or authorise special investigations, at any time and at thair full
discretion, into any matters within their respective scope of responsibilities, as laid down in
thenr respective charters of duties, thereby taking into consideration relevant pear group practice
and general best practica. They are empoweraed to retain independent counsel, accountants
or other experts if deemed necessary. including for purposes of benchmarking best practice,
ana shall receive appropriate funding for payment of compensation 10 such outside advisers.

Each committee is headed by a chairperson. He or she prepares and presides the commities
meetings and informs the Board on any committes’s actions and decisions.

Audit Committee

Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

The central task of the Audit Committee is 1 assist the Board in fulfilling ts oversight responsi-
bilities as they relate to the integnity of the Group financial statements. the Group's compliance
with legal and regulatery requirements, the external auditor’s qualifications and independence,
and the performance cf the Group's internal audit function and its external auditor.

The Committas serves as an independent and abjectiva monitor of the Group's financial re-
porting process and system of internal control, and facilitates ongoing communication between
the external auditor, management, Group internal Audit and the Board with regard to the
Group's financial situation and course ef businass. The Audit Cammitiee raviews its own par-
formance annually.

In fulfilling its responsibilities, the comrmuttes, amang others,

= reviews major changes to the Group’s accaunting principles and practices:

s reviews with the exiernal auditor and the Head of Group Internal Audit the adequacy and
efficacy of tha financial reporting process as well as the Group's system of internal controls
over financial reporting and quality control procedures:

» reviews, atleast annually, the Group's policies regarding publication of earnings and the
policies regarding communication ¢f financial infarmation provided to analysts and rating
agencies;
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reviews and discusses with management the quarterly and annual financial accounts of the

parent company and the Group. and approves quarterly accounts and reports of the Group:

exercises supervision of cormpliance-related matiers by reviewing management’s reports
on legal, regulatory and compliance risks. including management’s identification of poten-
tial fraud nsks and implemented ant-fraud controls;

= approves the appointment of the Head of Group Internal Audit, approves planned audit
services by Group Internal Audit and reviews annually the performance of Group Internal
Audit;

a evaluates external auditors and recommends a firm to the Board of Directors for election at
the General Meeting. reviews annually the independence and the performanse of the ex-
ternal auditor as well as its quality control pracedures, and approves the compensation for
external audit services;

» periodically mests with Group Internal Audit and the externai auditor to discuss their find-

ings and management's résponses.

Members of the Audit Committea
Jakob Baer, Chair

Raymund Breu

Rajna Gibson Brandon

Robert A, Scott

John F, Smith, Jr.

Independence and other qualifications

All members of the Audit Committea are non-executive and independent. In addition to the in-
dependence critenia applicable for the Board members, members of the Audit Committee may
not accept any consulting. advisory, or other compensatory fee from the company. All mem-
bers must be financially literate. At least one member must hava the atiributes qualifying him/
her as an Audit Committee Financial Expert (as defined in the Corporate Bylaws and deter-
mined by the Board). Furthermare. the Corparate Bytaws require that Audit Commitee mem-
bers should not serve on audit committees of mere than two other fisted companies. They
shall advise the Chairman in advance of accepting any further invitation to serve on the audit
committee of another listed company. No Board maember helkd more than two additonal audit
committee mandates in 2007

Compensation Committee

Responsibilities of the Compensation Committeg

The Compensation Commitiee, armong others,

» ensures the developmsnt of a set of Group compensation principles, submits thern to
the Boarg for approval, menitors acherence to the principles and ragularly discusses their
appropriateness;

a keeps itself informed of industry and peer sompensaton practices:

= recommends 10 the Board the remuneration of the members of the Board. the compensa-
tion of the Chief Executive Dtficer and the total amount available for compensation of the
other members of the Executiva Board;

» datermines the individual compensation amounts of the members of the Executive Board
{other than the Chief Executive Officer), based on the Board's determination of the total
amount available;

s determines tha total amaunt for bonus payments and related share defarral plans, on
the basis of achieved performance, and approves long-term incentive plans (subject 10 the
approval of the Board of Directors for new option plans);

w reviews and approves the Group’s compensation and pension plans;

n ensures comaliance with any remuneration disclosure requirements;
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s approves employment contracts with the Chairman, the Vice Chairman, the Chief Executive
Cfficer and the members of the Executive Commirtes and the Executive Board:
= reviews its own performanca annually.

Members of the Compensation Committae
Robert A. Seott. Chair

Thomas W. Bachtier

Raymund Breu

Dannis B. Dammerman {until 20 April 2007)
Hans Uirich Maerki {as of 20 April 2007}

Independence
All mambers of the Compensation Committes are non-executive and independent.

Finance and Risk Committea

Responsibilities of the Financa and Risk Cormmitteg

The Finance and Risk Committee, among others.

» annually reviews and recommends for approval 1o the Board of Directors the Group Risk

Policy, including Swiss Re's risk tolerance targats regarding capital adequacy, risk concen-

tratien, and earnings volatility:

ragularty monitors the usage of limits set out in the Group Risk Policy and decices on

actions 1o ba taken following breaches:

discusses with the Chief Risk Cfficer the top risk issuas for the Group and correspanding

risk mitigation actions;

w raviews tha most important risk exposures in all major risk categories - insurance {including
reserve risk), financial market, credit, funding and liquidity, and operational - highlighting
signilicant risk concantrations:;

» reviews new products or strategic expansions of the Group’s areas of business, which

would result in a substantial change to the Group's risk profile and provides comments 10

the Board of Directors fram a risk perspective;

reviews tha assurance activities of the Risk Management funciion;

reviews critical principles used in interna’ risk measurament, valuation of assets and liabili-

ties. capital adequacy assessmant, and economic performance measurement, and raviews

their implementation;

reviews the Group's funding structure and capital adeguacy:

= reviews the Group's treasury sirategy. including cash and liquidity management;

= discusses axternal risk mitigation activites (including retrocession, insurance bonds, and
investment hedging) and their impact on counterparty risk;

s reviews reparts on the Group-wide use of derivative instruments:

u annually raviews its own performance.

Members of the Finance and Risk Committee
John R. Coomber. Chair

Jakob Baer

Dennis D. Dammerman {until 2C April 2007)
Rajna Gibson 8randon

Walter 8. Kietholz

Hans Ulnch Maerki {as of 20 April 2007)
Robert A, Scott

Kaspar Villiger
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3.5.3 Work methods of the Board of
Directors and its committees
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Governance Committes

Rasponsibilities of the Governance Committag

The Governance Committee, among cthers,

= keeps itself informed on corporate governance developments. measuras the Group's gov-
ernance against relevant best practice standards and informs the Board of its findings and
emaerging trends;

» evaluates Board member candidates and makes recommendations to the Board with
regard to their nomination for election or re-election at a Genaral Masting, while ensuring
an adeguate size and a well-balanced compeosition of the Board as well as the independ-
ence of the majority of the Board;

» ovaluates proposals of the Chief Executive Officer for the appointmaent and removal of
mermbers of tha Executive Commitee and the Executive Board;

» @nsures the effectivenass of executive succession and emergancy planning processes;

= revigws compliance with corporate governance disclesura requiraments;

s annually reviews tha company's Articles of Association and the Corporate Bylaws, and
inferms the Board of its findings and proposals;

w raviews the (Group’s communication policy;

» periodically reviews the Group's guiding princip'es, as well as the corporate citizenship and
COIPerate sustainablity acuvities:

= monitors investor relations actwvities and the relationship with rating agencies:

= gxamines how public raparts are perceived, especially with regard to whather they fulfil the
needs and expectations of international investars:

» monitors the shareholder structure;

» has initial responsibility for assessing any merger and take-over proposats submitted 1o the
Group:

» has initial responsibility for reviewing material transactions with any of the Group’s signifi-
cant sharehclders;

n raviews its own parformance annually.

Members of the Governance Commiitea
Peter Forstmaser, Chair

Dennis D. Dammarman (until 20 April 2007)
Bénédici G. F. Henisch

Walter B. Kielholz

John F. $mith, Jr.

Kaspar Viliger

The Board and its committees meet at the invitation of the Chairman of the Board as often as
business requires. The Board has six regular twa day meetings a vear, The first day is usualty

reserved for the comminees; on the second day the full Board meats for as long as required,

mostly the whole day.

The regular Board mastings are nosmally held in early and late February, April, June, Septem-
ber and December. Each regular Board meating has a special focus. which is basically related
to Swiss Re’s reporting schedule. These areas of focus consist of stratagic issues, financial
statements, analysis of internal resuits, the medium-1erm business plan and corporate govern-
ance.
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a. General work methods of the Board of Directors and its committees

Extracrdinary meetings are called at short natice if and when required. Board members can
also join such meetings by video or talephone caonference. A quorum is constituted when at
least half of the membars of the Board or the Board committee are present in person or partic-
ipate using some alternative means of communication.

In addition to the regular and extraordinary mestings. the Board and its commitiees can maks
decisions in writing. These resolutions by written agreement have egual validity to decisions
made in regular or extracrdinary mestings. Resolutions by written agreement of the Board of
Directors may be adapted if ng Board member calls for discussion of the mation. A quorum is
constituted when at least half of tha membars express their agreemaent or disagreemeant with
the resolution. Whitten resolutions of Board committees may be adopted if all committee
members exprass their agreement or disagreament with the rasolution.

The Chairman of the Board is responsible for defining the agendas for the meetings of the
Board and its commitiees in close cooperation with the chairpersons of the commutiees and
in consultation with the Chiaf Executive Officer. A number of recurring issues are discussed
periodically at the regular meatings.

The members of the Board of Diractors raceive an invitation to Board and committee meetings
with a list of the agenda items approximataly two weeks bafare each maating. They also ve-
ceive written documentation on the items for discussion, so thaj they can prepare thoroughly.
The first set of pre-reading material is usually sant out with tha invitation two weeks prior {o
the meeting. followed by a second delivery one waek later.

In the meeting, the agenda items are usually introducad by a presentation, followed by a dis-
cussion and, where necessary. a resolution on the item, The presentation 1s given by an expert
from the Executive Commuttes or Executive Board or by other employees having the requisite
specialist knowledge.

Specific subjects can be discussed in a closed session with a reduced number of participants.
Depending on the itemn being discussed. these closed sessions consist solely of Board mem-
bers {privaie session) or Board members and the Chief Executive Officer {@xecutive session).

Minutes are kept of the discussions and the resolutions of each meeting and are approved
usuzlly at the next Board or Board commiziee meeting,

b. Specific work methods of the Board of Directors
The Board meetings are attended by members of the Board and, in an advisory capacity, by
the members of the Executive Committee as wall as the company secretary.

In 2007, there were eight regular and four extraordinary Board meeungs. and the Board made
eight decisions in writing. The Board mestings lasted 5.5 haurs on average. Between one and
14 agenda items were discussed par meeting, with an avarage of seven items per mesting.
The average attendance rate was 99.0% at the regular meetings throughout the year. Average
attendance including extraordinary meetings. which were oftan called at shart notice. was
90.3%. Whenever nossible. Board mambers who ara unable to attend an extraordinary meet-
ing, give their views on the aganda items to tha Chairman bafore the meeting.

Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report 93




Governance CGTDOI:’HE governance and compensatien report

100 Swiss Re 2007 Annua) Report

c. Spacific work methods of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee normally meets eight times a year. The first two meetings of the year
mainly deal with the annual clasing. In the subsequent meatings. the committee focuses on
1opics such as embedded value, the internal conitrol system, or legal, regulatory and compli-
ance issues. The committee receives a status report from Group Internal Audit about four
times a year. The mestings at the beginning of May, August and November arg mainky dedi-
cated 1o the discussion and appraval of the quarterly results,

Basides the committee members and tha company secretary. selected individuals are invited
10 attend Audit Committea meetings in an advisory capacity. In 2007, the following pecple
exercised an advisory role on the committee;

Peter Forstmaser. Chairman of the Board of Directors

Walter B. Kielholz, Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors

Jacques Aigrain, Chief Executive Qfficer

Ann F. Godbehere, Chief Financial Officer {until 28 February 2007}

George Quinn, Chief Financial Officer (as of ¥ March 2007)

David Doyle, Head of Group Internal Audit {until 28 February 2007}

Clare Bousfield. Head of Group tnternal Audit {as of 1 March 2007)

The two tead auditors representing the external auditar are also invited to Audit Committee
maatings. The Head of Group Intarnal Audit and the we lead auditors of the external auditor
are normally present in executiva sessions of the committee.

In 2007, there were nine Audit Committee meetings, including one extraordinary meeting.

No resolutions were taken by written agreement. On average. the meetings lasted 2.5 hours.
Between one and ten agenda items ware discussed per meating, with an average of six itemns.
Average atiendance was 95.0% at the regular meetings throughout the year and 81.1%
including the extraordinary meeting, which was called at short notice.

d. Specific work methods of the Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee normally holds five regular mestings per year, The main purpose
of tha January and February meetings is to set the total amount for bonus payments in the
organisation, including bonuses for Exacutive Board members, as wall as to allocate benefits
from the long-term incentive plans. The June and September meetings are to review the com-
pensation printiples and instruments. In December, the committea undertakes an initial
assessment of Executive Board members’ performance for the pending bonus allocation and
decides on any amendments 10 the compansation system for the following year.

Basides the commitiee mambers and minutes taker, selected indivicuals are invited o attend
Compensation Committee meetngs in an advisory capacity. o 2007, the following people
exarcised an advisory role on the commitiee;

u Petar Forstmaosar. Chairman of the Board of Directors

» Walter B. Kielholz, Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors

= Jacques Aigrain, Chief Executive Officer

The Compensation Committee enlisted the help of the Mercer Human Resources Consulting
to provide support and advice for compensation issues during the reporting year. Mercer
supported the commitiee in arganising benchmark studies and reviewing and amending the
compensatien philosophy.
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In 2007, there were fiva ragular meetings of the Compensation Committee. There ware no ex-
traordinary mestings and no resolutions by written agreement. The meetings lastad on aver-
age threa hours. Between four and thirteen agenda items were discussed per masting, with
an average of eight items. Average attendance was 85.0% during the reporting year.

e. Specific work methods of the Finance and Risk Committee

The Finance and Risk Committee normally holds six regular meetings per year. Tha topics dis-
cussed at committee meetings depend on cusrent developments and corporate requiremants.
In the reporting year, the commitiee reviewed darivative transactions, risk managament in life
and credit business, the company’s reserving policy for life and nan-life business. the optimal
approach (© the insurance price cycle, reasury issues, climata change. the Group's earth-
quake exposure. invesiment policy and the internal risk identification process. The committes
also discusses the Chief Risk Officer’s latest written report at almost avery meeting. This ra-
port outlines the Group's position in terms of the main quaniitative risk metrics.

Besides the committee members and the company secretary, selected individuals are invited
to atiend Finance and Risk Committee meetings in an advisory capacity. In 2007, the follow-
ing people acted in an advisory fcfe on the committaa:

u Peter Forstmoser, Chairman of the Board of Directors

s Jacques Aigrain, Chief Executive Officer

s Ann F. Godbehere, Chief Financial Qfficar {untl 28 February 2007)

a George Quinn, Chief Financiai Officer {as of 1 March 2007}

w Christan Mumanthaler, Chief Risk Officer (until 31 Decembar 2007)

s Siefan Lippe. Head of {Relinsurance Products

» Roger W. Fergusan, Head of Financial Services Products

» Benjamin Meul, Chief Investment QOfficer

In 2007, there were six ragular meetings of the Finance and Risk Committee. There were no
extraordinary meatings and no resglutions by written agreement. On average, the maatings
lasted 2.5 hours. Between four and eight agenda items wera discussed per meeting. with an
average of six items. Average attendance was 90.5% during the reporting vear.

k. Specific work methods of the Govemance Committee

Tha Govarnance Committes normally holds three regutar meetings per year, Tha commitias
usualfy spends its first meeting of the year discussing developments in ¢orporate governance
and reviewing the Articles of Association, Corporate Bylaws and the Corporate Govarnance
section of the Annual Report. The committee’s other meetings address the media and investor
response 10 the annual results, the Group’s Guiding Principles, social commitrment, approach
to sustainability. the activities of Irvestor Relations and sharaholdar structure.

Besides the committee members and the company secretary. selected individuals are invitad
to attand Governanca Commiitee meetings in an advisory capacity. In 2007. the following
people exercised an advisory role on the committee:

s Jacques Aigrain, Chief Executive Officer

u AnnF. Godbehers, Chief Financial Officer {until 28 February 2007)

s George Quinn, Chief Financial Officer (as of 1 March 2007}
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In 2007, there were four Governance Committee meetings. There wera no extraordinary meet-
ings and two resoluticns by written agreament. On average. the meetings lasted one hour,
Between two and seven agenda items were discussed per meeting, with an average of five
itemns. Averags attendance was 86.7% during the reporting year.

g. Meeting schedule in 2007

Board of Aydiy Compensauon  Funance and Risk Governance
Dates Oweclors Commuttea Commitiee Commitiee LCommittee
31 January [
1 February . . u
2 February -
27 February - . -
28 February . '
2 Agril .
18 April - . .
19 April .
7 May -
11 May -
14 June . .
15 June . 7 . ]
6 An.]gusx ' »
13 Sebtember . - . .
14 Sépfémber .
22 October u
26 October .
B November .
16 November "
18 November u
& December " .
7 December L] [
28 December .

The meatings of 11 May, 22 October, 16 November, 18 November and 28 December were
extraordinary meatings.

The Board of Directors exetcises the ultimate authority of tha Group. It has delegated the
responsibility for managing the Group’s operations 10 the Executive Commitiee (see section 4
belows}.

Tha Board ot Diractors, among others,

a determines the risk tolerance tevel of tha Group, monitors risk development and approves
the business principles to ba applied in reinsurance and financial services, including asset
management;

s definas the Group's Guiding Principles, adopts the strategy of the Group and keeps itself in-
formed cf the strategies of the business and corporate functions. as well as of the divisions:

s approves consolidated medium- and short-term Groug business plans based on the
Group's strategic goals and the business plans of the business and corporate functions:

s decides on high-level transactions in alternative investments, Admin Re®, debt issuances,
credit facilities or similar instruments and capital market transactions;

w raviews periodic core business status reports as well as reports on major busingss transac-
tions and events;
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has overall respansibility for corporate governance matters;

approves the compensation principles of the Group upon recommaendation of the Compen-
saton Committee;

reviews the Group's adherence to legal, regulatory and compliance standards. as well as
the status of signiticant laga), regulatory or compliance matters, in conjunction with tha
Audit Commitiea;

determines the structure of the Group, defines its business and ¢orporate functions and
divisions, and decides on structural changes to the Group, as wall as the business and car-
porate functions;

appoints and ramoves mambers of the Executive Commuttes and the Executive Board upon
recommendation of the Governance Committes;

assessas, on an annual basis, the performance of the Chief Executive Officer as well as the
members of the Executive Committee and the Executive Board:

assesgas, on an annual basis, the performance of the Board, its committees, and each of its
members;

determines the remunegration of the members of the Board, the compensation of the Chiet
Executiva Otficer and tha iotal amount available for compensation of the other members of
the Executive Board, upon recommeandation of the Compensaticn Commitias;

alects the Chairman of the Board, the Vice Chairman and the charrpersons and members of
the Board committees.

nominates Board member candidates for election or re-election by the General Meeting
upon recommendation of the Govarnance Commitiee;

establishes the methods and applicable standards for accounting. budgetary control and
financial planning:

reviews and approves annual reports of the parent company and the Group, subject to the
authonty of the General Meeting;

makes praparations for and convenes General Mestings of shareholders and executes the
resolutions of General Meatings.

The Executive Committes has, in additon to its overall responsibility for the cparational
management of the Group. the following key responsibilities:

Submits proposals to the Board of Directors relating to all mattars within the Board's
rasponsibilities. for the Board’s consideration, such as the Group strategy. the business
plan, risk tolesances and accounting principles:

approves the sirategies, structures and busiress plans of the business and corporate func-
tions and divisions:

establishas principles on financing through capital markets, the financing of Graup compa-
nies and the allocation of financial rasources within the Group:

decides on transactions in alternative investmenis, Admin Re®, debt issuances and credit
facilities or similar instruments, while submitting proposals on high-limit transactions to the
Board of Diractors:

establiishas the performance targets for the Group. the business and corporate lunctions
and the divisions, monitors performance and takes any necessary action;

forms Group Committees, delegates to them authorities and responsibilities, and issues
binging Group guidelines;

decides on the underwriting authority of the business functions and divisions, and on indi-
vidual reingurance transactions axceading the undarwriting authority limits:

exercises pvarsight responsibilities in respect of the Group's internal control evaluation and
certification process:

oversaes the implemantation of Group compliance procedures, manitors remediation of
identified regulatory and compliance deficiencies and ensures that appropriate risk man-
agement comrnillees are consiiuted;
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s assumes responsibility for personnel planning and management gdevelopment of the Group,
makes recommendations 10 the Chief Executive Officer on promotions for or remavats of
Managing Directors, and appoints the Responsible Actuary.

The Executive Commiltee holds, as a rule, two meetings per month. In 2007, the Executive
Committea maet 30 times.

The Executive Committee is supparted by the larger Executive Board made up of 21 senior
executive officers {including the seven members of the Executive Commuttee). All members of
the Executive Board are appeinted by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
Chief Executive Officer and after consultation with the Governance Committes. The Executive
Board supports the Executive Committee as a sounding forum. It met eight times in 2007.
One of those meetings covared strategic iisues and stretched over three days.

Swiss Re maintains effactive and consistent control of the Executive Commitiee through the
Board of Directors. The Baard of Directors has a number of controlling and information-gather-
ing mechanisms in place to manitor the handling of responsibilities it has delegated to the
Executive Committes.

a. Participation of Board members at executive management meetings

Both the Chairman of the Board and the Vice Chairman are invited to all maetings of the Exec-
utive Committes and the Executive Board: etfectively, the Board of Directars was represented
at 21 of the 30 maatings in 2007, The Chairman of the Board and the Vice Chairman always
receive the meeting documentation and minutes.

b. Involvament of exscutive management in meetings of the Board of Directors

As a matter of principle, all members of the Executive Committae ara invited 10 all meetings of
the Board of Directars. The entire Executive Committee was present at all regular Board meet-
ings in 2007, with the excaption of one Executive Committes member being absent from cne
of the meetings.

c. Involvement of exscutive management in Board committae meetings

At the meetings of the Board committees, executive management members participate in an
advisory capacity. For a detailed listing of EC member participation in Board Committee meet-
ings, as well a5 the number of meetings and the meeting ¢ycle. ses tha relevant sections in
3.56.3.

d. Periodic reporting by executive management

At each regular Board meeting, the “Executive Report” is a standard agenda item, compeising
a comprehansive CEQ report on the business development. including major business transac-
tions. ctaims, corporate development issues and key projects. The CEQ's report is accompa-
nied by detailed reports of the business function heads as well as the CFO and. if appropriate,
the CRO.

In addiuon, specilic written reports focussing on issues such as risk exposura and risk man-
agement activities of the Group, economic results, investment cparations, compliance, legal
aspects and econcmic outlook are provided to the members of the Board of Directors on a
regular basis.
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a. Management Information System

Up to ten times per year, Board mambers receive a printed "Monthly Business Update”, which
measuras Swiss Re's perfarmance against its strategic and financial objectives. The content of
this report is extracted from Swiss Re’s Management Informatian System (MIS), a web-based
tool providing in-depth quentitative and qualitative analysis ¢f the current perfarmance of the
Group as well as detailed business information for all fields of activity. The MIS covers, besidas
performance figures. a wide variaty of aspects, such as capital adaquacy, business renewals,
deal pipaling. investrent results, claims developmant. costs. workforce, strategic initiatives,
project portfolic, findings of Group Internal Audit, compliance, competitors and shareholding
structure.

f. Risk management

Swiss Re’s governing bodies recognise the value of a high quality corporate Assurance Frame-
work, Swiss Re has therefore creatad a comprahensive management ang controlling instru-
ment over the past few yaars to enhance its risk management capability. This instrument mon-
itors five main risk classes: insurance risk, financial market risk, credit risk, fending and liquidity
risk, and operational risk. These risk classes are subdivided into approximately 20 risk catego-
ries. Tha framework defines associated responsibiiities and reporting processes for each of the
categories. The Finance and Risk Committes raceived a detailed progress report and saveral
updates on the Assurance Framewark in 2007, As governance standards continue 10 evolve,
the corresponding framework is subject to periodic reviews and improvements as required.

g. Duty to inform about extraordinary events

Az soon as the Executive Commiliae hears about significant extraordinary business develop-
ments or gvents, it is obliged to inform the Board of Directers immediately, even if the Board is
not in session.

h. Supervision of the Executive Committes by the Vice Chairman of the Board

The Vice Chairman suparvises the preparation and executon of Board resolutions by the Exec-
utive Commitiee for a'l operational matters. In addition, he supervises the Executiva Commit-
tee’s devalopment of Group strategy and oversees managemaent development of the Group's
SeNior executives,

i. Right to obtain information

At Beard meetings, any member of the Board of Directors can demand information on any
aspect of the Group's business. Any member may, in such mestings, request that books and
records be producec for timely inspection. Outsice Board meetings, any member can direct a
request for production of business recards to the Chairman of the Board. In the event the
request is denied, the Board decides whether such informatian shall be produced.

i. Special investigations

Each Board committee is enttled to undertake or commission special investigations at its own
discretion into any matters within its raspective scope of responsibility. They may also enlist
assistance from indepandent legal advisers, auditors or other experts if deemed necessary.

Based on the authority 10 conduct special investigations. the Audit Committoe initiated a
review of the mark-1g-markert loss from credit underwriting activities in Novambar 2007,
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k. Group Internal Audit

Group Internal Audit (GIA} is an independent. objective assurance function performing activi-
ties designed 10 assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group's internal control systems.
GIA halps the Group accemplish its objectives by applying a systematic. disciplined approach
1o evaluate and improve the effectivenass of risk management. control. and governance
processes.

GIA staff govarn thamselves in accordance with the Code of Ethics established by the Institute
of Internal Audizors (IlA). Tha HA's “International Standards for the Professional Practice of
Internal Auditing” constitute the cperating guidance for the department.

Authority is granted for full, free and unrestricied access 10 any and all of the Gioup's property
and parsonnel relevant 10 any function under review. All employees aro required to assist GIA
in fulfilling their duty. Group Intarnal Audit has no direct aperational responsibility or authority
avar any cf the activities they review.

GlA applies a risk-based approach to auditing the Group’s control systems, performing its own
risk agsessment and feveraging the risk assessments performed by the risk management func-
tions. GIA utitises the work dona by the other assurance functions in the Group after reviewing
tha quality of the assurance work parfarmed. The GlA Audit Plan is determined annually and
updated on a quartery basis. The results of the audits are reportad to the Group’s Executive
Board and Audit Committee. Formal quarterly updates are provided to the Audit Committee

on the findings, reseurces and skills within GIA and on the changes in wools and methodologies
utilised by GIA.

GIA coordinates its activiues with other assurance functions in the Group and the external
auditor,

|. Extarnal auditor
Please rafer to section 8.
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4.1 Members of the Exacutive
Committee

Jacques Aigrain
Chief Executive Dfficer
Member of the Executive Committee

Andreas Bearli

Chief Operating Officer

Head of Operations

Member of the Executive Committae

Roger W, Ferguson
Head of Financial Services Products
Member of the Executiva Committee

4 Executive management

Membership as of 31 December 2007

Name Natonallty Age Funcoon

Jacques Aigrain Swiss and French 53 Chief Executive Officer

Andreas Beerls ‘Swiss 56 Chief Operating Officer

Roger W. Ferguson us 56 "Head of Financial Services Producis
Michel M. Ligs Luxembourg 53 Head of Client Markets

Stefan Lippe German 52 Head of (Re}insurance Products
Christian Mumenthaler Swiss 38 ‘Chief Risk Officer

George Cuina ' British 41 Chief Financial Officer

Mr Aigrain, & Swiss and French citizen born in 1954, received a PhD in economics in 1981 from
the Sorbonne in France and a master's degree in economics from Pans-Dauphine University.

Mr Aigrain started his career with JP Morgan in 1981 and had various functions in investment
banking in London. Paris and New York. Immadiately prior to joining Swiss Re, he was a man-
aging direcior and a member of JP Morgan's invesiment banking managemen: commitiee,
wherg hg was co-head of client coverage.

In June 2001, he joined Swiss Re as Head of the Financial Services business group and mem-
ber of the Exacutive Cormmittea. In August 2004, the Board of Directors appointad him Deputy
CEQ in addition 1o his Financia! Services rale, a task that included a number of coordination
functions across the firm, in particular regulatory affairs. He was appointed CEO effective as of
1 January 200C6.

Mr Aigrain is a member of the Supervisory Board of Deutsche Lufthansa AG, a membar of the
Board of Diractors of Swiss International Air Lines Ltd.. Basel, and a member of various advisory
committees of a regional or financial nature.

Mr Baarli, a Swiss citizen born in 1951, gracuated in law in 1976 and received a doctorata in
law from the University of Basal in 1983. He joined Swiss Re in 1979, serving in various mar-
keting functions unti! 1984. He then worked for Credit Suisse in private banking and for the
Baloise Insurance Group. where he served in the company’s foreign oparations.

Ha rajoined Swiss Re in 1993 as chief of staff. Two years later. he assumed marketing respon-
sibilities for Austria, ltaly and Switzerland, In 1897, he was appointed managing director of
Swiss Re ltalia SpA in Rome, successiully restructuring and integrating the newly acquired
Italian reinsurance company Uniorias. In 1998, he assumed an additional position as Head

of the Global Clients unit. He served as Head of the Americas Division from January 2000 to
Decembear 2005 and took on a new role as Chief Operaung Officer on 1 January 2006.

A US citizen barn in 1951, Mr Farguson received a PhD in economics in 1981, a JD in law in
1979 and a BA in economics in 1973, all from Harvard University. Prior to his employmant at
Swiss Re, Mr Ferguson served as Vice Chairman of the Board ot Governors of the US Federal
Reserva Systam from 1999 to 2006 and, from 1984 to 1897, was an Asscciate and Partner at
McKinsey & Company, where he managed a variety of studies for financial institutions, and
was Director of Research and Information Services. From 1981 w0 1984, he was an attorney
at tha New York City office of Davis Polk & Wardwell, where he worked on syndicated loans,
public offerings, mergers and acquisitions, and product develapment.
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Michel M. Lids
Head of Client Markets
Member of the Exacutive Committea

Stefan Lippe
Head of (Re)Insurance Products
Member of the Executive Committes

Christian Mumenthaler

Chief Risk Officer

Head ot Global Risk Management
{until 31 December 2007}

Head of Life & Health

(as of 17 September 2007)
Member of the Executive Commitiee
{unti} 31 December 2007}
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Mr Farguson joined Swiss Re in June 2006 from the US Federal Reserve Board as Chairman

of Swiss Re Amarica Holding. tn October 2008, he was appointed Head of Financial Services
and a member of Swiss Re's Executive Committee. In November 2007, the Financial Services
and Products business functions wera aligned and Mr Ferguson assumad the title of Head of

Financial Services Praducts.

Mr Farguson is a member of the Board of Qverseers of Harvard University and of the Board
of Trustees of the Institute for Advanced Swdy. He is also a member of the Council on Foreign
Relations and the Group of Thirty.

Mr Lits, a citizen of Luxembourg born in 1954, gained a degras in mathematics from the
Swiss Federal !nstitute of Technology (ETH) in Zurichin 1974,

In 1878, he joined the Life department of Swiss Re in Zurich and was mainly active in the
Latin Amarican markat, From 1983 10 1993, he was responsible for France and tha Iberian
Peninsula. and coordinated Swiss Re's life strategy across the Eurcpean Community.

In 1994, he transtarred to the non-lite sector of the Southern Europe / Latin America depart-
ment. wheare he was initially responsible for the Spanish marka:, He was appointed head of
the same department at the beginning of 1897. He became a mamber of the Executive Board
and Head of Latin America Diviston in 1998. On 1 April 2000, he was named Head of Eurape
Division and frarm 2002 to the end of 2004 he assumed the role of Chief Executive Officer of
Swiss Re Germany. He was appointed to his current position in September 2005,

Mr Lippe, a German citizen born in 1965, graduated in mathamatics and business administra-
tion from the University of Mannheim in 1982. He obtained his doctorate in 1982 while working
as scientific assistant to the chair of insurance business managemeant. being awarded the
Kurt Harmann foundation prize for his thesis.

in October 1983, he joined Bavarian Re as a 1eam member of a business analysis project.

He was appointed deputy member of the board of management in 1988 and a full member in
1991. when he assumed general responsibility for the company’s operations in the German-
speaking area. In 1993, ha became chairman of the board of management of Bavarian Re.
Since 2001, he has been chairman of tha board of diractors of the renamed Swiss Re Germany
Holding AG.

Mr Lippe was appointed @ member of Swiss Re’'s Executive Board in 1995, as Head of the
Bavarian Re Group. In 2001, he was assigned as Head of the Property & Casualty Business
Group and appointed a member of the Executive Committee. In Septamber 2005, he assumed
the position of Head of the Products business function. In Novernber 2007, the Financial
Services and Products business functions were aligned and Mr Lippe assumed the titte of
Head of {Rej}Insurance Products.

Me Mumenthaler, a Swiss citizen born in 1969, received a PhD from the Institute of Mclecutar
Biolagy and Biophysics at the Swiss Federal Instituts of Technolegy {ETH) in Zurich. He started
his professionat career in 1997 as an Associate at the Boston Consulting Group before joining
Swiss Re in 1999 as manager in Group Strategic Ptanning.

Betwaen 1999 and 2002, Mr Mumenthaler was responsible for a number of key company

projects. including securitisation solutans for the Group. In 2002, he established a new unit,
Group Retre & Syndication, which was respensible for optimising the Groun's risk and capital
base through retrocassion and securitisation. He was appointed Group Chief Risk Cfficer and



George Quinn

Chief Financial Officer

Head of Finance

Member of the Executive Committee

4.2 Other activities and
vested interests

4.3 Management contracts
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Head of Risk & Knowledge Dwision effectuve as of 1 January 2005. At the same time. he be-
came a member of the Executive Comminiaa. In September 2005, he became Head of Global
Risk Management. in September 2007, Mr Mumenthaler was appointed Head of Life &
Health; he relinquished his duties as Chial Risk Officar at the and of 2007.

Mr Mumenthaler's commitments in organisations outside Swiss Ra include memberships in
the International Risk Governance Cauncil (IRGC} as Vice Chairman, the World Business
Coungit for Sustainable Development {(WBCSD} and the Young Global Leaders at the World
Economic Forum (WEF).

Mr Quinn, a British citizen born in 19686, holds a degree in engineering from University of
Strathelyde and is a mamber of the institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wa'es.
He started his career at KPMG in London where he held a number of positions as advisar and
consultant 10 insurance and reinsurance Companies.

Mr Quinn joined Swiss Re in 1999 as Chief Acceunting Otficer, based in Zurich. In 2003, he
was appointed Chial Financial Officer for the Financial Services business group. He moved to
New York in 2005 as Ragional Chief Financial Officer for Swiss Re Americas. On 1 March
2007, Mr Quinn became Chief Financial Officer of Swiss Re Group.

He is also a board member of IMD, a leading international business schoel.

Changes in the course of the 2007 business year
In March, George Quinn succeedad Ann F. Godbehere as Chief Financial Officer and member
of the Executive Commitiee.

In September. it was announced that Christian Mumenthaler would assume the responsibility
of Head of Life & Health with immediate effect. In October. it was announced that Raj Singh
would succeed him as Chief Risk Otficer ang member of the Executive Commistee as of

1 January 2008.

Mr Singhi is a US citizen born in 1962 and holds a Bachelor of Science degres from the Winona
State University, Minnesota, as well as an MBA from the Thunderbird American Schoct for
International Managemant. Arizona. He jains Swiss Re from Allianz SE. whera ha hald the
position of Grouwp Chief Risk Officar from 2002. From 1989 1o 2001, Mr Singh worked for Citi-
group in the US and Europe, whare he held a number of senior positions, mainly in the area of
credit, structured finance, and mergers and acquisitions.

Mr Singh has played a key management role in various European banking and credit-related
associations, and has sarved on tha boards of various financial companies and professianal
associations. Hae was Chairman of the international Financial Risk Instituie and founcing Chair-
man of tha Chief Risk Officers Fgrum.

To the extant that members of the Executive Comimitiee are engaged in activities in governing
and supervisory bodies, institutions and foundations, or perform permanent managemant and
consuitancy functions for important interest groups or accepted official functions and political
posts. such information is included in the curricula vitae under 4.1 above.

Swiss Re has not entared inte reportable management contracts with any third party.
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5 Compensation, shareholdings and loans

This section contains descriptive elements of the compensation paid 1o Swiss Re's Board of
Directors and Executive Committes. In compliance with articles 663b and 663c¢ para. 3 of
tha Swiss Code of Obligatians, all required financial information on compensation, sharahold-
ings and loans of members of the Beard and the Executive Committae can be found in note
13 ta the Group financial statements, on pages 172-177.

Furthermars, this secton displays the overview on Swiss Re's compensation philosophy, guid-
ing principlas and gevernance in order 1o provide the comprehensive picture of performance
and reward practiced in Swiss Re across all operational and executive levels.

Compensation philosophy and guiding principles

To antract. motivate and retain the qualified talent necessary for its success, Swiss Re, as a glo-
bal company, aims 1o provide remuneration that is competitive in the labour markets in which
|t operates.

Swiss Re takes a holistic view of rewards, including both direct linancial compensation. such
as base salary, annual incentives and equity, as well as ather tangible and intangible benefits,
including health coverage. pension and development opportunities.

Swiss Re strives 1o provide exceptional performers with total earning opportunities approach-
ing the top tier of the inclustry. Each compensation element is designed to encourage individ-
ual performance, company achievement and shareholder alignment. To that end, annual and
long-term incentives are balanced to reflect the performance on Group, business or corporate
function and personal level.

Whila the variable portion of the 1otal compensation increasas as an individual prograsses in
the organisation, virtually all employees have at least some of their compensaticn "at risk” 10
sharpen the focus on performance and reinorce teamwork and cetlaboration.

Swiss Re's incentive programmes are designed to reflect the long-term dynamics of its busi-
nass and are applied across all hierarchical levels. A significant porticn of higher manage-
ment's compensation is tied 1o the organisation’s long-term parformance, ensuring that com-
pansation is given for salid, sustainable achievement as opposed to short-term annual results.
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The sotal reward oftering comprises the following alements:

Base salary and benefits a Setin relation to market median
Annual Cash a Paid annually
Performance component a Employees can elect to receive blocked shares
Incentive
Value a Measured against prior-year development
Alignment = Applias above a certain threshold
Incentive « Paid after three years
component
Long-term Incentive = Shareholder value-aligned performance units

w 3-year measurement period

Base salary

Base salary is a compensation for the function and scope of the job performed. Swiss Re aims
10 position the base salary around the market madian for eguivalent positions in comparable
companies. It reviews pay against market benchmarks on a regular basis to ensure that com-
petitve pay is maintained and undesired fluctuation minimised. Base salary is primarily driven
by the markets wheare the company competes for ta'ent, but factors such as individual expear-
tise ara also considered when making any satary-relatad decision.

Annual Performance Incantive (AP}

The Annual Performancs Incentiva {APY) is a discretionary, vanabte component of Swiss Ra's
total cash compensation package for employeas. The AP), together with the basa salary, is
intended to pravide an income araund the market median for total cash compensation when
performance targets are achieved. Whara exceptional performance justifies it, the AP! pro-
vides an oppertunity for additional income.

The Annua’ Performance Incentive pool for the company is determined by the Compensation
Committee of the Board based on company performance measured against a set of pre-de-
fined targets. Group performancea levels rmust be considered before function, division or indi-
vidual performance levels arg determined and compensated for. The APl for a year's service is
paid after the publication of the Group’s result, in March of the following year.

Whan the variable compensation level for an employas exceeds a pre-defined amount. the
variabie pay is split into two components: a cash payment and a Value Alignment Incentive
(VAI). The VAl is intended ta align behaviour and decision making 10 the longer-term nature of
the reinsurance business. Each VAI cycle runs for thres years, tracking the development of the
business gver that period. Whth the VA, Swiss Re ensures that a significant portion of variable
pay is tied to the longer-term financial results of the company.
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As of 2008, employees will have the opportunity to take some or al! of their cash APl in the
torm of Swiss Re shares. This bonus shares programme encourages employae ownership by
allowing employees to use AP funds to purchase shares of the company at a discount of 10%
10 the open market. At the end of a one-year blocking period, the employee assumes full own-
ership of the purchased shares.

Long-tarm Incantive (LT1)

The Long-term Incentive plan is a discretionary grant for a select group of key executives at
Managing Director, Executive Board and Executive Commiitee lavel. over and above their
annual cash remuneration, The intention is to achieve competitive total compensation for top
executive talents by offering the participant a long-1erm incentive oppartunity.

The LTl is based on a threa-year rolling financial plan approved by the Board. and focuses on
the achievernent of three-year goals for return on equity and growth in earnings per shara,
A performance scale argund a pre-defined target for bath measures detarmines the lavel of
reward earned at the end of each three-year performance cycla.

The LTI is offered each year and is denominated in units that are calculated as the grant
amouni divided by the share price a1 the grant date, The final payout will ba the numbar of
units multiplied by the shara price at the end of the three-year period, as well as by a factor
that can vary berween 0% and 200% based an a matrix of average return on eguity and com-
pound earnings par shara growth over the thres-year period.

The LTI plan is reviewed by the Compensation Commintee on an annual basis 10 ensure that it
remains market-compatitive. and that the measures and performance targets are well-atigned
with the goals of the company.

Benefits

Swiss Re's aim is to provide an appropriate package of employes benefits for each distinet
cperating environment. Employee benefits are one component in Swiss Re’s totai reward
effering and should cantribute to achieving competitive advantage. relative to genaral local
market employment conditions, in recruiting, motivating and retaining talen:. The primary
purposa is to establish a level of secunty for the employse and their dependents in respect of
major events in their lives in the areas of age, health, disability and death.

Focus on performance

Swiss Re is 8 performance-oriented, global company. It achieves this through aligning the
goals of each employee with Swiss Re Group targets derived from the strategic priorities, The
compensation delivered to Swiss Re employees through base salary, annual performance in-
centives and other programmes is the tangible result of a perfermance management that
provides a clear linkage between performance and rewards.

To create and maintain this high performance cultura, a globally consistant performance

management process is in place 1o ensure that:

» indivigual goals with challenging performance benchmarks are aligned to the businass
strategy.

« transparent information is provided on an individual’s contribution to the business success
using clear qualitative and guantitative performance measuramsnt criteria.




5.1 Content and method of determining
tha compensation and shareholding
programs
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Performance managemant in Swiss Re is multidimensional. An employes’s individual

performance is determined by:

» performance in the current position, based on a set of objectives, and assessed in terms of
timeliness. quality and quantity of achievement;

»  ability to build tust and conlidence. as well as to coach and transter knowledge to enable
others 10 succeed in broader positions:

= demonstration of compstancies in the areas ¢f thought. results, people and persanal
leadership.

Emplovee rewards are driven by performance at all levels (Group, function/divisian, individual),
supporied by a robust performance management structure as a key factor in the decision
making process.

Govemance of the compensation process

In 2007, the Compensation Committea recommended 1o the Board the remuneration of the
membaers of the Board, other than the Chairman and the Vice Chairrman, for whoemn it deter-
minad compansation based on their respective roles and contributions. The Compensation
Committee datermined the compensation fer the CEQ and the members of the Executive Board
on the basis of overall company, business/function and individual performance. In 2008, the
governance process has been slightly amended. From 2008 on, the Board of Directors deter-
mines the remuneration of its mambers {including the Chairman and Vice Chairman} and of
the Chief Executive Officer upan recommendation of the Compensation Commitiee. The Board
of Diractors also determines the total amount available for compensation of the other members
of the Executive Board based on a recommendation of the Compensation Committee. The
individual compensation amounis of tha members of the Executive Board {other than the Chief
Executive Officer) are determined by tha Campensation Commutiee.

The Committes alsa approves the total remuneration philosophy of the comparny as well as
annua! and long-term incentiva plans for executives. It ensures the development of a set of
Group-wide compensation principles and compliance with ramuneration disclosure require-
ments. It determines the total amount for Annual Perfarmance Incentive payments and retated
dafarral plans and regularty reviews and approves the Group's compensation and pension
plans. The Commities’s work is governed by its charter, which is set forth in the Corporate
Bylaws of Swiss Re.

Bob Scett succeeded George Farr as committea chairman in January and Hans Ulrich Maerki
joined the Committee in April, succeeding Dennis Dammerman. The Head of Group Reward &
Policies acted as committee secretary during 2007. Mercer is the extarnal adviser to the Com-
mitiee. In this role, Mercer provides information on markel competitive pay and remuneration
trends and provides timely advice on exacutive compensation issues. Mercer is angaged
directly by the Compansation Committee.
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Tha Chairman, Vice Chairman, Chief Executive Qfficar and the Executive Board member re- I
sponsible for Human Resources are normally invited to attend the meetings, except when their
own executive pay mattaers are being discussed and decided. Each meeting starts and ends
with a private sassion, in which the committee members ¢an raise and discuss quastions
among themselves. The Committee held live meetings during 2007, faur quarterly meetings
that coincide with the meetings of the full Board of Directors and a fifth meeting 1o approve
the incentive compensation and spending related to the company's Lang-term Incentive plan. |
The Committee has a planned agenda to ensure that the important reviews take place at the

appropriate time throughout the vear. Furthermore, the Committee has established a periedic

self-review procedure which ensures that a high level of effectiveness is maintained over tima.

Additional information on the Compensation Committee can be found in sections 3.5.2
[responsibilities, members) and 3.5.3 (work methods).

Important changas to remuneration policy and structure

In early 2007. in connection with tha Annual Performanca Incantive (APt} paymant for 2008,
the Group introduced thae Value Alignment Incentive (VAl) as a new variable compensation el-
ement. The VA links a significant part of the APl to the development of prior-year aconarmic
parformance indicators related to each plan cycle over a three-year period. Key drivers of plan
success inctude property and casualty reserving accuracy, stable hfe and health actuarial per-
formance, and sustainability of assets under managoment, The part of tha AP which is allo-
cated to the VAl is multiplied by a factor that varias between 62.5% and 187.5%. The factor is
linked to the surplus cr deficiency of the claims provisions set at the end of the current finan-
cial year after a three-year developmant pariod or alternatively the relevant key indicators

of tha specific unit {e g, for third-party asset management, the difference betweean the initial
amount of assets under management and the amount three years later}. The VAl is paid in
cash at the end of the three-year period.

On 1 January 2007, pansion plans in Switzerland were changed from defined bensfit to de-
fined cantribution plans. Under the new regima, ratirement benefits payable from the pension
plan depend on tha employee and company contributions that are paid into each employes’s
individual account, as well as the yearly interest credited to these accounts and the rate used
1a conveart the account balances inta annuities at retiremant. A one-time allowance was paid
10 the pension plan in favour of entitled employees to partially compensate for tha shortall in
expacted annuities at the age of 60.

Summary of Swiss Re’s compensation at Board and Executive Committee level

The mermbers of the Board of Directors receiva an honorariurm of CHF 325 000 per annum, A
minimurm of 40% of the honorarium must be taken in Swiss Re shares with a four-year deferral
period. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Board. as well as the chairpersons of the Au-
dit Committee, the Compensation Committee and the Finance and Risk Committee receive a
higher compansation to reflect their increased responsbilities and engagements.
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5.2 Transparency of the compensations,
shareholdings and loans pertaining
to issuers domiciled abroad

The members of the Exacutiva Commitiee are ramunerated under the same scheme as all
other Swiss Re employees. The members of the Executive Committee are paid a fixed base
salary in cash. For 2007, this base salary {including miscellaneous allowances) amounted to
CHF 8.87 million. Furthermore, Executive Commiitee members receive a variable Annual Per-
formance Incentive (AP} which was CHF 25.33 millicn for the 2007 performance year {com-
pared to CHF 34.25 million in 2006}. A material part of the APl - 45% for Executive Commit-
tee membars and 60% for the CEC — is deferred through the Value Alignment incentive plan
[VAJ) for three years. while the remaining APl can be taken either in cash or in bonus shares.
All Executive Committea members also participate in the Long-term Incentive plan (LT1).

For 2007, an averall LTI value of CHF 19.32 million was granted to membaers of the Executive
Committes [compared to CHF 14.54 million in 2006).

Tha Chief Executive Officer and alt Executive Cammitiae members — with one exception ~
have standard emplayment contracts without incentive guarantees, resignation entitlements
or priviledges such as company cars etc. The cne contract where a minimum level of incentive
compensation is guaranteed stretches only into 2009. There are no specific changes in con-
trol or retention agreamants in place with mearmbers of the Exacutive Committee, other than
thase provisions applicable to all Swiss Re employees.

Executives employed in Switzerland are covered by the standard defined contnbution pension
plan of the company. The Swiss legal salary cap on insurable salaries of CHF 795 600 applies
and no additional provisions have been made. Executives employed abroad are also coverad
theough lacal standard plans.

Further details on the Board of Directors and Executive Commitiee compensation, sharehald-
ings and lpans can be found in note 13 1o the Group financial statemants.

Mercer conducts an annual review of total compensation af the Executive Commitiee relative
10 an identified group of reference companies within tha financial services industry to ensure
that market competitivenass is maintainad.

Swiss Ra does not grani emplayee stock options on a regular basis. but reserves the right 1o
provide ad hoc grants basad on events such as exceptional business cycles, significant acqui-
sitions or the replacement of forteited equity for new executive hires. No such grants were
made in 2007,

This sectign is not applicable 10 Swiss Re as a Swiss domiciled company.
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8.1 Voting right restrictions and
represontation

6.2 Statutory quorums

6.3 Convocation of the General
Maeeting of sharsholders

6.4 Agenda

6.5 Registrations in the share register

118 Swiss Re 2007 Annual Repon

6 Shareholders’ participation rights

Voting right restrictions, statutary group clauses, exception rules
There are no voting right restrictions. no statutory group clauses and thus no rufes on making
exceptions.

Reasons for making exceptions in the year under review
No exceplions were made,

Procedure and conditions for cancelling statutory voting right restrictions
As there are ne voting right restrictions, there is neither a procedure ner a condition for their
cancellation.

Statutory rules on participating in the General Meaeting of shareholdars if differing
from legal provisions

in line with the legal provisions, any shareholder with vating rights may have his/her shares
representad at any General Meeting by 2nother persen authorised in wnting or by carporate
bodies. independent proxies or proxies for deposited shares. Such representatives neac not
be shareholders.

Tha Articles of Assaciation do not provide for any statutary quorums. Any General Meeting of
shareholders passes resolutions without regargd to the number of shareholdars present or
shares represented by an absoluta majority of the votes validly cast. subject to the compulsory
exceptions provided by law. The Chairman of the General Meeting shall detarmine the voting
procedure. As a rule, voting is usually carried out electronically. When this is not the case,
votes shall be cast by ballot if more than 50 of the shareho'ders present so demand by a show
of hands,

The statutory rutes on the convocation of the General Meeting of sharehoklers correspond
with tha legal pravisions. Accordingly. the Genaral Meeting of shareholders is summonad by
the Board of Directors at lsast 20 days befora the date of the meeting by notice published in
the Swiss Official Gazetie of Commarce.

Extraordinary General Mestings may be called by resolution of the Genaral Mesting or the
Board of Directors. or by shareholders with voting powers. provided they represent at least
10% of the share capital.

The Board of Directors announces tha agenda. Shareholders with voting powers whose com-
bined holdings represent shares with a nominal value of at least CHF 100000 may, no later
than 45 days before the date of the meeting. demand 1hat matters be included in the agenda.
Such demands must be in writing and must spacify the items and the proposals 1o be submit-
tad.

There is no statutory rufe on the deadline for registering sharehctders in connection with the
attendance of the General Meeting. In recent years, Swiss Re acknowledgad the voting rights
of shares which were registered at least two warking days before the General Meating. In
2007, the qualifying date for the Annual General Meeting held on Friday, 20 April 2007 was
Wednesday. 18 April 2007,
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7.1 Duty to make an offer

7.2 Clauses on changoe of control

7 Changes of control and defence measures

Swiss Re has not taken any defence measures against take-over attempts. The governing
bodies are of the opinion that the best protaction is a fair valuation of tha shares. They balieve
in the efficiency of a free market rather than relying on defance measures that normally have
a long-term negative effect on the share price development.

Thera are no statutory rules on “opting up™ or “opting out™, “Opting up” is a statutory rule
basad on which the triggering threshold would be lifted to a higher percentage than 33%%
of all veting rights, whila “opting out™ is a staiutory rule waiving the lagal duty to submit an
offer when reaching the threshold of 33'%4% of all voting rights. Shou!d a shargholder reach
the threshald of 33%4% of all voting rights. then, under the Swiss Stock Exchange Act, the
shareholder would be required to submit a ganeral take-over offer.

Unvested bonus shares, share opticns, and certain other employee benefit programmes

would vest upon a change of control. Rights of members of the governing bodies are identical
1o those of employees.
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8.1 Duration of the mendate and term
of office of the lead auditors

8.2 Auditing honorarium

8.3 Additional honorarium

8.4 Supervisory and control instruments
vis-a-vis tha external auditor
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8 Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers AG {PwC), formerly known as Revisuisse Price Watarhouse AG,
ware glected as Swiss R8s auditors at the Annual General Meeting of 25 November 1391
and, since then, have been re-elecied annually, At the Annual General Meeting of shareholders
on 20 Apnl 2007, based on the proposal of the Audit Committea and recommended by tha
Board of Directars, PwC wera re-alected as Swiss Re's statutory auditors and auditors of the
consolidated linancial statements {or a term of one year.

Nr Davic J A, Law and Ms Dawn M. Kink toek up office as lead auditors responsible for the
ax/sting auciting mandate as of 1 January 2004 and 1 September 2008, raspectively.

Thae following surmmarises fess {including VAT) for professional services for the year endad
31 December 2007.

Audit fees

PricewaterhouseCoopers {CHF 36.6 million
Audit-related faes

PricewaterhouseCoopers CHF 4.9 million

Audit-related fees comprise, among other things, amounts for comfort leters, accounting
advice, information systems reviews and reviews on internal controls.

In addition to the fees described above, aggregate fees of CHF 6.0 miltion were billed
by PricewaterhouseCoopars during the yaar ended 31 Dacember 2007, primarily for the
following:

Income tax comaliance and related tax services CHF 1.3 million
Other fees CHF 4.7 million

Other fees include permitted advisory work related 10 a range of projects and due diligence.

The Audit Committee evaluates the external auditor annually and recommends one audit firm
to the Board of Directors for election at the following Annua! General Mesting of shareholders.
The external auditar is accountable to the Audit Committes. the Board of Directers and ulti-
mately 10 the shareholders,

The external auditor, PricewatachouseCoopers AG, is responsible for performing an independ-
ent audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
auding standards. The Audit Committee liaises closely with she elected external auditor. In
particutar, it discusses with the auditar any significant risks, contingencies or other obligations
of the company: it reviews and approves the planned audit services 10 ba provided by Group
Internal Audit and the external auditor and discusses the audits with them; it approves in ad-
vance non-audit services expacted ta be provided by the external auditor. and reviews and
approves other non-audit services that have been pre-approved by the Chairman of the Audit
Committee batween commitiee meetings. it reviews major changes to the company’s ac-
counting principlas and practices, it reviews the adequacy and etficacy of the financial report-
ing process, the system of internal controls and quality control procedures, as wall as any
significant findings and recommendations made by the external auditor,
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The Audit Committee meets at least annually with the external auditor 1o raview any signifi-
cant matters or disagreement between management and the auditor, if and when such dis-
agraements arise. 1 discussas with the auditor the resulis of the annual audit. in particular
their repart on tha financial statements, necessary changes to the audit plan, all ¢ntical ac-
counting policies. all alternative accounting lreatments of financial informatian that have been
discussac with managemant 2nd othar matarial written communications with management,
such as management letters or schedules of unadjusted dilterences.

The auditor is requested 1o supply a formal wnitten statement at least cnce a year, delineating
all relationships with the company that might affect auditor independence. The Audit Commit-
tee actively engages in a dialogue with the auditor in respect of any disclosed relationships

or services that might impact the auditor's abjectivity and independence. and recommends to
the Board of Directors appropriate action in response 10 the auditors’ statement to satisfy itself
of tha external auditor's indapendence: it obtains from the auditor and reviews, at laast annu-
ally, a report describing the auditor's own quality control procedures, and any material issues
raised by the maost recent internal reviews, or inquiries or investigations by governmental or
professianal authorities within the preceding fiva years and ary steps taken to deal with any
such issues. In addition, it reviaws the audit fees to consider whathar the level of fees is appro-
priate, as well as any fees paid to the auditor in respect of non-audit services.

In accerdance with the Swiss Federal Act on the Licensing and Oversight of Auditors, and to

ensure independance of the extarnal auditor, the lead audit partner rotates from his or her role
after seven years.
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9 Information policy

One of the core values of Swiss Re's guiding principles is integnty through an uncompromising
commitment to transparency and ethical principles. As a result. the Group's information policy
goes beyond legal requiremenits, aiming to meet best practice standards.

Swiss Re maintains a close relationship with the financial carmmunity and the broader public
by using all avaitabla communication channe!s, Important corporate news is announced on an
ag-hoe basis. The Group's wabsite includes full details of its corporata disclosure.

The Investor Relations unit at Swiss Re is responsible for managing all contacts with investors
and analysts. Meatings are held regulady with institutional investors and analysis to discuss
important corporate naws or specific topics. These meetings can also be followed by private
shareholders via talephona conference or on the Swiss Re website. In 2007, Swiss Ae held an
investors’ day on capital management and its Financial Services business. Prasentations and
conference call recordings are made available to the public on the Group's websita.

In 2007, Swiss Ao publishad its first comprehensive Corporate Responsibility Report which
has evolved from the previous Sustainability Report. While Swiss Re has a tradition of pursuing
high stangards in corporate governance, corporate sustainability and corporate citizenship,
this raport provides a completa ovarview of tha Group's efforts in all three areas. This volun-
tary publication contains detailed information on how the company strives to create long-term
value and how it addresses key sustainability challenges.

In 2007, tha Group began ta report its financial performance cn a quarterly basis. Following
the releasa of Swiss Ae’s Annual Results, all shareholders registered in the Swiss Ae share
register automatically recaive the Sharehalders’ letter along with an order form. Shareholders
can elect 1o receiva a copy of the Annual as well as Quarterly Reports published throughout
the year. Further. all registered Swiss Re shareholders also automatically receive an inwtation
10 the Group's Annual General Meeting.

Swiss Re is strongly committed to treating ail investors equally. The Group prevents selectiva
disclosure by observing ad-hoc publicity rules and a policy of restrictions for the so-called
“close period”. during which guarterly and annual financial results information is finalised.
With the introduction of quartesly reporting. Swiss Re has changed its close period regime
and newly subjects all employess globally to the corresponding trading restrictions in Swiss
Re securities. The close peripd commeances on a given date preceding the afficial publication
of the financial informauon and ends after a "cooling off” paried {ollowing the public release.
No meetings are held with analysts or investors during this period.

Important dates for 2008

29 February 2007 annual results and analysts’ meeting

3iMarch EVM teach-in, conference call

18 April 1441h Annual General Meeting

6 May ) Fi‘r'g_:_quarter 2'(_)03_‘[9;;;&; B:Flt_i 2007 :EVM, conference call
5 August " Second quarter 2008 ésulté.'contgfeﬁéélail' o

25 Septen_'lber qugstgrs‘ D'a\-r
4 November  Third quarter 2008 results. conlerence call

The corporate calendar as well as regularly updated information are available on Swiss Re's
wabsile: www. Swissra.com/invastorrelations
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Corporate news in 2007 and method of dissemination

Date
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Newrs

Moathod of dissemmnation

16 January

13 February

1 March

1 March

13 March
27 March
3 Agril

20 Apri
27 Agril

8 h:/-kiy
1 June

7 August

11 Septamber

26 October

6 November

i9 November

11 Cecember

Ptacement of USD 750 miltion

of extreme moriality risk protection
through Vita Capital programme
Reﬁorting of Jénuar‘; 2007
nonrlife renewals

2006 ennual results

Completicn of first step in a CHF

6 bitlion share buy-back programme —
approximately 17 million shares
repurchased from General Electric
Announcement of op{imisation

of legal entities in EUJ

Placement of GBP 500 million of
hybrid debt secunties

Reporting of lite and health
embedded value 2006

143rd Annual General Mesting
Placement of AUD 750 million of
hybrid debt securities

First quarter 2007 results
Placement of USD 300 million of
Mediterranean earthquake protection
through a retrocession agreement
with MedQuake Ltd.

Second quérler 2007 resufts

Irvestors presentation en

upcoming renewals

Appdin:meni of Raj Singh as )
Chief Risk Officer and member of the
Executive Committee, effective as of
1 January 2008; eppointment of
Christian Mumenthaler as Head of
Life & Health

Third 'ﬁua'n'er 2007 results
Announcement of CHF 1.2 billion
mark-to-market loss arising from
credit underwnting activities
Inve;lors' Da;f on capital management
and Financial Services business

News release

News release and telephone conference

News release. 5ress conference and
analysts’ meeting in Zurich (including
telephone conference and web cast}
News release

News release
News release
News release and telephone conference

Meeting in Zurich and news release
News release

News release and telephone conference
News release

News release, press conference and
analysts’ meetiag in Zurich (including
telephone confesence and web cast)
News release, press conference and
analysts’ meeting in Monte Caslo
News release

MNews release and telephone conference
News release

Meeting in London and telephone
conference
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Swiss Re shares

Swiss Re’s share price declined 22.4% in 2007.
The CHF 7.75 billion share buy-back programme
is expected to be completed within the next

24 months.
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Swiss He shares

On 31 December 2007, Swiss Re's market capitalisation was CHF 29.8 billion, with 370.4
million shares outstanding. Swiss Re's shares are listed on the main board of the SWX Swiss
Exchange {SWX) and traded on virt-x in its EU regulated segment under the ticker symbol
“RUKN™.

From 1t February 1996. Swiss Re’s shares are also iraded in the form of an American Deposi-
tory Receipt (ADR) lavel 1 programmae in cooperation with Morgan Guaranty Trust Company
of New York.

Table 1: General information on Swiss Re shares

Identibcanon numbers Share ADR lerved 11
Swiss Security Number (Valorennummer) 1233237 -
ISIN (International Secunties Kentification Number) CHO012332372  USB708872051
Tickar symbols Bloamberg Tolekurs Reuts
Share RUKN VX RUKN RUKNVX
ADR level 1 ' SWCEY US SWCEY SWCEY.US

1 Swigs Aa’s ADR arg not listed but traded over-tha-counter; ona ADR corresponds 10 one Swiss Re shara.

Share price performance

2007 was a year of contrast for global equity markets in general and financial stocks in partic
ular. Although markets developad well in the first half of the year, subprime mortgage defauits
in the US led to a much more volatile snvironment in the second half, Swiss Re’s main bench-
mark indices — the Swiss Market Index and the Dow Jones EURO STOXX Insurance Index —
decreased 3 4% and 12.1% respectively.

Swiss Ra’s share price fell 22.4% in 2007, from CHF 103.60 on 1 January to CHF B0.45 on
31 Decemnber. It reached its high for the year of CHF 119.40 on 4 June and its low of

CHF 78,70 on 27 November. Swiss Re shares outperformed most peers and indices in the
first months 6! the year, when the company reported very strong earnings for 2008 and the
first quarter of 2007, and announced a share buy-back programme of CHF 6 billion ovar threa
yoars. Howeavar, Swiss Ro’s share price fell in line with the vast majority of financial stocks
frorm mid-June, and lyrther declined ahier 13 Novermnber when the Graup reported a pre-tax
mark-to-market loss of CHF 1.2 billion from its credit underwriting activities.
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Figure 1: Swiss Re share price and trading volume in 2007
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In the US, Swiss Ra’s ADFs fell 16.7% year-on-year, reflecting the continued dapreciation of
the US dollar against the Swiss franc in 2007 (exchange rate acjusted: -22.1%).

The developmant of the Swiss Re shara price and trading volume is shown in figure 1, together
with selected kay events for 2007,

Share trading

The average daily trading volume for 2007 was 2.6 million shares on-exchange and 0.7 mil-
lion shares off-exchange. The highest volume traded on-exchange was an 19 November,
whan Swiss Re anngunced a CHF 1.2 bilfion write-down from its credit underwriting activities.
with 15.1 million shares changing ownership. The publication of the 2006 annual results on

1 March marked the most aciive day off-exchange. with 21.3 million shares traded. This also
marked the day with the highast cumulative volume throughcut the year.

Share buy-back programme

On 1 March 2007, Swiss Re announced a share buy-back programme of up to CHF 6.0 billion 1
within a three-year period. This was based on very strong results in 2006, continued commit-

ment to underwriting discipline and anticipated benefits from streamlining the Group's legal

entity structurg. In an update on its capital position at the investors’ Day on 11 Dacember 2007,

Swiss Re indicated that it expects to complete the buy-back ahead of the original schedula.

On 23 January 2008, Swiss Re announced that it had entered into a proportional reinsurance
contract with Berkshire Hathaway and that the capital relaased as a rasul: of this contract would
be used to buy back shares. This additional buy-back of up 10 CHF 1.75 billion is expected
be completed over tha next 12=24 months as the capital relief resulting from the quota share
arrangement is achieved. As a result, Swiss Ae now targets a total buy-back of up to CHF 7.75
billion.
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Figure 2: Share buy-back programme
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As a first step. Swiss Re repurchased 16.7 million of its shares from General Electric Corpora-
tion {GE) on 1 March 2007 for CHF 1.7 billion. The shares were held by GE as a result of the
acquisition of GE Insurance Solutions in June 2006.

At the Annual General Meeting on 20 April 2007, Swiss Re's shareholders approved a further
buy-back of shares for cancellation of up to CHF 4.2 billion over three years.

Swiss Re setup a sacond trading lina on virt-x on 10 August 2007 1o enable a tax-efficient
buy-back {ticker symbol is "RUKNE"). The repurchased shares will be formally cancelled
following an amendmant of the company’s Articles of Association, subject 10 approval at the
subsequent Annual General Meeting. As of 22 February 2008, 14 .6 million shares have been
repurchased for approximately CHF 1.2 billion wa the second trading line,

Waeekly updates on the progress of the share buy-back programme are provided on Swiss Re’s
Investor Relations homepage. Figura 2 illustzates the daily trading flows on the second trading
lina since it was openec in August 2007.

Sharaholder base
Table 2 shows that Swiss Re's sharehcider base is highly civersified, both geographically and
between private and institutional investors.

Institutional shareholders, including nominee accaunts, reprasent roughly two-thirds of Swiss
Re's share capital, These sharsho!ders are geagraphically diverse: 27% are based in Switzer-
land, 33% in Europe {excluding Switzerland), 36% in North America and 4% throughout the
rest of the world. The tap ten institutionat shareholders hold 22% of Swiss Re’s shares, down
11% from the previous year; the top 100 institutional investars hold 48% of total cutstanding
shares,

On 31 December 2007, Swiss Re had 47 689 registerad private shareholders; 91% of these
hold fewer than 2 Q00 shares. The vast majority of Swiss Re's private shareholdars are domi-
ciled in Switzerland.
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Tabie 2: Sharsholder structure

Holdings wn%al
As of 31 Decernber 2007 n%  {CHF mihons) free foat
Institutional investors
Switzerland ) 26.8 53.5 14.4
Europe (e;(éluding Switzerand) 33.0 65.7 17.7
North America 360 71.8 19.4
Rest af world 4.2 84 23
Total institutional investors 100 199.4 53.8
Additional shares hetd in naminee form
[wathin Share Register) 458 12.4
Private shareholders registered [toiai) 59.6 16.1
Unassigned shares ' ’
(including retail investors and trading positions) 41.9 11.3
Shares reserved ) o ' 23.7 "84
Total amount of shares outstanding 3704 100.0

Index representation

In acdition to the relevant industry indices, Swiss Re is also represented in various global,
European and Swiss indices — including the SM1, Financial Times Stack Exchange (FTSE).
Eusotop 100 and S&F GLOBAL 100. The composition of these indices is usually based on free-
fioat market capitalisation. Swiss Re is also a member of various sustainability indices. inched-
ing the Dow Jones Sustainability and FTSE4Gaod index familias.

Table 3: Weighting in indices

index waght (1 %)
as of 31 December 2007

Swiss/blue chip indices

SMI 3.00
SR ' 2.51
FTSE Euratop 100 ’ ' - 0.37
—

Insurance indices

DJ Europe STOXX Insurance ' 397
Bloomberg Europe 500 insurance 433
FTSE E300 Insurance _ ' 417

Sustainability indices

Dow Jones Sustainability World 024
Dow Jones Stoxx Sustainability 0.48
FTSE4Good Global o 018
KLD Glotal Climate 100 Index 1.00
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Table 4: Key share statistics 2003 - 2007

Asof 31 December 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Shares outstanding' 322057870 322066174 322032742 374440378 370386755

of which reserved to underlina convertible

bonds and corpaorate purposes 11678802 11678802 11678802 16184149 17715789

of which repurchased via secand trading line

(subject to cancellation} 6005000
Shares enutled to dividend 310379068 310387372 310413940 358256229 346665 968
CHF, unless otherwise stated 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Dividend paid per share 1.00 1.10 1.860 2.50 3.40
Dividend yiekiZ (in %) 1.2 14 1.7 2.4 32
Earnings per share?* 5.48 8.00 468 1349 11.95
Book valu per share?4 59.64 61.78 73.87 8621 92.00
Price per share. year-end 8350 81.10 96.20 103.60 80.45
Price per share, ye'ér hlgh (iri't'raaéy) 10800 97.05 T 103.40 ) "108.50 119.40
Price per share, year low (intraday) 4360 66.35 75.10 79.60 78.70
Daily rrading volume {CHF millians} 115 104 126 153 253
Market capitalisation® (CHF miflions) 25817 25172 29882 37115 29798
ADR price atyear-end (USD) 67.40 71.80 73.25 85.25 71.00

1 Nominal value of CHF 010 par share

? Dradend dwided by voar-end share prce of corresponding vear

* Based on shares antitlsd t0 dvidend

* Figures for 2003 anct 2004 represent the previously applied accouning policy. Swiss GAAP FER: 2005-2007 are based on US GAAP

Dividend policy and paymant

Dividend growth reflects progress in earnings: Swiss Re’s policy is to focus on sustainable divi-
dend payout and active capitel managerment while maintaining superior capital adequacy and
credit ratings. Dividends ara typically paid out of current earnings. Swiss Ra pays its dividend
annually, three working days after the Annual General Meeung: as of that day. the share price
is ex-dwvidend.

Share custody

Swiss Re offers its shareholders the opportunity 10 depoesit shares in thair own names with the
Share Register in Zurich. Share custady is free of charge. The application form can be down-
toaded from Swiss Re’'s homepage ai: www.swisssa.com

Investor Relations homepage

More infarmation an Swiss Ra's shares and the share buy-back programma is available at:
www.swissra.comy/investorralations
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Income statement

For tha years endeac 31 Decembar

Financial statements Group financial statements

CHF mullions Nota 2006 2007
Revenues

Premiums earned 8.15 29515 31664
Fee income from policyholders 8.15 879 955
Net investment income 2,15 7991 10652
Net realised investment gains/losses 2.15 2108 -739
Diher revenues 280 02
Total revenues 40771 42874
Expenseas

Claims and claim adjustment expenses 7.8.15 -11799 -12065
Life and health benefits 8,15 -9594 =-11112
Interest credited to palicybolders 15 -2827 ~2120
Acquisition costs 8.15 ~6079 -6499
Other expenses 15 -3590 -4077
Interest expenses -1026 -1814
Total exponses =-34815 =-37687
Income before incoms tax expenss 5856 5187
Income 1ax expense 10 -1296 -1025
Net income 4560 4162
Eamings per share in CHF

Besic g 13.49 11.95
Diluted 9 12.53 11.23

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Group financial statements.

Pleasa refer to Note 18 for a description of the changes in presentation and disciosure,
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Balance Sheet

As of 31 Decembar

Assets
CHF millions. Notes 2006 2007
Investmants 23
Fixed income securiies:

Available-for-sale, at fair value {including 18 744 in 2006 and 9045 in 2007 subject o securities 93127 107810

lending and repurchase agreements) {amortised cost: 2006: 92 151; 2007; 105 995)

Trading {including 1098Q in 20086 and 15000 in 2007 subject to securities lending and

repurchase agreemenis) 44662 51793
Equity securities:

Avallable-for-sale, at fair value (including 923 in 2006 and 1 528 in 2007 subject to securiies lending

and repurchase agreements) (cost: 2006; 8 839 ; 2007: 9039) 10845 10759

Trading 22502 22103
Policy loans, mortgages and other loans 8074 7414
Investment real estate 41227 2682
Short-term investments, at amortised cost which approximates fair value 9757 a786
Other invested assets 11044 16465
Total investments 204238 227812
Cash and cash equivalents 13606 11531
Accrued investment income 1966 2139
Premiums and other receivables 14771 14341
Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid claims and policy benefits 8 18699 14232
Funds held by ceding companies 14211 14205
Deferred acquisition costs 58 5270 51562
Acquired present value of future profits 5 7850 6769
Goodwill 4838 4897
income taxes recoverable 714 1049
Other assets 5437 5160
Total assets 281200 307287

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Group financial statements.

Pleasa refer tc Nota 18 for a description of the changes in presantation and disclosure.
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Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

Financial statements Group finangial statements

CHF milions Nowes 2006 2007
Liabilities
Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses 7.8 95011 83528
Liakilities for e and health policy benefits a 44899 500286
Provisions for linked liabilives a 42834 41340
Uneerned premiums 8025 7722
Funds held under reinsurance treaties 10531 8377
Reinsurance balances payable 6832 5384
Income taxes payable 866 679
Deferred and other non-current taxes 10 2685 sz
Short-term debt 3} 9118 12658
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 24877 331552
Long-term debt 6 14738 23337
Total liabilities 260418 275420
Shareholders’ aquity
Common steck, CHF C.10 par value 37 37
2008: 374440378; 2007: 370 386 755 shares authorised and issued
Additonal paid-in capital 11136 11208
Treasury shares =272 -1540
Accumulated ather comprehensive income:
Net unrealised investment gains, net of deferred taxes 2230 3119
Cumulative transtation adjustments -205 -2554
Accumulated adjustment for pension and postreurement benefits -724 -115
Total accumulated other comprehensive income 1301 450
Retained eamings 18682 21712
Total shareholders’ equity 30884 31867
Tatal liabilities and shareholders’ equity 291300 307287

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Group financial stataments.

Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report 131



Financial statements Group financial staiernents

Statement of shareholders” equity

For tha years ended 31 Dacoamber

CHF mglions 2008 2007
Commaon shares
Balance as of 1 January 32 37
Issue of common shares 5
Balance as of periog end 37 37
Additional paid-in capital
Balance as of 1 January 6852 11138
Issue of commen shares 4234 38
Share based compensation 57 -18
Realised gains/losses gn treasury shares -7 52
Balance as of period end 11136 11208
Treasury shares
Balance as of 1 January -209 =172
Purchase of reasury shares -284 -2574
Sale of treasury shares 221 1306
Balance as of period end =272 -1540
Net unrealised gains/loases. net of tax
Balance as of 1 January 1808 2230
Change during the year 322 :HE]
Balance as of period end 2230 3119
Foreign currancy translation
Balance as of 1 January arn -205
Change during the year -1176 -2349
Balance as of period end -205 ~2654
Adjustments for pension and other post-retirament benefits
Balance as of 1 January -59 ~724
Change during the year -66%5 609
Balance as of period end ~724 =115
Ratained earnings
Balance as of 1 January 14898 18682
Net income 4560 4162
Dividends ¢n common shares -776 =-1162
Curnulative gffect of adoption of FIN 48 ' 30
Balance as of period end 18682 21712
Total shareholders’ equity 30884 31867

The accompanying notes are an imegral part of the Group financial statements.
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Statement of comprehensive income

Far the years ended 31 December

Financial statements Group financial statemenis

CHF mdlions 2006 2007
Netincome 4560 4162
Other comprehensive ingome, net of tax:
Change in unrealised gains/losses (1ax:178 in 2006 and 213 in 2007} 322 a89
Change in foreign currency translaton {tax: 38 in 2006 and - 201 in 2007} -1178 -2349
Change in adjustment for pension benefits {1ax: 210 in 2006 and —194 in 2007} -665 609
Comprehansive income 3041 3311

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Group financial statemants.
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Statement of cash flow

For the years ended 31 December

CHF métions 2008 2007
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income 4560 4162
Adjustments to reconcile net income te net cash provided/used by cperating activities:
Cepreciation, amartisation and other non-cash items 886 676
Net realised investrnent gaing/1osses -2106 738
Change in:
Technical provisions, net -2140 -6434
Funds he!ld by ceding companies and other reinsurance balances h24 -449
Other assets and liabilivies, net 2512 2436
Income taxes payable/recoverable 910 672
Income from equity-accounted investees, net of dividends received -375 ~407
Trading positions. net -10966 -13094
Securities purchased/sold under agreement ta resell/repurchase. net 7711 7935
Net cash provided/used by operating activities 1516 -3764
Cash flows from investing activities
Fixed income securnties:
Sales and matunities 59045 51584
Purchases -46 105 -535637
Net purchase/sale/maturities of short-term investments -4149 980
Equity securities:
Sales 7873 6495
Purchases -8799 -6244
Cash paid/received for acquisiions/disposals and reinsurance transactions. net -3506 1615
Net purchases/sales/maturnities of other investments -1394 -1761
Net cash provided/used by investing activities 2965 -368
Cash flows from financing activities
Issuance of lcng-term debt 3925 4342
Issuance/repayment of short-term debt -1042 2057
Eq'unv issued 1323 as
Purchase/sale of freasury shares -63 -2303
Dividends paid to shareholders -776 =1162
Net cash provided/used by financing activities 3367 2972
Total net cash provided/used 7848 -1660
Reclassification to short-term investments -2451
Effect of foreign curreacy translation -159 -415
Change in cash and cash equivalents 5238 -2075
Cash and cash equivalents as of 1 January 5368 136086
Cash and cash equivalents as of 31 December 13606 11631

The accompanying nctes are an integral part of tha Group financial statements.

Interest paid during 2007 was CHF 2 018 million.The Group has reclassified CHF 2 451 million from cash to shart tarm invesiments retated
to the assumption of matched funding business of Insurance Solutions in 2006. The Group settled a mandatory convertible bond 1otalling

CHF 1024 million with equity. reducing treasury shares by the same amount.

Pleass refer 10 Note 18 for a dascription of the changes in presentation and disclosure.
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Notes to the Group financial statements

Natura of operations

Basis of presentation

Principles of consolidation

Use of astimates in the preparation
of financial stataments

Foreign currancy remsasurement
and translation

1 Organisation and summary of significant accounting policies

The Swiss Re Group, which is headquartered in Zurich. Switzerland. comprisas Swiss Rein-
surance Company (the parent company, raferred to as “Swiss Re Zurich™) and its subsidiarios
[collectively, the "Swiss Re Group” or the “Group™}. The Group provides reinsurance and other
related praducts and services to insurance companies, clients ang others worldwide, through
a network of offices in over 25 countrias as well as through reinsurance brokers.

The accompanying consolidated financial statemeants have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accaptad in the United States of America (US GAAP) and
comply with Swiss law. The Group's financial statements are stated in Swiss francs (CHF), the
cureency of the country in which Swiss Re Zurich is incorporated. All significant inter-comparny
transactions and balances have been eliminated on consolidation.

To reflect the integration of the Financial Services business segment into tha Group structure,
the way in which certain disclosures are presented in the financial statements has been
changed. The main changes include the reclassifcation of Financial Services assets, liabilities
and trading revenues into existing balance sheet and income statement line items, The cash
flow statement and the presentation of the business segments has been adjusted accordingly.
Please refer 1o Note 18 for further details of the changes.

Tha Group's financial statemenus include the consolidated financial staternents of Swiss Re
Zurich and its subsidiaries. Entities which Swiss Re Zurich directly or indirectly controls
through holding a majority of the voting rights are consohdated in the Group accounts. The
Group also consolidates variable interest entities where Swiss Re is the primary beneliciary,
Companies which Swiss Re Zurich does not control, but over which Swiss Ra Zurich directly
or indirectly exercises significant influence, are accountad for using the equity method and
are included in other invested assets. The Swiss Re Group's share of net profit or loss in invest-
mants accounted for under the equity method is inciuded in net investmant income. Equity
and net incoma of these companies are adjusted as necessary 10 be in ling with the Group
accounting pokicias. The results of consolidated subsidiaries and investments accounted for
using the equity mathod are included in the financial statements for tha period commenging
from the date of acquisition.

The preparation of financial statements requires managemasnt 10 make significant estimatas
and assumptions that alfect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses
as wall as the refated disclosure including contingent assets and liabilities. The Swiss Re
Groug's liabilities for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses and policy benetis for lfe
and health include estimates for pramium, claim and banefn data not received from ceding
companias at the date of the financial statemants. In addition, the Group uses certain financial
instruments ang invests in secunities of certain entities for which exchange trading does not
exist, Tha Group determines these estimates on the basis of historical information, actuarial
analyses. financial modelling and other analytical techniques. Actual results could differ sigaif-
icantly from the estimatas describad above.

Transactions denaminated in foreign currencies are remeasured 10 the respactive subsidiary's
functional currency at average quarterly exchange rates, Monetary assets and liabilitios ara re-
measured to the functional currency at closing exchange rates, whereas non-monetary assets
and liabilities are reameasured to the functional currency at historical rates. Remeasurement

gains and losses on monetary assets and liabilities and trading securities are reported in earn-
ings. Remeasurament gains and losses on available-for-sale securities, investments in consoli-
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Valuation of financial assets

Investments
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dated subsidiaries and investiments accounted for using the equity method are reporied in
shareholdars’ equity.

For cansolidation purposes, assets and liabilities of subsidiaries with functional cursencies
other than Swiss francs are translated fram the functional currancy to Swiss francs at closing
rates. Revenues and expenses are translaled at average exchange rates. Translation adjust-
ments ate reported in shareholdars’ aquity.

The fair value af the majarity of the Group's financial instruments is based on quoted prices

in active markets or observable inputs. These instruments include government and agency
securities, commercial paper, most investment-grade corporate debt, most high-yield debt
securities. exchange traded derivative instruments, most mortgage-backed and asset-backed
secunties and listed equity secunties.

In markats with reduced or no liquidity, spreads betwean big and offer prices are normalty
widar comparad to spreads in highly liquid markers. There can also be differences berwean
tha market values implied by collataral requested by counterparues and the prices obsarved in
the markats. Such market conditions affect the valuation of ¢ertain asset classes of the Group,
such as soma asset-backed securitias as well as certain denvative structures refarencing such
assal classes. For these assets or derivative structures, the Group uses market prices or inpuls
derived from market prices. A saparate internal price venfication process, independent of the
trading function provides an additional control over the market prices or market input used

1o determina the fair values of such assets. Whilst management consider appropriate values
have been ascribed to such assets, current market conditions increase the lavel of uncertainty
and judgment over these valuations, Subsequent valuations could differ significantly from the
results of the process described ahove.

The Group’s investments in fixed income and equity securities are classified as available-for-
sale (AFS) ar trading. Fixed income securities AFS and equity securities AFS are carried at fair
value, based on quoted market prices, with the difference betwaen original cost and fair value
being recognised in shareholders’ equity. Trading fted income and equity securitias ara car-
ned at fair value with unrealised gains and losses being recognised in earnings,

The cests of fixed income and aquity securities ara reduced to fair value, with a corresponding
charge to raalised investment losses if the declina in value, exprassed in functienal currency
tarms, is other than temporary. Subsequent recoveries of praviously recegnised impairments
arg not recognised.

Interest on lixed income securities is recorded in nat investment itncome when earnad and
is adjusted for the amortisation of any purchase premium or discount. Dividends on eguity
securines are recorded on the basis of the ex-dividend date. Realised gains and losses on
sales are included in earnings and are calculated using the specific identification methad.

Palicy loans, mortgages and ather loans are carried at amortised cos: (effective viald method),
net af any allowance for the estimated uncollectible amounts.

Investmeni in real esiate that the Group intends to hold fer the production of income is carried
at depreciatad cost, net of any writa-down for impairment in value. Impairment in value is
recognised if the sum of the estimated future undiscountad cash flows from the usa of the
real astate 1s lower than i1s carrying valua. lmpairment in value, depreciation and other related
charges or credits are included in net investment income. Investment in real esiate held for



Derivative financial instruments and
hedge accounting

Financial statemaents Notes to the Group financial statements

sale is carried at the lower of cost or fair value, less estimated selling costs, and is not depra-
ciatad. Reductions in the carrying value of real estate held for sale are ingtuded in realised
invastment losses.

Short-term investments are carried at amortised cost, which approximates fair valua. The
Group considers highly liquid invastments with a remaining maturity at the date of acquisition
of one year or less, but greater than threa months. 10 De short-term investments.

Other invested assets include affiliated companies, aguity accounted companies, derivative
financial instruments and investments without readily determinable fair valpe (including limited
partrership investments). Investments in limited parinershios where the Group's interest
squals or exceeds 3% are accounted for using the equity method. Investments in limited part-
narships whers the Group's interest is below 3% and equity investments in corporata entities
which are not publicly traded are accounted for at astimated fair value with changes in fair
value recognised as unrealised gains/losses in sharsholders’ squity.

Tre Group entars into security lending arrangements under which it loans certain securites

in exchange for collateral and receives securities lending feas. The Group's policy is o require
coliateral, consisting of cash or securities, equal 1o at least 102% of the carrying value of the
securities loaned. In certacn arrangernents. the Group may accept collateral of less than 102%.
if the structure of the overall transaction offers an equivalent Jevel of security. Cash received
as collateral is recognised along with an obligation 1o return the cash. Securities received as
collateral that can be sold or repledged are a!so recognised along with an abligation 1o return
these secunities. Security lending fees are recognisad over the 1erm of tha relatad loans.

The Group usas a vanety of denvative financial instruments including swaps, options, forwards
and exchange-traded financia! futures for the Group’s trading and hedging strategy in lina
with the overall risk managemaent strategy. Derivative financial instruments are primarily used
as a means of managing exposure 10 price, foreign currency and/or intarest rate nsk an
planned or anticipated investment purchases, existing assets or liabiliies and also 10 lock in
attractive investmant conditions fer funds which hecome available in the futire, The Group
recognises all of its derivative instruments on the balance sheet at fair value. Derivatives that
are not designated as hedging instrumants are adjusted to fair value thiough earnings.

If the derivative is designated as a hedge of the fair value of assets or liabilities, changes in the
fair valua of the derivative are recognised in earnings, together with changes in the fair valua
of the related hedged item. If tha derivative is designated as a hedge of tha variahility in ex-
pected future cash fiows related 1o a particular risk, changes in the fair value of the derivative
are reported in other comprehensive income until the hedged item is racognised in earnings.
The ineffective portion of the hedge is recognised in earnings. When hadge accounting is
discontinued on a cash flow hedge. the net gain or loss remains in accumulated cther com-
prehensive income and is reclassitied 10 earnings in the period in which the formerly hedged
transaction is reported in earnings. When the Group discontinues hedge accounting because
it is no longer probable that a forecasted transaction will pccur within the required time period.,
the desivative continues to be carried on the batance sheet at fair value, and gains and losses
that were previously recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income are recognised

in earnings.

Darwative financial instrument assets are generally included in other investad assets and de-

rivative financial instrument liabilities are generally included in accrued expenses and cther
liabilities.
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Cash and cash equivalents

Deferred acquisition costs

Business combinations

Acquired present value of
future profits

Goodwill
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The Group also designates non-derivative monetary financial instruments as hedging the for-
eign currency exposure of its net investment in certain foreign operations. From the inception
of the hedging relationship, remeasuremant gains and losses on the designated non-deriva-
tive monetary financial instruments and translauon gains and losses on the hadged net invest-
ment are reporied as translation gains and losses in shareholders’ equity.

Cash and cash equivalents includa cash on hand, short-term depasits, certain shost-term in-
vastmants in maney market funds. and highly liquid debt instruments with a remaining matu-
rity at the date of acquisition of three months or less.

Acquisition costs, which vary with, and are primarily ralated tg, the production of new insur-
ance and reinsurance business, are deferrad to the extent they are deamed recoverable from
future gross profits, Deferred acquisition costs consist principally of commissions. Deferred
acquisition costs for short-duration contracts are amortised in proportion to premiums earned.
Future invastrment income is considered :n deermining the recoverability of deferrad acquisi-
tion costs for short-duration contracts. Deferrad acquisiuon costs for long-duration contracts
are amertised over the life of underlying contracts. Daferred acquisition costs for universal life-
type conuvacts are amortised based on the present value of estimated gross profits.

The Group applies the purchase method of accounting for business combinations. This meth-
od allocates the cost of the acquired entity to the assets and tiabilities assumed based on their
astimatag fair values at the date of acquisition,

Admin Ae® blocks of business can ba acquired in different legal forms. either through an ac-
guisiticn of an entity's share capital or through a reinsurance transaction. The Group's policy
is to treat these transactions consistently regardless of the form of acquisition. Accardingly the
Group records the acquired assets and liabilities directly to the balance sheet. Premiums, lifa
and healih benefits and other income statament itams are not recorded in the incoma state-
ment on the date of the acquisition.

The underlying liabilities and assets acquired are subsequently accounted for according to the
relevant GAAP guidance, including specific guidance applicable 10 subsequent accountuing for
as501s and liabilites recognised as part of purchase method of accounting, including present
value of future profit, goodwill and other intangible assets.

The acquired present value of future profits (PVFP) of business in force is recorded in connac-
tion with the acquisition of life and/or health gparations. The initial value is determined actuar-
ially by discounting estimated future gross profits as a measure of the value of business a¢-
quired. The resulting asset is amortised an a constant yield basis over the expected revenua
recognition period of the business acquired, genarally over periods ranging up to 30 years,
with the accrual of interest added to the unamortised balance at the earned rate. Tha carrying
valua ol PVFP is reviewed periodically for indicators of impairment in value. Adjustments 10 re-
flect impairment in value are recognised in earnings during the period in which the determina-
tion of impairment is made.

The excess of the purchase price of acquired businesses over the estimated fair value of net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. which 18 reviowed periodically for indicators of im-
pairment in value. Adjustments to reflect impairment in vatue are recognised in @arnings in the
period in which the determination of impairmant is made.
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Financial statemants Notes to the Group financial statements

Other assets include deferred expenses on retroactive reinsurance, separale account assets,
prepaid reinsurance prariums, real esiate for own use. property, plant and eguipment, ac-
crued income, certain intangible assets and prepaid assets,

The excess of estimated liabilities for claims and claim adjusimen? expenses payable over
consideration received in respect of retroactive property and casualty reinsurange contracts
is recorded as a delerred expense. The deferred expense on retroactive reinsurance contracts
is amartised through earnings over the expected claims-paying penod.

Separate account assets are carried at fair value. The invesiment performancs (including inter-
ast, dividends, realised gains and losses and changes in unrealised gains and losses) of sepa-
rate account assels and the cormesponding amounts credited to the contract holder are offset
1o zarain the same ling itam in earnings.

Real estatas for own use, property, plant and eguipment are carried a1 depreciated cost,

External direct costs of materials and services incurred to develop or obtain software for inter-
nal usa, payroll and payroll-related costs for employees directly associated with software de-
valopment and interest cost incurred while developing software for internal use are capitalised
and amortised on a straight-fine basis through earnings over the estimated useful lifa.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognised based on the difference between
financial statement carrying amounts and the corresponding income tax bases of assets and
liabiiities using enacted income tax rates and laws. A valuation allowance is recerded against
deferred tax assets when it is deemed more likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax
assat may not be realised.

Liabilities for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses for property and casualty rein-
surance coniracts are accrued when insured events occur and are based on the estimated
ulumate cost of settling the claims, using reports and individual case estimates received from
ceding companigs. A provision is also included for ciaims incurred but not reported. which is
developed on the basis of past experience adjusted for current rends and other factors that
modify past experience. The esiablishment of the appropnate Jevel of reserves is an inherently
uneertain process involving estimates and judgements mada by management, and therefare
thera can ba no assurance that ultimate claims and claim adjustment expenses will not ex-
ceed the loss resarves currently established. These estimates are regularly reviewed. and ad-
justments for differencaes between estimaias and aciwal paymenis for claims and for changes
in estimates are reflectad in income in the period in which the estimates are changed or pay-
ments are made.

The Group does not discount tiabilities arising from prospective property and casualty insur-
ance and reinsurance contracts, ingluding liabilities which are discounted for US statutory
reporting purpeses. Liabilities arising from property and casualty insurance ang reinsurance
contracts acquired in a business combination are initially recogrused at fair value in accord-
ance with the purchase method of accounting.

Experience features which are directly linked 1o a reinsurance asset or liability are classified
in a mannar that is consistent with the presentation of that asset or liahility.

Uiabilities for Iife and health policy benefits from reinsurance business are generally calculated

using the net level premium method, based on assumptions as to investrment vields. mortality,
withdrawals, lapses and policyholder dividends, Assumptions are set at the time the contract
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Policyholder account balances

Funds hold pssets and fiabilities
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is issued or. in the case of contracts acquired by purchase, at the purchase date. The assump-
tions are based on projactions from past experience. making allowance for possible adverse
deviation. Interest assumptions for life and health reinsurance benefits liabilities range from
1% 10 13%. Assumec mortality rates ase generally based an experience multiples applied to
the actuanal select and ultimate tables based en industry experience. Liabilities for policy
benelis are increased if 11 is determined that future cash flows, including investrent inceme.
ara insufficient to cover future benefits and expenses.

The liability for accident and health policy benefits consists of active life reserves and the esti-
mated present value of the remaining ultimate net costs of incurred claims. The active life re-
sarves inclugde unearned pramiums and additional reserves. The additional reserves are com-
puted on the net level premium method using assumpticns for future investment yield, mortal-
ity and morbidity experience. The assumptions are based on projections of past exparience
and inctude provisions for possible adverse dewiaton,

Policyholder accouns balances relate to universal life-type contracts and investment contracts.
Interest crediting ratas for pelicyholder account balances range from 3% to 10%.

Universat life-type contracts are long-duration insurance contracts. providing either death or
annuity benelits, with terms that ara not fixed and guaranteed

Investment contracts are long-duration contracts that do not incorperate significant insurance
nsk. This means that there is no mortality and morbidity risk. or the mortality and morbidity
risk associated with the insurance banefii features offered in the contract is of insignificant
amgount or remate probability. Amaunts received as paymaent for investment contracts are
reported as policyholder account balances, Related assets are included in general account
assets.

Amcunts assessed against policyholders for martality, administration and surrender are shown
as fee income. Amounts ¢credited 1o policyholders are shown as interest credited 1o policy-
holders. [nvestment income and realised invastment gains and logses allocable to policyholders
arg included in net investment income and nat realised investment gaing/losses.

Funds held assets and liabilities inglude amounts retained by the ceding company or the

Group for business written on a funds withhe!d basis. and amounts arising from the applica-
tian of tha deposit method of accounting to insurance and reinsurance cantracts that do not
indemnify the ceding company or the Group against loss or liabitity selating to insurance risk.

Undar the deposit method of accounting, the deposit asset or liability is initially measured
based on the considaration paid or received. For contracts that transfer neither significant
timing nor underwriting risk, and contracts that transfer only significant timing risk. changes
in estimates o the timing or amounis of cash flows are accounted for by recalculating the
effactive viekd. The deposit is then adjusted to the amount that would have existec had the
new effective vield been applied since the inception of tha contract. The revenue and expensa
recorded for such contracts is included in net investment income. For contracts that transfer
only significant underwriting risk, onge a loss is incurred, the deposit is adjusted by the
present valua of the incurrad Ipss. At each subsequent balance sheet date, the portion of the
deposit attributable to the incurred loss is recalculated by discounting the estimated future
cash flows. The resulting changes in the carrying amount of the deposit are recognisad in
claims and claim adjustment expenses.
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Property and casualty reinsurance premiums are recorded when wntten and include an esti-
mata for written premiums receivable at period end. Premiums earned are generally recog-
nised in income over the contract period \n proportion to the amount of reinsurance provided.
Unearned premiums consist of tha unexmired portion of reinsurance provided. Life reinsurance
pramiums are earned when dua. Related policy benefits are racorded in relation to the associ-
ated premium gr gress profits so that profits are recognised over the expected lives of the con-
tracts.

Life and health reinsurance premiums for group coverage's are generally earned over the tarm
of the coverage. For group contracts that allow experience adjustments to pramiums, such
premiums are recognised as the related experiance emerges.

The Group uses retrecession arrangements 10 increase its aggregate underwriting capacity,

1o diversify its risk and to reduce the risk of catastrophic loss on rainsurance assumed. The
ceding of risks 10 retrocessionaires does not ralieva the Group of its obligations to its ceding
companies. The Group regularly evaluates the financial condition of its retrocessionairas and
mgonitors the concantration of cradit risk 10 minimise its exposure o financial loss from retro-
cessionaires’ insolvency. Premiums and losses ceded under retrocession contracts are repaort-
ad as reductions of premiums earned and claims and claim adjustment expanses. Amounis
racoverable for ceded short- and long-duration contracts, including universal life-type and
investment contracts, are reported as assets in the accompanying censolidated halance sheet.

The Group pravides reserves for uncollectibie amaunts an reinsurance balances ceded, based
on management's assassmant of the collectibility of the outstanding balances.

The Group accaunts for its pension and other postretirernent benefit costs using the acerual
mathed of accounting. Amounts charged to expenses are based on periodic actuarial determi-
nations.

The Group has a long-term incentive plan, a fixad opticn plan, a rastricted share plan, and an
employes participation plan. These plans are described in more detail in Nota 12. The Group
accounts for share-based paymaent transactions with employees using the fair value method.
Under the fair value method. the fair value of the awards is recognised in aarnings cver the
vesting period,

For share-based compensation plans which are settled in cash, compensation costs are rac-
agnised as liabilities. whereas for equity-settled plans. compensatiar: costs are recognised as
an accrual 1o additienal paid-in capital within shareholders’ aquity.

Treasury shares are reportad at cost in shargholders” equity. Treasury shares also includs
stand-alona derivative instruments indexed to the Group's shares that meet the requirements
for classification in shareholders’ equity as well as embeddad denvative instruments indexed
to tha Graup's shares, which are bifurcated from the host contract and meet the requirements
far classification in shareholders aquity.

Basic earnings per common shara are determined by dividing net income available ta shara-
helders by the weighted average number of comman shares entitled to dividends during the
year, Diluted earnings per common shara reflect the effect on earnings and avarage common
shares outstanding associated with dilutve securnities.
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New accounting pronouncements
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In June 2008, 1he Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Interpretation No. 48, “Ac-
counting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes™ (FIN48). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for incoma
taxes by prescribing a minimum recognition threshald that a tax position is required to meet
before being recognised in the financial statements, FIN 48 also provides guidance on derec-
ognition, measurement, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interirm periods,
disclosure and transition. The Company adopied FIN 48 as of 1 January, 2007. The impact of
the provisions of FIN 48 is described within Note 10,

tn September 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 158 "Em-
ployers Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Past Retrement Plans™ {SFAS 158).
SFAS 158 requires an employer to recagnisa the over-funded or under-funded status of a de-
fined benefit pastretiremant plan as an asses or liability and ta recagnise changes in that fund-
ed status in the year in which the changes occur through comprehensive income. The Group
adopted the provisions of FAS 158 for the year ended 31 Dacember 2006 except for the
provision to measura plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of the amployer’s fiscal
year end statement of financial conditions. The Group will adopt this final provision in the first
cuarter of 2008.

In September 2005, the AICPA released SOP 05-1 "Accounting by Insuranca Enterprises for
Deferred Acguisiton Cosis in Connection With Modifications or Exchanges of Insurance Con-
tracts” {SOP 05-1). The adoption of SOP 05-1 from 1 January 2007 did not have a material
impact on the Group's financial statements.

In Septembar 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 157 “Fair
Value Measurements™ (SFAS 157). SFAS 157 establishes a new definition and framework for
determining fair value and expands the required disclosures for assets and liabilities recorded
at fair value. This statement applies 1o all assets and liabilities measured at fair value which are
required or allowed by cther standards with limited exceptions, The Group will adopt SFAS
157 in the first quarter of 2008,

In February 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 159 “The Fair
Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities™ {SFAS 169). SFAS 169 enables en-
tities 1o elect to measure specified financial assets and liabilities at fair vatue on an instrument-
by-instrumant basis and expands the ability to use fair value measuremanis with financial in-
struments and certain other items not currently parmitted to be measured at fair valua. SFAS
159 also provides for financial statement presentation guidance and disclosure requirements.
The Group will adopt SFAS 159 in tha first quarter of 2008.
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2 Investments

Please refer to Note 18 for a dascription of the changes in presentation and disctosure.

Investment income Net investment incoma by source was as follows:

CHF mHliens 2008 2007
Fixed income securities 5732 15816
Equity secunties 1 as8
Policy loans, mortgages and gther loans 618 604
Investment real estate 156 221
Short-term investments 355 494
Other current investments 48 577
Equity in garnings of equity-accounted investees 389 410
Cash and cash equivalents 284 351
Deposis with ceding companies 680 777

Gross investment income 8993 11838
Investment expenses -404 -612
Interest charged for funds held -598 =534

Net investment income 7991 10692

Dwidends received from investments accounted for using the equity method were CHF 14 mil-
Yion and CHE 3 mition in 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Net investment income includes income on unit-haked business of CHF 670 millon and
CHF 749 million in 2006 and 2007, respectivaly. which is credited ta unit-linked policyholders,
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Realised gains and losses
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Realised gains and losses for fixed income, equity securities and other investments were as

follows:
CHF rmullions 2006 2007
Fixed income securities available-for-sale

Gross realised gains 922 621

Gross realised losses ’ -591 -670
Equity securities avaitable-for-sale

Gross realised gains 11561 1714

Graoss realised losses -189 -159
Other-than-temparary impairments -156 -647
Net realised investment gains/losses on trading securities 439 =917
Change in net unrealised investment gains on trading securities 1763 298
Other investments

Grass realised/unreslised gains/losses 56 356
Exchange gains/losses -1289 -1335
Not roalised investment gains/loases 21086 -739

Praceeds from fixed income securities available-for-sale amounted to CHF 44 358 million
in 2007 (2006: CHF 53 720 million) and sales of equity securities available-for-sala amounted

10 CHF 6 668 million in 2007 (2006: CHF 7 881 million).

Net realised invesiment gaing/losses include incoma on unitdinked business of CHF 1 218 mil-
lien and CHF 512 million in 2006 and 2007, respectively, which is cradited to unit-linked policy-

hotders.
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Invastmants available-for-sale Amortised cost or cost and estimated fair valugs of investments in fixed income and equity
sacurives classified as available-for-sala were as follows:

As of 31 Decamber 2008 Amornsed  Grossunreal  Gross unreal- Estmated
CHF mdons cost or cost isad gans 5ed l035es fair value

Debt securities issued by governments
and government agencies:
US Treasury and other US government

carporations and agencies 29585 190 -598 29147
States of the United States and
political subdivisions of the states B76 34 -2 708
Unitad Kinggom ) 5280 87 -54 5313
Canadga 3239 755 -12 3982
Germany 2293 4 -28 2269
France 1537 12 -18 1531
Other 74685 212 ~66 7601
Total 50035 1294 -778 50551
Corporate debt securities 26836 921 -373 27384
Mortgage-backed and asset-backed
securities 15280 102 ~190 15192
Fixed incoms securities available-for-sale 92151 2317 -1341 93127
Equity sacurities pvailable-for-sale 8839 2268 -262 108456
As of 31 Decarmber 2007 Amortised  Gross unrga-  Gross unrea- Estimated
CHF muligns cost or cost lised gans hised logses far value
Debt securities issued by governments and
government agencies:
US Treasury and other US government
corporations and agencies 22743 678 -96 23325
States of the United States and poliical
subdivisions of the states 1417 46 -1 1452
United Kingdom 11096 261 -65 11292
Canada 3708 1040 -4 4744
Germany 2228 50 -22 2 256
France 1186 1 -24 1183
Qther 7293 281 =41 7633
Total 43681 2367 -263 51785
Corporate deb? securities 25117 6§50 -747 25020
Mortgage-backed and asset-backed
securites 31197 245 -438 31005
Fixed incoma securities available-for-sale 105995 3263 -1448 107810

Equity securities availabte-for-sale 9039 2205 -485 10759

After the batance sheet date. the Group 100k a decision o sell and has sold a substanual part
of its proprietary equity secunties available-for-sale portiolio in response to recent market de-
velopments.
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Investments trading Fixad income securities and equity securities classified as trading were as follows:
CHF millions 2006 2007
Debt securities issued by governments and government agencies 14608 14738
Corporate debt securrties 17911 18894
Mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities 12142 18161
Fixed income securities trading 44662 51793
Equity securities trading 225602 22103

The amertised cost or cost and estimated fair values of invastments in fixed income securities
by remaining maturity are shown below. Fixed matunty investmaents are assumed not to be
called for redemption prior to the stated maturity date. As of 31 December 2006 and 2007,
CHF 5 426 million and CHF 5169 million, respectively. of fixad income securities wera callable,

Maturity of fixad income
securities ovailable-for-sale

2008 2007
Ag of 31 Dacamber Amortrsed Esumated Amorused Esumatad
CHF mithons cost or cost far value oSt Or cast fair valug
Qe in one year or less 5768 5804 6643 4149
Due atter one year through five years 26198 26171 20158 23241
Due after five years through ten years 19224 19129 17819 18075
Due after ten years 25683 26831 30180 31340
Mortgage-backed and asset-backed
securities with no fixed maturity 15280 15192 31197 31005
Total fixed income securities
available-for-szle 92151 93127 105995 107810
Assets on deposit or pladged As of 31 Dacember 2CC6 and 2007, investments with the carrying value of CHF 1 585 million

and CHF 1438 million. respectively, were on deposit with ragulatory agencies in accordance
with local requirements,

As of 31 December 2006 and 2007, investments (including cash and cash equivalents) with
a carvying value of approximatety CHF 14 728 million and CHF 9 262 million. respectvely,
wera placed on deposit or pledged 10 secure certain reinsurance liabilities.

The Group has adjusted the classification of investments placed on deposit or reptedged 10
secure certain reinsurance liabilities for 2006. The revision has no Impact on reported balance
sheat itams, shareholders’ equity or net income.

Collataral accepted which the Group As of 31 December 2006 and 2007, the fair value of the government and corporate band

has the right to sell or repledge securitias raceved as collateral, was CHF 6 502 miilion and CHF 17 142 million, respectively.
Of this, the amount that has been sold or repledged as of 31 Dacember 2006 and 2007 was
CHF 5450 million and CHF 16 802 million, respectively, which was used to settla short gov-
amment: bond positions. The sources of the collateral are highly rated banking market counter-
parties.
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securities avaitable-for-sale
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The foliowing table shows the fair value and unrealised losses of the Graup's fixed income se-
curities, aggregated by investment category and length of time thatindividual secunties were
in a continuous unrealisad loss position, as of 31 December 2006 and 2007. A continuous
decline in the value of equity secunties available-for-sale for longer than twehe months is con-
sidered other-than-temporary and racognised as net realised investment gains/losses in the
income statement. Therefore, as of 31 December 2006 and 2007, the gross unrealised loss
o equity securities available-for-sale of CHF 262 million and CHF 485 million relates to de-
chnes in valus for less than 12 months.

Less than 12 months 12 ronths or more Total
As of 31 Decembar 2006 Unrealised Unrealised Unraalised
CHF mdlions. Faw value losses  Far valug losses  Fa valug psses
Debt securnities issued by govern-
ments and government agencies 20633 285 13443 483 34078 778
Corporate debt secunties 6362 104 2618 269 8980 373
Mortgage-backed and asset-backed
securities 4939 51 4138 133 9077 190
Total 31934 450 20189 891 52133 1341
Lass than 12 months 12 months or more Total
As of 31 Decembed 2007 Unrealsed Unrealrsed Unreatsed
CHF milions Faw value losses _ Faw valua lpsses  Fau valug losses
Debt secusities issued by govern-
ments and government agencies 6960 79 65349 184 13309 263
Corporate debt secunties 9379 432 3495 315 12874 747
Mortgage-backed and asset-backed
securties 11044 317 4573 121 15617 438
Total 27383 828 14417 620 41800 1448

An assessment of whether an other-than-temporary decling in the value of equity and fixed
income sacuntes available-for-sale has occusred as of the balance sheet date is based on a
case-by-cass evaluation of the reasons behind the decline in value, This evaluation includes:
{a) an assessment of tha duration and extent of the decline in value: {b) raview of the financial
performance and outloak far the economic environment and industry in which the issuer op-
erates; (¢} reviaw of the financial performance and outlook for the issuer compared to industry
peers; and (d} analysis of any other factors, incluging credit rating. that may adversely affect
the Group's intent and ability to hold the investment long enough to allow for any anticipatad
recovery. Other-than-temporary declines in the value of aquity and fixed income securities
available-for-sale are recognised as net realised investmant gains/losses in the income state-
ment.

The Group may seil available-for-sale equity or fixed income securities at a lass in subsequent
pariods having previously asserted tha intent and abitity to hold such securities until racovary.
Such sales may only take place in responsa to changes in market conditions or other ciccum-
stances that occur aftar the balance sheet date. As a result, the Group recognises the associat-
ed realised losses in the pariod in which the decision to sell the sacurities is taken.
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Mortgages, loans and reai estate
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As of 31 Dacember 2006 and 2007, investments in mortgages and other loans and real es-
tate comprised the following:

2008 2007
CHF mulliony Carrying value Farr valug __ Carrying value Fair valua
Policy loans, mortgages and other loans B074 8074 7414 7414
Invesiment real estate 4227 5389 2682 3937

As of 31 December 2008 and 2007, the Group's investment in mortgages and other loans
included CHF 231 millicn and CHF 216 million, respectively, of loans due from employees and
CHF 388 million and CHF 415 million, respectively, dua from officers. These loans generally
cansist of morigages offered at variable and fixed interest rates.

As of 31 December 2006 and 2007, investments in real estate included CHF 67 million and
CHF 64 million, respectively. of real estate hald for sale.

Depreciation expensa related to income-producing properties was CHF 34 millien and CHF
57 million for 2006 and 2007, respectively. Accumulated depreciation on investment real
estate totalled CHF 444 million and CHF 508 million as of 31 Decamber 2006 and 2007
respectively.

Substantially all morigages and other loans raceivable are secured by buildings, land or the
underfying policies. The ultimate collectibility of the receivables is evaluated regularly and an
appropriate allowance for uncollectible amounts is established.
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3 Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses a variety of derivative financial instruments including swaps, options, forwards,
credit derivatives and exchange-traded financial futures in its trading and hedging strategies,
in line with the Group’s overall risk management strategy. The cbjectives include managing
exposure to price, foraign currency and/or interest rate risk on planned or anticipatad invast-
ment purchases. existing assets or liabilities, as well as locking in attractive investment condi-
tions for future available funds.

The fair values represent the gross carrying value ameounts at the raparting date for each class
of derivative contract held or issued by the Group. The fair values below ara not an indication
of credit risk. as many ovar-the-counter transactions are conyracted and documentad under
ISDA master agreemants or their equivalent. Managerment baliaves that such agresments pro-
vide for legally enforceable set-off in the event of default, which substantially reduces credit
exposure.

The maximum potentiat loss assuming non-performance by all counterparties. and basad on
the market replacemeant cost as of 31 December 2006 and 2007 approximated CHF 2220
mitlion and CHF 6 713 miflion, respactively. These values are net of amounts offset pursuant o
nghts of set-off and qualifying master netting arrangements with varigus countarpartias. The
fair value of derivatives cutstanding as of 31 December 2006 and 2007 was as follows:

008 2007

Positve Negattve  Carrying valug Positve: Neagatve  Carrving value
CHF prudlng. lav value far value _assats/liabilities fan vaue {au value assets/liabilines
Interest rate contracts
Farwards and futures 24 =71 -47 88 =396 -308
Swaps 2863 -3082 -199 5330 -5483 -153
Other 101 -101
Total 2887 -3133 -246 5519 -5980 —461
Equity and index contracts
Forwards and futures 250 -343 -83 670 =672 -2
Cptions 1999 -2148 -147 2763 -1997 766
Swaps 202 =148 54 290 -131 169
Cther -11 =31 57 =11 46
Total 2481 -2B48 -187 3780 -2811 969
Foreign currency
Options 274 -284 -5 407 -359 48
Swaps 1286 -14986 -210 2034 -2821 -787
Total 1565 -1780 -215 2441 -3180 -739
Other derivatives
Credit derivatives 1427 1041 386 4011 -40M -80
Catastrophe derivatives 1 -1 -10
Weather derivatives 95 -124 -29 3 -12 -9
Other 133 -205 -72 40 -97 ~57
Total 18666 -1370 285 4055 -4191 ~136
Total derivative financial
instruments £568 -8931 -363 15795 -16162 -367
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Hedges of the net investment
in a foreign operation
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The Group offsets derivative assets and liabilities including certain derivative related collateral
coniracts in the balance sheet, far which thera 15 a right of offset under master netting agree-
menis.

As of 21 December 2006 anc 2007, other invastad assets included derivative financial instru-
ments with a fair vaiue of CHF 2 804 million and CHF 6 168 million, respectively.

As of 31 December 2006 and 2007, ather accrued expensas and cihar liabilities included
darrvative financial instruments with a fair value of CHF 3 167 million and CHF & 535 million,
respactively.

These derivative financial instruments include cash flow hedges with a fair value of CHF 31 mil-
hon and CHF 21 million as of 31 December 2006 and 2007, respeciively.

The Group designates non-derivative monetary financial instruments as hedging the foreign
currency exposure of its net investment in certain foreign operations.

For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2007, the Group recorded net unrealised foreign
currency remeasuremant losses in sharehoders’ equity of CHF 96 mullion and CHF 668 miltion,
respectivaly, This offsets translation gains and losses on the hedged net investment.
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4 Acquisitions

On 8 June 2008, Swiss Re compleated the acquisition of 100% of the outstanding common
shares of GE Insurance Solutions Corporation, excluding its US life and health cperation and
certain other assets and kabiliues. from General Elecine Company.

The purchase price has been allocated based an a preliminary estimate of the fair value of
assels acquired and liabilitias assumed at the date of acquisition.

Property and casualty reserves, bath assumed and ceded, have been adjusted based on an
estimate of their fair value as of the data of the acquisition. Such esumaites include the best
estimate of the ultimate claims payments and receipts and the timing of those paymenis.

The estimated payments have been discounted and adjusted for the expected cost of helding
capital 10 support the reinsurance assats and liabilities.

In conjuncuen with the acquisition, Swiss Re had identfied certain areas. mainly with respect
to property and casualty resarvas, where more infarmation was required. Having obtained this
infarmation. Swiss Re has revised the initial estimate in line with the established methodology
described above,

Tha revised astimata resulted in an increase in property and casualty resarves, net of tax, of
CHF 333 million, partly offset by other revisions to assets acquired and liabilities assumed,
with a netincrease in gocdwill of CHF 249 million in the second quarter 2007, compared 10
year and 2006,
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5 Deferred acquisition costs (DAC) and acquired present value

of future profits (PVFP)

2006 2007
CHF mdlons DAC PP DAC PVEP
Balance as of 1 January 5393 6535 5270 7560
Deferred 4161 4123
Effect of acquisitions/disposals and
retrocessions 1443 265
Amortisation -4100 -790 -3984 -977
Interest accrued on unamortised PVFP 413 3a2
Effect of foreign currency transtation -184 -245 -257 -458
Effect of change in unrealised gains/losses 194 7
Balance as of 31 December 5270 7550 5152 6769

The amortisation of DAC in 2007 reprasents CHF 3784 million and CHF 200 million for the

Praperty & Casualty and Life & Health business segments, respectively.

Retroceded DAC and PVFP may atise on rerccession of reinsurance portolios. including
rainsurance undartaken as part of a securitisaton. The associated potential retrocession re-
coverias are datarmined by the natura of the retrocession agreements and by the terms of

the secunitisation.

The percentage of PVFP which is expected to be amortised in each of the next five years is

6%, 6%, 5%, 5% and 5%, respectively.
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6 Debt

Thae Group enters into long- and short-term debt arrangements to obtain funds for general cor-
porate use and specific transaction financing. The Group defines short-term dabt as debt hav-
ing a maturity at the balance sheet date of lass than ane year and long-term debt as having 2
maturity of greater than one year. The Group's debt as of 31 December 20086 and 2007 was

as foltows:

CHF miions 2008 2007
Senior {inancial debt 1917 1254
Senicr operational debt 7201 10478
Subordinated financial debt 926

Short-term debt - financial and operational debt 9118 12658
Senior financial deby 2482 1367
Senior operational debt 6765 8074
Subordinated financial debt 5481 6330
Subordinated operational debt 7566

Long-term debt — financial and operational debt 14738 23337

Total debt 23855 35995

Maturity of long-term debt As of 31 December 2006 and 2007, long-term debt as reported above had the following
maturities:

CHF multicns. 2006 2007

Duein 2008 1935 Qr

Due in 2009 1818 2381

Due in 2010 1201 1245

Due in 2011 917 1730

Duein 2012 56 1167

Due atier 2012 8811 16814

Total carrying valus 14738 23337

Total fair valus 15081 23266

' This batance was rectassiied to short-term debt
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Senior long-term debt
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Nominal in Interest  Book value In
Matunty  Instrument Issuad it Currency  mulbons ratg  CHF milions.
2008 3 EMIN 2004 EUR 20 various 33
2009 EMTN 2004 JPY 5000 0.81% 51
2008 3 EMTN (zero coupon notes) 2004 usD 37 various a1
2009 EMTN 2005 CHF 300 1.25% 300
2009 EMTN 2005 JPY 3000 0.41% 30
2009 EMTN 2008 CHF 300 3MLibor + 0.5bp 304
2009 EMTN 2006 CHF 200 250% 203
2009 Private placement 20086 CHF 175 2.59% 175
2009 Mandatory convertible bond 2006 CHF 610 9.80% 609
2009 EMTN 2007 JAY 5000 6M Libor + 3bp 51
2009 EMTN 2007 JPY 8000 0.32% 80
2009 EMTN 2007 uso 30 3M Libor - 15bp 34
2009 EMTN 2007 GBP 100 3M Libor + 2bp 225
2009 EMTN 2007 EUR 150  3MEunbor +3bp 248
2010 Senior notes’ 2000 uso 360 7.50% 441
2010 EMTN [amortising bond) 2003 GBP 30 4.38% 68
2010 2EMIN 2005 CHF 625 various 625
2000 EMTM 2005 CZK 300 2.88% 19
2011 Credit-linked note 2006 usc 735 3M Libor —95.51bp 832
2011 EMTN 2007 CHF 250 3.13% 250
2011 Insurance-linked placement 2007 EUR 110 3.83% 35
2012 Credt-linked note 2007 usD 980 3M Liber -89.87bp 1110
2015 EMTN {straight bond} 2001 CHF 150 4.00% 151
2016 Credu-linked note 2007 usoD 295 3M Libor 335
2017 Credit-linked note 2000 usD 39 various 1
2019 Senior notes! 1999 ushD 400 6.45% 485
2026 Senior notes’ 1996 uso 600 7.00% 770
2030 Senior notes' 2000 UsD 350 775% 478
2032  Principal protected structured 2007 uso 35 zero coupon 40

note
Various Payment undertaking vAnous Varipus  various varigus 1422
agreements

Total senior debt as of 31 December 2007 9441
Total senior debt as of 31 December 2006 9247

1 Assumed in the acquisition of GE Insurance Solutions




Subordinated long-term debt

Interest expense on long-term debt
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Book valua
Noaunal Interest .. hrst n CHF
Maturity  Instrument Issurd in  Currency  mn millions ralg. callin_ milions
2021 Convertible bond 2001 usb 1150 3.25% 2011 1285
2047 Subordinated private placement
{amorusing)? 2007 GBP 1584 4.96% 3569
2057 Subordinated private placement
{amortising)" 2007 GEBP 1774 4.79% 3987
Subordinated perpetual loan 1998  DEM 110 6MLbor 2010 93
+4bbhp
Subordinated perpetual bond 1999 CHF 600 3.75% 20Mm1 594
(SUPERBs)}
Subordinated perpetual loan 2008 EUR 1000 5.25% 2016 1845
note
Subordinated perpetual loan 2006 usp 752 6.85% 2016 851
note
Subordinated perpetual loan 2007 GBP 500 630% 2019 1121
note
Subordinated perpetual loan 2007 AUD 750  wvariable 2017 741
note
Total subordinatad debt as of 31 December 2007 13896
Tota! subordinated debt as of 31 December 2006 5491

I This debt 15 resulting from a singie transaction and s NON-18coursa

Swiss Re uses debt for general corporate purpgses anc to fund discrete pools of operational
laverage and financial intermediation assets. Operational leverage and financial intermedia-
uon are subject to strong asset and liability matching resulting in ittle to no risk that the assets
will be insufficiant 10 service and seitle the liabilities. Debt used for operational leverage and
financial intermediation is treated as operational debt and excluded by the rating agencies
from financial laveraga calculations. As of 31 December 2006 and 2007, operational leverage
anc financial intermediation liabilities amountad to CHF 32.4 bitlion {thereof CHF 2.5 billion
nor-racourse) and CHF 52.4 billion {therec! CHF 9.8 billion non-racourse), respectively.

Interest expense en long-term debt for the years ended 31 December 20C6 and 2007, respec-

tively, was as follows:

CHF milhons 2006 2007
Senior financial debt 121 83
Senior operational debt 216 424
Subordinated financial debt 2 327
Subordinated operational debt 163
Total 558 997
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Long-term debt issued in 2007

Additional funding resources
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In January 2007, the Group issued insurance-linked secunties of EUR 110 million. bearing
interast at the rate of 3.83% and due in four years.

In March 2007, the Group issued GBP 500 million suberdinated step-up loan notes with a
parpetual term beaning inarest at the rate of 6. 30%.

I Apnl 2007, the Group issued AUD 750 million subordinatad step-up loan notes with a per-
petal tarm, AUD 300 million bearing interest at the rate of 7.64% and AUD 450 million bear-
ing intarest at the rate of six-month Australian bank bill short-term rate pius 117 basis points.
In arder to achieve favourable capital treatment from regulators and rating agencies, both in-
struments require Swiss Re, in specified circumstances (which relate to changes in the finan-
cial condition of Swiss Re) either to defer interest otherwise payable or to settla such interest
through tha 1ssus of its shares or carain other types of securities,

Further, the Group issued a subordinated private placement of GBP 1620 million, bearing
interest at the rate of £,96% with forty years matunty.

In June 2007, under the EMTN programme, the Group issued JPY 5000 millian with a two-

vear maturity and a coupon of six-month Libar plus 3 basis points, JPY 8000 million with a ,
two-year matuniy and a coupon of 0.32%, and CHF 250Q million with a four-year maturity and I
a coupan of 3.13%. Further, the Group issued a crecit linked note of USD 380 million. due in '
Juna 2012, bearing interest of three-month Libor minus 89.87 basis points.

In July 2007, the Group issued EUR 150 million under the EMTN programme. with a two-year
matunty and a coupon of three-month Euribor plus 3 basis points, GBP 100 million with a
two-year maturity and a coupen of three-month Libor plug 2 basis points.

In September 2007, the Group issued a credit linked note of USD 285 million, due in 2016,
bearing interest of three-month USD Libor flat.

In Octeber 2007, the Group issued a principal protected structured note of USD 35 million.
due in 2032, with zero percent coupon.

In November 2007, the Group issued a subordinated private placement of GBP 1 770 million,
bearing interest at the rate of 4.79% with a fifty years maturity.

In December 2007, the Group issued a structured EMTN of USD 30 million. due in 2008,
bearing interast of three-month USD Libor lass 15 basis poinis.

As addinonal resources to meaet funding requirements. Swiss Re has access to the US com-
mercial papar market through its USD 1.5 billion programmae. as wall as back-up credit lines
and committed repurchase facilities in place with various banks.
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7 Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses

The liabity for unpaid ¢laims and ctaim adjustment expenses is analysed as follows:

CHF millons 2008 2007
Non-life 80391 731N
Life and Health 14620 15357
Total 95011 88528

A reconciliation of the baginning and ending reserve balances for non-life unpaid claims and
claim adjustment expenses for tha periods Is presented as follows:

CHF millions 2006 2007
Balance as of 1 January 59104 8039
Reinsurance recoverable -25565 -7622
Deterred expense on retroactive reinsurance -1067 ~875
Net 55492 71894

lacurred related to:

Current year 12282 11945
Priar year -593 =208
Amartisation of deferred expense on retroactive reinsurance
and impact of commutations 100 92
Total incurred 11799 11832

Paid related to:

Current year -2853 -1767

Prior year -10538 -12285
Total paid ~13391 -14052
Foreign exchange -1796 ~2567
Effect of acquisitions, disposals, new retroaclive reinsurance
and other items 19790 300
MNet 71894 67407
Reinsurance recoverable 7622 5041
Deferred expense on retroactive reinsurance 875 723
Balance as of 31 December 2039 73171

The Group does not discount liabiiities ansing from prospective property and casualty insur-
ance and reinsurance contracts. including liabilities which are discountad for US statutory
reporting purposes, Liabilities arising from proparty and casualty insurance and reinsurance
contracts acquired in a business combination are initially recognised at fair value in accord-
ance with the purchase method of accounung.
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Asbestos and envircnmental claims
exposure

Prior year development

158 Swiss Re 2007 Annual Repont

The Group’s obligation for ¢laims payments and ¢laims settlement charges also includes ob-
ligations for fang-latent injury claims arising out of pelicies written prior 1o 1985, in particular
in the area of US ashestos and anvironmanial Lizhility.

Due to the inhereng uncertainties and assumptions on which these estimates are based, the
Group cannot exclude the neec 1o maka further acdditions o these provisions in the future.

At the end of 2007 the Group carried net reserves for LIS asbestos, environmental and other
long-latent health hazards equal to CHF 2 560 million. During 2007, the group incurred net
lasses of CHF 438 million and paid net against these liabilities CHF 204 million.

The Group maintains an active commuiation strategy 10 reduce exposure. When commutation
payments are made, the traditional "survival ratio” is artifictally reduced by premature payments
which shoukd not imply a reduction in reserve adequacy.

Claims development on priar vears was broadly neutral during 2007. Adverse developments
related 1o 2001 and prior underwriting years were balanced by the underwriting years 2002
10 20086, which continue to develop very favourably.

Reserves for asbestes and environmental pollution claims in the U S, were incraased during
2007. Experiance on workers’ compensation line of business continue to develop nagatively,
and industry statistics are showing a longer development pattern. Tha Group revised its reserves
accordingly during the second half of 2007, The casualty line of business was negat:vely im-
pacted by acdverse development in product lisbility business and medical malpractice claims.




Premiums writtan, premiums
earned and fees assessed
against policyholders
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8 Reinsurance information

2006 2007
Total Non-Ilde Life & Hoalth Total

3860 2742 2147 4889
27946 17436 12029 29465
-2717 -1539 -1598 -3137

CHF mdlions Non-ite Lifa& Hoalth
Premiums written

Direct 22688 1694
Assumed 16896 11050
Ceded -8979 -1738
Total premiums written 18173 10906

28079 18639 12578 31217

Premiums eamed

3836 2838 2148 4986
28769 17537 12101 29638
-3090 -1376 -1584 -2960

Direct 2242 16594
Assumed 17653 11116
Ceded -13564 -173§
Total premiums sarnad 18541 10974

20515 18999 126656 31664

Fee income from policyholders

Direct 756 756 798 798
Assumeg 262 262 293 293
Ceded -139 -139 -136 -136
Total fee incoma from

policyholders 879 879 955 955

The Group has revised the classification of pramiums writtan, premiums sarned and fees
assessed against policyholders between direct and assumed for 2008, The ravision has no

impact on total revenues, net income or net aquity.
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Claims and claim adjustment expanses

Acquisition costs

Reinsurance assets and liabilities
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2008 2007
CHF mulkens Non-life_Lifa &Health Total Non-life _Life 8 Health Total
Claims
Claims paid, gross -16825 -9631 -26456 -17897 -10971 -288B68
Claims paid, retro 3434 1731 5165 ag4b 1384 5229
Claims paid, net -13381 -79800 -21297 -14062 -9587 -23639
Change in unpaid claims and
claim adjustrent expenses;
life and health benefits, gross 3720 -1922 1798 4846 -1810 3036
Change in unpaid ¢laims and
claim adjustment expenses.
lite and health benefits, retro -2128 228 -1900 -2859 285 -2574
Change in unpaid claims and
claim adjustment expenses; Iife
and health benefits. net 1592 -1694 -102 1987 -1525 482
Claims and claim
adjustment expenses;
life and haalth benefits -11789 -9594 -21383 -12065 -11112 -23177
Acquisition costs oL ) i o
Acquisition cests. gross -3970 -2506 -6566 -3901 -3021 -§922
Acquisition costs, retro 147 340 487 67 356 423
Acquisition costs, net -3823 -2256 -6079 -3834 -2665 -6499
2006 2007
CHF millions Non-life Ufe8&Health Total Non-ife Lils & Health Toial
Assets ) R
Reinsurance recoverable 7822 11077 1B699 5041 9191 14232
Deferred acquisition costs 1440 3830 5270 1417 3735 5152
Liabilities
Unpatd claims and claim
adjusiment expenses 80391 14620 95011 73171 15357 88 528
Life and health policy benefits 44899 44899 50026 50026
Policyholder account balances 42834 42834 41340 41340
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9 Shareholders’ equity

All of the Group's companies prepare siatutory financial statements based on local laws and
regulations. Most jurisdictions require reinsurers to maintain a minimum amount of capital in
excess of a statutory definition of net assets or maintain certain minimum capital and surplus
levels. In addition, some junsdictions place certain restrictions on amounts that may be loaned
or transferred to the parent company. The Group's ability to pay dividends may be restricted

by these requirements.

Dividends are declared in Swiss francs. For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2007
the Group's dividends per share wera CHF 2.50 and CHF 3 .40, respectively.

Years ended 31 Decamber

CHF millions (axcept shara data) 2008 2007
Basic earnings per share

Income avaitable to common shares 4560 4162
Weighted average common shares outstanding 337961019 348214512
Net income per share in CHF 13.49 11.95
Effect of ditutive securities

Change in income available to common shates due to

convertible bonds 140 143
Change in average number of shares due to convertible bonds

and employee options 37275628 35261146
Dituted earnings per share

Net income assuming debt conversion and exercise of opticns 4700 4305
Weighted average common shares outstanding 375236647 383475658
Net income per share in CHF 12.53 11.23
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10 Income taxes

The Group is generally subject to corporate income taxes basad on the taxable net income in
various jurisdictions in which the Group operates. The components of the income tax charge

were:

£HF mihons 2006 2007
Current taxes 581 482
Deferred taxes 715 543
Income tax expense 1296 1025

Tax rate reconciliation
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The following table reconciles the expeacted tax expense at the Swiss statutory iax rate 1o the

actual tax expensa in the accompanying income statement:

CHF millions 2006 2007

Income tax at the Swiss statutory tax rate of 21.3% and

21.0%, respectively 1247 1089

Increase/decrease in the income tex charge resuliing from:
Foreign income taxed at different rates 421 247
Impact of foreign exchange movements 35 -125
Disallowed expenses 36 75
Tax exemmpt income/dividends received deduction -262 =141
Change in the valuation allowance -228 -41
Change in statutory tax rates -16 -170
FIN 48 including interest and penalties 0 a3
Orther, net 63 8

Total 1296 1025




Deferred and other non-current taxes
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The components of deferred and ather non-current taxas were as follows:

CHF malicns 2008 2007
Deferred tax pssots
Income accrued/deferred 720 667
Technical provisions 1841 1849
Pension provisions 348 148
Benefit on loss carryforwards 2063 2084
Other 1410 1397
Gross deferred tax asset 6482 6145
Valuation allowance -1162 ~994
Total 5320 5151
Deferred tax liabilitias
Present value of future profits -2469 -1710
income accrued/deferred ~767 =500
Band amortisation -230 =203
Deferred acquisition costs -748 -632
Jechnical provisions -1577 -1113
Unrealised gains on investments -649 -553
Fareign exchange provisions -374 -446
Other -1193 ~1982
Total -8 005 -7139
Daferred income taxes -2685 -1988
FIN 48 liabilities including interest and penalties Q -1823
Deferred and other non-current taxes -2685 -3817

Deferred taxes hava not been recognised on the undistributed earnings of certain foreign sub-
sidiaries 1o the extent the Company considers such earnings as being indefinitaly reinvested
abroad and does not expact 1o repatriate these sarnings in the foreseeabla future. The amount
of such earnings included in consalidated retained earnings as of 31 December 2007 was
approximately 6 430 million CHF. It 1s not practicable to estimate the amount of additionat tax

that might be payabls it such earnings were not reinvasted indefinitely.

As of 31 December 2007, the Group had CHF 6 526 million foreign net operating tax loss
carryforwards, expiring as follows: CHF 56 million in 2008, CHF 30 million in 2009, CHF 36
million in 2010, CHF 48 million in 2011, CHF 27 milhon in 20112 and CHF 6 329 mullion after
2012. The Group also had capital loss carryforwards of CHF 337 million, expiring as fallows:
CHF & millian in 2008, CHF 279 million in 2009, CHF 8 million in 2010, CHF 26 million in
2011 and CHF 18 million aftar 2012. Net oparating losses of CHF 1 540 million were utitised

or expired durning 2007,

Income taxes paid in 2006 and 2007 were CHF 742 million and CHF 570 million respectively.
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FIN 48
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The Group adopted FIN 48 on 1 January 2007 and recognised a decrease of CHF 30 million
in the lability for unrecognised tax benefits, Tha decrease was reported as an adjustment
to the apening balance of retained earnings. A reconciliation of the heginning and ending
amount of gross unrecognised tax benefits (excluding interest and penalties) is as folfows:

CHF muhons 2007
Balance as of 1 January 1667
Additions based on tax positions of the current year 233
Additions for tax positions of prior years 259
Reductions for tax positions of prior years -89
Settlements -106
Reductions due to lapse of applicable stawte of limitations -
Bajance as of 31 Dacember 1964

The amount of gross unrecognised tax benefits within the tabular reconciliation that, if recog-
nised. wauld affect the effective tax rate were approximately CHF 1 400 million and CHF 1535
millien at 1 January 2007 and 31 December 2007, respecuvely. Intarest and penalities relat-
ed 1o unrecognised tax benefits are recordad in incame tax expensa. Such expense for the
year ending 31 December 2007 was CHF 131 million. As at 1 January 2007 and 31 Decem-
ber 2007. CHF 150 million and CHF 240 miltion, respectively, has been accrued for the pay-
ment of intarest (net of tax benefits) and penaltes. The 31 December 2007 accrued interest
balance 15 includad within the deterred and other non-current taxes section reflected above
and in the statement of financial position,

The 31 December 2007 balanca of gross unrecognised tax benefits presented in the table
abova is greater than the FIN 48 liability reflected in the deferred and other non-current taxes
section due 10 the impact of tax positions which offset loss carryforwards {CHF 375 million)
and the removal of interest expense (CHF 240 million), Unrecognised tax benefits which have
created certain loss carryforwards are net, whareby tha statameani of financial position does
not reflect a dafarred tax asset for the attribute or a liability for the unrecognised tax benefit.

The Group continually evaluates proposed adjustments by taxing authorities. The Group ba-
ligves that it is reasonably possible {more than ramote and less than likely) that the balance of
unrecognised tax benefits could decrease over the next 12 manths due ta settiements or expi-
raticn of statutes. Howaver, guantification of an estimated range cannat be mads at this time.

The tollowing table surmmarises 1ax years that remain subject to examination in jurisdictions
of significance o the Group:

Switzerland 2004-2007
Germany 1997-2007
United States 2002-2007
United Kingdom 2005-2007
Canada 2002-2007




Defined benefit pension plans
and post-retirement benafits

Financial statemants Notes 1o the Group financial statements

11 Benefit plans

The Graup sponsers vanous funded defined benefit pension plans. Employer contributions to
the plans are charged to income @n a basis which racognises the costs of pensions over the
expacied service lives of employees covered by the plans. The Group’s funding policy for
these plans is 10 contribute annually at a rate that is intended 1@ maintain a level percentage
of compensation for the employees covered. A full valuation is prepared at least every thres

years.

Effective from 1 January 2007. Swiss Re has ¢changed the structure of its Swiss pension plan
10 a defined contribution scheme. The plan will continue to be accounted for as a defined ben-

ofi plan under US GAAP.

The Group alsc provides certain health-care and life insurance henefits for retired employees
and their dependants. Employees become sligible for these benefits when they become eli-

gible for pension benefits.

The measurement date of these plans is 30 September for each year presented (except for

one UK pension plan with a measurement date as of 31 December).

Swiss plans Forewgn plans

pansion benefis pansion benefts Cther benaiins
CHF milions 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007
Benefit obligation as of 1 January 2803 2893 1712 2349 620 670
Service cost 115 98 63 70 38 28
Interest cost 83 88 9z 122 23 20
Amendments 50
Actuanal gains/losses -81 =209 106 =183 -12 -2
Benefits paid -80 ~158 -52 =73 =13 -13
Employee contribution 16 1
Acquisitions/dispasals 416 8 28
Ettect of curtailment and
termination benefits 3 15 -7 -2
Effect of foreign currency translation 19 -80 -14 -12
Banefit obligation as of 31 December 2883 2743 2349 2212 670 462
Fair value of plan assets
as of 1 January 2678 2920 119t 1543
Actual return on plan assets 207 275 1465 146
Comgany contribution 115 116 76 410 13 13
Benefits paid -80 ~-158 -52 -73 =13 =13
Employee contnibution 16 1
Acquisitions/disposals 215 10
Effect of foreign currency translation 8 -67
Fair value of plan assets
as of 31 Dacember 2920 3169 1843 1970
Funded status 27 426 -BOB -242 -570 =462

Actuarial gains arising from experience adjustments as well as changes in actuarial assump-
tions for the benefit obligation resulted in an unrealised gain in 2007 of CHF 623 million net

of deferred 1ax impact.
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Amounis recognised in the balance sheet in 2007 consist of:

Other
CHF mibons Swiss plan Foreign plans benefis Total
MNon current assets 426 101 527
Current liabilities -4 -13 =17
Nan current liabilities -338 -449 -788
Net amount recognised 426 ~242 -462 -278

Armounts recognised in accumulated ather comprehensive incorma, gross of tax, in 2007 con-
sists of:

Net gain/koss 98 125 -162 61
Prior service cost/credit 71 1 -37 35
Total 169 126 -199 36

Components of net periodic benetit cost and other ameunts recognised in other comprehen-
sive incoma consist of:

Swass plans Foreign plans
pension benafits pension benahts Other banafits
LHF milons. 2008 2007 2008 2007 2006 2007
Service cost
(net of participant contributions} 115 :1:3 63 70 38 28
Interest cost 83 88 92 122 23 20
Expected ieturn on assets -126 -141 ~-76  -101
Amortisation of:
Net gain/loss 37 7 25 28 2 =7
Prior service cost 3 7 1 1 -8 -8
Effect of settlement, curtailment
and termination 3 15 -3 -2
Net periodic banefit cost 1i5 84 102 118 55 33

Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognised in other comprehensive
income consist of:

Other
CHF millions. Swiss plan Fore ans benefis Torat
Net gain/loss -343 -242 -2 -816
Prior service cost/credn
Amortisation of:
Net gain/ioss -17 -28 7 -38
Prior service cost =7 -1 8
Total recognised in other ~367 =271 -216 -B54
comprehensive income,
gross of tax
Total racegnised in net periodic
benefit cost and other com-
prehansive income, gross of tax -283 -153 -183 ~619




Principal actuarial assumptions
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The estimated net Joss and prior service cost for the defined benefit pansion plans that will be
amortised from accumulated ather comprehensive income into net periodic benefit cost over
the next fiscal year arg CHF 9 million and CHF 7 million, respectively. The estimated net gain
and prior service credit for the other dsfined postretiremant benefits that will be amortised
fram accumulated other comprehensive income inta net periodic benefit cost over the next
fiscal year is CHF 9 million and CHF 7 million, respactively,

The accumulated bensfit obligation (the current value of accrued benefits excluding future
salary increases) for pension benefits was CHF 4 882 miilion and CHF 4 642 million as of
31 December 2006 anc 2007, respactivaly.

Pansion plans with an accumulated benefif obligation in excess of plan assets consist of:

CHF millions. 2008 007

Projected benefit obligation 2078 1096

Accumulated benefit obligation 1814 981

Fair value of plan assets 1220 784
Foregn plans

Swass plans pension benafits {Other banafits

pensionbenafits  weighted average  weightad averaga
2008 2007 2006 2007 2008 2007

Assumptions used to determine
ohligations at tha end of the year
Discount rate 32% 35% 52% 58% 39% 45%
Rate of compensation intrease 23% 23% 45% 47% 45% 45%

Assumptions used to determine net
periodic pension costs for the year ended

Discount rate 30% 32% 52% 52% 37% 3.9%
Expected long-term return on plan assets 50% 5.0% 65% 64%
Rate of compensation intrease 23% 23% 48% 45% 45% 45%

Assumed meadical trend rates at

year end

Medical trend - initial rate 71% 7.1%
Medical trend - uftmate rate 4.4% 4.6%
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate

trend rate 2014 2015

The expacted long-tarm rates of raturn on plan assets are based on long-term expecied infla-
tion, interest rates, risk pramiums and targetad asset category allocations. The estimates take
into consideration historicat asset category raturns.

Assumed health-care cost trend rates have a significant effact on the amounts reported lor
the health-care plans. A one percentage paint change in assumed health-care cost trend rates

would have had the following effects for 2007:

1 peicentage 1 percentage

CHF mihong point nCrease  pont decrease
Effect on total of service and interest cost components 8 -G
Effect on post-retirement benefit obligation 69 -54
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Plan asset allocation by asset catagory

Expected contributions and estimated
future benefit payments

Defined contribution pension plans
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The actual asset allocaton by major asset category for defined banefit pension plans as of the
respactive measurement dates in 2006 and 2007, are as follows:

Swass plans actual Forexgn plans actual Swass Foreign:
aflocabon allocation plans plans
2008 2007 2008 2007 Tarpet allocation

Assat category
Equity securities 34% 34% 56% 51% 35% 48%
Debt securitias 45% 45% 42% 46% 41% 49%
Real estate 14% 14% 1% 20% 2%
Other 1% 7% 2% 2% 4% 1%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Actual asset allocation is determined by a varety of current economic and market conditions
and considers specific asset class risks.

Equity secuntios include Swiss Ra cornmon stock of CHF 20 mitlion (0.4% of wotal plan
assets) and CHF 11 million {0.2% of total plan assets) as of 31 December 2006 and 2007,
respectively.

The Group’s pensicn plan investment Strategy is 1 match the matunty profiles of the assets
and liabilities in order to reduce the future volatility of pension expanse and funding status

of the plans. This involves balancing investment partiolios hetween equity and fixed income
secunties. Tactical gllocation decisions that reflect this strategy are made on a quarterly basis.

The employer contributicns expecied to be made in 2008 to the defined benehit pension
plans are CHF 213 million and to the post-ratiramant benefit plan CHF 14 million.

As of 31 December 2007, the projected benefit payments. which reflect expected future
service, not adjusied for transfers in and for employees voluntary contributions. are as follows:

Swiss plans Forgign plans
CHF rmillions pensicn benghts  pansion banefits Qther benelis
2008 127 69 13
2009 128 71 14
2010 131 786 16
201 140 82 17
2012 139 87 19
Years 2013 -2017 736 534 16

The Group sponsors a number ¢f defined contnbution plans to which employees and the
Group make contributions. The accumulated balances are paid as & lump sum at the earlier of
relirament. termination. disability or death. The amount expensed in 2006 and in 2007 was
CHF 28 rillion and CHF 48 million, respectively.



Stock option plans
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12 Share-based payments

As of 31 December 2006 and 2007, the Group had the share-based compensation pians
described below.

Total compensation cost for share-based compensation plans recognised in net income was
CHF 58 m and CHF 31 million in 2006 and 2007, respectively. The related iax banefit was
CHF 13 million and CHF 7 million, respectively.

Stock option plans includs the long-term equity award programme, the fixed-option plan and
an additional grant to certair members of executive managemsni.

The long-term equity award programme was proviced 10 mambaers of the Executive Board and
certain membaers of management. Linder the schemes, the beneficiary was allowed 1o choose
between the fixed-option plan or a restricted-share plan.

Under tha fixed-option plan, the exercise price of each aption is equal to the market price of
the sharas on the date of the grant. Options 1ssued vest at the end of the fourth year and have

a maximum life of tan years.

A summary of the activity of the Group’s stock optian plan is as follows:

Waeighted averape 2007

exercise prica 0 CHE  Numnber ol shares

Outstanding as of 1 January 122 9054382
Options granted

Options exercised 68 =-350273

Options sold 141 -698525

Options forfeited or expireg 131 -69350

Outstanding as of 31 December 123 7936234

Exercisable as of 31 Dacember 137 5639884

The weighted average fair value of options granted per share was CHF 13 in 20086. No opsions
waera granted in 2007,

The following table summarises the status of stock options outstanding as of 31 December
2007:

Waighted average
Range of exercisa Number of FEMaNNG Contraciual Waghted average
prace n CHE OPLOS lia in years exercise price m CHF
67-99 3459802 7.0 82
128-187 4446432 35 155
67-187 7936234 5.0 123

The fair value of each option grant is est¢mated on the date of grant using a tinomial option-
pricing maodet, with the folfowing weighted averaga assumptions used for grants in 2006;
dividend yield of 3.8%; expectad volatility of 20.0%: risk-free interest rate of 2,4%: expected
kfe of 6.0 years. No new stock options wera granted in 2007.
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Options exercisable

Restricted shares

Long-term incentive plan

Stock appreciation righta
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The status of stock options exercisable as of 31 Daecember 2007 is summarised as foltows:

Weighted average
Ranga of Number remaining contractual Wawghted average
SR PICES exercable {westad) It o yaarg axorte pick in CHE
67-128 2065192 4.7 94
133-187 35748692 3.6 161
67-187 56393884 4.0 136

The Group introduced a restricted-share plan during 2004 1o complement the fixed-cption
ptan. No new shares were granted under this plan in 2007.

Agdditivnally. restrictad bonus shares wera issued during 2006 and 2007,

122070 anct 69 770 restricted shares were grantad in 2006 and 2007, The shares issued
vest al the end of tha fourth year.

A summary of shares relating to outstanding awards granted under the above mentioned
plans as of December 2007 is praseniad below:

Wenghtad average

Nurmbar of shares. grant data faw valug

Non-vested at January 612732 16
Granted 67770 108
Forleited ~-14617 87
Outstanding as of 31 December 665885 79

The weighted average fair value of resticted shares, which equals the market price of tha
shares on the date of the grant, was CHF 85 and CHF 108 in 20086 and 2007, respectively.

In 2008 and 2007, the Group granted a Long-term Incentive plan (LTI} to selected employees
with a three year vesting period. The plan is expected to be settled in cash. The requisite
sarvice periods as wall the maximum centractual term is 3 years. The method 10 estimate fair
valug is based on a risk neutral approach which usas the current share price as an astimate of
the share price at the end of the vesting peried. In order to determine the fair value the follow-
ing key performanca indicators are also taker into cansideration; 3 year average raturn on
equity {(ROE) and 3 year earnings per share compounds annual graowth rate [EPS CAGR). Fair
valu@ is revised at every balance sheat date.

In 2006 the Group has issued 3 million stock appraciation rights as an extracrdinary grant
fallowing the Insurance Solutions acquisition. The plan will be settled in cash. The requisite
sarvice periods is 2 years while the maximurn coniractual 1erm is & years. The fair value of the
appreciation nghts is estimated at date of grant using a binomial cptien-pricing model and is
revisad at every balance sheet date.



Unrecognised compensation cost

Employes participation plan

Financial stataments Notes to the Group financial statements

As of 31 December 2007. the total unrecognised compensation cost {net ot expected for-
feitures) related to non-vested share-based compensation awards and the weighted average
period aver which that cost is expected 10 be recognised is as foltows:

unrecognised

compensation cost Weighted
Name of plan CHF milbon average pariod
Stock option plans 7 1.0
Restricted shares 21 25
Long-term ingentive plan B1 1.8
Stock appreciation rights 3 05
Total 92 1.9

The number of shares authorised for the Group's share-based payments to employees was
806179 and 1 204 155 as of 31 December 2008 and 2007. respectively.

Swiss Re’s employee participation plan consists of a savings schema lasting two or three years.
Employees combine ragular savings with the purchase of either actual or tracking options.
Swiss Re contributes o the emplayee savings ovar the period of the scheme.

At maturity, the employea sither receives shares or cash equal 1 the accumulated savings
balance, or the employee may elect to exercisa the options.

in 2006 and 2007, 512981 and 380711 oplions, respeciively. were ssuad 10 employees and
the Group contributed CHF 14 millan and CHF 19 million, respectively, to the plan,
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Compensation for acting members
of governing bodies

Board of Directors
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13 Compensation. participations and loans of members

of governing bodies

The section below follows articles 683b™ and 663¢ para. 3 of the Swiss Coda of Obligations,
which require disclosure of the elements of compensation paid 1o Swiss Re’s Board of Direc-
iors and Executive Commutzee. as well their shasshaldings and loans.

Article 863k of the Swiss Code of Obligations requires disclosure of total compensation
paid 1o membars of the Board of Directors and the Executive Committee. Compensation to
members ¢f the Board of Directors and the highest paid member of the Executive Commitiea
are shown individually. For a description of the alements of this compensation, please see
page 110 of the corporate governance and compensation report,

Total compensation of 13 members of the Board of Directors was as follows:

CHF thousands 2007
Honorarium and cash allowances 5763
Honoranum shares 4248
Funding of pension benefits 223
Tota! 10232
Ingividual compensation of members ¢f the Board of Directars is as follows:

Honorarum and Hanorarnum
CHF thousands cash aliowances. shares Ponsion Total
Peter Forstmoser. Chairman 2600 667 3267
Walter B, Kielholz, Vice Chairman 1288 1382 223 2893
Jakcb Baer. Chairman of the Audit Commitiee 392 393 785
Thomas W, Bechtler. Member 195 130 325
Raymund Breu, Member 325 el
Jabn R. Coomber. Chairman
of the Finance and Risk Committee 354 233 587
Dennis 0. Dammerman, Member! 58 39 98
Rajna Gibson Brandon, Member 163 162 325
Bénddict G.F. Hentsch, Member 185 130 325
Hans Ulrich Maerki. Member? 227 227
Robert A. Scott, Chairman of the
Compensation Commistea 255 170 425
John . Semath, Jr. Member 97 228 325
Kaspar Villiger, Member 163 162 325
Total 5761 4248 223 10232

' Retred from tha Board of Diectors at the Annual Gereral Meeung o 20 April 2007.
2 Electad to the Board of Drectors al tha Annual General Meeung of 20 April 2007



Executive Committee

Financial statements Notes to the Group financial statements

Mambers of the Board of Directors. except for the Chairman and Vica Chairman, received

an honorarium, 8 mandatory 40% of which is in the form of shares; the remainder may be
taken either in the form of cash or shares with a four-year deferral period. The share price on
2 March 2007 of CHF 107.90 has been used for calculating the number of shares awarded
based upon the amount of the henorarium received in shares. For the Chairman and the Vice
Chairman, the same approach as for the Executiva Committeee appties.

The Compensation Committae of the Board ¢f Directors decided 10 remunerate the Chairman
and Vice Chairman going forward through a fixed honorarium rather than a variable bonus.

Total compensation for 8 members of the Executive Committee was as follows:

CHF thousands 2007
Base salary and allowances 8868
Variable pay for performance year 2007 25334

Cash bonus 10229

Bonus shares 2862

Value Alignment Incentive 2007 grant' 12243
Compensation due to member leaving 2280
Subtotal 36482
Long-term incentive plan 2007 grant? 19115
Funding of pension benefits 1494
Total 57091
Change in 2007 fair value of plans vesting over several years 1556

1 Includes 25% uplit en nominal value, which will be paid cut at vesung atter threa vears. adjusted for change n far value

7 The Long-term Incenuva will be paid out after the three-year vesting period. For further details on the Value Alignment
Incentva and Long-term Incentve pleasa refer o the text in the highest paid member of Executive Committee - Jacques
Agrain (Chiet Executve Olficier) section and o paga 113 ol e corporate governanca and COMPensaton repert
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Highest paid member of
Executive Committee - Jacques Aigrain
{Chief Executive Officer)
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CHF thousands 2007
Base satary and allowances 1475
Variable pay for 2007 performance year 7475

Cash bonus 2600

Value Alignment Incentive 2007 grant! 4875
Subtotal 8 950
Long-term incentive plan 2007 - grant? 5966
Funding of pension benefits 223
Total 15139
Change in 2007 fair value of plans vesting over several years 581

1 Indudes 25% uplift on nommal value, which wall b paxd cul at vesting aiter threa years. adjusied for change in faw valug

2 The Long-term Incentiva will be paid out atter the three-year vesting period For further details on the Valua Alignment
Incentrve and Leng-term Incentve please rater to tha laxt balow and 10 paga 110 of the corporate gevernance and com-
PANSANAN repart

In this annual report, the fair value of the Value Alignment Incentive (VAl} is based on the nom-
inal amouni of the gran: and the uplift of 25% on nominal value. The fair value of VAl granted
in 20086 is updated based on actual results in 2007. The {air values will change based vpon
the actual results in 2008 and 2009. The amounts inctuded in respect of the VAl are the fair
value of awards during the year plus the changae in fair value of prior-year awards. For a de-
scription of the Value Alignement Incentive plan, see page 111 of the corporate governance
and compensation report.

As of 31 December 2007, the fair value of the Long-term Incentive (LTI) plans that were grant-
ed in 2006 and 2007 was based on the actual results for 2006 and 2007and the faracast
results for 2008 and 2009. It will change based upon the actual results in 2008 and 20089.
The amounts included in respect of the LTI ara the fair value of awards during the year as well
the change in fair value of prior years' awards, For a description of the Long-term Incantive
plan, see page 112 of the carporate governance and compensation report.

Sharas awarded o the members of the Executive Committee are subject to a one-year block-
ing period. The bonus plan stipulates that Executive Committee members decide on the spiit
between cash and shares. The shares are awarded at a discount to the open market. The
share price on 31 December 2007 of CHF 80.45, net of discount, has been used for calculat-
ing the number of shares awarded based upon the amount of the bonus received in shares.

For US GAAP reporting purposes, the ¢ost of the bonus shares, VAl and LTI awards are ac-
crued over the period during which they are earned. For the current compensation disclosure
purposes the fu!l fair value of awards granted is included as compensation in the year of grant
together with the change in fair value of pnior-year awards,




Compansation to former members

of governing bodies

Shara ownership. options and

related instruments

Financial statements Notes 10 the Group financial statemenis

As of 1 January 2007, Swiss Re corverted the employes pensian fund in Swizerland from a
definad benefit plan 10 a defined contribution plan {as defined uncer Swiss Law} requiring ac-
tuarially determined one-off contributions to the plan which did not give rise to higher pension
entitlement, The remuneration for 2007 disclosed above excludes these one-off contributions
ansing from the conversion, The actuarially detarrmined contribution amounts were 2pproxi-
mately CHF 4.8 million in total for the Board of Diractors and Executive Committee. Therafore.
certain members of the Executive Committee and the Board of Directoss are now in a defined
centribution scheme and their pension funding ¢ompensation in the remuneration tables
abova reflects the actual employer contributions. Where defined benelit arrangements persist
the funding is determined on an actuarial basis which can vary substantially from year © year
depending on age and years of sarvice of the benefiting Executive Commitiee members,

CHF thousands 2007
Former members of the Executive Committee 530
Former members of the Board of Directors -
Total 530

The compensation to former members of the Executive Committee relates (o social security on
compensation of prior years and preferental interest rates on ioans.

The disclosura below follows article 663c para. 3 of the Swiss Code of Obligations which re-
quires disclosure of share awnership, options and related instrumants individually for each
mamber of tha Board of Directers and Executive Committes, including shares, cptions and re-
lated instruments held by persons closely related 10, and by companies controlled by mem-
bers of the Board of Directars and Executive Committee.

Nurber of sharas held as
Members of the Boarg of Directors Funetion of 31 Decemnber 2007
Peter Forstimoser Chairman 98775
Walter B. Kielholz Vice Chairman 123775
Jakob Baer Chairman of the Audit Commitiee 10336
Themas W. Bechtler Member 17673
Raymund Breu Member 12208
John R. Coomber Chairman of the Finance and Risk Commitiee 113541
Rajna Gibson Brandon Member 13440
Bénedict G.F. Hentsch Member 9755
Hans Ulrich Maerki Member 3819
Rabert A. Scott Chairman of the Compensation Committee 9249
John F. Smith Membwer 9378
Kaspar Villiger Member 4833
Total 4265282

Number of shares held as

Members of the Executve Comimittee  Function of 31 December 2007

Jacques Aigrain Chief Executive Qfficer 238275
Andreas Beerli Chief Operating Officer 30828
Roger W. Ferguson Head of Financial Services Products -
Michet M, Lids Head cf Client Markets 48083
Stefan Lippe Head of [Re)insurance Products 33100
Christian Murmenthaler Chief Risk Officer 2419
George Quinn Chief Financial Officer 14929
Tota! 371644
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Restricted shares

In 2004 and 20085, the beneficiaries of the long-term equity award programme received, as

an aliernative to the stock options, the right to opt far restricted shares. The applicable ratio
of stock optians to restricted shares was four to one, The restricted shares vest after four years.
During the vesting period, thera is a nsk of forfaitura.

The fellowing unvested restrictad shares were held by members of governing bod:es as of

31 December 2007.

Members of tha Board o! Drectors

Grans year 2004 2005
Share price in CHF a5 of grant date a3 83
Peter Forstmoser, Chairman 10000 5000
Members of tha Executve Committea

Grant year 2004 2005
Share price in CHF as of grant date 83 83
Jacques Aigrain Chief Executive Officer 13750
Andreas Beerli Chief Operating Officer 7500 7500
Michel M. Ligs Head of Client Markets 3750
Stefan Lippe Head of (Re)Insurance Products 9125
Christian Murnenthaler Chief Risk Officer 1250 5000
Total 8750 39125

Urvasted options

The following unvested options were held by members of governing bodies on 31December

2007,

Number of Averaga strikg
Mambers oi tha Board of Dveciors OpUons price n CHF Exorcise vears
Peter Farsimoser, Chairman 20000 829 2015
Walter B. Kielholz, Vice Chairman 40000 87.9 2014-2015
John Coomber 130000 875 2014-2015
Total 190000 87.1

Numbaer of Average strike
Membeds of the Exacutive Comnuttes options price in CHF Exercise yoars
Jacques Aigramn 150000 95.3 2014-2Q1%
Michel M, Ligs 42000 89.4 2014-2015
Siefan Lippe 41000 91.7 2011-214
George Quinn 25000 B86.7 2011-2015
Total 258000 92.9

Qptions have a four-year vesting perod. dunng which there is a risk of forfeitura, and an exer-
cise period of six years. The exchange ratio is 1:1. meaning each opticn entitles the benefici-
ary 10 purchasa one shara at a non-adjustable strike price.
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Vested options

Loans to members of govarning bodies

Financial statements Notes to the Group financial statements

The following vested and privately purchased cptions were held by members of governing

bodies as of 31 December 2007,

Number of Averagg stke Exercisa
Marmbars of tha Board of Drectors opLons prica n CHF years
Peter Forstmoser, Chairman. 30000 67.7 2013
Wialter B. Kielholz, Vice Chairman 337950 1334 2008-2012
John R. Coomber 207000 128.4  2008-2013
Total 574950 128.2
Number of Averaga srike Exercise
Members of the Exacutve Committaa optons prce in CHE vears
Jacques Aigrain 90000 1017 2012-2013
Andreas Beerli 103600 1308 2008-2013
Michel M. Liés 104000 1364 2008-2013
Stefan Lippe 86400 1184 2008-2013
Christian Mumenthaler 2000 1443 2012
George Quinn 248600 1350 2009-2013
Total 410600 123.5
The following loans were granted to members ¢f govarning bodies:
CHF thousands
Mortgages and loans to members of the Board of Directors
Walter B. Kielholz. Vice Chairman 2000
Total mortgages and loans 1o 4 members of the Executive Committes 2585
Highest mortgages and loans to an individual member of the Executive Committee
Andreas Beerli, Chief Operatng Officer 3000
Total mortgages and loans not at market conditions 4184

to 3 former members of the Executive Committee

All credit is secured against real estate or pledged shares. The terms and conditions of loans
and martgages are the same as those available 10 all Swiss Re employees in the respective
locations, Fixed-rate mortgages have a maturity of five years and interest rates that coreespond
10 the five-year Swiss franc swap rate plus a margin of 10 basis points. Adjustable-rate mort-
gages have na agreed matunty dates. The basic preferential interest rates are equal to the cor-
responding interest rates applied by the Zurich Cantonal Bank minus one percantage point.
To the extant that fixed or adjustable interest rates are preferential. such values have been
factored into the compensation sums given ta the governing body members in accordance
with section 5.1 of the corporate governance and compensation report for acting membaers

of governing bodies,
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Leasing commitmeants

Other commitments

Legal proceedings
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14 Commitments and contingent liabilities

As part of its normal business oparations. the Group enters into a number of lease agree-
ments. Such agreements, which are oparating leases, total the following obligations for the
next fiva years and thereafter:

As ol 31 December 2007 CHF millions
2008 a7
2009 87
2010 80
2011 73
2012 68
After 2012 711
Total operating lease commitments 1116
Less minimum non-cancellable sublease rentals -94
Total net future minimum lease commitmaents 1022

The following schedule shows the composition of total rental expenses for all operating leases
as of 31 December {except those with tarms of a month or less that wera not renewed):

CHF millions 2006 2007
Minimum rentals &6 69
Sublease rental income -9 -3
Tota! 57 66

As a participant in imited investment partnerships, the Group commits itself to making avail-
able certain amounts of invastment funding. callable by the partnerships for periods of up to
10 years. The total commitments remaining uncalled as of 31 Dacembar 2006 and 2007
were CHF 1212 million and CHF 1 837 million, respectively. The comparative amount of total
commitments uncallad as of 31 Decembar 2006 has been revised compared 10 the number
published in the Annual Report 2006.

The Group enters into a number of contracts in the ordinary course of reinsurance and finan-
cial market business which, if the Group's credit rating and/or defined statutery measures
decline to certain 'evels, would require the Group to past collateral or obtain guarantees. The
contracts typically pravide alternatives for recapture of tha associated business.

In the norma? course of business operanons, the Group is involved in various claims. lawsuits
and regulatory matters. In the epinion of management. the disposition of these or any other
legal matters, except as disclosed in this note, 15 not expected to have a material adverse effect
an the Group’s business, cansolidated financial position of results of operations.
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15 Information on business segments

The Group provides rensurance, insurance and financial services throughaut the world through
three business segments. The business segments are determined by the erganisational struc-
ture and by the way in which management reviews the operating result of the Group. The
business segments in place are Property & Casualty. Life & Health and Financial Markets. Group
itemns includes items which ara not allocated to operating segments include foreign exchange
remeasurement, the mark 1o market of trading portfclios designated 1o match foreign currency
reinsurance net liabilities, financing costs for operational and financial debt and

corporate cenire expenses. The comparative business segment information is represented
accordingly.

Net investment income and net realised gains which are attributable tc either Property and
Casualty or Life and Health are diractly allocated to these business segments. This includes
income and charges on cedent deposits. reinsurance derivatives, income en unit-linked and
with-profit business and other items. These raturns are excluded from the Financial Market
segment. Net investment income and realised investment gains/losses generated in the
Financial Markets segment, including return on fixed income securities. squity secunties and
altarnative investmants, ara allocated to the Property 8 Casualty and Life & Health business seg-
ments based on technical reserves and cther informaticn including duration of the underlying
liabilities as a key for the allocation.

The accounting policies of the business segments are in ling with those described in the sum-
mary of significant accounting policies (see Note 1).

Please refer to Nate 18 for a description of the changes in presentation and disclosure,
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a} Business segment results

For the vears ended 31 December

2006 Financial

CHF mdions Property & Casualty Ufed Haalth Markets Geoup ems Alilocauon Total
Revenuaes

Premiums earned 18541 10974 28815

Fee income from policyholders 879 879

MNet investment income 3763 3686 6055 184 -5687 793

Net realised .vestment gains/losses 379 1667 765 103 -808 2106
QOther revenues 58 201 21 280
Total revenues 2271 17206 7021 308 -6495 40771

Expenses

Claims and claim adjustment expenses; life and health benefits -11799 -9594 -21393
Interest credited to policyholders -2827 -2827

Acquisition costs -3823 -2256 -6079

Other expenses -14986 -983 -605 -506 -3590
Interest expenses -1026 -1026

Total expenses -17118 -15660 0 -1631 -606 -34915

Opersting income/loss 5613 1546 7021 -1323 -7001 5856

2007 Financiai

CHF malone Property B Casualty Ula & Haai blackats CEoup ems Allacatson Tomal
Revenues

Premiums earned 18999 12665 31664
Fee income from policyholders 855 955
Net investment income 4455 5441 8388 236 -7831 10692
Net realised investment gains/losses =74 BB3 =18 -209 -138 =739
Other revenues 97 5 125 75 302
Total revenuas 23480 19929 7332 102 ~7969 42874
Expenses

Claims and ¢laim adjusiment expenses; life and health benahts -12065% -11112 -23177

Interest credized to poficyhotders -2120 -2120
Acquisition costs -3834 -2665 -6499

QOther expenses -1633 -1313 -626 -505 -4G77

Interest expenses -1649 -165 -1814
Total expenses -17532 -17210 Q -2275 -670 -37687

Opersting income/loss 5948 2719 7332 -2173 -8639 5187
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For the years ended 31 December

Financial statements Notes to the Group financial statements

2008 Property Casualty Spacalty Totat Non-
CHF milfions tradihonal raditional tradilignat traditonal Tradiional Total
Revenues
Premums earned 6095 7542 4223 17861 680 18541
Net irvestment income 620 2232 552 3404 349 3753
Net realised investment gains/iosses -48 305 74 33 43 3719
Other revenues =20 52 32 268 58
Total revenues 6648 10079 4901 21628 1103 22731
Expensas
Claims and claim adjustment expenses ~2779 -6220 -2290 -11289 -510 -11799
Acquisition costs -1074 -1404 ~1015 -3483 -330 -3823
QOther expenses =487 -620 =282 -1389 -107 -14886
Total expenses -4340 ~8244 -3587 -16171 -947 -17118
Qperating income/loss 2308 1835 1314 5457 156 5613
Claims ratio tn % 45.6 825 542 63.2
Expense ratio in % 25.6 26.8 307 27.3
Combined ratio in % 71.2 108.3 849 90.5
2007 Property Casualty Spacialty Towl Non-
LHF mullions radinonal traditional traditienal traditionas aditonal Total
Revenues
Prarmiums earned 6484 7446 4600 18510 489 18939
Net investment income 533 3205 372 4110 348 4458
Net tealised investment gains/losses -1 52 ] -113 a9 -714
Other revenues -7 104 97 97
Total revenues 6819 10703 5082 22604 876 23480
Expenses
Clzims and claim adjustment expenses; -2800 -5634 -2063 -114497 -568 -12065
Acquisition costs =-1143 -1417 =-1102 -3662 -172 -3834
Qther expenses =510 -732 -292 -1534 -99 ~1833
Total expenses -4453 -B783 -3457 -16693 -839 -17532
Qperating income/loss 2366 1920 1625 5911 a7 5948
Claims ratio in % 43.3 891 44.8 62.2
Expense ratio in % 25.6 28.9 303 28.0
Cambined rano in % 58.9 118.0 15.1 90.2
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c} Life & Health businass sagment — by line of business

For the years ended 31 December

2006 Life Health

CHF mons radmonal Admn Ra® Total
Revenues

Premiums garneg 7851 2243 880 10974
Fee income from poiicyholders 38 841 879
Net investiment income 1213 518 1955 3686
Net realised investment gains/losses 508 72 1080 1667
Qther revenues

Total revanues 9807 2833 4766 17206
Expanses

Claims and claim adjustment expenses; life and health benefits -6081 -1763 =-17560 -9594
Interest credited to policyholders -569 -2258 -2827
Acguisition costs -1607 -560 -99 -2258
Qther expenses -503 -161 =319 -983
Total expenses -8760 -2474 -4426 -15660
Operating income/loss 847 359 340 1546
Operating result, excluding non=-participating net realised i t gains/lossas 759 272 350 1381
Net investment income — unit-linked 109 561 670
Net reatised investment gaing/lgsses — unit—linked 410 909 1318
Net realised nvestment gaing/losses—~ non—participating 28 a7 =10 165
Operating revenues ! 9000 274§ 3306 15052
Management expense ratio in % 58 5.9 36 6.5
Return on operating revenues in % 5.4 9.9 10.8 9.2

' Dperaung revenuas excludd nat immstmant mcome and Het raalised Investment gams from uni-lnked business as thess ara passad through 1 contract holders via terest credued 1w

policyhaiders and theratora do not have an impact on the opatating result
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For the years ended 31 December

2007 Lita Health

CHF mdlions taditkinal wadmonal Admin Re® Total
Revenues

Premiums earned 83N 2950 1404 12665
Fee income from policyholders 48 207 955
Net investmens income 1769 724 2948 5441
Net realised invesiment gains/iosses ~161 -54 1078 863
QOther revenues 5 5
Total revenues 9972 3620 6337 19929
Exponses

Claims and claim adjustment expenses; life and health benefds -6226 -2239 -2647 -11112
Interest credited to policyholders 255 -2375 -2120
Acquisition costs -1697 -596 -372 -2665
Other expenses -684 ~-159 -470 -1313
Totsl expenses -8352 -2994 -5864 =-17210
Operating income/loss 1620 626 473 2719
Operating result, excluding non-participating net realised ir gains/h 1710 612 422 2744
Net investment inceme — unit-linked 11 638 748
Net realised investment gafns/lasses — unit-linked =421 933 512
Net realised investment gains/losses — non-participating -30 14 51 «25
Cperating revenues’ 10372 3606 4715 18693
Management expense ratio i % 6.6 4.4 10.0 7.0
Return on aperating revenues in % 16.5 17.0 9.0 14.7

' Operaung revenues exclude nat nvestment income and nat realsad wvestment gans from unit-inked busmness as these are passed through 10 contract holders via mierest credited to

policyhalders and therefore do not have an mpact on the operatng resuit
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d) Financial Markets

Faor the years ended 31 December

Equity B
2006 Alternative
CHF miflions Crednd Rates Investments Other Total
Revenues
Premiums earned
Met investment income 5771 313 -29 6055
Net realised investment gains/losses ) -182 904 43 765
Other revenues 2™ 201
Total revenues 5780 1217 14 7021
Expenses
Claims and claim adjustment expenses 0
Acguisiicn costs 0
Other expenses 0
Tota! expenses o] o] 0 0
Operating income/loss 5790 1217 14 7021
Equity&
2007 Alternatve
CHF millions Cradit& Aatas Investments Other Total
Revenues
Premiums earned
Net investment income 7999 413 -24 8388
Net realised investment gains/lcsses ) -1518 1631 -1294 -1181
Other revenues ) 125 125
Total revenues 6606 2044 =-1318 7332
Expenses )
Claims and claim adjustment expenses 0
Acquisition costs 0
QOther expenses 0
Total expenses 0 0 0 0
Operating income/loss 6606 2044 -1318 7332
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) Net premiums eamed and fees income from policyholders by country

CHF mdlions 20068 2007
United States 12320 13387
Umited Kingdom 3513 4783
Germany 2860 1983
Canada 1235 1314
France 1337 1220
Australia 979 997
haly 804 994
Switzerland 705 832
Spain 626 7104
Other 6515 6400
Total 30384 32619
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Subsidiarias and aquity investees

Method of consolidation:

i full

a equity

1 Net asset value instead of share capital

2 From acquisition of GE Insurance Salutions
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16 Subsidiaries. equity investees and variable interest entities

Shara capnal Affdiation in % Mathod of
[CHF milhons) as of 31.42.2007 conschdzuon
Europe
Danmark
Swiss Re Denmark Holding ApS? 54 100 i
Swiss Re Denmark Reinsurance A/S? 43 100 !
France
Frasecur Société d'lnvestissement & Capital Variable' 97 899.96 f
Protegys Assurance 14 34 e
Germany
Swiss Re Frankona Management Service GmbH? Q 100 f
Swiss Re Frarkona Rickversicherungs AG?2 83 100 f
Swiss Re Germany AG 74 100 f
Swiss Re Germany Holding GmibH? 42 100 f
Hungary
Swiss Re Treasury (Hungary) Lid. 0 100 f
Iraland
Swiss Re imernational Treasury (Irelang) Lta. G 100 f
Swiss Re Ireland Ltd. 166 100 f
Swiss Re Life &Health {Ireland) Ltd. 1 100 f
Swiss Reinsurance Ireland Limited? 166 100 f
Luxembourg
Swiss Re Europe S.A. 114 100 {
Swiss Re Finance {Luxembourg) S.A. o} 100 f
Swiss Re Funds {LUX)1 3505 100 f
Swiss Re Management (Luxembourg) S.A. 329 100 f
Swiss Re Treasury {Luxembourg) S.A. 174 100 f
Maita
Swiss Re Finance (Malta) Lid. 3173 100 f
Swiss Re Treasury {Malta) Limited §28 100 f
Natherlands
Algemene Levensherverzekenng Maatschappij N.V. 8 100 !
Atradius 94 34.95 e
Calam CMV 8] 100 f
Reassurantie Maatschappy Nederland N V. 12 100 f
Swiss Re Life & Health Nederand NV, 6 100 f
Swiss Re Nedertand Holding B.V, 1 100 f
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Sharg capital  Alfdiation n % Method of
(CHF mdirons) _ss of 3112 2007 consoldation
Switzerland
D Holding 9 4814 [
European Reinsurance Company of Zurich 312 100 !
SR Insuttional Funds! 12269 85.893 {
Swiss Re Asset Management Funds {Swizerland) AG 1 100 f
Swiss Re Partnership Holding AG 0 100 t
Tertianum AG 10 232 [
United Kingdom
Admin Re UK Limited 12 100 f
Banian [nvestments UK Ltd. 1 100 1
Calico Leasing (GB) Ltd. 79 100 f
Cyrenaic Investments {UK) Lid. 13562 100 f
Dex Name Ltd. 26 100 f
European Credit and Guarantee Insurance PCC Ltd. 10 00 1
Life Assurance Holding Corporation Lid, 165 100 t
NM Insurance Holdings Limited 296 100 1
NM Lite Group Limited 337 100 i
NM Life Lirmited 214 100 f
NM Pensions Limited 304 100 1
Reassure UK Life Assurance Company Lid. 870 100 {
SR Delta Investments (UK) Lid. 16 100 f
SR International Business Insurance Company Ltd. 288 100 f
SRANY Limited 75 100 {
Swiss Re BHI Limited Q 100 H
Swiss Re Capital Markets Ltd, 68 100 f
Swiss Re Financial Services Ltd. 16 100 i
Swiss Re Frankona LM Limitea? 16 100 e
Swiss Re Frankona Reinsurance Ltd.? ) 100 1
Swiss Re GB Plc 1439 100 i
Swiss Re Life &Health Limited 428 100 H
Swiss Re Properties Lid. Q 100 {
Swiss Re Services Lid. 5 100 H
Swiss Re Speciatised Invesiments Holdings (UK} Lid. 2 100 H
Swiss Re Specialty Insurance {UK) Lid.? 41 100 §
Swiss Reinsurance Company UK Ltd. 1068 130 £
The Mercantile & Gereral Reinsurance Company Ltd. 0 100 f
The Palatine Insurance Company Limied 17 100 f
Windsor Life Assurance Company Ltd, 7 100 f
XSMA Lid. 34 100 f
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Shara capital Affilatonin % Method of

{CHF millions} asof 31,32 20G? consolidation
North America and Caribbean
Barbados
Acera Holdings Corgoration 18 100 f
Atlantic International Reinsurance Company Lid. 5 100 f
European Finance Reinsurance Company Lid. § 100 f
European Internaticnal Holding Company Ltd. 1465 100 f
European International Reinsurance Company Ltg. 1804 100 f
Gasper Funding Carporation 19 100 f
Stockwoad Aeinsurance Company, Litd, 1 100 f
Underwriters Reinsurance Company {Barbados) Ltd. 18 100 f
Bermuda
CORE Reinsurance Company Limited 0 100 f
Englewood Lid. 0 100 f
Life Re International, Ltd. 0 100 1
Cld Fort Insurance Company Ltd. Q 100 {
Swiss Re Glcbal Markets Limited 0 100 f
SwissRe Capital Management {Bermuda) Ltd. 8] 100 f
SwissRe Finance (Bermuda) Lid. 0 100 f
SwissRe Investments (Bermuda) Ltd. o] 100 f
Canada
Swiss Re Holdings (Canada) Inc. 135 100 i
Swiss Re Life & Health Canada 130 100 f
Swiss Reinsurance Company Canada 12 100 f
Cayman Islands
Ampersand Investments (UK} Ltd. 0 100 f
Cobham Funding Ltd. 23 100 1
Dunstanburgh Finance {Cayman} Ltd. 0 100 f
Farnham Funding Ltd. 5 100 t
Kilgallon Finance Ltd. 23 100 i
SR Alternative Financing | SPC 0 100 {
SR Alternative Financing ! SPC 6] 100 t
SR Cayman Holdings Ltd. 0 100 f
SR York Limited 113 100 1
Swiss Re Dorus Investment Ltd. 0 100 {
Swiss Re Funding (UK) Lid. o} 100 1
Swiss Re Hedge Funds SPC o} 100 f
Swiss Re Strategic Investments (UK) Lid. 0 100 f
SV Connthian Investments Ltd, o} 100 f
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Share capital Affhanon in % Mathod ol

(CHF mifions) _as of 31.12. 2007 consolidation
United States
Conning & Company 0 100 f
Core Insurance Holdings Inc.? 0 100 f
Employers Reinsurance Corporation? ? 100 f
Facility Insurance Corparation 3 100 f
Facility Insurance Holding Corporation 0 100 f
First Specialty Insurance Corporation? 6 100 f
Indusirial Risk Insurers? 3 100 f
Life Re Capital Trust | 4 100 f
North American Capacity Insurance Coempany 5 100 f
North American Eiite Insurance Company 4 100 f
HNorth American Speciaity Insurance Company [:} 100 f
Reassure Amenca Life Insurance Company 3] 100 f
Southwestern Life Heldings, Inc. 1 100 f
SR PA Finance Inc 0 100 f
Swiss Re America Halding Corporation 0 100 f
Swiss Re Asset Management (Americas) Inc. 0 130 f
Swiss Re Atrium Corporation 1 100 f
Swiss Re Capital Markets Corporation 0 100 f
Swiss Re Finangial Products Corporation 0 100 f
Swiss Re Financial Services Corporation 0 100 f
Swiss Re Solutions Holding Carporation? 10 100 f
Swiss Re Life & Health Amernica Holding Company =] 100 f
Swiss Re Life & Health America Inc. 5 100 f
Swiss Re Management Corpgoration 1 100 f
Swiss Re Partnership Holding, LLC [¢] 100 f
Swiss Re Treasury {US) Corporation o] 100 f
Swiss Reinsurance America Corporation 12 100 f
Washington international Insurance Company 5 100 f
Westport Insurance Corporation? 6 100 {
Australia
Swiss Re Australia Lid. 20 100 {
Swiss Re Uife & Health Australia Ltd. 154 100 {
The Mercantle and General Reinsurance Company Q 100 f
of Australia Ltd.
Africa
South Africa
Swiss Re Africa Ltd, 2 100 i
Swiss Re Life & Health Africa Lid. 0 100 i
Asia
Singapore
ERC Asia Pagihic Pte Ltd 4 100 f

Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report 188



Financial statements Notes to the Group financial statements

Variable interest entities
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Tha Group holds a variable interest in various entities due to a modified coinsurance agree-
ment, cartain insurance-linked and credit-linked securitisations. privata aguity limited partner-
ships, hedgae funds, debt financing and other entities. which meet the definition of a variable
interest antity {VIE).

The insurance-linked and credit-linked securitisations transfer pre-existing insurance or credit
risk to the capital markets through the issuance of insurance-inked or cradi-linked secunties.
In insurance-linked securitisations, the sacuntisation vehicle inially assumes the insurance
risk thraugh insurance contracts. In credit-linked securitisations, the securitisation vahicle ini-
tially assumes the credit risk through credit default swaps.

The sacuritisation vehicle generally retaing the issuance proceeds as collateral. The Group's
variable interests arise through ownership of insurance-linked and cradit-linked securities, or
through pratectian provided for the value of the collateral held. The Group’s maximum expo-
sure to loss equals the higher of the carrying amount of the collateral protected or the carrying
amount of the insurance-linked or credit-linked securities heatd. The collateral held usually
consists of investmeant grade securities.

Commercial paper conduit vehiclas 1ssus commercial paper to finance the purchase of assets.
The Group assumes the risks and rewards of a portion of the assets he!g by the vehicle through
a 1otal return swap. The maximum exposure to loss eguals the carrying amount of the assets
underlying the total return swap.

Investment vehicles includs private equity limited partnerships and hedge funds. The Group's
variable interests anse through an ownership interest in the vehicle or a guarantee of the value
oi the assats held by the vehicle. Tha maximum exposure 10 loss equals the carrying amount
of the ownership interest or the maximum amount payable under the guaranies.

Debt financing vehicles issue loan notes to provide Swiss Re with funding. The maximum
potantial loss is limited to the lower of the total assets excluding the funding provided to
Swiss Re and the carrying amount of Swiss Aa's ownership interest.
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The fallowing table shows the total assats of VIEs of which the Group is the primary bensafici-
ary, but doas not held a majority vating interest:

As ol 31 Decomber

CHF miaigng 2008 2007
Modified coinsurance agreement 5324 4022
Investment vehicles 447 8007
QOther 6 1
Total 5777 12030

As of 31 December 2007, the consolidation of the VIES resulted in & minority interest in the
balance sheet of CHF 435 million (31 December 2006: CHF 702 million). The mingrity inter-
ast is included in accrued expenses and other liabilities. The net mincrnity interest in incame
was CHF 39 million and CHF 37 million net of 1ax in yaars ended 31 December 2006 and
2007, respectively. The income statement tmpacts are generally included n the relevant seg-
ment with the underlying mavemant in income or expenses.

The iollowing table shows the total assats of and maximum exposure 10 loss in VIEs in which
the Group holds a significant variable interest:

2006 2007
As ol 31 December Total Maxirmum Total Maximum
CHF mulons. Assets _exposurg o foss Assets _exposure to loss
Insurance-linked/credit-linked securitisations 7361 7786 10874 10874
Commercial paper conduit vehicles 3699 3699
Investrnent vehicles 3487 1952 17684 2089
Debt finanging 2683 250 7753 526
Cther 796 777 1690 1137
Tota! 18525 14464 38001 14626
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17 Restructuring provision

In 2007 the Group has charged expenses of CHF 31 million against the provision for Insurance
Solution activities and CHF 48 million for the existing Swiss Re activities.

2007 Property Life Financial

CHF millions & Casvalty &Healtn Markets Total
Balance as of 1 January 99 30 38 167
Increase in provision 5 1 1 ?
Release of provision -3 -6 -1 -10
Costs incurred -55 -14 -8 =77
Effect of foreign currency translation -3 -1 -2 -8
Balance as of 31 Decembar 43 10 28 81




Segment disclosure

Allocated investment return

Financial statements Notes to the Group financial statements

Note 18 Changes to Group presentation and disclosure

In 2007, tha Group changed the organisational structure resulting in a more cornplets integra-
tion of Financial Services business within Swiss Re. Following the new structure, the Group
prasants thres operating business segments — Property & Casualty. Life & Heaith and Financial
Markets. liems not allocated 10 these three business segmems are included in the ‘Group
items’ column.

The operating segments are detarmined by the organisational structure and by the way in
which management reviews the operating result of the Group.

The Property & Casualty segmant consists of the fotlowing sub-segments: Praperty tradiicnal,
Casualty traditiona), Specialty traditional and non-tradinonal business, The Specialty tradiion-
al sub-segment includes tertain parts of the foremer Cradit Solutions business; Credit Reinsur-
anca. Financial Guaranty business. Bank Trade Finance and Credit securiisations.

Cerain parts of the former Capital Management and Advisory business are now included
in the Property & Casualty businass segment, including revenues and expenses related to
Property & Casualty insurance-linked secunties.

The Life & Health segment continues to consist of the following sub-segmants: Life traditional,
Health traditional and Admin Re.

Certain parts of the former Capital Management and Advisory businass ara now included in
the Lite & Health businass segment, including variable annuity business,

Tha Financial Markers business segment consisis of the following sub-segments: Credit and
Rates, Equities and Alernative Investments and Other.

The Financial Markets business segment includes proprietary returns on the Group’s invested
fixed income secunities, equily securities and alternative investments. Third-party asset man-
agement is included in Creditand Rates.

The sub-segment Other includes mark-to-market gains/losses on structured cred:t products.

Group items include certain costs of corporate cantre functions not allocated to the businass
segmeants, certain foreign exchangae items, interest expenses on operating and financial debt
{except for directly allocared interest expenses 1o tha segments) and gther items not consid-
ered for the performance of the operaung segments,

With the new segment suucture. the allocation of investment resuits has been revised. Certain
invastment results, including mvestment income and realised gains on unit-linked business,
with-profit business and reinsurance denvatives are excluded from the performance of the
Financial Markets business segment and directly a'lpcated 1o the Property & Casualty and
Life & Health business segrmants.

Propriatary return repanied in Financial Markets 1s allocated 10 the Property & Casualty or Lile

&Health business segments. The allocation 1s now based on technical reserves and other in-
formation. including duration of the underying liabilities.
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Financial Sarvices assets and liabilitias
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The investment result of the Other sub-segment in Finangial Markets is not allocated to the

Property & Casualty or Life & Health segments.

The “Allgcation” column eliminates Financial Markets irvestment rasult as wall as other reve-
nues and/or expenses directly allocated to either the Property & Casualty or the Life &Health

business segments.

As a consequence of the integration of Financial Services within the Group Structure business
segmaent, Financiai Services assets and Financial Sarvices liabilities ara no longer disclosed
separataly in the balance sheet. The respective positions have been incorporated within exist-
ing balance sheet line items. The informaticn on the funding business is still available {see

note 6},

The following table shows the result of the integration as of 31 December 2006:

As ol 31 December 2006 Belora change in Altet change In
CHF milons Group structura  Reclassifications  Group structura
Assats

Fixed income securities, trading 22622 22040 44662

Equity securities, trading 20828 1874 22502

Policy loans, mortgages and other loans 7058 1016 8074

Sheort-term investments 9464 293 9787

Other invested assets 4338 6708 11044

Accrued investment income 1782 184 1986

Fremiums and other receivables 14726 45 1471

Other assets 5045 392 5437

Financia! Services assets — fixed income securities.

trading 23714 -23714 4]
Other Financial Services assets 8638 -8638 1]
Assets not affected by the reclassificanons’ 173087 0 173087

Total 291300 1] 291300

Linbilities

Short-term debt 1917 7201 9118

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 8470 18407 24877

Long-term debt 7973 6765 14738

Financial Services liabilities - short-term debt 7201 -7201 ¢
Financial Services liabilities - long-term debt 6765 -67686 4]

Other Financial Services liabilities 18407 =18407 Q
Liabidiues not affected by the reclassilications! 211683 0 211683

Total {iabilities 260416 0 260416

Total shareholders” aquity 30884 Q 30884

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 291300 Q 281300

' Cther assats and other liabdities wy this overview include all assets and %iabdibes that are not sutyect to reclassificatons



Trading revenues

Cash flow statament

Financial statemants Notes to the Group financial statemenis

Amounts allocated to other invested assets include securities purchased under agreement to
resell, derivative financial instruments according to FAS 133, and other investments. Ameunts
allocated to accrued expenses and other liabilties include repurchase agraements, derivative
financial instruments according to FAS 133, secunties sold shert, and other creditars.

Trading revenues were generated by the trading activities of the Financial Services business
segment, Trading revenues have been allocated to the respective ling items in the Group’s in-
coma statement to be consistant with the change in the Group’s organisational structure and
to reflect the new balance sheet structure.

Trading revenues generated from Financial Services assets and liabilities are reported in net
investrmeant incoma, nat realised gains/losses and interest axpenses lines depending an the
nature of the revenue and/or expense.

For the year ended 31 December 2006 Balore changs n Afer change n Group
CHF mitiens Group structure Reclassdications $fructura
Net investment income 65390 1001 7991
Net realised gains/losses 1948 158 21086
Trading revenues 654 -654 o]
Revenues no: affected by the reclassifications? 30674 0 30674
Total ravenues 40266 505 40771
Expenses

Interest expenses -521 -505 -1028
Expenses not affected by the reclaassifications? -33389 Q -33889
Total expenses -34410 ~-505 ~-34915
| befors i tax exp 5856 0 5856
Income tax expenses -1286 0 -1296
Net income 4560 0 4560

? These CaleQories SUMMANSe revenuss and expenses in the Groups’ INcoma stalement not atleciad by the
roctasstications

In accordance with tha changes in the balance sheet and the iIncome statement, the cash flow

line items changed. Cash flows originated from financial service assets and liabilives are real-
located according 1o the origin of the cash flow (operating/investing/financing).
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19 Subsequent Event

On 27 February 2008 a putative secunties class action complaint was filed in the US District
Court for the Southern District of New York against Swiss Re Zurich and various of its executive
officers alleging false and misleading staterments in connaction with the mark-to-market loss,
anngunced on 19 November 2007. The Company intends 10 vigorously defend against the

action.
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Report of the Group Auditors

Report of the Group Auditors
to the General Meeting of
Swiss Reinsurance Company
Zurich

As Auditors of the Group, we have audited the consolidated financial statements of the Swiss Re
Group for the year ended 31 December 2007 (comprising consclidated balance sheet, income
statement, statement of shareholders” aguity, statement of comprehensive incoma, statement
of cash flow and notes), set out on pages 129 to 196.

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Board of Directors. Qur
respensibility is 10 exprass an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We confirm that we meet the legal requirements congerning professional gualification
and indspandenca.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Swiss Auditing Standards and with auditing stand-
ards generally accepied in the United States of America. Thase standards require that we ptan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whethar the consolidated financial
staterments are {ree of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis.
evidence supporting the amounts and distlosures in the conselidated financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made.
as wall as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation, We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our optnion, the consolidated financial statements present fairty, in all matenal respects,
tha financial posiion of the Swiss Re Group. tha results of its aperations and its cash flows in
accordance with accounting piinciples generally accepted in the United States of America
and comply with Swiss law.

We recommend that the consclidated financial statements submittad to you be approved.
PricewaterhouseCoopers AG

Dl Gk

David JA Law Dawn M Kink
Auditor in charge

Zurich, 28 February 2008
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Annual report
Swiss Reinsurance Company, Zurich

Reinsurance and holding company Swiss Reinsurance Campany. Zurich, performs a dual role within the Swiss Re Group as both
a reinsurance cornpany and a holding company, The assessment of the market pasition, profit-
ability and financial strangth of Swiss Re's worldwide organisation must facus primarily on the
consolidated financial statermnents.

The following commentary on the 2007 financial vear of the parent cempany thus comple-
maents the review of the financial year of the Swiss Re Group.

Financial year 2007 The after-tax profit for the financial year, based cn Swiss Company Law, amounted to
CHF 1.7 billion, compared to CHF 2.1 bitlion in the previous year.

The business year was charactarised by a substantially improved reinsurance result, mainly
due to the increased business velume and benign losses incurred. The investment result da-
creased mainly due to higher valuation adjustments on investmenis.

Reinsurance result Gross premiums writtan increased by CHF 3.9 billion to CHF 23.8 billion, benefiting mainly
from the acquisition of GE Insurance Soluticns in 2006.

Claims and claim adjustmant expenses increased, reflecting the extended business volume
in general and the losses incurred in Europae and Asia in the first halt of the year.

The reduction of acquisition costs raflects tha non-racurnng impact of the change in the vatua-
tion methodology for determining the liabitities for tife and health policy benefis in 2006.

Investment result Investment income remained almost unchanged at CHF 5.4 billion. Investment expenses in-
creased from CHF 2 6 billion in 2006 to CHF 4.2 billion. mainly due to statutery depreciation
of CHF 1.6 billion on fixed income and equity securities.

The investment return allocated 1o reinsurance operations increased due to higher tachnical
pravisions and a slight increasa n interest rates.

Other income and expenses The increasa in interest income and expenses is due to financing transactions within Swiss Re
Group. Furthermore, highar interest expensas reflect the issuance of perpetual subordinated
step-up leans in 2007

Assots Total assets rose by 14% to CHF 105.1 billion, This increase is mainly reflected in higher invesi-
ed assets, loans 1o subsidiaries and aflilisted companies and fixed income securities. Within
current assets, reinsurance related items increased mainly due to extanded business and new
contracts on a funds withheld basis.

Liabilities Liabilities rose by CHF 12.3 billioa to CHF 86.1 billion. In 2007, Swiss Reinsurance Company,
2urich. issued perpetual subordinated step-up loan notes in connection with the placement
of GBP 500 million and AUD 750 million hybrid capital. In addition. loans to subsidiaries and
affiliated companies increased due to intragzoup financing transactions. The increase in tech-
nical provisions, reflected mainly in highar unpaid claims, was predominantly due to increased
business volume.

The equalisation provision for futuze claims fluctuations and for large and catasiraphe losses
increased by CHF 300 million 10 CHF 550 million.
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Shareholders’ equity
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As of 31 Decamnber 2006, sharehotders’ equity amounted to CHF 18.4 billion before alloca-
tion of the profit. After the dividend payment of CHF 1 162 million for 2006. the issuance of
new shares and the inclusion of the profit for the 2007 financial year, shareholders’ equity in-
creased to CHF 19.0 bullion at the end of 2007.

Qther reserves decreased by CHF 0.3 billion to CHF 15.2 bition in 2007, due 10 the net result
of the increase of the reserve for own shares, the allocation af the profit for the 2006 financial
year and the issuance of new shares from options being exercised.

The nominal share capital of the company decreasad slightly due to the net effect from the
cancellation of 4 505 347 shares. based on a 2007 General Meeting resalution. and 451 724
newly issued shares from the conditional capital in connection with employes participation

programmes. As of 31 December 2007, the nominal shara capitzl amounted 10 CHF 37 million,
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Income statement
Swiss Reinsurance Company, Zurich

For the years ended 31 December

CHF mdlonsg Notes 2008 2007
Reinsurance 1

Preriums earned 16083 18883
Claims and claim adjustment expenses -11210 -13663
Life and health benefits 1112 77
Change in equalisaugn provision -250 -300
Acquisition costs -5786 ~3949
Other reinsurance result 972 233
Operating costs -1379 -1269
Allocated investment return 1085 1326
Reinsurance result 637 2088
Investments 2

Imvestment income 5431 5437
Imvestment expenses -2634 -4175
Allocated investment return -1095 -1326
Investment result 1702 =64
Other income and exponses

Other interest income 244 348
Other interest expenses -301 -524
Other income 122 226
Other expenses -19C -129
Result from other income and expenses =125 -79
Income before tax axpense 2214 1945
Tax expense -70 -248
Net income 2144 1697

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
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Balance sheet

Swiss Reinsurance Company, Zurich

As of 31 December

Assets

CHF miions Notas 2008 2007
Non-current assets

Investments

Investment real estate 970 1098
Investments in subsidiaries and affliated companies 17249 17092
Loans to subsidiaries and affiliated companies 8859 13737
Martgages and other lcans 762 749
Equity securities 8956 7461
Fixed income securities 19204 22860
Short-term investments 1709 1437
Assets in derivative financial instiruments 562 1713
Total investments 58271 66207
Tangible assets an 772
Intangible assets 59 63
Total non-current assets 59201 67042
Current assots

Premiums and other receivables from reinsurance 3 7295 9615
Funds held by ceding companies 3 17698 20115
Deferred acquisition costs 3 1103 1085
Cash and cash equivalents 2158 4041
Chher receivables 3134 1382
Gther assets 677 530
Accrued income 255 1224
Tatal current assets 33020 38052
Total azsets 92221 105094

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

202 Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report



Financlial statements Swiss Beinsurance Company, Zurich

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

CHF mllions Nows 2008 2007
Liabilitias

Technical provisions

Unpaid claims 4 42972 43469
Liabilities for lifa and health policy benefits 4 11459 11053
Unearned premiums 4 4248 4832
Provisions for profit commissions 4 552 617
Equalisation provision 4 250 550
Tatal technical provisions 59481 65521
Non-technical provisions

Provision for taxation 205 179
Provision for currency fluctuation ‘ 905 948
Cther provisions 570 518
Total non-technical provisions 1680 1645
Debt

Debentures 4319 5757
Loans 620 3060
Total debt 4939 ant?
Funds held under reinsurance treaties 4 2574 2849
Reinsurance balances payable 4 2851 3713
Liabilities from derivative financial instrumants 939 2417
Other lishilities 1183 249
Accrued expanses 155 202
Total liabilities 73812 86113
Shareholders’ equity b

Share capital 37 37
Reserve for gwn shares 3N 1297
Other legal reserves 650 650
Other reserves 15539 15235
Retaired earnings broughs forward 3] 65
Profit for the financial year 2144 1697
Total shareholders” equity 18409 18981
Total liabilities and sharsholders” aquity 92221 105094

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Notes

Swiss Reinsurance Company, Zurich

Significant accounting principles

Basis of presentation

Tima pariod

Foraign currency translation

Investments

Tangible assets

Intangible assets

Defarred acquisition costs
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The financial statements are preparad in accordance with Swiss Company Law.

The 2007 financial year compnses the accounting period from 1 January to 31 December
2007.

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transtatad into Swiss francs at
year-end exchange rates. Participations are maintained in Swiss francs at historical exchange
rates.

Revenues and expenses are transiated into Swiss francs at average exchange rates of the year
under report.

All exchanga rate differancas arising from tha revatuation of the opening balance sheet, the
adjustments from application of year-end or average rates and foreign-exchange transactions
are booked via a corresponding provision.

The fellowing assets are carned at cost, less necessary and legally permissibla depreciaton:
Investment real estate

Investmants in subsidiaries and affilated companies

Equity securities

Fixed incoma securities

Investments in funds

Short-term investments

Assets in derivative finangial instruments

These assets are generally not subject to revaluation. The valuation rules prescribed by the
Swiss insurance supervisory authority are observed.,

Assets in derivative financial instruments include reinsurance contracts or features embedded
in reinsurance contracts that fulfif the charactaristics of darivative financial instrumants.

Short-term investments contain invesiments with a remaining maturity at the date of acguisi-
tion of one year or less. but greater than three months,

Loans to subsidiaries and affiliated companias, mortgages and other loans are carried at nom-
inal value. Value adjustments are recorded whera the recavary value is lower than the nominal
value.

Property for own use is valued at the purchase or construction cost less necessary and legally
permissible depreciation.

Other tangible assets are carried at cost, less individually scheduled straight-line depreciation
over their useful lives. ltems of minor value ars not capintalised.

Intangible assets, consisting of capitalised development costs for software for internal use. are
stated at cost less straighi-line amorusation over the estimated useful lves.

Defarred acquisition costs consist principally of commissions and are related to the production
of new reinsurance business. Deferred acquisition costs for short duration contracts are amor-
tised in preportian 10 premiums earned. Defsrred acquisition costs for long duration contracts
are amortised over the life of the undertying contracts.



Other assets

Other current assets

Technical provisions

Non-technical provisions

Financial statements Swiss Reinsurance Company, Zurich

Other assets include defarrad expenses on retroactve reinsurance policies, which are amor-
tised through earnings over the expected claims-paying period.

Other currant assats ara carried at nominal value in the balance sheet, after deduction of
known credit risks if applicable.

Unpaid ¢lzims are based on information providad by clients and own estimates of expected
claims experience, which are drawn from empineal statistics. These include provisions for
claims incurred but not reported. Unpaid insurance obligations are set aside at the full expect-
ed ameunt of future paymant.

Liabilities for life and health policy benefits are determined on the basis of actuarially calculat-
ed present values taking experiance into account. Far external businaess, liabiliies are the
greater of cedent-reported information and estimates of own experience drawn from internal
studies. With respect 10 the business ceded by the Company’s life and health subsidiaries.

a prospective gross pramium valuation is applied taking into account expected future cash
flows inherent in the reinsurance contract from the valuation date until expiry of the contract
obligations. Cash flows include premiums, claims, commissions, investment income and ex-
penses. with a margin added for prudence 1o reflact the uncertainties of the underlying best
estimates. The gress premium vatuation approach could result in a negative liability provision,
which is typically set to zero.

Accounting principles for lite and health business reguire that no contract is treated as an as-
set an the balance sheat. with the exception of specific contracts {for example madified cain-
surance type of treaties), where an offsetting amount has been paid and is recoverable from
the cading company.

Premiums written relating to future periods are stated as unearned preamiums and are normal-

ly calculated by statistical methods. The acerual of commissions is determined corresponding-

ly and is reported in the ling item deferred acquisition costs.

Pravisions for profit commissions are basad on contractual agreements with clients and de-
pend on the results of reinsurance treates.

The equalisation provisian is established to achieve a protection of the balance sheet and to
break peaks of incurred claims in individua! financial years with an excepticnally high claims
burden by releasing appropriate amounts from the provision.

The sharas of technical provisions pertaining to retroceded businass are determinad or esti-
mated according to the contractual agreemant and the underlying gross business data per
treaty.

The provision for taxatign contains taxes on the basis of the financial year just ended.
The provision for currency fluctuation comgprises all currency differences arising from the
revaluation of the opening balance sheet, the adjustments from application of year-end or

average rates and foreign-exchange transactions,

Cther provisions are determined according to business principles and are based on estimated
nesds and in accordance with tax regulations.
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Debt

Funds held under reinsurance treaties

Reinsurance balances payable

Liahilitias from derivative financial
instruments

Deposit amangements

Allocated investment retum

Management expenses

Tax expense
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Debt is held at redemption valus.

Funds he!d under reinsurance treaties mainly contain cash deposits withheld from retroces-
sionaires, which are stated at redemption value,

Reinsurance balances payable are held at redempution value.

Liabilities from cerivative financial instruments are ganerally maintained at the highest commit-
ment amount as per a balance shest date during thae life of the underlying contracts. Premiurns
raceived in respact of derivative financial instruments are not realised until expiration or settle-

ment of the contract.

Inctuded in this position are reinsurance contracts or features embedded in reinsurance con-
tracts that fulfil the characteristics of derivative financial instruments. For such contracts. pre-
miums receivad may be recognised as income prior to contract expiration or settlement in
cases, whare the recorded commitment has already reached the maximum liability amount
potentially payable under the 1erms of the raspective contracis.

Contracts which do notmeet risk wansfer requirements, defined as ransferring a reasonable
probability of a significant loss to the reinsurer, are accounted for as deposit arrangements.
Deposit amounts are adjusted for payments received and made, as well as for amortisation or
accretion of interest.

The allocated invesiment return contains the galculated interest generated on the investments
covering the technical provisions, The interest rate reflects the currency-weighted, five-yaar
average yield on live-year government bonds.

The overat! management expenses are allocated 10 the reinsurance business and the invest-
ment business on an imputed basis.

The tax expense relates to the financial year and includes taxes on income and capital as well
as indirect taxes, Value-added taxes are included in the respective expanse lines in the income
statement,
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Notes
Swiss Reinsurance Company, Zurich

Additional information on the financial statements

1. Reinsurance result
2006 2007
CHF mulions Gross Retro Net Gross Retrg Net
Premiums written 1983 -3579 16312 23788 -4108 19682
Change in unearned premiums -632 403 -229 -1160 361 -799
Pramiums earned 15259 -3178 16083 22628 -3745 18883
Claims paid and claim adjusiment expenses -8181 1796 -6385 -8276 1684 -6592
Change in unpaid daims -4752 -73 -4825 -7127 106 =7on
Claims and claim adjustment expensas -12933 1723 11210 -15453 1790 -13663
Life and health benefits 1853 -741 1112 =271 348 77
Change in equalisation provision -250 - -250 =300 - =300
Fixed commussions -61186 657 -5459 -4210 579 -3631 ‘
Profit comemissions -370 43 -327 -385 67 -318 |
Acquisition costs =5486 700 -5786 -4595 646 -3949
Other reinguran¢e income and expenses 150 -89 81 -7 =36 -43 |
Result from cash deposits 1057 -166 891 1187 =161 1026
Other rainsurance result 1207 -236 972 1180 -187 983
Operating costs -1379 -12639
Allocated investment return 1095 1326 !
|
Reinsurance rasult 637 2088
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2. Investment resuit

CHF milhons 2006 2007
Income fram investment real estate 90 93
Income tram subsidiaries and affiliated companies 2234 2109
Income fram equity securities 574 817
In¢ome from fixed income securities, mortgages and other lcans 789 8905
In¢ome from short-term investments 47 56
Income from investment services 66 1)
Realised gains on sale of investments 1631 1369
Investment income 5431 5437
Investment managemeant expanses -195 -235
Valuaticn adjustments on investments -695 -2432
Reatised losses on sale of investiments -1744 -1508
Investment expeanses -2634 -4175
Allocated investment return -1085 -1326
Investrment result 1702 -64
3. Assets from reinsurance

2006 2007
CHF melons Grozs Revo Nat Gross Ramo Nat
Premiums and cther receivables from reinsurance 7039 256 7285 9464 151 9615
Funds held by ¢ceding companies 17698 - 17698 20115 - 20115
Deferred acquisiion costs 1256 -153 1103 1367 -282 1085
Assats from reinsurance 25993 103 26096 30946 =131 30815
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4. Liabilities from reinsurance

2000 2007
CHF mdlons. Gross Reuo Net Gross Reto Net
Unpaid clams 46777 -3805 42972 52433 -3964 48469
Liabilities for life and health policy benefits 12449 -990 11459 12189 -1138 11053
Unearned premiums 5202 ~954 47248 6129 -1297 4832
Provisions for profit commissions 565 -13 552 656 -39 617
Equatisation provision 250 - 250 550 - 550
Funds held under reinsurance t:eaties - 2574 2574 403 2446 2849
Reinsurance balances payshle 1217 1634 2851 15086 2207 3713
Lisbilitias from reinsurance 66460 ~-1554 6545086 73866 -1783 72083
5. Shareholders’ equity
Change in shareholders’ equity
CHE millions 2008 2001
Shareholders’ equity as of 1 January 12802 18409
Dividend paid for the previous year -776 -1162
Capitat increase including premium 4239 37
Profit for the financial year 2144 1697
Sharehofdars’ equity on 31 December before allocation of profit 18408 18981
Dividend payment -1218 -1387
Shareholders’ equity on 31 Decembaer after allocation of profit 17191 17594
' Board of Duracters’ proposal 1o the Annual General Mesting of 18 Apri 2008, subject (o the actual numbear of sharas outstanding and eligibla for dividand.
Tha diflerence between the proposad daidend payment in the previous year and the actual dnvidend payment i the vear under report 1§ described on page 214,
Sources of shareholders’ equity after allocation of profit
CHF millions 2008 2007
From nominal capital 37 37
From share premmm 10008 10045
From profit allocation 6847 7213
From other allocations 299 299
Shareholders’ equity on 31 December after allocation of profit 17191 17594
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Contingent liabilitias

Leasing contracts

Security deposits

Securities lending

Investment funds

Fire insurance value of tangible assets

Obligations towards employee
pengion funds
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As of 31 Cecember 2007, contingent liabilities, mainly towards Group companies, amounied
to CHF 8 608 million {2008: CHF 3076 million}. In addition. there were 43 unlimited guaran-
teas: 41 of these are for obligations of Group companias. No payments are currently expected
under these guaraniees.

Total off-balance sheet commitments from operating leases for the next five years and there-
after are as follows:

CHF milions 2008 2007
2007 13 -
2008 8 16
2009 3 3
2010 2 5
201 1 2
After 2012 - 12

These commitments pertain to the non-cancellable contract pericds and refer primarily (o
office and apartment space rentsd by the company.

In addinion, a financial lease of IT hardwara is recognised on the balance sheet. The cotre-
sponding asset and liability of CHF 12 million (2006: CHF 13 million) are included in tangible
assets and other liabilities, respectively.

To secure the technical provistans on the 2007 balance sheet date, securities with a value
of CHF 10428 million (2008: CHF 11 286 million) were deposited in favour ¢f ceding com-
panies, of which CHF 5839 million (2006: CHF 6306 millicn) was to Group companies.

As of 31 December 2007, securities of CHF 584% mitlion {2006: CHF 5 503 millicn) wera
tent under securities landing agreements, with the right to be sold or pledged by the borrow-
ing entity. CHF 4 154 miillion {2006: CHF 3 362 million) of these was lent to Group compa-
nies. The securities which were held and lant by tha Swiss Re Institutional Fund, a separata
legal entity. are excluded.

Equuty secuntias of CHF 5681 million (2008: CHF 5789 miltipn) and fixed income securities
of CHF 5333 million {2006: CHF 4607 million) were held in investment funds, which ara
fully owned by Swiss Re Group companies and the Swiss Re Pension Fund. The sscunties in
these funds and their revenues are reported in the corresponding asset catagory.

As of 31 Cecember 2007, tha insurance value of tangible assets, comprising the real estate
portfolio and cther tangible assets, amountad to CHF 2 508 million {2006: CHF 2 364 million).

Other liabilities include CHF 7 mullion {20086: CHF & miltion) payable to the smployee pansion
funds.

A prowision of CHF 37 million was establishec es of 31 Dacember 2006 for transitional obliga-
tions concerning the change in the pension plan structure fram a defined benafit schema 10 8
defined contribution scheme effective as of 1 January 2007. This provision was fully released
n 2007
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As of 31 December 2007, the following debentures wera outstanding:

Normnal — Intarest Fitst Book vatua
Insrument Issuad in__Currancy inmilions fale callin__ CHF millions.
Subordinated perpetual bond 1999 CHF 600 375% 201 500

Details on the Swiss Re Group's subsidiaries are disclosad on pages 186 to 181,

As of 31 December 2007, the Group held 12 334 212 treasury shares (2006: 287 624).
In the year under report, 25 277 897 treasury shares (2006: 2 262 854) were purchased
at an average price of CHF 103.41 {2006: CHF 95.21) and 13231 309 treasury shares
[20086: 2 181 679) were sold at an average price of CHF 89,19 (2006: CHF 94.50).

Deposit arrangemenis generated the following balances, which are included in:

CHF mions 2008 2007
Reinsurance result 31 -76
Premiums and cther receivables from reinsurance 287 677
Funds held oy ceding companies 182 162
Funds held under reinsurance treaties - 403
Reinsurance balances payable 566 644
CHF mdions. 2006 2007
Premiums and other receivables from reinsurance 2569 3353
Funds held by ceding companies 13714 13830
Qther receivables 2996 1137
Funds held under reinsurance treaties 331 213
Reinsurance balances payable 1198 17112
Loans 345 2785
Gther liabilities 673 445

As of 31 December 2007. Swiss Reinsurance Company's total conditional capital outstanding
amounted to CHF 3208 316 {2006; CHF 4 649 560). CHF 2803 928 was reserved for the
axercisa of convarsion rights and warrants granted in connection with bonds and similar in-
struments and CHF 604 388 for employee participation purposes,

In addition. authorised capital with shareholders’ subscription rights amounted to CHF
1106337 at the end of 2007,

The Extraordinary General Meeting. held on 27 Fabruary 2006, approvad the creation of au-
thosised capital of CHF 9000000 and an increase of conditional capital by CHF 2000000.

As of 31 December 2006, CHF 900000 was reserved for the exercise of conversion rights
and wamants granted in connection with bonds and similar instruments for General Electne

Company. that was fully exarcised in 2007.

In the year under report, no net undisclosed raserves on invastments and on provisions were
released {2006: net decrease of CHF 169 million).
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Personnel information

Management compensation
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Change of accounting policy for liabilities
for life and health policy benefits
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As of 31 December 2007, there were two sharaholdars with a participation exceeding the 3%
threshold of Swiss Reinsurance Company's share capital.

a. Swiss Reinsuranca Company. Mythenguai 50/60. 8022 Zurich, Switzerland, he!d a total of
23964 732 Swiss Re shares or 6.47% of the share capital, Of these shares, 6 280330 shares
were fully paid in shares held for general corporate purposes. 11 678 BO2 shares were paid in
only at nominal value and raserved for general corporate purposas, and 6005000 shares
were acquirad under the share buy-back programme and subject to cancallation.

b. The Capital Group Companies, Inc., 333 South Hope Street, Los Angsles, CA, USA (Capital
Group), announced on 4 December 2007 that they held. through acquisitions by some of
their Group companies, in tha capacity of investiment manager for mutual funds and clients,
19 364 301 registered Swiss Re shares. Capital Group thus has 5.23% of Swiss Reinsurance
Campany's voting rights, which can be exercised sutonomously of the baneficial owners,

After 31 December 2007, and as of 22 February 2008, two additional shareholders held
mare than 3% of Swiss Reinsurance Company’s share capital each.

c. Credit Suisse Group, Paradeplatz 8, 8070 Zurich, Switzerland, notified Swiss Reinsurance
Comparny on 21 February 2008 that. as per 15 Fabruary 2008. it held. through acquisitions
by a number of its group companies. registered shares. conversion nghts, share purchase
rights and wntien share sale rights conferring a to1al of 3.40% of the vating righis of

Swiss Reinsurance Company.

d. Berkshire Hathaway Inc., 3585 Farnam Street, Omaha, NE 68131, USA, notified Swiss Re-
insurance Company an 22 January 2008 that, as of the same day. it held through its subsid-
lary Columbia Insurance Company, 3024 Harney Street, Omaha, NE 68131, USA, 11250000
ragistered shares or 3.03% of the voting nghts of Swiss Rainsurance Caompany.

Swiss Reinsurance Company, Zurich, employed a worldwide staff of 3802 on the balancs
sheet date (2006: 3 745). Personnet expenses for tha 2007 financial year amountsd to
CHF 1009 million (2006: CHF 1 187 million).

In connection with the integration of GE Insurance Solutions. restructuring charges of CHF 69
million were recognised in 2006. As of 31 December 2007, a respective restructuring provision
of CHF 4 million (2006: CHF 34 million} remained on tha Company’s bocks.

The new disclosure requirements under Swiss Company Law in respect of management com-
pensation to the members of tha Board of Directors and of the Executive Committes of

Swiss Reinsurance Company, Zurich, as well a3 10 closaly related persaons, are detailled on
pages 172t V77.

In 2007, management expenses of CHF 152 million {2006: CHF 170 miflion) were recharged
to Group campanies and reported net under operating costs and investment expenses.

The valuation methodatogy for datermining the habilitias fer life and health policy banafis
was modified in 2006 to ensure consistency of the Company's liabilities and thus to improve
accuracy and comparability of valuations among diffarent lines. The transition impact of
CHF 92 million is included in the 2006 income statement.




Life and heatth application {andscape
alignment
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In 2007. the Cormpany implemantad a new system for technical accounting and financial re-
poarting of ife and healih business, which 15 aligned to the existing application landscape of
the property and casualty segment. Consequently, the disclosure of estimates in the balance
sheet has changed.

In the pravious years. estimates of wrtten premiums, claims and commissions were reported
net under recaivables from reinsurance or reinsurance balances pavable. As of 2007, esumates
for expected claims and profit commissions are reported under prowisions for claims incurred
but not reported and provisions for profit commissions respectively. This led to an increase

of unpaid claims by CHF 734 million, of provisions for profit commissions by CHF 105 million,
and ta a corresponding increase in the sum of receivables from reinsurance and reinsurance
balances payable of CHF 839 mitlion. Estimates for written premiums and fixed commissions
accounied continue o be reported under recsivables from reinsurance or reinsurance balances
payable,

The modification of estimation models and assumptions resulted in no material transition im-
pact. No restaiement of previously reported 2006 figures is mads,

6 Subsequent Event

On 27 February 2008 a putative securities class action complaint was filed in the US District
Court far the Southern District of New York against Swiss Re Zurich and various of 1ts executive
officers alleging false and misleading statermnents in connection with tha mark-to-market loss,
anngunced on 19 November 2007. The Company intends 10 vigorously defend against the
action.
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Proposal for allocation of profit

Dividend
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The Annual General Meeting. to be held in Zurich on 18 April 2008, has at its disposal the
following profit:

in CHF 2006 2007
Retained earnings brought
forward from the previous year 7885480 64760537
Prodit for the financial year 2144273601 1697024261
Disposable profit 215216800 1761784793
Number of Neminal
Sharg sTuUCuIg rogrsiered shares capital in CHF
Far the financial year 2007:
— eligible for dividend 346665966 34666596
— not ehgible for dwidend 23720789 237207%
Tota! shares issued 370386 755 37038675

The Board of Directors propases to the Annual General Meeting 1o allocate this profit as fol-
lows:

n CHF 2008 2007
Dividend 11624085547 13866638642
Allocation to cther reserves 925000000 370000000
Balance carried forward 64760537 5120934
Disposable profit 2152169091 1761784798

' Tha number of registerad shares sligible 1or dmdend al the dendand payment dats dacreasad since the proposal for
allocation of profit. dated 1 Maich 2007, due 1o the net efiact from the shara buy-back of Genaral Electric 18 850473
shares and the issuance of 279 119 new regisiered shares 110m opaons being exerosed Thes resuliad in a lower drdend
of CHF 55 682 625 compared 10 the Board of Direclors” propasal, and in hagher retained sarnings vought forward from
the previcus year by the sama amount.

Board of Diraciors” propesal 1o the Annual General Meeting of 18 Apnl 2008, subject to tha actual number of shares
outstand:ng and shgible for drvidend,

"

If the Board of Directors’ propesal for allocation of profitis accepted, a dividend of CHF 4,00
per share will be paid.

After deduction of Federal Withholding Tax of 35%, the dividend will be paid from 23 April
2008 by means of dividend crder to shareholders recorded in the Share Ragister or tq thair
deposit banks.

Zurich, 28 February 2008
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Report of the Statutory Auditors

To the Annual General Meeting of
Swiss Reinsurance Company
Zurich

As Statutery Auditors, we have audited tha accounting records and the financial statements
{incoma statement, balance sheet and notes/pages 207 to 213) of Swiss Asinsurance Company
for the year endad 31 December 2007,

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Board of Directors. Our responsibility
is 10 express an opinion an these financial statements based on our audit. We confirm that we
maeaet the legal requirements concerning professional quakfication and independence.

Our audit was conducted in accardance with Swiss Auditing Standards, which reguire that an
audit ba planned and performed to cbtain reasonable assurance about whather the financial
staternenis ara free from material misstatement. We have examined on a 1est basis evidence
supporting the ameounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Wa have also assessed
the accounting principles used, significant estimates made and the overall financial statement
presentation. We beleve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the accounting records and financtal statements and the proposed approp#ia-
tion of availabla earnings comply with Swiss law and the company’s Articles of Association.
Wea recommend that the financial statements submutted to you be approved.
PricewaterhouseCoopers AG

Dawid JA Law Dawn M Kink
Auditor in charge

Zurich, 28 February 2008
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Financial years 1998-2007

CHF millions 18881 1999 2000! 2001 20021 2003* 2004! 2005 20062 2007
Income statement

Revenues

Premiums earned 16727 18051 22081 25219 20058 30740 29439 268091 28515 31664
Fee income aa 879 955
Net investment income 3131 3846 4802 5765 5494 4606 4857 6137 7991 10892
Net realised investment gains/losses 2509 3588 4275 2665 =730 376 11186 3Jaja 2106 -739
Trading revenues 228 472 438 346

Qther revenues 286 246 395 455 365 236 243 283 280 302
Total revenues 22653 25731 1553 34104 34415 36430 36093 3BO12 40771 42874
Expensas

Claims and claim adjustment expenses -8614 -9333 -12153 -16266 -14485 -14898 -13853 -14758 -1179% -12065
Life and hesith benefis -4881 -6200 -7478 -8532 -10084 -9085 ~-9331 -B668 -9594 =11112
Interest credited o policyholders ' -3019 -2827 -2120
Acquisition costs ~3661 -3973 -4883 -5658 -6220 -6854 -6325 -5927 -6079 -6 499
Amortisation of gocdwill =91 =211 =310 -368 -350 =315 =277

Cther operating costs and expenses -2698 -2785 -3074 -3384 -3240 -2842 -2940 -3081 -4616 -5891
Total expenses -19845 ~-22502 -27898 -34208 -34379 -34084 -32726 -35453 -34915 -37 687
Income/loss bafore income tax expense 2608 3229 3656 -304 38 2338 3387 2559 5858 5187
Income tax expense ~-647 -783 -588 -B81 -127 -B34 -832 -2565 -1296 -102%
Net income/loss on ordinary activities 2161 2446 2966 -365 -91 1702 2475 2304 4560 4162
Extracrdinary income 450

Extracrdinary charges -450

Nat income/loss 2161 2448 2966 -165 -91 1702 2475 2304 4560 4162
Balance sheet

Assets

tnvestments 69589 O56H84 B895B4 95888 B6728 90653 108023 130601 204238 227812
Other assets 38748 44516 53056 74342 75129 79045 76417 90698 87062 79475
Total assets 108337 130200 142640 170230 161857 163698 184440 221298 291300 307287
Liabilities

Unpaid claims and ¢laim adjustment

BXPENSEes 45866 54072 59600 68618 62652 63474 61619 71759 95011 88528
Liabilities for lite and health policy berefits 15143 23279 29300 41370 37269 37244 432389 31081 44839 50026
Unearned premiums 3174 4251 513 6199 6754 6457 5748 6563 8025 7722
Other liabilities 19142 18819 18764 24200 32833 39205 49361 81651 97743 105807
Long-term debt 5049 4947 5058 7045 5663 4807 52896 5852 14738 23337
Total liabilities 88374 105368 119853 147632 145171 151187 165263 196906 260416 275420
Shareholders” equity 19983 24832 22787 22598 16686 18511 19177 24393 30884 31867
Earnings/losses per share in CHF 7.35" 855" 1039 -0.57 -(.29 5.48 8.00 7.44 13.49 11.95

* Adsted by 20-for-1 share sphit

' Numbers ara based on the Greup's previous accounting standards
1 Trading rgvenues are included n net investment income; long-tarm debt alse ncludes debt positans irom Financial Markets
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Cautionary note on forward-looking statements

Certain statements and illustrations cantained herein are forward-laoking. These staternents
and illustrations provide currant expectations of future events based on certain assumptions
and include any statement that does not directly relate 10 a hisiorical fact or current fact.
Forward-looking statements typically are identified by words or phrases such as "anucipate”,
“assuma”, “believe”, “continue”, “estimata’, "expact’, “foresee”. Tintend”, “may increase” and
“may fluctuate” and similar expressions or by future or conditional varbs such as “will”,
“should”, "would” and "could”. These forward-looking statemeants involve known and unknown
risks, uncertainties and other factors, which may cause Swiss Re’s actual results. performance,
achievements or prospects 1 be materially different from any future results, performance,
achievements or prospects exprassed or implied by such statements. Such factors include.
among others:

s changes in global economic conditions and the risk of a global economic downturn:

» direct and indirect impact of continuing deterioration tn tha cradit markets, and further

adverse rating actions by credit rating agencies in respect of structured credit products

or other credit-related exposures and of menoline insurance companies:

the occurrence of other unanticipated market developments or trends;

the ability to maintain sufficient liquidity and access to capital markets;

the cyclicality of the reinsurance industry:

uncertainties in astimating resarves:

the effact of market conditions. including the global equity and credit markets. and the level

and volatility of equity prices, interest rates, currency values and other market indices;

expected changes in our investment results as a result of the changed composition of our

investmant assets or changes in our investment policy;

the frequency, seventy and development of insured claim everts;

acts of terronsm and acts of war;

mortality and morbidity experiance:;

policy renewal and lapse rates:

changes in rating agancy palicies ar practices;

the fowering or loss of one of the financial or claims-paying ratings of ene or more of our

subsidiaries;

political risks in the countries in which we operate or in which wa insure rnisks;

w axtraordinary events atfacting our clients and other counterparties, such as bankruptcies,
liquidations and cther credit-ralated events;

» risks associated with implamenting our businass siratagias:

» thaimpact of current. pending and future legistation, regulation and regulatory and legal
actions;

= the impact of significant invesiments, acguisitions or dispositions. and any delays,
unexpected costs or other issues experienced in connection with any such transactions,
including, in the casa of acquisitions. issues arising in connaction with integrating acquired
operations:

a changing levels of competition; and

« operational factors, including the efficacy of nsk management and ather internal proce-
dures in managing the foregoing risks.

These factors are not exhaustive. We cperata in a continually changing environment and
new frisks emerge continually. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-
looking statements. We undartake no obligation to publicly revise or update any forward-
looking statements, whather as a rasult of new information, future evenis or otherwise.
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Glossary

Accident insurance

Accumuliation risk

Acquisition costs

Admin Re®

Asset-backed securities

Asset-liability management (ALM)

Aviation insurance

Business interruption

Capacity

Casualty insurance

Catastrophe bonds

Cession

Claim

Claims handling
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Insurance of individuals or groups against economic risks in the event of death or temporary
or permanent disability by accident. A branch of casualty insurance.

Risk that arises when a large numbar of individual risks are correlated such that a singla event
will affagt many or gll of these risks,

That portion of an insurance premium which represents the cest of obtaining the insurance
business: it includes the intermediarios’ commissian, the company’s sales expense and other
related expenses.

Acceptance of a closad block af in-force life 2nd health insurance business either through ac-
quisition or reinsurance, typically assuming the respansibility 10 administer the underlying pal-
icies. Admin Re® can also axtend to tha acquisition of an antire life insurance company.

Securities backed by nates or recevables against assets such as auto loans, credit cards, roy-
alties, student loans and insurance.

Managerment of a bustness in a way that ceordinates decisions on assets and liabilities. Spe-
cifically, the ongoing process of farmulating. implementing, menitoring and revising strategies
related to assats and liabilities in an aitempt 10 achieva financial objectives for a given set of
risk tolerances and constraints.

Insurance of accident and Yiability risks, as well as hull damage. connectad with the operation
of aircraft.

Insurance covering the loss of earmings resulung from. and occurring after. destruction of
property; also known as “loss of peofits” or “business income protection insurance™.

Maximum amount of nsk that can be accepted in insurance. Capacity also rafers to the
amount of insurance coverage allocated to a particular policyholder or in the marketplace in
general.

Branch of insurance — mainly comprising accident and liability business - which is separate
from property, engineering and life insurance,

Risk-based securities that allow {re)insurance companies ta transfer peak insurance risks, in-
cluding natural catastrophes, to institutional investors in the form of bonds. Catastrophe bonds

help w0 spread peak exposures (see insurance-linked securities).

Insurance thatis reinsured: the passing of the insurer’s risks to the reinsurer against payment
of a premium. The insurar is raferred to as the ceding company or cedent.

DCemand by an insured for indemnity under an insurance contract.

Activitigs in connection with the investigation. settlement and payment of ctaims from the
tirne of thair occurrence until sattlemeant.



Claims incurred and claim adjustment

eaxpenses

Claims ratio

Coinsurance

Combined ratio

Commission

Commutation

Cover

Credit insurance

Diractors” and officers’ liability
insurance (D&O0)

Disability insurance

Expense ratio

Guaranteed minimum death benefit

{GMDB)

Health insurance

Incurred but not reported (IBNR)

Industry loss warranties (ILW)

Impairment charge

General Information Glossary

All claims paymants plus the adjustment in the outstanding claims provisicn of a business
yaar and claim adjustment expenses.

Sum of ¢claims paid. change in the provisions for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expens-
es in relation {0 premiums earned.

Arrangamant by which a number of insurers and/or reinsurers share a risk.

Combination of the non-life claims ratio and the expense ratio.

Bemuneration paid by the insurer 14 its agents, brokers or intermediaries. or by the reinsurer to
the insurer, for costs in connection with the acquisition and administration of insurance busi-

ness.

Transaction in which palicyholders or insurers surrender all ights and are religved from all ob-
ligations under an insurance or reinsurance contract in exchange for a single current payment.

insurance and reinsurance protection based on a contractual agreement.

{nsurance against financial losses sustained through the failure, for commercial reasons, of
policyholders’ clients 1o pay for goads or services supplied to them.

Liability insurance for directors and officers of an entity, providing cover for their personal legal
liability towards shareholders, ¢reditors, mployees and others arising from wrongtul acts such
as arrors and omissions.

Insurance against the incapacity 10 exercise a profession as a result of sickness or other infir-
mity.

Sum of acguisiton costs and other aperating costs and expenses, in relation to premiums
earned,

A featura of variable annuity business. The benefit is a predetermined minimum amount that
the beneficiary will recewa upan the death of the insured,

Generic term applying to all types of insurance indamnifying or reimbursing for losses caused
by bodily injury or sickness or for expenses of medical treatment necessitated by sickness or
acgidenta! bodily injury.

Provision for ¢claims incurred but not reported by the balance sheet date. In other words, itis
anticipated that an avent will affect a number of policies, although no claims hava been made

so far, and is tharefore likely 10 result in ligbility for the insurer.

Index-linked catastrophe contracts with a dual trigger that require @ minimum indusiry kss to
occur before the coverage fesponds to the individual company loss.

Adjustment in the accounting value of an asset.
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Insurance-linked securities {ILS)

Layer

Liability insurance

Life insurance

Marine insurance

Mandatory convartible bond

Maotor insurance

Net reinsurance assets

Non-life insurance

MNon-proportional reinsurance

Nuclear energy insurance

Operating revenues

Operational risk

Premium
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Bands for which the payment of intarast and/cr principal depends on the cccurrence cr sever-
ity of an insurance avent. The underlying risk of the bond is a peak ¢r velume Insurance risk.

Section of cover in a non-proportional reinsurance programme (n which total coverage is di-
vided inta a number of consacutive layers starting at the retention or attachment point of the
ceding company up to the maximum limit of indemnity. Individual layers may be placed with
different {re}insurers.

lnsurance for ¢amages that a policyholder is obliged 1 pay hecauss of bodily inury ar praper-
ty damage caused to another persan or entity based on negligence, strict liability or contractu-
al liability.

Insurance that provides for the payment of a sum of monay upon the death ¢f tha insurad, In
addition, life insurance can be used as 8 means of investment or saving.

Line of insurance which includes covarage for property in transit {cargo). means of transporta-
tion {except aircraft and motor vehicles), offshore installations and valuables, as well as liabili-
ties associated with marine risks and professions. )

Bond that has a compulsory conversion or redamption feature. Either an or before a contractu-
al conversion date, the holder must convert the mandatory convertible into the underlying
stock.

Line of insurance which offers coverage for proparty, accident and liability losses involving
motar vehicles.

Receivables related 10 deposit accounung contracts {contracts which do not meet risk transfer
requirements) fess payables related to depasit contracts.

All ctassas of insurance business excluding life insurance.
Farm of reinsyrance in which coverage is not in direct proportion to the original insurer's loss;
instead the reinsurer is liable for a specified amaunt which exceeds the insurer’s retention:

alsa known as “excess of loss reinsurance”.

Property and liability insurance for atomic reactors, power stations or any other plant related w
the production of atomit energy or its incidental processes.

Premiurns earned plus netinvestiment income plus other revenues.

Risk arising from faiture of operational procasses, internal procedures and contrals leading 10
financial loss.

The paymaent, or cne of the periodical payments, a policyholder agrees to make for an insur-
anca policy.
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Premiums earmed Premiums an insurance company has recorded as revanues during a specific accounung
pariod.

Premiums written Pramiums for all policies sold during a specific accounting period.

Product liability insurance Insurance covering the fiability of the manufaciurer or supplier of goeds for damage taused by

their products.

Professional indemnity insurance taability insurance cover which protects professional speacialists such as physicians. architects.
engineers, lawyars. accountants and others against third-party claims ansing from activities in
their professional fietd; policies and conditions vary according o profession.

Property insurance Collective term for fire and business interruption insurance as well as burglary, fidelity guaran-
tee and allied lines.
Proportional reinsurance Form of rainsurance in which the premiums and claims of the insurer are shared proportional-

ly by the ingurer and reinsurer.

Present value of future profits {PVFP) Intangible asset primarily arising from the purchase of life and health insurance companies or
portfolios.
Quota-share reinsurance Form of proportional reinsurance in which a delined percentage of all risks held by the insurer

in a specific line is rainsured.

Reinsurance Insurance which lowars the risk carned by primary insurance companies. Reinsurance in-
cludes various forms such as facultative, financial, non-proportional, proportional, quota-
share, surplus and treaty reinsurance.

Reserves Amount required 10 be carried as a liability in the financial statements of an insurer or rainsurer
to provide far future commitenents under outstanding policies and contracts.

Retention Amount of risk which the policyholder or insurer does not insure or reinsure but keeps for its
own account.

Retrocession Armount of the risk accepted by the reinsurer which is then passed on to other rainsurance
companies.

Return on equity Net income as a percentage of time-weighted sharsholders’ equity.

Retum on investments Investment result as a percentage of average invested assats. Invested assets include invest-

ments, funds held by ceding companies, net cash equivalents and net reinsurance assets. Av-
arage invested assets are calculated as opening balance plus one half of the net assat turno-
ver.

Return on operating revenues Life and health business operating result (operating income excluding non-participating real-  + - --—- 2

ised gains and losses) as a percentage of cperating revenue (premiums earned, nat invest-
ment income and participating realised gains and losses} plus other revanues.
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Return an total revenues

Risk

Risk management

Securitisation

Solvency Il

Stop-loss reinsurance

Surety insurance

Surplus ralnsurance

Tail VaR

Treaty reinsurance

Underwriting result

US GAAP
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The financial services operating result {oparating revenues less the sum of acquisition costs.
claims and claim adjustment expenses and operating costs) as a percentage of operating rev-
enues {premiums earned and net investment income plus trading revenues and fees and com-
missions).

Condition in which there s a possihility of loss: alse used by insurance practitioners 10 indicate
the preperty insured ar the peril insured against.

Management tool for the comprehensive identification and assessment of risks based on
knowladge and experience in the fields of natural sciences, technclogy, economics and statis-
ucs.

Financial transaction, in which future cash flows from assets {or insurable risks) are pooled,
converted into tradabla securities and transferred to capital market investors. The assets are
commonly sold to a special-purpose entity, which purchases them with cash raised through
the issuance of beneficial interests {usually dabt instrumants) to third-party invastors.

Initiative launched by the European Commission to revise current EU insurance solfvency rules.
Solvency |l focuses on capital requirements, risk modelling, prudential rules, superviscry con-
trol, market discipline and disclosure.

Form of reinsurance that protects the ceding insurer against an aggregate amount of claims
over a pariod, in excess of either a stated amount or a specified percentage of estimated ben-
efit costs. An example of this is emplover stop loss {ESL) coverage, which is used by US com-
panies 10 cap losses on self-funded group health benefit programmes. The stop-loss can apply
to specific conditicns or aggregate losses.

Sureties and guarantees issued to third parties for the fulfilment of contractual liabilities.
Form of proportional reinsurance in which risks are reinsured above a specified amount.
See "Value atrisk”.

Participation of the reinsurer in certain sections of the insurer’s business as agreed by treaty,
as opposed to single risks.

Premiums earned less the sum of claims paid. change in the provision for unpaid claims and
claim adjustment expenses and expenses {acquisition costs and other operating costs and ex-
penses).

United Siates Generally Accepied Accounting Principles are the accounting ru'es, as issued by
the Financial Accounting Standards Board {FASB). its pradecessors and other bodies, used to
prepare financial statemants for publicly traded companies in the United States.



General Information Glossary

Value at risk {VaR} Maximum passible loss in market value of an asset portfolio within a given time span and at a
given confidence level. 99% VaR measures tha level of Ioss likely to be exceeded in anly one
year out of a hundred, while 39.5% VaR measures the loss likely to be exceeded in only one
year out of two hundred. 99% Tail VaR estimatas the average annual loss likely to accur wath a
frequency of less than once in one hundred years.

Some of the terms included in the glossary are explained in more detail in nota 1 1o the Group
financial statements.
Swiss Re uses some of the term dafinitons provided by the glossary of the Intsrnational Asso-

ciation of Insurance Supervisers {IAIS). For addit:onal tnsurance terms, see Swiss Re's online
glossary of tachnical terms at waww.swissre com
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Managing Directors

The following persons were Managing Directors
of Swiss Re as of 26 February 2008.
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General Information

2007 awards

Swiss Re received a broad range of awards

in 2007. They are a confirmation of the Group's
best-in-class customer service as well as its
ambition to develop innovative solutions for clients.

Reactions Global Awards

Best global reinsuranca company

Best global reinsuranca company for casuaity/liability
Best global reinsuranca company for life

Reinsurance CEO of the year (Jacques Aigrain)

“The Reactions Awards are designed 1o recognise and reward the corporate and individual
achievers of the insurance and reinsurance markats, Each year wa poll our readers 1o hear
fram them which firms, deals and iritiatives as well as industry figures ara performing a cut
abova the rest.” (Reactions magazine, July / Augus: 2007)

Reinsurance Readers’ Awards

u Reinsurer of the year
n Lifa reinsurer of the year

"Praise was heaped on Switzerland’s finest ... with readers commenting on the company’s in-
novauon, wide-ranging products and professional, market-leading approach. {...) Swiss Ra's
sheer size and focus on clients’ needs were taken into account by our readars.” {reinsurance,
Decernbar 2007 / January 2008}

The Review Worldwide Reinsurance
Awards

2007
ot N7

oL T

(5

Einsut

30"““ s,
%
s

s Reinsuser of the year
u Life reinsurance company of the year

“The fact that Swiss Re has carried off two of the major accolades at this year’s Worldwide
Reinsurance Awards is testimony to its excellent performance during the past 12 months. {...)
Swiss Re has contributed mare than anyone else in product developmeant.”

"For the second year running tha world's largest reinsurer has been awarded the accolads of
being the best life player in tha secondary market. (...} Swiss Re continues to think completaly
differently about life reinsurance business compared to everyone else. {...) They are simply
streets ahead when it comes to innovation.” (The Review, September 2007)

Risk Awards
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w |nsurance risk manager of the year

"Swiss Re has revolutionised risk transference in tha reinsurance industry, Cvar the past 12
months, the Zurich-based reinsurer has offioaded risks linked to life span, mult-peril, wind,
earthquake and credit exposure worth a whopping $7 billion.” {Risk, January 2007}



Asia Insurance Industry Awards

General Information 2007 Awaids

» Life reinsurer of the year

"This year saw Swiss Re celaebrate its 51st year of physical prasence in Asia-Pacific. {...}) The
company continued to demonstrate its in-depth knowledge of market needs. (...} When it
comes 1o innovatian. leadership and aducation in the life reinsurance sector. the Swiss reinsur-
er once again leads the field.” {Asia Insurance Review, Novernber 2007}

Energy Risk Awards

energy risk
awards 2007

= Weather house of the year

“The environmental and commaodity markets arm of global reinsurer Swiss Re is the desarving
racipient of the 2007 award for weather house of the year. ...} Swiss Re has consistently de-
livared inngovative, client-focused solutions. Swiss Re's team claims a 30% share of the weath-
ar derivatives over-tha-countar business, based on PricewaterhouseCoopers” annual weather
market survey, but it was the scope of the firm’s product offering that convinced the panel.”
{Energy Risk magazine, May 2007)

Euromoney’s Borrower Awards

EUROMONEY

= Best insuranca borrower

“In a little over a yaar, as part of a multi-billion dollar acquisition financing packags, the rein-
surer conducted four hybrid benchmarks in textbook fashion. Furthermore, it reopened the US
hybrid market, far which it deserves kudos as it was considared a brave move by market par-
ticipants at the time.” (Euromoney, June 2007)

Kangaroo deal of the year

a Kangaroo deal of the year

Swiss Re was recognised for its inaugural hybrid issue due to "a measured build-up to 8 dabut
deal imolving roadshowing ... and a willingness to listen and respond 1o investor input,”

"Swiss Ra's transaction stood cut for its A$750 million (US$659 million) size and tha speed
with which it was completed following roadshow ...” (KangaNews. December 2007 / January
2008: February 2008}

Lipper Fund Awards =« Best fund over the past five years

Lipper commended the Swiss Re Capital Fund with its “Best Fund over the past Five Years™
i award in the category "Mixed Assat CHF Balanced™ for its consistently good parformanca.
4
CNBC w Top 50 low carbon pioneers
al . :BDSil I:\:'lESS “Swiss Ra views glebal warming as a fiduciary risk_ 1t has been very instrumental in raising

public awareness through the Swiss Re Centre for Global Dialogue in Raschtikon, and through
tha global TV documentary The Great Warming. Tha brand's imaga has banefited.” (CNBC,
January 2007)
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Business contact information

Swiss Ae maintains more than 75 office locations in over 25 countries. For a full list of office

Incations and service offarings, please visit our website at: www.swissre.com

Head Office

Swiss Reinsurance Company
Mythenquai 50/60

P.O. Bax

8022 Zurich

Switzerland

Telephone +41 43 285 2121

Investor Ralations

Susan Holliday

Telephone +41 43 285 4444
Fax +41 43 2B5 5555
investor_relations@swissre.com

Media Relations

Simone Lauper

Telephone +41 43 286 7171
Fax +41 43 285 2023
madia_relations@swissre.com

Share Register

Karl Haas

Telophone +41 43 285 3294
Fax +41 43 285 3480
share_register@swissra.com

Americas

Armank

176 King Street

Armonk, New York 10504
Telephone +1 914 828 8000

Bogotd

Camara 7 No 71-21, Torra B, Prsc 15
Bogota. DC

Telephone +57 1 313 6000

Crlxbasas

28050 Mureau Road
Calabasas. CA 91302
Telephone +1 818 878 9500

Moxico Chty

Insurgenzes Sur 1898, Piso 8
Torre Siglum

Colonia Florida

México, D F. 01030

Telephone +52 55 5322 8400

Naw York

55 East 52nd Streat

New York, NY 10055
Telephong +1 212 317 5400

Sio Paulo

Alameda Santos, 1940 - 10* andar
CEP01418-200

S8 Pauto 5P

Telephons +55 11 3371 8570

Toronto

150 King Straat West
Torento. Ontano M5H 1J9
Telephone +1 416 408 0272

228 Swiss Re 2007 Annual Report

Europa {incl. Middle East and Africa)

Johsnnesburg

24 Fricker Road

Isove Corner

Move, 2196
Johannesburg/Gauteng
Telephone +27 11 502 5000

London

30 $t Mary Axg

Londan

EC3A BEP

Talepnone +44 20 7333 300C

Luxembourg

28, rue Albert Borschette
1246 Luxembourg
Tetephone +352 26 12 18

Madrid

Paseo de la Castellana, 85 planta 18
Edificeo Tarre Europa

280486 Madrid

Telephone +34 91 598 1728

Munich

DreselstraBe 11

85774 Unterfohnng bei Manchen
Telephone +49 B9 3844-0

Paris

7. rua de Logaelbach

75847 Pans Cedex 17
Telephone +33 1 43 183000

2urich

Mythenquai 50/60

8022 Zunch

Telaphone +41 43 285 2124

Asia

Baijing

23rd Floor, East Tower, Twin Towers.

No B12. Jian Guo Men Wa) Avenue
Chac Yang District

Beijing 100022

Telephone +86 10 §563 8888

Hong Kong

81/F Centra) Plaza

18 Harbour Road

GPO.Box 2221

‘Wanchar, HK

Telephone +852 2827 4345

Mumbai

9th foor. Essar House

11 K Khadyg Marg
Mahalaxmi

Mumbai 400 034

Telephone +91 22 6861 2121

Singapors

1 Ratlles Place

OUB Centre

Singapore 048816
Telephone +65 6532 2161

Sydney

Level 28. 363 George Streat
Sydney NSW 2000
Telephcne +61 2 8295 8500

Tokyo

Otemachi First Square SF
5-1 Otemachi 1 chome
Chiyoda-ky

Tekyo 100-0004
Telephane +81 3 3272 287



Corporate calendar

31 March 2008
EVM 1each-in

18 April 2008
144th Annuat General Meeting

6 May 2008
First quartar results and 2007 EVM

5 August 2008
Second quarter resulis

25 September 2008
Investors’ Day

4 November 2008
Third quarter results

19 February 2009
2008 annual results
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